
(‘b Prosser 
LI Memorial Health 

Prosser Memorial Health 

Board of Commissioners 

Board Packet 

January 28, 2021 

Whitehead Conference Room 



233:? (‘5 P r05 3 e r V' 
EmP'Wees K i  Memorial Health 59”“ 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

QOARD or COMMISSIONERS — WORK SESSIQ 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2021 

6:00 PM - WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D. 
Glenn Bestebreur 
Susan Reams 
Keith Sattler 
Brandon Bowden 
Neilan McPartland 

GUESTS: 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

ll. EMPLOYEE AND MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

STAFF: 
Craig Marks, CEO 
Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
David Rollins, CFO 
Shannon Hitchcock, CCO 
Kevin Hardiek, CIO 
Kristi Mellema, CQO 
Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO 

Kurt Broeckelmann, Architect, bcDG 
Paul Kramer, Project Director, NVS 
Quinton Barrett, People Element 

A. Review Employee and Medical Staff Engagement Survey Results (Attachments Q & S) Quinton Barrett 

Ill. SERVICES 
A. Replacement Facility Update 

1. Design Development Review 
Draft Project Budget (Attachments G) 
Replacement Facility Vision Update (Attachment K) 
CPARB-PRC Update 99

w
 

IV. ADJOURN 

January 26, 2021 Board of Commissioners Work Session Agenda 

Kurt 
Paul 
Craig 
Paul 



January 28, 2021 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
THURSDAY, JANUARY 28, 2021

6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM
AGENDA

COMMISSIONERS: STAFF:
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. Craig Marks, CEO
Sharon Dietrich, M.D. Merry Fuller, CNO/COO
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins, CFO
Susan Reams Kevin Hardiek, CIO
Keith Sattler Shannon Hitchcock, CCO
Brandon Bowden Kristi Mellema, CQO
Neilan McPartland Bryon Dirkes, CHRO

Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO

GUEST: Dr. Syed Hashmi, ACMO

I. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

III. APPROVE AGENDA
Action Requested – Agenda

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
Action Requested – Consent Agenda

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes for December 17, 2020
B. Payroll and AP Vouchers #155296 through #155957 dated 12-10-20 through 1-20-21 in the amount of

$7,879,488.69; Surplus Items Resolution #1050

V. MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT
A. Medical Staff Report and Credentialing Dr. Hashmi

Action Requested – Advancement from Provisional
1.  Advancement from Provisional

James Wang, MD – Telemedicine privileges in Neurology effective January 28, 2021 through
July 30, 2022.

Madeline Nguyen, MD – Telemedicine privileges in Neurology effective January 28, 2021 through
July 30, 2022.



Jarret Kuo, MD — Telemedicine privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective January 28, 2021 through 
July 30, 2022. 

Karen Phillips, MD — Telemedicine privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective January 28, 2021 through 
July 30, 2022. 

Shannon St. Clair, MD — Telemedicine privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective January 28, 2021 through 
July 30, 2022. 

Franke Welte, MD — Telemedicine privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective January 28, 2021 through 
July 30, 2022. 

2. New Appointment 
ll Action Requested:- New Appointment and Elfin—d IE5 - i t m  

Ryan Steed, CRNA — Provisional/Allied Health Professional staff with requested privileges in Anesthesia 
effective February 1, 2021 through July 31, 2021. 

Maria Restrepo, MD — Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective 
February 1, 2021 through July 31, 2021. 

VI. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. Review Financial Reports for December 2020 (Attachment T) David 

AcfimRe‘gggted— Financial Reportd 

B. COVlD-19 Financial Plan (Attachment U & V) David/Craig 

VII. SERVICES 
A. Capital Acquisitions — 

1. Two Logic E10 Ultrasound Machines (Attachment L) , Merry 
Action Reguested — Two Logic E10 Ultrasound Machinesi 

2. Virtual Desktop Infrastructure (Attachment M 8: M1) Kevin 
Action Reguested — Virtual Desktop Infrastructure 

VIII. QUALITY 
A. Review 2021 Quality Assurance and Risk Management Program Plans (Attachments EE & FF) Kristi 

Action Re'gyestediffif fi'alfiry A s s fl r a fi c e ’ m b m  

B. Board Officers i 1 .  Craig 
wfionm" 2 m  

C. COVID-19 Update Merry/Dr. Sollers 

D. Legislative and Political Updates Commissioner Bestebreur 

E. CEO/Operations Report Craig 

January 28, 2021 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda 



IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A. RCW 42.30.110 (I) To consider proprietary or confidential nonpublished information related to the 

development, acquisition or implementation of state purchased health care services as provided in RCW 
41.05.26 

B. RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the 
performance of a public employee. 

X. ADJOURN 

January 28, 2021 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda 



co_m_> . 
Emvzm . 

EmaEEo cymmo . 
3mg: 3:68 EwEmumEmm 

n.mm_u_>~_mm 

muEzu 15E 58 team: wucmctotmn 

Eucmcc _m:ccm-_Ewm 325m o 

“EImomSSmhm ._<_uz<z_u_ 

cozmagmwzmm Emom 263$. . 
H\r:_._<3,0 

£23m 533m EwEmmmmcm 

tSm 28622 88 263mm . 

gamma >m>5m 

EwEwmmmcm wm>o_QEm_ o~o~ 32$: . 

EswuzbmmtE 83m 
_m:t_> US 5037.558 going. 

1, 

3E: €389.23 E95839 
02:. U6 :oEmScum m>oaa<a “o 

”mm—ugmmm 

e850 Emom m>oag< ncm‘uumpwm 
o 

mama 8:233 >Emsd 
ncm EwEmwmcmS. m Hmom m>o._n_n_<.,, i 

mEmEBBm wwwLwEZo 
55:8 new 2328.5 

_m_u:m:_n,_, 
:mfi‘ 

o 
mqoUw 23 ESE Hmom ucm 

:mEfflmmbm 
HNON m>oEQ<\>>m_>wx..._ o 

“Emsaodio 55:5; .J.‘ 
‘ “Egg? ‘ 

5:833 fi 812$a 
a nice . 

_ 5:22 
44“" . ‘ fir; 

wucw=muxm .bEzEEou So we :fimw: we: w>9QE_ o._. Eofiflz _m_ucm:_n_ 
uuwnmwm mmu_>‘_wm 

Btmwuc. €1.50 
{95:58. 30:8...”— tmum $2v 

33m S”: U 0 I _U E O E 0 Z 
\J 

mww>oiEm 
3:332:82 

t— m m w 0 ‘— 
flawsma 

mm3m> Q " co_m_> 
Aw H89”. I 5:. €25 

mLOCO_mm_E—.COU “—0 Uhmom 

_.=>_n_ 



96:92 >0. :83. 
:23 Omom 2: *0 cozficmmmi . 

“Exam/25.5 ._<_uz<z_u_ 

toamm 

852:0t mm>o_QEm_ 325m . 
”Hzm—SEOfiR—Q mm>O.E_>_m 

:2; 263mm Corgi: Hmom m>2na< o 
mucmctotwa 

263mm cormNES omom 325m o 
:2; EwEmmmmcm Emzma >533. o 

>562 26: Lou, “mm—25 EEE m>9aq< o 

3:53 , 
3w: Lo EmEQQmSmo :mfimn. m>oaq< N we 

“mu—>55 

.. ..z___u£ 
. 

26: how, 8:8:a <33 w>2aa< o, 

tong :23 28 582 . 
n_._ImnE<>>E.m ._<_uz<z_”_ 

832928 >mosmuw9>2a toa‘nzm. o 

n\E._<>O._ PEPE A”. 
x . 

Emmmoi cozmmcmaiou @2285 

9:238; Hmom m>oag< ucm 265$. o 

mm_._. 866%. . ,. . FZMEQOEEQP mm>o._n:>_m SESZI Sana: 52065. ..T. wt 
.“_“_<.rm ._<,u. 

..2 22m, 
:o:u< Emom HNON m>oag< o 

.I 

1 
. :2; 65.8 

EmEE:m In. 
cozcw>mi 5:085 Hmom w>o.aq< . 

8:555 5389:: omom 263mm o m, , cm: 
toamm wocEEEou wumoou 

HNON w>2ng< o 
8:33:50 39.0800 ONON >>m_>mm o . . :. .>._._._<3,O 

”E230 . ;. 
$630 m>oaa< . 

>__m:t_> w:.mEQ_:Uw amt ozum .mwmmcqomw 
mucmgflcoo 858350 <_._< «ESE o 

FZmSEOdSmQ mm>O.E_>_m 

82:0 co:_m_:cu< m>oEQ< o 
umm_U_>~_m_m 

5:333 823930 w 280 



:mE EwEmmcm tmwm _mu=ow_>_ . 
338383 256 :3: 263mm . 

n_n_<._.m 4<u_om:>_ 

3mg: >:__umu_ EoEmumEmm o 
umm_u_>mm_m 

3253 SEES; Isa . 
518355. 362%: 

€8o 
$203830 @3805 2633. o 

EmEEzm munching o~o~ 263mm o 
“._.zm__>_m0._m_>m_n_ 

”Kim .3285. 

:2; “cwEmmmmcm om>am 263mm . 

:5: 
828:0t Bfibumfl ONQN 265mm o 

$33: 3:38 :53 . 

.._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_o mmqtonm 

.flze $58933 $203560 “BIA . 

$55.53.... m>oEQm «Em $203560 . 

Am. . upmvoEE0uum 3 22335.. 
..H EEC >5 cmm w>ogaa< o 

HZMSEOERE $4.9m ._<u_n_m__>_ 

.ALLv..co:m:_m>m 
05 83.28 

c 
i HsQOdEo mm>o._a_>_m. 

toamm . 9.7. 
mucmcwm BEsEEou omom 263mm o x1... toamm 

mEmu 28m 28 Emzmm w gmflmbm o ..flflcwcmm 5E3EEQU HNON w>oaq< o 

H5:330 . . ,1 >.:._<Dd 
4.x...“ .w M... ammusm . tux 

co:8__&< <8: . ..J- .._.. 1m... EmEQo_w>wc :9m . 
Baum: 350m”. EmumEmm 

“mm—USEm 
cosmosum $28930 w 23w 



8mg: wmficma . 

U>._._._<3.O 

839% £25 Emom oz 

$7.5m 
$25 5:63 ucm QEmEUmB 325m . 

tmpm __m 
95 53m .8622 08 he BEE 

EmEmmmmcm EEEE US .96 3:33; 
.3 

u_.zm:>EO._m_>m_n_ mmzofiém 

EV «32:8 :85}... 253mm . 
8E5 :2; Eu. toawm mucmEhotwm 

36:2: _m3::<-_Emm 263mm o 
”EIQ—SSmFm 4<_Uz<z_n_ 

mum—um: 6.:o EwEwEmm a 
Bang: 3958mm :25: . 

“._.Zm_SEO._w>m_n_ mm>O._n=>_m_ 

mEmu 38m 23 #632 w gmwtfifi o 

togmm mmEEEou >525 . 
”Es/3d 

3283 3:68 EmEmumEmm o 
2805 mzmm .4 

”mg/Em 
,‘ 

. 
. .41. __ . . 

«.«EmEmMmmcm 
Efifimwmvw; 

33w 

t tww,H_mu_Um_\/_dom_ “9:32 . 

ft 

3383 £_mw.._m_m._.I2a o J 
Emma: 958.55. 0 

Umm_u_>m_mm 

ESmoE Eats: :33 263mm o 
“._.Zm__>_n_O._m_>m_n_ mm>O._n:>_m_ 

53% 838:3: 8 88 togmm . 
”Es/3d 

- ‘4 .. 
r A a .A Emmbcou 2mm w>oaa< o .1 

u. 
5 

K #Eéaodaomioazm \. 

f .mx 
325x _m:::< I<u ONON m>8aa< o 

326.”. Emom m>oaa<\>>w_>wm o 
H>._._._<3~U 

COR—NUDUM $23930 w 28w 



3mg: 55%; EmEmumamm . 
ENE #:255m 

$255 Nmogwuoz tfim _8__8_>_ 
new is: : 25 9:352 28 a , 
Ema gmflmbm NNON :96 263mm . J. 

”825% _._ 
. 

w? A 
335:5 59% 4mm? , 

>3 :0 Bang: 35% new 29 263w”. . f.“ 

FZmSEOdSmD mm>o._n:>_m_ . 
‘.. 

mmo_mm_EEomm>E:oug£ umwscmm., . 
3mg: wmficmz . xm... 5.805 new ammusmu>pfim<f o 

u>.:._<Dd u,n_‘:,.*mom<>>m._.m g<_uz<z_u_ 

mEmu 88m $8 Emzmn. w gmSm . g. 
V , xi/H Sea: 038$; 3% 6288 . 

‘ 
T. 

‘ 
. A! 

5:35 ....I|r 
‘ ‘ F 

Aruxli. 

, 
{1.4 

J 
v 

EmEAwLmLm/u. :mo._ <Qwm9QEn< o 

Bang: 3:63 Emum—Qwfiw r a, In 
Hmmu_>mww._, 

mmmcmcu Emcwm mw>oEEm 325m o 
"._.zm:>_n_O._m>m_Q mm>o._n__>_m 

.__ 1.: 

r. 
L EIWE<§ufim<Uz<zz . 7 

a: V , 3523 
225298 Q_:.mg,mmmm._ 26.3mm . 

MHZm‘EaOfi—RE mm>0._m_>_m_ 

x ., . 
Emmo__on_%gmom m>o.an<\>>m_>mm . 

. ,. ”>538 

mqwm mEvEmm 2633. 
3225 2282.8 

mon_\m:__:_omcum 85.29.c 
diam/:35 252/2: 

.1 
4 c" J . 

c2823 2:20:28 m:_v_cmm o 
Kimmy—4.26.5 ._<_UZ<Z_H_ 

538:3 82.830 a 2.25 



ELLE 38 
Lo EcoLSCm New 2.: 263mm 0 

nLr_._._<3~.u 

_LosnMq >mn=oc .ugumfifim 
o 

#528350 353% 

. mpwmuzm , 
a. ._ mu acmLmrmmLmLmno NNQN w>oLaa< r. 

. Exam/isms ._<_uz<z_u_ 

C m_...._ HcmEusguwm 

L msoLL NNoQEuos. LEW 
_mu_a.§%cm. 

.mcmE : ucmmcrwmE 
mmomtcmE gawfibm NNom m>oq< . 

.mmu_>mm_m 

,,. 5E 28 
we ;EmEcoL._>.cm_ NNON 9: m>oLQQ< . 

32.03038 w>oq<\>>w_>wx o 
mmnzmémfiémm Emom 3.20.68 o 

.. >._..__4<3,0 

325 S8 :96 32%;. . 
”Liam/LEG 262,2: 

COSMOS—um muzfiflno w 280 



. wow 32% $2 5.5 922 E 

m m mv 23:: 5:5 En"? 
m H v ammmucmz .m m9 20:86:. _~u_:__u 592$ 932$ mmv 2963:? 

o S . . 3‘ we I. mvn Amumucm>c mzucwm mucmELotma >a__m3.o_ ..m>0* 

<2 fi£90m . minim RAE mm cum—Mm . fidfi‘. guflm‘ g3 «momA mcEcmum 20:850.). Emm 
<2 «3.0m ‘ - ...: 03 ...co 

$9 (:8 9: «Em 5w gag d ~Rem} 
Awmmacmk .m u_c__u\zO. “5.30:0“ €838.00 

some $3 ‘ ..oo o .3 c 4.8 o 1.8 a $8.5 $9.? 22 :ozufis Ba 3393 
<2 h h u “I 
r e a 332:). h v AwmmEmi .m mUV 00m 3 95% :2q 

om om . . . u . . a a .w “wqE omv $2.: mczmwu ._.<._.m .8 mm! ‘5 355:. cm be fit: «#50ms 
$3.3 m_ 2;; 33 «80.8 s . . . .. . . .. n . .. u . ..n ‘ .. . . .. . ”Em mo #35 REA umamEEou cosm___u:3mm (.2323: 

gomdm $3.0m 
fin . .3 Mr. M “n r a) :W M: ”m ..kh 

um . fimmdmv CL: :2m mEn ..c mAuH< Emnuzo . EwEwmmcmS. 33239 

$3.0 $8.0 
w . 98d} 

. 
a... :l 

u . a“. 
. ...8 e 

1111, 
{#8: 

. 38.9. 
:8 2259.. 8H :5 3mm 8585 8585 985:3: 

«\z XmHNm a”. as 34.5: . . . , flee ix .L.¢.mz‘_‘ 
...oc 

0...; £50.? £0? :9 935m . 3535 me :23; 20322925 .5 umw: 
2.9% «8.8 Ede. . . . .182: . .. 1.03.39. \. ... . «$.v 05 22:5 ucwEwmmcmZ 25m . wfiamm 

e\on.~ 
«Sim . 4 V 8.00.01 .‘Naé. 

. 
... ‘ 3.96 A .. . . XENV ammmazmi .m U3 mco_mm_Eummx smnr; >2... 

om uwccmica wmsmu.__< 

.xboé 
«Sad 6. . wd‘FU £6 n m Y .76 $0.? 

Amwmucmi .m GE 5% mm 505:5 #5.. 

‘ Emm— 
wSN $2 at, 22 8o 32 so 83 u=< 22 2:: >22 :32 5.22 am". H 

:2 B Row 38 9.33%.: w may." Eco 8.52 

r qwhOu mLmU bur—.m— mn_ ... x 53m: EtoEmz \J L 0 m m 0.. n— A 



LEE-E Ucm a> m_ Row . Each m>3mSEDUa . 
a: 1: 5...: 4:. 

3.632.: 55.3.. 
7. 

3mm RS $m.mw 3M3 flux; “3 mo #fimfi. Xe. m H§ux$ 
_ Rum v 3596 .munckwmcmuxm Long :32. 

“8.x“ $.t mqm «mmNN $8.3 .XHfiN 
".3. Zn. XHNN «flaw A X. _m_u._mEEou 

mmdofi mmdNH .h. . 
. 

L H. . . mmdmfi A .25: no :30 min... 

83$ 83$ Sufi m . : . . 43. 
4- 

m . . Sm . .. 21: w” ,.... 
. . 23. u 33. m 5...... m manna. 85.3 v “53225 9.52.30 

$98 $w.mm . use um. ... 
. a...” 

ma 
. 1.5 

mm 
\ . .. dw E . . E3 | f 

. . 
9&3 ..\.0 

ma 9m aw «mmdm v mzcm>mm um: *0 w» 3:33 

«8.3» $33 .nm 
v. Imam 

“ 33$ m in.» n 23: m mama. m n2...“ fl mmwj. 33‘ w 32...; m 3...: m min: m $33 A 5.5355”. 95230 32 
0&4 «Sum . . . . . . <02 2 58 m4 5 .32. 1 ....mm mm Maw... m. . «1.3. .3 . . . . 

- . $83 A cabs. EB... 
mmdm afimm . . . . . . 3. my . . . . N95. v minimumm ficzouu< 5 “>3 «wz 

mmm «NN _ En p. n 
_ 

3.1 new mmm A . . u 2.. «3 m3. 
WNW .iw‘u. 
m- A 33> “23.895 38m “5:350 

#84 m3; ~34 
. 

.. . . . . .. . . 
INN 

qtv. 
3w." mafia A 3:5 359:. 

mm; Em; . . . . u . . mom; maA ">3 acmzma 3333 
«Ed 30.: $5.: «Eda 5 a .2 

. . . . . Em.” H wmodfi SW9. A 3.....um02a 
33 
men; Emma 8' .mmam 

II 
mm. n . u u m. o... wand .. mHH.~ A 3.5885 mEmmE. . 3530 

:H m: _ . . . - . . . mNH A mflagmoncm Uzm mmtwmim 

Hm mm A 3. mm, mm. 5. mm . WM“ mm A mwtw>=mo m0 
mm mm nu ma «m m . mm mm A u:o_mm_Eu< #5235 

0mm 204 I a. 1.. . . . n . . Doc." 
WNW? mNOJ A 33> Du 

gomém dm .I\ 
fly... an” up: x. 3mm .xam 

g 3?. sum xmdm v 2:3. “53:: ._o mAuH< 503350 . Emmmcmi mmemnmfi. 

KEN Rim .8 
D :G 
N .0q . Vb o $m.~ . KEN v “)3 0m 55:: mco_mm_Evmwz uwccmficn mmzmu.__< 

$96 $2. . .483 ”S o .56 Tm m .. . ms o «5.0 . g o . 98.0 ”5.0 v #3 .5535 09” En 3mm c2835 vmufloomm,‘ €3.2m 
m m . - e . c u o m v 5.2. .2... 2.3, 

$04 «a . . a. a Pm n wt... 0 Fwd ”IN a Re...” v 53 uEmm 50:55 #3 . 23.535 om 

mmfi mg n_[ and... 8 an on. n 0 as u an. S 83. R: v “ESE. noEEéO cu wan $33.62, “3.. . 
$2 *0 . y . _..c 

2.0 we 5 ,..,o 
«.5 v8 *3 v m> a 122359;: 262— 

mH.N mmq .. . . . . u. . .. . . u. . mfiwA Hinze: 3:333— 

dm Smdh .. . .. . . . 4;. 
3 x mm «8 mm c. . mad Jo 4m. . 54%.. . $93 A m:o_um:_m>m 225k 

xnd 3nd m v m n! .. . . 4:1,... 
. axoinll 

1...... 
c 

‘ .3. 
a fig _ 5. a a:— $ho v 3mm .6353. 

:3: KW: 5.... i a K c . .. 
r a; .. 
m m 5. m :m c i m . .3 

m iur . {ohm v .633 Eokfiou . >ucmm< 

$3» Xhm . . . . .. . n e . c e . . . {Ed v “.9225 950: EotmEEgo . wE_tw>o Lo 2:0: 

Wm mN . . c F. . u . n . . . . .. E z 7. o .... m . . . m~ v $22533 2023; cwaOBn 

(\2 mm 3 m“ . u T. ’I 
. . m~ Ga 3 v ESE mEF EmEgEumm mumho>< 

. 
. a 

9. 3 . c... 2. .. e‘ .5. 
2, . . . . . . S A r55 33q m>zu< B x. 

mm ow . .. .. u . . H mm mm «m A 35.0 Ema w>._m_._m.._m._nEou 

<\z mwv . . nah . .... 7. 5... u . . . . ... . me men A .3c fifim: 95:55 
(\2 mmm mun . mam mum mow 

\. 

3.. 7 c. I . . :3 an . Em A MES u... u 2.222..m 

HNw 0mm _ .H y «0...... fin.» and. s ”a; ”mud mm— p u. a SQ— 083 Nmofi A 
Em wmm . , . H . cm... . . .. um... . E ..... 

0.... .5 32 A u U Eu catam— 
NB omm . Em «E a: . . . . u :3 3.... 

E 83 A u Emtmnn 
d 8N6 End «54.0 

. “Ed :8 m. 8.0 Sm . #00 x . .WQQ 
\ Ed! 

$Nd v 5352. tmgm _mu:um_>_ 

$.v $.q «3.3 .5. 
mm Eda Rmhm Nu mm mafia .2... 

2,. T». R... .30. 
nu .zo 

mm glam 
3 $18 A :ncmEEOw 2:25.. . Emcmnuzo 

$~.mw XHHw .wmm Hm .. «om pm in. mm. . x; mm dm goflw «34mm fen.” $33 J «$.t :ucwEEouwm 2:25.. 
. u_ U 

.xvfivm 
fimfiw . g. . . (\z ...8 
.93 ‘ . . 95.9: 

\ Jeop— . J Egn‘l . . ‘ c. . XHémA =ucmEEouwm 2:25.. . umm MEBm 

{3% $93 8.3 “3.63. . . v8 2: .>..m 
3 .. .umna . 

Show“ finds“ L 20.5w 4% mm 3—. mm $3 A :ucmEEOumx 2:25.. . wSm Ewtmfiso 
figmw aa~.~m ‘ {.mw $0 on ”some" ibwg 158$ . «Kdm E .39 on “bra! arm Na 1 Rmdm A :ucmEEoumx 2:25.. . m0 

$5.2 xmwn l ql . , f .3". wm‘ P . 3% 
. . $5.3 A =vcwEEOuwm 3:25.. . 88 232 

Show dm .8 
mm $05K $0.0m vi 2 WIN—Nu Khmn $53 A .._u:mEEoumx 2:25.. . om— 

.ow.mw 
«afimm 3% am 1. . . . h l V . .l 2—. cm . .I F «knew Rama A :usEOum: 3325: . n: 

we... 32 u>< $3 _ at, 33 k 8a b 32 .8 :5 m3 _ 2.: _ 9:: >22 =32 |_ 5.22 P‘s... L .5 38 Sea 22355 a an: .58 5.52 

98903 :2; Suwamtm 
- o~o~ £50m: .OIOEmZ 

mmogafldlv 



. A L .. " car: 202 umz 
4833.3 gfiazéu 

m N Nv >._:.E_ 5:5 m__mu_* 
ww 3 EVA Ammmucmzw mEzocwm mqELotwm 5:55 =Eu>0« 

xom ficmdm XmNmA mcECmuw 558522 8mm 
n39....0 

Xmmd Rmmdv :23m mam .mu_m.:._m 

n n EEhv 8m 3 Etc. :2q 
Om mHm EE OmV mcfimwu ._.<._.m .5» $0. .5 mousfiE om we mEz 23055:... 

(\2 Xmafiv XQmA umqEou co: occumm cozmufiw—z 
Xmmdm KERN xSKNV :3m 9:32.. .6 m0? E23330 y EmmmcmS. mwumnmfi 
$8.0 xmad Rhodv ”>3 EmzmnE 00H 5Q 32 c2632 2:383 Emucgmo: 

eeowéw xmndn $3“? 295m EmMmcmS. 25m . 23mm 
39% Xomd. xndv mccfiflEummx ”.5335 50 cm 35.29: 3:84? 
$2 (\2 R36? mucwzmm mEtmmm i=2 ummEm m>_m_.__uxm 
«<2 «<2 Rafi? m_.xm_>cao._m Em=oQEvonEoEb mzocm> 

<\z wNH EE BHV 3.5s am 39335 L3 Est—mama 9 _m>_._._< om. E9; mEc. :3q 
$2 on EE 3v 353mm swag—3L8 wEF $3.33 0m 3 Etc. :0 En :EE :2m 

$2; $8.0 «8d 5% maEm 305:5 :3 

flow 82 a; Sou uwo 3: so flow 92 >3. 9:: >22 E3 552 aw”. :2 How ”New 9.38:2. a may; .mow 5.52 . Ilfllfll‘lm 1.! I :5 \ H2] 
4n 1 ,Il ‘1 A x \ fill: ! 

. I. , uflfium Emu Emma; - Hue“ 
, - . . 

l I l I I I _. I I . I I CfiomI _UT_OE02 \‘ 

Immmoga‘rx 



BOARD WORK SESSION December 15, 2020 WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT STAFF PRESENT GUESTS COMMUNITY

MEMBERS
 Dr. Steve Kenny
 Keith Sattler
 Glenn Bestebreur
 Susan Reams
 Brandon Bowden
 Sharon Dietrich, M.D.
 Neilan McPartland

 Craig Marks, CEO
 Merry Fuller, CNO/COO
 David Rollins, CFO
 Shannon Hitchcock, CCO
 Kevin Hardiek, CIO
 Kristi Mellema, CCO
 Dr. Brian Sollers

 Kurt Broeckelmann, Architect
 Paul Kramer, Owner’s Rep.
 Meg Hohnholt, Project Manager

None

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP
I.   CALL TO ORDER Meeting was called to order by

Commissioner Sattler at 6:00 p.m.
None None

II.   SERVICES
A. Replacement Facility Update

and Plan
A.1. Draft New Hospital Vision

and Plan
(Attachment D & E)

Craig Marks reviewed the Draft New
Hospital Vision and Plan, which was based
on feedback from the staff, Board and
Medical Staff.

The Board will be asked to approve
the New Hospital Vision and Plan at
December’s Board Meeting.

None.

A.2. Schematic Design Review
(Attachment I)

Kurt Broeckelmann reviewed the
Schematic Design (Attachment I) on the
site plan, floor plans and building
exteriors.

The Board will be asked to approve
the PMH Replacement Facility
Schematic Design Review at
December’s Board Meeting.

None.



A.3. Natural Gas vs. Electricity Paul Kramer gave an update on his
assessment of whether to utilize natural
gas or electricity at out new hospital site.

None, information only. None.

A.4.  CPARB PRC Review
(Attachment E1)

Paul Kramer and Meg Hohnholt gave an
update on the CPARB presentation to
Washington State and next steps toward
getting it through the approval process.

The GC/CM Task Force Meetings
scheduled for December and January
will be rescheduled for February
2021.

None.

III.  QUALITY
A. 2020 Environment of Care

(EOC) Report and 2021 EOC
Plan (Attachment EE)

Kristi Mellema presented an overview of
the 2020 Environment of Care (EOC)
Report and the 2021 EOC Plan
(Attachment EE).

The Board will be asked to approve
the 2020 Environment of Care (EOC)
Report and the 2021 EOC Plan
(Attachment EE) at December’s
Board Meeting.

None.

IV. ADJOURN
There being no further regular business to attend to, Commissioner Sattler adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m.



BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 17, 2020 WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT STAFF PRESENT MEDICAL STAFF GUESTS
 Dr. Steve Kenny
 Glenn Bestebreur
 Susan Reams
 Keith Sattler
 Sharon Dietrich, M.D.
 Brandon Bowden
 Neilan McPartland

 Craig Marks, CEO
 Merry Fuller, CNO/COO
 David Rollins, CFO
 Kevin Hardiek, CIO
 Shannon Hitchcock, CCO
 Kristi Mellema
 Bryon Dirkes

 Dr. Terry Murphy

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP
I.    Call to Order Meeting was called to order by Commissioner

Kenny at 6:00 p.m.
I.A. Pledge of Allegiance

II.  Public Comment None.
III. Approve Agenda Commissioner Dietrich made a Motion to

approve the Agenda.  The Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Bestebreur and
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

IV.  APPROVE CONSENT
AGENDA

A.  Board of Commissioners
Meeting Minutes for
November 19, 2020.

B.  Payroll & AP Vouchers
#154819 through

Commissioner Bestebreur made a Motion to
approve the Consent Agenda.  The Motion
was seconded by Commissioner Reams
and passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained.

None.



#155295 dated 11.12.20
through 12.09.20.

Board Policies #100.0005;
#100.0006; #100.0007;
#100.0008

Surplus Items Resolution:
#0013016; #001225.

AGENDA DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP

V.  MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT
A.  Medical Staff Report

and Credentialing
A.1. Advancement from

Provisional
Dr. Murphy presented the following Advancement
from Provisional Appointments:

Lindsey Smith, DO – Active staff privileges in
Emergency Medicine effective December 17, 2020
through
June 25, 2022.

Brandon Peterson, MD – Consulting staff privileges
in Pathology effective December 17, 2020 through
June 25, 2022.

James Giles, MD – Telemedicine privileges in
Neurology effective December 17, 2020 through
June 25, 2022.

Elizabeth Walz, MD – Telemedicine privileges in
Neurology effective December 17, 2020 through
June 25, 2022.

A motion to approve the Advancement from
Provisional  Appointments and requested
Clinical Privileges that have been reviewed
and recommended by the Department
Chair, the Credentialing Committee and
Medical Executive Committee for the
following providers was made by
Commissioner Sattler and seconded by
Commissioner Reams.  The Motion passed
with 7 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

 Lindsey Smith, DO
 Brandon Peterson, MD
 James Giles, MD
 Elizabeth Walz, MD

None.



A.2. New Appointments Dr. Murphy presented the following New
Appointments:

H. Benno Marx, MD – Provisional/Courtesy staff
with requested privileges in Family Medicine
effective December 17, 2020 through June 24, 2021.

Robert J. Erwin, Jr., CRNA – Provisional/Allied
Health staff with requested privileges in Anesthesia
effective December 17, 2020 through June 24, 2021.

A motion to approve the New Appointments
and requested Clinical Privileges that have
been reviewed and recommended by the
Department Chair, the Credentialing
Committee and Medical Executive
Committee for the following providers was
made by Commissioner Sattler and
seconded by Commissioner Reams.  The
Motion passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed,
and 0 abstained.

 H. Benno Marx, MD
 Robert J. Erwin, Jr., CRNA

None.

A.3.  Reappointments Dr. Murphy presented the following
Reappointments:

Tarvinder Singh, MD – Reappointment to
Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges
in Neurology from December 17, 2020 through
December 16, 2022.

Corey White, DO – Reappointment to Telemedicine
staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology
from December 17, 2020 through December 16,
2022.

A motion to approve the Reappointment
and requested Clinical Privileges that have
been reviewed and recommended by the
Department Chair, the Credentialing
Committee and the Medical Executive
Committee for the following providers was
made by Commissioner Reams and
seconded Commissioner Bestebreur.   The
Motion passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed
and 0 abstained.

 Tarvinder Singh, MD
 Corey White, DO

None.

A.4.  Category Change
Request

Dr. Murphy presented the following Category
Change Request:

Richard J. Unger, DO – Privileged in General Surgery,
requesting to change clinical privileges category
from Locum Tenens to Active Staff, effective January
1, 2021.

A motion to approve the Category Change
Request and requested Clinical Privileges
that has been reviewed and recommended
by the Department Chair, the Credentialing
Committee and the Medical Executive
Committee for the following provider was
made by Commissioner Dietrich and
seconded by Commissioner Reams. The
Motion was passed with 7 in favor, 0
opposed and 0 abstained.

 Richard J. Unger, DO

None.



A.5.  Rules and Regulations
of the Medical Staff
(Attachment HH)

Dr. Murphy presented the proposed changes to the
Certification Section of the Rules and Regulations of
the Medical Staff.

A otion to approve the Certification Section
6 of the Rules and Regulations of the
Medical Staff and recommended by the
Medical Executive Committee  and approved
by the Medical Staff Committee was made
by Commissioner Dietrich and seconded by
Commissioner Bowden.  The Motion was
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

B.  2021 Medical Staff Model
& Provider Recruitment/
Succession Plan
(Attachment P)

Craig Marks gave an overview of the 2021 Medical
Staff  Model & Provider Recruitment/Succession
Plan (Attachment P).

A motion to approve the 2021 Medical Staff
Model & Provider Recruitment/Succession
Plan was made by Commissioner Dietrich,
which was seconded by Commissioner
Reams.  The Motion passed with 7 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained.

None.

VI.  FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP DISCUSSION                                                                        ACTION FOLLOW-UP
A.  Review Financial

Reports for November
2020 (Attachment S)

David Rollins presented the November 2020
Financial Reports.

A motion to accept the Financial Reports for
November 2020, was made by
Commissioner Sattler, which was seconded
by Commissioner Reams. The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

B. Review Draft 2021
Operating and Capital
Budgets (Attachment T)

David Rollins gave an overview of the 2021 Draft
Operating Budget and Capital Budget (Attachment
T).

A motion to accept the 2021 Operating and
Capital Budgets as presented was made by
Commissioner Reams, which was seconded
by Commissioner Bowden.  The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

C. COVID-19 Financial Plan
(Attachment Y & Z)

David Rollins presented the COVID-19 Financial Plan
(Attachment Y)  and the COVID-19 Financial
Projections (Attachment Z) through December 2020.

None. None.

D. PMH Foundation New
Board Members – Shelby
Moore and Samantha
Markus

Shannon Hitchcock presented the names of two new
candidates, to the PMH Foundation Board, Shelby
Moore and Samantha Markus

A motion to approve Shelby Moore and
Samantha Markus to the PMH Foundation
Board was made by Commissioner Sattler,
which was seconded by Commissioner

None.



Bowden. The Motion passed with 7 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained.

VII. EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT DISCUSSION                                                                       ACTION FOLLOW-UP
A. AFSCME Contract

2021-2023
Bryon Dirkes gave an update on AFSCME
negotiations and AFSCME Contract.

A motion to approve the AFSCME Contract
for 2021-2023 as presented was made by
Commissioner Reasm, which was seconded
by Commissioner Dietrich.  The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

VIII.  SERVICES
A.  Review 2021 PMH

Strategic Plan
(Attachment A)

Craig gave a brief overview of the proposed 2021
PMH  Strategic Plan and reminded the Board that
the Strategic Plan is updated two times per year.

A motion to approve the 2021 PMH
Strategic Plan as presented was made by
Commissioner Reams, which was seconded
by Commissioner Dietrich.  The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

B. Review 2021 PMH
Marketing Plan
(Attachment B)

Shannon Hitchcock shared highlights of the
proposed 2021 PMH Marketing Plan.

A motion to approve the 2021 PMH
Marketing Plan as presented was made by
Commissioner Bestebruer, which was
seconded by Commissioner Reams.  The
Motion passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed
and 0 abstained.

None.

C. Review 2021 IT Plan
(Attachment C)

Kevin Hardiek gave a brief summary of the 2021 IT
Plan.

A motion to approve the 2021 IT Plan as
presented was made by Commissioner
Reams, which was seconded by
Commissioner McPartland.  The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

D.  PMH Replacement Facility
Vision and Plan
(Attachment D & E)

Craig Marks shared the currently proposed PMH
Replacement Facility Vision and Plan.  Once the final
schematic design is complete, it will once again be
brought back to the board.

A motion to approve the PMH Replacement
Facility and Plan as presented was made by
Commissioner Sattler, which was seconded
by Commissioner Reams.  The Motion
passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained.

None.

E.  Completion of Schematic
Design for PMH
Replacement Facility

Craig Marks referenced the Schematic Design for
PMH Replacement Facility (Attachment I), which was

A motion to approve the Schematic Design
for the PMH Replacement Facility was made
by Commissioner Reams, which was

None.



(Attachment I) reviewed in detail at the December Board Work
Session by Kurt Broeckelmann, lead architect.

seconded by Commissioner Dietrich.  The
Motion passed with 7 in favor, 0 opposed
and 0 abstained.

F. Resolution #1048,
Completion of the
Chardonnay Clinic
Remodel Project (aka
Chardonnay  Clinic TI)

David Rollins informed the Board that KDA
Architects has requested release of final payment
for the Chardonnay Clinic remodel for Prosser
Health Clinic in the amount of $19,752.34.

A motion to approve Resolution #1048 for
the Completion of the Chardonnay Clinic
Remodel Project for $19,752.34, to be paid
to KDA was made by Commissioner Reams,
which was seconded by Commissioner
Dietrich.  The Motion passed with 7 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained.

None.

IV.  QUALITY
A.  Review 2020 Environment

of Care (EOC) Report and
2021 EOC Plan

(Attachment EE)

Kristi Mellema shared a brief overview of the 2020
Environment of Care (EOC) Summary Report and the
2021 EOC Plan.

A motion to approve the 2020 Environment
of Care Summary Report and the 2021 EOC
Plan was made by Commissioner Reams,
which was seconded by Commissioner
Bowden.  The Motion passed with 7 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained.

None.

B.  COVID-19 Update Dr. Murphy gave an update on the current status of
COVID for PMH and the upcoming COVID vaccine.

None. None.

C. Legislative and Political
Updates

Commissioner Bestebreur shared information on the
current issues within the state, those facing the
legislature and an update on the Federal front.

None. None.

D.  CEO/Operations Report The Holiday Festivities earlier in the day were a huge
success for all staff. Departmental Christmas Trees
are on display in the Vineyard which is also where
the Administrative Team will be serving dinner to
the night shift tonight.

Craig reminded the Board to complete evaluation
and return them to Carol.

Craig reminded the Board about the upcoming AHA
Rural Health Care Leadership Conference, February
17-18, 2021, which will be held virtually. We are
hopeful to reserve a conference room for those

None. None.



board members interested in attending so the Board
can be together to attend virtually.

V.  ADJOURN
There being no further business to attend to, Commissioner Kenny adjourned the meeting at 7:42 p.m.



OUU ‘Odu £62.22 Ems. o 

wucw=wuxu 
uuwnmwm 

brawn:— 
xLOBEmmF wuoEoLn. 

335m 

£33582 
mw:_m> 

tmsu Ecosmucmms “Eamon: 26: or: new Hwom B o~o~ mEmcmso :2; .2888: .25 8383 u6 223:0 ..mmS “mm. Eot woman—t Emcmfi o: to; 22¢ wocmm< 3:982 3:26 36 
a: 26:8 oz _mco:mE._£:_ .6; 3:25 com EmmmcmS. v_m_m HNON 2: “of 8:23.. mEo__o_>_ .v_ EoEommcmS. m HNON 

.83 Lo; 85:: 
mdm m_ $52: 3: 633.85 

.m> uxmc 225?. mm SEmSE ___>> ocm 
Em; 25 SEE: mamm 
mm: B Humoxw Sn co____E o $5 8282 o>> 

.5298 Eco : 3.582 m: E 3:95 £353 of Sn 2c 9: 
E 2 523 85:: mom v6 333:8 an: .3352 9 a: 2:63: am: 

So wars 8 BEBE cm 5 SEE. 95, 
5 So tom 85:: m.mm 

So 
.Emmmoom: .25 3883 goo“ :55 £53 3.5831: 2: E2". $5.83". 9509 mum/U .42.. 

a: 26:8 oz 3:23.585 .6”. So: 8045mm 328m: _.__>_n_ ownEmomo E E: Broom: 9:22 .u :mE _m_u:m:_u_ ma-o_>oU 
6:32» B “co—558% cm mo>_omEo£ 235:8 =25 

«icon. .828 232.2 .330... um Emma 5233 new E3; Eot 
‘62.". £5 Ego oEoom> 2.250 m wczmo; on 53 ISE .m: com .3338: .28 $883 5 $2: mocmoo mEh .foBoEmc 5382?. Et. ocm 852:0 
a: 26:8 oz Rosana—:85 Lon. 8:33:25 oEoom> 3-230 88m <>> of .989: 36:22 .v_ 3.28: 36500 

| .HNON ._m>8n_n_m com 2639. ..8 3858 E .Ew: mocomm Eggnog E uw>oaom.mn 
mczmmE mocEwEou “£2 9: B EmaoE ".5 ___>> moEEE .mnEmSoz 

mcficfim :3) 3558 LonEgoz .omEEEou 2: B 355% com 82633 225 83c? LooEoooo 3.52:). no ._<>O¢n_n_< 
.88 E 253$ .m 3:232:88 >3 320 2 3:8 82, m£322 595 o... ._._<u 

38:5. .._. .5 
0 

:58: 
.m .5 0 ONE 5.32 .u o 

oou .ozu 5:3“. 252 o 5:35 
.m LocoagEEou o 

0 

SHEDEEOU 50 mo 53mm: 9.3 w>oLQE_ 0P ”EDGE: 

taum 33.32 
mmm>o_QEm_ stow: 6:05.52 

ommwooa \HV 

3.81 .m 557.2888 

fiUcwEu 
mmu_2mm 

3:95 

mucwfimn 

comm_> 



.>: $38: 
a: 26:8 02 

.>.:o 385:2. 

.mcormEEUE. :0”. 

>8. 3 ES»: .868: 8: 3 So 58> .633 w...“ :m:>> .mmm>o.QEm 
ucm tmpm .868: B 53958:. £5 28.8: 3 EwEwm. 2:09“. 

:5: m>zficmw8n8 m gm: ...>> 85 v.33 uxw: HE: .9839. 
8.222 .u 

3.33: 
>m>::m EuEmmmucm 

tmpm .3.q 

.Ew: .20:m 
m:.::Bm 

.88. magma 
m:_::m:m 

.25 $882. 
.mcosEuE. :0”. 

.25 888:: 
5:258:02. :o: 

.m8m u.:..u Ema. 8t. :. BU :oEmm 3 cm ...>> m:m .88.. m:.Eou 
:. 3:885 :5 m. :w::m_>z .5 .55 :9:wm. :. 5.0.5:: 558.:m 

.m::8:.\8:um:o. 2.58 m :o: m:.v.oo. 8m :5... >mo.o:8:mo:mmm 
“.558 8 35:8 o>> 5:9: :8. =8 :0 mucmxmmz. 

NA 3.5.5330 :8 2:8 ..:_3: 9. v.23 m:.E8 8. ...3 26:0 
.5 =8 £5, :6: ...3 >8: t 98 B 363. :m 8883 8 82.8 

8: 85 68.8.8? 282.58 m. w: 5:: =8 8.3 o: 2:: :o: 
m. m:._u:w.m. .5 ._.8 8: g6 50:: m:.v.B :. 8588:. 8.: m. m... .:mm:: 

.5 U6 .m>.::m mfi m::.m>>m >_m:o_x:m 8m 25 :2: 8:88 82.8 .5 

.wq 
88m. 8: :. 8. ...>> 80:8 .m:.:. 

.u:_:: m.m:o>:m>w U6 Eot8o: 8: 
:o 8.8: 38. 3 88803 8: 9. .836 2. ...>> 3235:. 58 m:o.. 

.HNON :o: EwEtmqw: 5mm :0: m.m>.m:m :25 m m. 82:. $8.0m. :o 
.mow 8: :m::: 8.5 6...; gmdw £3 88m 838.88 ONON 5.96.. 

ESE: 8t :26: 28> :uEB no: m:_>>m :o: 8.83 :25 m:.o: 8m 
$8,533: :85. .m:_.u:8: :8.» :o>o :8.» m5 m:..8mw8 5.838.: 

mm; 88:. .88 5.5338 Egan. 8.: :0 882.8 :23”. ..>. 

98:32 
5.2. 35683 .0. 8.2.8. 5.8: 3:2 .20 2: Emzo: :2: 

uCOEtshuwm— 

:2... .8622 

5.38: 
3:25a “5:9. 

a: 26:8 02 .m:0.umE:ouE. :0”. 

.3338: .25 888:: 533.390 9.... 889m 5.m 855.2). E8: :8. :o....E mm 
a: 2.2.8 02 .mcosSE. :0”. m 8.5 88:. $852.5: :0 So 8:8 mm: 2:54. :9: .335 3:2). .0 5.3... 3:56. 

88808 88 
smn. HNON 8:. E0: cm>oE8 885 3:3m 88:: ucm 

.83: 
88> 8:388 26: :30: 6:888m cm... u.m8mbm HNON 8: E8: .2383: .>.:o $382. .ow>oE8 mco .ocm 

.33: 885 3:3m 26: 95:. 888808 88 #88808 88 Emzmn. 
223.”. .5: 88808 :2: ”$8.86 HNON 8:. :35m m._m.>. .v. 1:: :2: Emmumbm HNON 

.3338: 
a: 26:8 02 

.>.:o $882. 
.m:o_:.mE:ouE_ :o“. 

.mm8uum B :8: 85 :9: 
880:: m :3 m. u.:..u 8:. :. :o.:m...u:88 538.35. .:mm> 8: we 

m:.::_mwo. wf >::mu:_:m.m Q: om 8:85.: $2.: $3. 230% m>> .nm. 
8:. :m:o:£ :. m:.r:8 :0: 8m 8:228 823 m. Emmet 85 88:5 

.finmdm mm; :33... of .8: £53 mm; 8:: 8:2.QE8 $850. 8:. 
.335 ”5.3% sm: >: :26: 8:3: 8? :9: 38:88 8:3”. ..>. 

$88... EwEo>o:nE. 
5:85 5:35:83. 

5.93.t HNou 
..m>o:QQm :0: .32, :6: Emom 2: 88¢: om _._>> 

2:... oz; :85 :2: 8:836: 3:25 of 2:. .08:m :3: mm: 



5:888: 
:: 50:8 02 

2:0 080:5: 
3:08.585 :0”. 

.5. 8.03:8 3 05:00:: m5. :3 88% :8 
05 888: m>.::m 3 :05 :8 :05 0.s 05 5o: 5:: m:.mm.E £5 88: 
>8. 0 S: 58:88., 3:02.20 85 :m.::m: :0 0:: 5:850“. 80 :5 

05 0:668: 50.03: 052. 0: m:.0m 8m 05 $5 .8888 3:5”. ..2 
3.5:: 

650.32 $0.052 

58300: 
:3 50:8 02 

.26 83:5: 
.m:0.:mE:8:. :0: 

.28.: 8: 8 8.3%... 8 5.5 
8500.30 :5: 2:0: 5.5 :3 8:5 :8 < .:m:.: :.:m::m58m .m.0:m:.n. 

05 :8 0:0: 0::8 :5 m. 805. $8.58 :. .00: 05 850.5: 
05:: :0: 2:05 :5 0.55:8 05 0: 03.0 :05 880:8 9.5.2 .0 

>:mEE:m 
:2: 05885 o~o~ 

.5888: 
:3 50:8 oz 

5:80:00: 
:3 50:8 02 

2:0 83:5: 
.m:0.um:::8:. :0“. 

.>_:o 38:5: 
.m:0.:.mE:8:. :0“. 

8:0: 05 8 “08:88: 0: __.5 
:80: 5.5 $85: 88.0 < .53: 05 8080:. :.5 :0.:5 5....08 50: 
05 0:. 0.:._0 0‘05 06:: 05 0.05 80:8: __.5 :5 .0m .80: :m:m.: 05 

0.: 8835.8 Em 3:8 05 0m :. u8w58::8m 0: :0: ._.5 >w5 85 
So .238 85 ..8.:m0: 50: m5 0:. 06:: 65 :0:5 888. 5.0.63. 

:. 58058::8m 0: 2:05 0.:._u >u_m.0w:m 05 £8.05 :5 .>__m.:.:. 
50> 8.0:: 0: 8 0:058:0EE008 

:0 20.0.00: 0: 5.5 5:9: £5 88m. 05 o: 658:88: 
m 8.8: :.5 :3. .82: 28:50.05: :mfim: m5 :. 26: 80 0>> 

.zOu 
m Em 0:. 3mm: 05 UP. 0:800 >50: 5.5 v.65 2:05 85 .:o.:8._::m 

<95 05 5.5 v.08: 6:80: 0 0: 02m :8 0>> 8:5 088 
05 50 0:0: 0: :8 :0.:5 88:. :0 :83. a 6:8 020 .80 :. .08.:0 

m: :.m: 0:. 6.0.0: .80. Emsom m>m: 85 .200 m 8.8:: 8 .80: 
0: 05 :8 88m 05 80:: v.08 .800: 05 :05 :8:0:8 8.5.2 .0 

:080: :. 80:05.. 0 05...: 0: 03m 0: 6: :.5 05 8:.m 5:83:38 
.80. m 8 888.88 8% omw m :02: w: :.5 55:56:. :08. 80.58 

U6 885 :8 “08.8008 8: :.5 5:5 805 U.0 5m: :5 5805 $.52 .u 

mum—0:: 
5:60“. EuEwumiom 

m8m5< 
8.20m 3.6.5:: 

.E8. 88:: 
m:.u:8m 

.28 33:5: 
.m:o.:~mE:8:. :0: 

80.33 8.600 5850. :5 m. 8:05:88: 
5053: :058.::EE00 423mm :6 88 650858 :806 

:0 5.5 658.05%: 0.08m 5.5 :05 E: 05 “m5 :wt0:8 9:22 .0 

. 5888:: 

tmam .868: 5.5 :.w: :.5 w: .:0.:.mo: m5 8 BEEES >:m::0> 
3: 0:5 98:85 .:n. .::0:m 0.20 05 :6 :mnEmE 50: m m. 80:: 

.808. 0.58885 :5 85 xmdw .:m:m>o 
.5053. EN w5 V63 8026:: m: :0 mm 2:0 8:02.003: 58. 3 

805 5.5 58: :6 E8 85 5:53 05 00 “005.80 805 20500:: 

3.33. >u>::m 
EmEommwcu 086.35. 



HSQHQS Ex 
HNON .5 

>525“. m_ @5m 338:8 wz 
Nmmo pm 85:23 3:82 

.: mNEmoUm: :8 Es 8co mEEoU >985 aha D8 85?: mm gm; 
5% o>> 58> Sta 2: 85:: fimm 8 qmau :o____E m.~m 

F. E?» 
2: umvcm m>> 63:32 umpmmnsn So 8386 25 “mi 38 m E 

.26: gem? 

.23 8883 5:9: 3:88 9: m_ E... 
.352”: 0500 EOE nmNEmouE 25 qm o~c~ .8aq 

mEucSm .mcoshoE Lou. uoom 8.02 38:88 .EmEBBm 9:08. 2: co 3:a $222 .0 I 855:0t .3825 

I .wumfi BE SQ mn Em 28305 ten 95 28 :38 
m5 3 3:2q mcézcwE 33s can wco>._w>m 53> >_m>_wEonm=8 

mezzo; :mwn mm; mcm .wucwtwaxw ucm >325 duBEm 
Em: 2: mm; mzm ._mcmEo:m;Q 2 53 26:93: 28.8: 9:. 



3252:? {‘5 P ro s s e r V' 
Empbyees ‘ 5 !  Memorial Health 53““ 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
WEDNESDAY — JANUARY 27, 2021 

7:00 a.m. - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Neilan McPartIand David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. APPROVE MINUTES 
nRe’ 'fu"é§jé'él — December 16, 2020 Minutes 

II. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. Review Financials — December 2020 (Attachment T) David 

Action Reguested —December 2020 Financimfi 

B. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal Stephanie 

C. COVlD-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment U & V) David 

D. Voucher Lists 7 7 , 
l‘on Rgg" ue’steofi— W - Payroll and AP Vouchers #155296 through #155957 David 
Dated 12—10-20 through 1-20-21 in the amount of $7,879,488.69. 

E. Surplus Items Resolution #1050 
fiction Rem ested‘JSurpfu’s I t e m “ :  Fracture Table David 

F. Capital Requests 
mm Reguestede CaLitaI Requests David 
1. Two Ultrasound Machines (Attachment L) 
2. Virtual Desktop Infrastructure (Attachments M & M1) 

lll. ADJOURN 

January 27, 2021 Finance Committee 



Vision {g ‘3 P rosse r V’ 
Employees M e m o r i a l  H e a l t h  Service 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITI'EE MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY- December 16, 2020 

7:00 a. m. O-RCHARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

‘ "Ii 
MEMBERS: 6 . .  It?“ STAFF: 
Keith Sattler 
Brandon Bowden 
Neilan McPartland 

CALL TO ORDER 
Keith Sattler called the meeting to order at 7:07 a. m. 

Craig Marks 
David Rollins 
Stephanie Titus 

figs 
APPROVE MINUTES i‘J I’ K ‘ . 
ACTION I T E M -  Minutes \ T  g 1' \J 
A motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting minutes for‘bctober 28,2020 and November 
18,2020 as presented was- made by Neilan McParland Theimotion was seconded by Keith Sattler 
And approved. -' . .- "u.’ . [fir ‘ a." 

‘ . a In 
FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP , \‘l.’ 
A. David reported that Nc’wember’ s Net Income was ($3, 737 ,408) due to reversal of HHS COVID 

Funds reversed to ($3,369,462) due to the risk ofhaving to possibly return $5,202,730 due to 
I'forgiveness instructions. We paid back $65.92;,»980 to CMS for Advance Payment. The major 
Expense drivers werehealth insurance being $95,000 over budget and $82,000 over budget for 
surgery supplies. K .. ” ‘ 1  
ACTION ITEM ‘\ 
A motion to recommend a\€c-eptance o f the  November Financial Statements as presented to the 
PMH Board of CommISSIoners was made by Neilan McPartland. The motion was seconded by 
Brandon Bowden and apprOved 

B. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 
AR Days were up slightly to 63 days and cash collections were $5.1 million which was $0.4 million 
greater than budget. 

C. COVID-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment Y & 2) 
Reduced year-end Net Income to $1,633,463 with reversal of afore mentioned return ofHHS 
Funds. 

December 16, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



D. Voucher List #154819_through #155295 dated 11-12-20 through 12-09-20, in the amount of 
$11,466,15934. 

ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Voucher List #154819_through #155295 dated 
11-12-20 through 12-09-20, in the amount of $11,466,159.34 as presented to the PMH Board of 
Commissioners was made by Neilan McPartland, seconded by Brandon Bowden and approved. 

E. Surplus Items Resolution: #0013016; #001225. 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Surplus Item Resolution #0013016; #001225 as presented 
to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Brandon Bowden, seconded by Neilan 
McPartland and approved. ' 

F. Release of Funds — Chardonnay Clinic Remodel for.,P'ro,sser Health Clinic 
ACTION ITEM .- ' 
A motion to approve the KDA request to release final payments for the Chardonnay Clinic 
remodel for the Prosser Health Clinic washade by Brandon Bowden,~seconded by Neilan 
McPartland and approved. 

G. Review draft 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets 
Review of 2021 Budget: Net Income $10,707,938; Net Revenue $78,588,742; Operating Expenses 
$68,267,121; Net Income Margin 13.47%; Net Income Margin less COVID Relief Funds 6.03% or  
$4,357,703; SBA Paycheck Protection Program recognition of $6,350,000 is budgeted for 2021 
and US Bank issued Forgiveness approval recommendation to SBA which has 90 days to approve. 
Capital Budget is $1,804,052 with $440,877 in leases and $1,216,866 in cash. Cash to only 
increase $91,755 due to HHS repayment of $5,202,730 in 2021. Days of Cash on Hand to decrease 
to potential 56 days as a result of higher operating expense per adjusted clays. Surgery gross 
charges up $12.2 million and Diagnostic Imaging up $7.5 million are drivers of 2021 
improvements in Revenue. ' 3" 

H. Finance Committee Schedule $2921 
The Finance Committee Will meet zit-.790 am. on Wednesday of Board Meeting Week. 

Ill. ADJOURN I 
Having declaredno further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:10 am. 

:1." 

; ~ 

December 16, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

FROM: CRAIG J. MARKS, CEO 

DATE: JANUARY 2021 

RE: CEO REPORT 

SERVICES 

1. 2020 Strategic Plan Annual Report 
I have been a CEO of community hospitals for over 30 years, and 2020 was the most 

challenging year l have ever faced. We started the year very strong, exceeding our budgeted 
volumes, financial performance, patient satisfaction, etc., and then our world was turned 
upside down by the worldwide COVID - 19 pandemic. Prosser Memorial Health responded to 
this challenge exceptionally well and made the most out of a very difficult time. However, as 
we analyze our Pillars of Excellence (Attachment A), you will see that we were not able to meet 
most of our Pillar of Excellence goals in 2020 (red and yellow). While the pandemic explains 
some of the variances, we have also learned that maintaining excellence every day (as 
measured through our Pillar Goals) is very challenging. Our 2020 scores are not bad, but they 
are not at the level of excellence for which we were striving. Most hospitals in the country 
would be satisfied with our Pillar scores, especially our employee, Medical Staff and patient 
satisfaction scores, and our financial performance. While not achieving our goals is very 
disappointing, we will use 2020 to motivate us to improve and to continue our journey toward 
excellence and greatness with even more passion. We have an extremely dedicated team that 
performed well in 2020 (Thank you!) and will perform better even in 2021 as we strive to 
become a top 100 Critical Access Hospital in the country! 

In addition to attempting to achieve our Pillar Goals in 2020, we were also striving to achieve 
the objectives in our 2020 Strategic Plan. As you read the 2020 Strategic Plan Annual Report 
(Attachment B) you will see that despite the pandemic we were able to achieve or make 
significant progress on many of our objectives. In particular, we continued to be successful in 
recruiting new providers to PMH to expand our services and address unmet demand for 
services in the communities we serve. We also made significant progress on our plan to build a 
replacement facility. This is a huge commitment that has been embraced by our entire team, 
and is helping us get through the pandemic as we are forced to think about our future rather 
than just the pandemic. The progress we have made on this project during a very challenging 
year (the Board approved Schematic Design in December) is outstanding. These are just a few 
of our many accomplishments in 2020. These accomplishments could not have happened 
without the support of the entire PMH Team. For this, I owe a huge thank you to everyone! We 



have a very strong foundation upon which to build and I look forward to the progress we will 
make in 2021 as we continue to pursue excellence in everything we do! 

2. Replacement Facility Update 
Action continues at a brisk pace and on many fronts as we continue to work on plans for our 

replacement facility. The magnitude and pace that we are working at is best captured by 
reviewing the January Owners Representative Progress Report (Attachment C) and our 
schedule for the next four months (Attachment D), which are filled with a variety of activities 
and events. The Board approved the Schematic Design (floor plans) phase of our project in 
December, enabling us to move on to Design Development (with some modifications being 
made to the Schematic Design based on new information and/or ideas). In Schematic Design we 
begin to evaluate products to be used on the exterior and interior of the building. All of the 
design work is being done through on-site meetings with our staff (Attachment E) or virtually. 
In addition, we conduct bi-weekly project team meetings virtually (Attachment F) that address 
all aspects ofthe project. The design of the project continues to go well and Kurt 
Broeckelmann, lead architect, will present our current progress to the Board at the January 
Board Work Session. The biggest challenge that has been incorporated into the project is that 
we are now planning to move the entire PMH Specialty Clinic to the new facility rather than just 
a portion. The reason for this is that we recently learned that our Specialty Clinic will not be 
grandfathered for enhanced reimbursement (provider based) when the hospital moves. The 
Clinic missed the ability to be grandfathered by approximately one week. As a result, it will be 
more cost effective (David will share the numbers at the Work Session) to move the Clinic and 
collect the enhanced reimbursement. We will then go back to our original plan and move our 
support staff (patient financial services, accounting, patient scheduling, IT) into the current 
Specialty Clinic. 

This change is contingent on the fact that it does not create a negative financial situation 
that the USDA will not accept. We have estimated that this change (in addition to moving 
Human Resources) will add approximately $1.8 million to the construction budget. The January 
Board Work Session will also be used to review our first draft budget for the project which will 
be presented by Paul Kramer, Owner’s Representative. The summary shows that the total 
project cost is now $69,310,928 (Attachment G) not including the additional $1.8 million. The 
original cost estimate from 2017 was $60 million, but was made without the detail that we have 
today. The detail behind the summary (Attachment H) will be reviewed with the Board and the 
variances (e.g. scope expansion) explained. David will also share financial projections based on 
these new numbers. It is important to remember that these cost estimates are still fairly early 
in the process (e.g. they contain a lot of money in contingencies) and will become more refined 
in the coming months. The Board will be asked to approve our first budget for the project at the 
end of Design Development in March. 

Another significant piece of information we received this past week was that the 
Department of Health determined we must obtain a Certificate of Need (CON) in order to 
replace our current facility (Attachment I). We are currently in the discussions with our 
attorney, Brian Grimm (Perkins Core), who believes we may want to appeal the decision. We 
plan to move quickly and will likely file an appeal and also file a letter of intent with the DOH to 
pursue a CON, in case we lose the appeal. We are told it can take six months to complete the 



CON process, but it can be pursued concurrently with pursuing USDA funding. If we must 
pursue a CON, we are in discussions with Jody Corona (she is completing the market analysis for 
our USDA Feasibility Study) to assist us. Jody has completed many successful CON projects 
throughout the State of Washington and has offered us a very competitive price. We hope to 
know more by the January Work Session. We are also preparing for our next CPARB - PRC 
hearing on January 28th. We anticipate a favorable recommendation which will allow us to 
complete our selection of a GC/CM for our project in February. Assuming a favorable 
recommendation from the CPARB - PRC, we will be very busy in February working with the PMH 
GC/CM Selection Committee to identify a GC/CM that the Board will be asked to approve at the 
February Board meeting. 

Two final aspects of the project that we continue to work on include our USDA application 
and our maintenance ofour Vision for the new facility. Our goal is to submit our USDA 
application by the end of March in an effort to take advantage of historically low interest rates. 
To accomplish this, we conduct monthly meetings (led by Gary Hicks, financial advisor) to 
ensure all aspects of the application are addressed (Attachment J). Working with Gary, DZA and 
Jody Corona, we are confident that we can submit the application by the end of March. Finally, 
in December we had the Board approve a Vision for our replacement facility. The intent of the 
document was not to sit on a shelf, but rather be a working document that we use throughout 
the project. To that end, now that we are through the first phase of the design process, we 
have updated the Vision to show our progress on each objective (Attachment K). We will 
continue to do this through each phase of the project. 

3. Capital Equipment 
In January, the Board will be asked to approve the acquisition of three capital items: two 

replacement ultrasound units (Attachment L) and a Virtual Desktop Infrastructure (VDI - 
Attachment M). We are in need of replacement ultrasound units because our current units are 
five years old (near end of life) and the operational leases they are under are thankfully coming 
to an end. We are proposing to acquire two GE Logic 10 units, which are significant 
improvements from our current units, and are very economical. We plan to lease the units, 
using a capital lease (we will own the units at the end of the five—year lease) for a total cost of 
$251,256. The other capital request, VDI, is a best practice technology which separates PC 
software from physical PC hardware. This greatly increases system access, flexibility, longevity, 
efficiency, security and manageability. In other words, VDI will make the hospital desktop 
computers work better, increased security (which is very important today), decrease login 
times and allow for quick and easy access from many devices, all while enhancing computer 
installs and support turnaround times. The cost of VDl is $348,954 and the return on the 
investment is estimated to be approximately 14 months. These items are all in the 2021 Capital 
Budget and will enhance the care we provide to our patients and the work life of our staff. 

4. Nuclear Medicine Update 
Last month I reported that due to an equipment (HVAC) delivery delay due to the pandemic, 

we would not be able to open our new nuclear medicine suite until February. Unfortunately, 
we received more bad news. When the missing HVAC equipment arrived, it was missing a key 
component, a variable frequency drive (VFD). The equipment will not work without it and is not 



scheduled to arrive at PMH until the first week of February. This will once again set the project 
back several weeks. We are now expecting to be fully operational and scheduling patients by 
March 15‘. We are hearing that delays such as this are very common today because of the 
pandemic and we hope the supply chain improves before we begin construction of our new 
facility! 

PATIENT LOYALTY 

1. Thank You 
The holiday season was a time of giving thanks for the many gifts that were bestowed upon 

each and every one of us throughout 2020. We can all be proud and thankful that we are able 
to work for such a caring organization. We are fortunate to be able to help individuals 
throughout our community in many ways. Prosser Memorial Health was thanked by many 
individuals for many different reasons as evidenced by the many thank you notes we recently 
received (Attachment N). The thank you notes cover everything from the Veteran's Day 
breakfast to our vaccination clinics to the outstanding care our staff provide. I am proud of each 
and every one of you, and to work for such a caring organization! 

2. Patient Satisfaction 
As | state every year, our most important Pillar Goal is Patient Loyalty, which we measure 

with patient satisfaction. in 2019 our patient satisfaction score was 86.6%, after several years of 
steady improvement. Unfortunately, in 2020 our score was 86.2% or slightly short of our overall 
goal. While we did not achieve our overall goal, four out of six areas improved their score from 
2019 (ED, AC/OB, OP Surgery, Clinics) and the only two areas that did not improve were swing 
beds and outpatient services (Attachment 0). It is important to note that most of these areas 
continued to build upon a history of improving each year. So, while we did not achieve our 
composite satisfaction score, we have a lot to celebrate and continue to build upon. Our goal 
and focus in 2021 will be to continue to improve as we strive to achieve a total patient 
satisfaction level of 95% or better. 

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 

1. Employee Recognition 
It is that time of year when historically we would host a PMH Employee Recognition 

Luncheon to honor our staff for their dedication to our patients and PMH. We recognize staff 
every five years and award them with lunch, a service pin and $50 for every year of service they 
have provided to PMH. Unfortunately, due to the pandemic we will not be able to host a 
luncheon. Instead, we are giving all 63 awardees a $50 gift certificate to an area restaurant of 
their choice (this is a wonderful opportunity for us to support local businesses that are 
struggling right now) in addition to the other gifts, and we are going to do it online. This is the 
largest group of honorees in the history of PMH and it is a reflection of our low turnover rates. 



(Attachment P). In total, these individuals have provided 540 years of service to PMH. The 
longest tenured of the group are Sheri Allen, Emergency Department, and Steve Broussard, 
Maintenance, who have each worked at PMH for 25 years. Congratulations! Please join me in 
thanking all of these employees for their commitment to those we serve and Prosser Memorial 
Heahh! 

2. 2020 Employee Engagement Results 
A key area a focus at PMH is our Employee Development Pillar, which focuses on staff 

satisfaction and engagement. A key to achieving high patient satisfaction scores is to have 
engaged staff and Medical Staff. The best way to objectively measure engagement/satisfaction 
is to conduct a survey ofour staff, which we do annually. One can also look at proxies, such as 
turnover rate, as another good engagement/satisfaction metric. Our staff turnover rate in 2017 
was 13.2%, it decreased to 8.4% in 2018, remained at 8.4% in 2019 and decreased to 7.2% in 
2020. These turnover rates are extremely low for healthcare where turnover rates often exceed 
20%. 

This year our engagement survey was once again conducted by People Element during the 
months of October/November. Our participation level was 75.6% which was better than the 
participation level last year at 74.5%. The full results of the survey, including comments 
(Attachment Q) will be shared with everyone at PMH on January 26“". Several sessions will be 
held with our staff, with Quinton Barrett from People Element as the virtual presenter. He will 
share the results and seek ways from the staff to address the greatest concerns identified in the 
survey. One of the key metrics in the survey and our Employee Development Pillar Goal, is an 
employee's satisfaction with PMH. Our performance on this question has improved each of the 
last five years, from 83.0% in 2016, 83.2% in 2017, 85.0% in 2018, 85.6% in 2019 and 89.2% in 
2020. This is significant improvement and something with which we can be very proud. While 
we have not yet reached our Pillar Goal of 90%, we are improving each year and will never quit 
trying to improve. The results of the Employee Engagement Survey will also be presented to the 
Board virtually by Quinton Barrett from People Element at the January Board Work Session. 

3. Employee Engagement 
Well, we have turned the page on 2020 and are off and running as we plan various 

engagement activities for our staffthroughout the year. While I'm happy to move on from 
2020, I do want to thank everyone that helped plan and participated in our engagement 
activities last year and look forward to engaging with everyone in 2021. While we are still in the 
midst of the pandemic, we will develop creative ways to stay engaged. In the coming weeks we 
will hold our annual Super Bowl squares contest and new this year, we are planning a paper 
football contest. In addition, Valentine's Day and March Madness are just around the corner. 
Stay tuned for more details about each of these activities. I have also included our employee 
newsletter, The Pulse, which captures some of the activities at PMH in December (Attachment 
R). 



MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

1. Medical Staff Engagement Survey 
Like the Employee Engagement Survey, the Medical Staff Engagement Survey was also 

conducted in October/November. However, unlike the Employee Survey, the MS Survey had to 
be reopened in January because People Element, the organization conducting the survey, left 
14 questions off the survey. If that wasn't bad enough, one of the questions left off was our 
Pillar Goal question. While we encouraged all Medical Staff members to take the 14-question 
survey, our participation level dropped from 77.6% on the original survey to 55.1% on the 
additional survey. However, the 77.6% was an improvement from the 75.0% last year and is 
very strong participation. The results of the survey, including comments (Attachment 5), will be 
distributed to the Medical Staff at a session on January 26th. Quinton Barrett from People 
Element will review the results virtually and lead a discussion about opportunities for 
improvement. The key metric (Pillar Goal) in the survey used to measure Medical Staff 
satisfaction with PMH showed a small decline from 89.0% in 2019 to 85.8% in 2020. We are 
never satisfied with the decline, but this satisfaction score of 85.8% is still very good. We will 
never stop trying to improve and plan to exceed our Pillar Goal of 90% next year. I would like to 
thank Dr. Sellers and all of our CMOs (Drs. Murphy, Hashmi and Rivero) for helping to make 
Medical Staff engagement a priority at PMH. Quinton Barrett will also review virtually the 
results of  the Medical Staff Engagement Survey with the Board at the January Work Session. 

2. Medical Staff Recruitment 
As we enter 2021, we are excited to begin implementing our recruitment plan for the new 

year. General surgery was an area of focus last year and we are very excited that Dr. Richard 
Unger, general surgeon, will begin practicing full time at PMH on January 26th. We are also 
working to enhance our general surgery call coverage, which will include Dr. Chew returning 
several weekends a month to assist us. We have begun to recruit to fill the opportunities in our 
plan, but because of the holidays and the pandemic we have not interviewed any candidates 
other than in Dermatology. We continue to work with Dr. Nylander, Dermatologist, and hope to 
add her to our team by mid-year. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

1. Financial Performance — December 
December was the second month in a row since the pandemic started in which we exceeded 

our budgeted gross patient revenue (Attachment T). While most hospitals across the country 
are still lagging behind their budgets, we have recovered very quickly. We do, however, still 
have services such as our Emergency Department that have not fully recovered to prior year 
volumes. In addition to our revenue being strong in December, our deductions from revenue in 
total were also close to budget resulting in our net patient revenue being better than budget. In 
addition, Congress and the President approved additional COVID relief funding which enabled 



us to record an additional $1,615,418 of COVID revenue and the State distributed $370,982 of 
CARES COVID relief to PMH. The result was that our net revenue for December was $7.4 million 
$1.9 million better than budget. Unfortunately, our expenses were $1,071,885 over budget, 
resulting in an operating income of$1,279,742. In particular, supplies ($719,916), professional 
fees - physicians ($184,676) and purchased services - other ($125,238) were the most 
significant items over budget and David will explain these variances at the Finance and Board 
meetings. After adding in other income, we ended the month with a net income (bottom line) 
of $1,340,483 compared to our budget of $480,576. While that is good, without the COVID 
relief money we would have lost $274,939 in December because of the high expenses. 

At year end, our total gross revenue was 10% below budget, but 1% above last year. 
Considering all that we went through with the pandemic, this is very good and speaks to the 
strong base of services we offered to the communities we serve. Our deductions from revenue 
were 13% below budget because of our reduced revenue, but also because our payor mix 
remained strong throughout the year. With the addition of COVID relief funds, we are able to 
bring our net revenue up to our budget, which was 6% better than last year. Our expenses were 
3% over budget, but much of that can be explained by the increased costs caused by the 
pandemic. As a result, our operating income for 2020 was $2.3 million and our net income was 
$2.9 million, both below budget expectations. While we are disappointed, we did not achieve 
our budget, we also know that we earned $6.35 million of Payroll Protection Program (PPP) 
money in 2020 that will not be recognized until 2021. In addition, the American Hospital 
Association is telling us that many hospitals across the country experienced large financial 
losses in 2020,50 we are very fortunate to be in the strong financial position we are in and look 
forward to improving even further in 2021. 

2. PMH Foundation Update 
The Foundation has completed Phase 1 of a Feasibility Study for a capital campaign for the 

new hospital. The fundraising goal has been set at $253 million dollars during the ”quiet 
phase” ofthe campaign. Depending on the total amount raised during the ”quiet phase” the 
fundraising goal may be adjusted up or down. The Foundation Board of Directors will vote on a 
proposal to partner with Convergent Non-Profit Solutions for Phase 2 of the campaign. 

The online Gingerbread Event was a great success, raising $3,600 for the Foundation! 
It is with a heavy heart we learned that Jack Schroeder passed away on January 8th due to 

COVID pneumonia. Jack was extremely passionate about Prosser Memorial Health and 
dedicated much of his time serving on the Foundation Board. Jack served as the President 
during our time of reorganization, stepping down last year. His legacy lives on with his son 
Frank Schroeder and daughter Lisa Veloz currently serving on the Foundation Board. 

To help support Sue and the Schroeder family, Stephanie Titus is coordinating meal 
deliveries to their house. If you would like to contribute to this, please contact Stephanie at: 
stitus@prosserhealth.org 

The family is asking that any donations in Jack’s honor be earmarked to the Ryan Veloz Fund 
with Prosser Memorial Health Foundation. 



3. PMH Clinic Financial Report 
The financial reports for each of the PMH Clinics are included in the Board packet for your 

review, including a consolidated report of all the clinics (Attachment T1). 2020 was a very 
challenging year for our clinics because of the pandemic, which substantially decreased lower 
patient volumes, especially in April ——June. As a result, we were not able to achieve our 
budgeted volumes and corresponding gross patient revenue. The exception was the Prosser 
Clinic which compensated for its decreased volume with our drive through COVID — 19 Clinic. 
However, every clinic exceeded last year's patient volumes, with the exception of the Benton 
City Clinic which lost a high—volume provider. The end result was that the clinics in total did not 
achieve their budgeted contribution margin of ($1,905,480), as they combined for contribution 
margin of ($3,536,460). This calculation does not include allocating any of our COVlD - 19 relief 
funds to the clinics, which if we did, would significantly cut their contribution variance. It is also 
important to note that these clinics and their providers accounted for $66,334,544 or 46% of all 
PMH gross revenue in 2020 through all of their patient visits, surgeries, lab work, radiology 
procedures, rehab, etc. Without these clinics we would not experience the financial success we 
have today. 

QUALITY 

1. COVID - 19 Update 
Our focus with the pandemic has shifted dramatically over the past four weeks from 

preventing the spread of COVID — 19 through wearing masks, hand hygiene and social distancing 
to continuing those practices while vaccinating as many individuals as we possibly can. We had 
our worst surge of COVOD - 19 positive patients thus far late into December and early January. 
In fact, at one time we had nine COVID - 19 positive patients at our acute care unit. Fortunately, 
that surge has quieted down and we're back to our more normal volume of two COVID - 19 
inpatients. Those weeks with our high COVID positive census, we also had many other very sick 
patients. Our staff did a tremendous job caring for all of our patients and are to be commended 
for their outstanding work! As I mentioned, our focus has now shifted to vaccinating citizens 
according to the Governor's Plan. We vaccinated our first recipients (our staff) with some of the 
1,600 doses (received on December 22““) of Moderna Vaccine on December 24th and have held 
vaccination clinics several times a week to continue vaccinating everyone eligible in the Plan 
(e.g. health care workers, first responders, police, etc.). Our vaccine clinics have been well 
received and individuals from Yakima to the Tri Cities have been getting vaccinated by us. 

We have used approximately half of our initial vaccine and recently received 1,600 additional 
doses. We are now beginning to give second doses and will be vaccinating the staff and 
residents at several area senior housing facilities this week. In addition, this week we are 
beginning to host our first community-wide vaccination clinics at Housel Middle School. We are 
currently having residents sign up online for the clinics and we anticipate vaccinating up to 
1,000 individuals each day. Our plan is to use all but 5% of our doses each week as directed by 
the Governor and hope that the State can keep us supplied. To the extent that we have the 
supply, we will continue to provide large community—wide vaccination clinics every week. This is 



a huge endeavor and would not be possible without the support of the Prosser School District 
and all of our staff that are helping out. Thank you! While we are not yet through the pandemic, 
the more people we vaccinate the quicker that day will come. 

2. COVID-19 Financial Plan 
Our financial position improved significantly in late December when Congress and the 

President signed a $900 billion COVID - 19 relief bill. This benefited PMH because it now allows 
us to use HHS COVID - 19 relief money to make up differences in our actual net revenue 
compared to our budgeted net revenue. This change allowed us to recognize an additional $1.6 
million of relief funds in December and we also received $370,982 HCA CARES COVID funding. 
At this point, we have received $20,392,198 in COVID relief funding, have recognized 
$3,361,412, expect to recognize $6,350,235 in 2021 and plan to return approximately $10 
million (Attachment U). As a result at these changes, our financial projection for 2020 is that we 
will have a net income of $2,911,601 (net margin equal 4.49%) which is comparable to 2019, 
but less than our budget (Attachment V). We do not at this time expect to benefit from any 
future COVID - 19 relief legislation, but we still have the $6.35 million from the SBA PPP to 
recognize in 2021. 

3. 2021 Board Work Plan 
Included in your Board Packet is a 2021 Board Work Plan (Attachment W). This document is a 

plan of routine, regulatory and special projects that the Board will need to address throughout 
the year based on our 2021 Strategic Plan. This Plan is not carved in stone and could change if 
our priorities change. The Plan is a good reminder of what we would like to accomplish each 
month this year and will be included in every Board Packet. If the Board would like to make any 
additions or deletions to the 2021 Board Work Plan, please let me know. 

4. PMH Strategic Plan and Patient Care Scorecards 
With the new year upon us it is time to draft new 2021 scorecards based upon our Pillar 

Goals, 2021 Strategic Plan and regulatory (e.g. CMS) requirements. These draft scorecards will 
enable you to track several measures related to our Strategic Plan and Quality Goals on a 
monthly basis (Attachment X & Y). Each scorecard goal for 2021 is developed based on our 
2020 actual performance, with an expectation of improvement on each metric. We shared 
these documents with the Joint Conference Committee and asked them for suggestions and/or 
other measures. We would also like the entire Board to review these documents and let us 
know if you would like to see changes. Like the Board Work Plan, these documents will be in all 
future Board Packets and reviewed with the Board on a quarterly basis. In addition, these 
documents will be distributed throughout the hospital and clinics and will enable everyone to 
determine with a quick glance, how Prosser Memorial Health is performing. 

5. Board Recognition 
Historically, PMH has recognized our employees every five years for their years of  service, 

which is an excellent program. This year, I would also like to begin recognizing our Board of 
Commissioners for their years of service. These individuals dedicate hundreds of hours to PMH 
each year and get little thanks. This year, we would like to recognize two Commissioners for 



their dedication to our community and PMH. First, Glenn Bestebreur has now been on the PMH 
Board for 10 years and Dr. Stephen Kenny has been on the Board for 36 years. Both gentlemen 
have served as Board officers and have worked diligently over the years to ensure that PMH 
works to improve the health of the communities we serve. Please join me in thanking Glenn 
and Steve for their dedication to Prosser Memorial Health! 

6. Board Officers 
Per the Prosser Memorial Health Bylaws, the Board of Commissioners is required to annually 

elect officers for the coming year. The Board is required to hold an election each January and 
elect a President, Vice President and Secretary. The 2020 PMH Board Officers were President - 
Steve Kenny, Ph.D.; Vice President - Keith Sattler; and Secretary - Glenn Bestebreur. The term of 
these offices is one year and there are no term limits thus there is no requirement for changes 
to be made to the current officers. This will be an action item on the January Board meeting 
agenda. 

7. Board Self-Evaluation 
In December, the Board was asked to complete a Board Self—Evaluation, which is an activity 

the Board completes every year. All seven Commissioners completed the survey and the results 
are in the Board Packet (Attachment AA). The results show both the results from this year and 
prior years. The results will be discussed with the Board in the Executive Session of the January 
Board meeting. Based on the survey results and discussion, a Board Action Plan will be 
developed and presented to the Board for approval in February. The 2020 Board Action Plan, 
complete with actions taken, is included in your packet for your review (Attachment BB). 

8. Board Regulatory Requirements 
As required by PMH Board Policy and Washington State Law, Board of Commissioners are 

required to complete two forms each year. First, the PMH Conflict of Interest form (Attachment 
CC) and second, the Washington State F-l Personal Financial Affairs Statement (Attachment 
DD). Please complete these forms and return them to Carol at the January meeting and/or 
return the F-1 directly to the State. Thank you! 

9. 2021 Quality Assurance and Risk Management Program Plans 
The PMH 2021 Quality Assurance (Attachment EE) and Risk Management Program 

(Attachment FF) Plans will be presented to the Board for approval at the January Board 
meeting. These Program Plans outline how, in 2021, PMH will maintain and enhance our quality 
performance and reduce our risk by developing and maintaining a culture of continuous 
improvement and safety. There have been no substantive changes to the Program Plans from 
last year. 

10. Astria Health 
We recently learned that Astria Health has exited their Chapter 11 Bankruptcy through a 

$74,750,000 loan from MultiCare Health System (Attachment GG). MultiCare is a small system 
primarily located in the Seattle and Spokane areas. The terms of the loan are not known, nor is 



it known what control (e.g. name) MultiCare will have over Astria. It is rumored that MultiCare 
is primarily interested in moving into the Yakima market. 

11. Board Education 
Just a quick reminder that if you are interested in virtually participating in the AHA Annual 

Rural Healthcare Leadership Conference on February 17th — 18th please contact Carol to sign up. 
In addition, the Administrative Team will be participating in the Conference from the Vineyard 
Conference Room and Board members are welcome to join us. This is the largest rural 
healthcare conference in the country and addresses many issues rural hospitals are facing today 
and includes many top health care speakers. 

12. Associations 
PMH is a member of several Washington hospital groups including the Association of 

Washington Public Hospital Districts (AWPHD) and the Washington Rural Health Collaborative 
(WRHC). These organizations advocate on behalf of rural hospitals and assist them in finding 
cost effective solutions to common challenges faced by most rural hospitals. l have included the 
annual report from the AWPHD (Attachment HH) and an update on our change to Class B 
membership in the WRHC (Attachment II). We look forward to working with both of these 
organizations in 2021. 

13. January Board Work and Regular Sessions 
The January Board Work Session will be used for a virtual presentation of our Employee and 

Medical Staff Engagement survey results by Quinton Barrett from People Element. We will also 
receive a replacement facility update regarding the design of the building from Kurt 
Broeckelmann and an update and discussion of our first draft budget for the project by Owner’s 
Representative Paul Kramer. Paul will also review our CPARB-PRC and CON situations. i will 
briefly review the Replacement Facility Vision and our progress through Schematic Design. The 
Work Session can also be used to answer any questions the Board has regarding the three 
capital acquisitions proposed (two ultrasound units and Virtual Desktop Infrastructure). The 
January Board meeting will be used to take formal action on the capital acquisition results; and 
the 2021 Quality Assurance and Risk Management Program Plans. The Board will also elect 
officers for 2021 and discuss the Board Self—Evaluation results in Executive Session. 

If you have any questions regarding this report, or other Hospital activities, please contact me 
at (269) 214-8185 (cell), (509) 786-6695 (office), or stop by and see me at the Hospital. 



HNImHIH QNQN 

85:83”. 33m 5.23:: EQEESK BoEEm 8.33m. >333§08< 
I mmEmc‘ 
I 

mw3_m> .50 

. 

JdImBN 

. n _. 
_. 

., I .. 93 SWEIZOI. 
I . ._ I, I . in“ , from I \IHON . * I . Erma manna t edema ‘ . mmJNHON 

Ema. LEN , I . 38 .3? 9:32 I £5 . ,n I._,_ 
.7 £3. ”.26. uhzmfiséga .33 . . mm? 3822.33 

.I. $072.23.: 
I? 

r 
.4. 

I mS¢wm. 
I H.» . . fl __ 

_ I 
. 

nu Xmmm I 88, , 
. ; 

3mm? one“ , I wag I 28 I I .U «Sam I 32 $8.m 
WHOM . 

,, I I . .890...“ I was 
,$~.mmI§o~ _ I ”I II. :38 I .22, 

$9m28 . ,. , , . . iamflmfim $owuau,_mwvuxnbw.r I ., 

fig I 88 
$8 I 28 

$3M“ I 28 
J xmem I :8 

xmam I 38. ,i mCOEmHUwm ”—Cmfimn— wuxw 
AKim ”ECO 

>H._<>O._ ._.Zm:._.<n_ 
.mocmtmuxm 

“so SEE So “no EmEmSmEuc m5 smack: 5338 .2: E £3.58: mmmuu< Euttu 03 Q8 2: “so mco mEouma SE ISE 

CNON 3 NHON>”_ mmwuusm ”—0 :o_m_> 
.bEsEEou So 98 SSE: m5 main: 3% ISE 

”co_mm:>_ 
5.0m: BCOEmZ ‘1 

539.; f\ < acoEcuSE 



:mMmzms. cozmzmfimm 0:2q Rom Row 

ASN.3 .3c .8 2: >0 conflcuEmEE. 
05 £5, EmEmSa. Esta ‘_0> 35% m. 

0cm mc__:.uo;um mESu umucmuxm m9. 35239.05 .m 
Page >.2 95...»: 3cmEEBnam 

u .0> uBEEBaE. :03 2:. E. 0.85.23 .N 
.562. m2. cosmEmEmEE. 

0:0 :95 >5. m5 5 00:00 0.3. 05 00:05 
059. 95 .8. ._0 E: :. 20:22.0 >209: 2 000: 05 8 

man co_um._>m_mm._.>_0m EmEm.0E_ 3 0.0m 00: cmsofiz A 

U. 

.22 . 25:3 
v.00..0.>_mm .mco inn 02; >30. .0 EmEmEE. 

.83: .58 E 
.c. 0.02.3.3 >0 5.32.3: 55:3 333:. 

SQ: 8.: S 
>0 5:03.00: 05 60>“ “02.550000 6. 

0.09.0w >0 :0s 0: 22.50 058.300 
.33. we: we: 

cozficmEE. 0.5 .3338 00m .00 u: 
m . n 220:3 >0: uEm :. 052:”; 20500 

c. 0.02.3.3 0cm commbrmmhéa 3.05.0. 

.80 £35 0. u ~.358; 
05 0. 30.3%? 52.0 525.0320 

“00.3930 .muzmocmmi 00:5... 
>0> 852003.720 new cozmbmfiw. 

.>_wm m:_0:m_aE_ 00> cm... a F. 023 
.~ 

.w. an. >.:w.>. ”00302.0 gen 

xmmdm Ea: 
o~o~ 5 $2.00 ”30300 .mSNEmm‘mw Eo._> o~o~ 

.xmmfiw ”$232 umw> . “gm 00000.6 0:22.000: 
0.300 >9: >25 :. uwcfiaxm 5.68.25 magma 

0:0 .03 .0c 03000m mEmn >0 00:03.60 
£00.q 05 >0 005mmmE mm :0...mu_::EEoo 
:mom 8:3q Emil 23 :9: 888% 
__m 8.0.6 1.2.“. 9.: new .>._mm.5m ficmEtmawo 

>ucmm..mEm cmucmu :tfi _Emn. .900 3:04. 
96:20 

we: 9 $0. v5.0.5.0 00m tmum 50 3.0330 5m: 
03.: 3.030 $8.320 .2200 5.88:. .030030 

qEwnEsu 0.5 £20.30 .825 SoE £q88 
03.8 .3 cm 00:05.99. $550.53.. .6t 
9 0:0 .285 30.52. >0 0.2. ucm 9:96:20 

20;. 550 9:30.... 23 3.323388 >0 >._m 00 
05h .wmconmm. 0.5.5002. .50 um 0202.0 295 

$0532 =m mm 08.0.3.0 mm; 28 >0 502.2... 
05 3:. 00:30:50 @5053... :0 20030.5. 

.cozm . =EE00 u . EmBflm: 
>0 >530 05 0a .0323 205330 

>w>5m :ozumpfizmm smamfig 05 .uwmuxm. 
.cozmegEES 

cm.u_m>..n_ >0 5:000 05 9 03mm: mcozmmsc 
>023 c0508 . mm E25... 32 0.... 00090 

.SNB. Emu wumconmmnEou >0 >._w>__o.u 
05 .25 .502 >0 00.880 05 Gmccou 

.aQN. 
3.0330 39... 3.8. .E ._0 0355.6 

8 0:95 0:0 98 Bacofimmau >0 
20320 05 5E: um...“ 3.0330 05 35:00. 

.8~\~. 3.620 
:05 c. 28 32.0.3258 mumbmcoEwu 

m>m=mn >05 mcozuflmmzszum 0.: :0 

6;»... 
.6 «mmm >0 r‘ucaEEouE _ 
2:25... BE cogent—mm 
ucwsmn. .mcozhficmms _ 

..m._o>o cm 0505.04. 
.038: 

. 
mm. 00. :53 >0...' >55 05 . 
05.3 05 305 .mm: B 
@533 $223 $5.925 

450.52. 
8:02 ucm .mmEoflso >5.q donutwaxm 

E . an E: 990:... 2 >95 m mm 8.59:. 
:05 5 3.3888 BSc. 3 Emmy 

30:22.40 00.50:. 
1 .. 

HSQNN: 

KEN ucm >>2m 38:00 can >033 B :20 9t >>Sm 2852mm; 0% 320.505 :2; >53 

0 “cw—:53“... 

23.2.8; 05 >0 $5.0. =5 $22005. A 
1 - 

00.0205 ...w..:n. CBS. - 5.0.6. «00:0! 
“ ‘ mice GI 

. A. 



3:3 55.). uOOU\OZU obow 

$3.3 wu: QES qnEou .mo ucm ‘Emm .mEEm 
:o 252 a 5:5 HNON HO E uwqEou ma 9 cozausuw 

.wm .502 
55995 9: yo >25 >2 .333; 9: :35 

Ho: ou 9:5 3:3q =m 8+ 030: m_ 3:33:50 80; 
.qd E. umumbmcoEmu EoEw>EEE 53> §mvdw we 

:3m mfiow Gwo E Xmmdm. 35:35 5», mu:m_EEou 
83. 8.2 B coucmtm fiBmmE m5 mumzmcoEmu 

EwEtmqwu Emu w~=u< tam EcumaEm ochm 
wucflaES nouuwaxm 

SE» .626. uwumbmcoEwu So @5295 322m 29: 
m ._e c2523 38%. con zucsmm cormufiméé 

.238 E maw ._m>o 32 E 
$2.3 $52?“ 22523.2 @235 “32 5 $3» 

B>o ONON E Kemén nwEmExw Bumtw 2% 838522 
N25m E dw .53 38 E xmmam umEmExm 
cozmuims: .3; 53 E 85: acmEm>EaE_ 

.2233q wmhmzugu ucm .Euwtm mu: cozmuEwE 
.mcozmufime gm: :0 Err—£3528 mEumuaum 

.2 $895 26: m uwumEE ~52 tau mc_>>m\u<.m 
.Hd E tmum u< ucm 

am“. 9 3235 5333.8 953% iEmEtoN 
.EwEno_m>wu E :5 5:9... mu? 5.5225904 

Sam AlmucfliEou 
Econmucmm‘a :25 2.8% 5sq 

=.mco_umu_q >E 9.2 B 26; “58229:: 
_= ”c0533: mfi .5», 333. $23 

cozumtzmm acmmuma wfi mSN 9: ummuxw 
3&8 5:333 

umm $5. 32158 2 £32393: x03 

ENE 3: Es. :5: 
B 2.5Q 5:838 Emmbm 5:8: 386 

SQ: cosEmmE 9: 39% 
2:539; vcm 5:8 um: .85. 3285 

.cozmegtma 
£653 :0 mimic; .5 5:5 

.cosEmmE 
wfi Seam Auwz ES: :23. 6:0q 
5sq mo 325% m5 w>a_ ‘m 

HNOQNNE 

Ed 5.. _ :oEEmsu :23”. Paw—2 - 5.93.. Em: 



uzoE>mm 
>95 ”.5625 322:5 2.8m“. 

£58 

.2553. .__.5 35m: 5 50: 55:8 
3.2.58 05 L950: .59.: m5 8 853...”; 502 .u 

.50: 
55:3 $2.8m 2.858% B .285 mafia: 9299:: 

cm .2 cm... 2.. Em. >95 2,2. 39.. ucm 5.3m 
«:28 “:2q 8238:. 8 man mummtofi mcfifim .m 

.m:.:w>w 2:5 9: :. mazumcwzuon wco.mm.Eum 
.25 $99.36 5.5 39.2.2”. 52:2 25 .N 

.33 E 9:38 .5 Sn HO 5% 3:2 

A<m._..mfio~>u.. 3:38 >m>5m cozuflmzmm 
Ewan. Emu .0 :oEmcmt. mag“. ummUxm 

.o. 35.5%... 
58.93.58“. tan 2.. «2.8% cm «52¢ 

B BEG 5.38% 2: .25 :3c 5.69% 
2: .28 3:2 5.5 5.5.2.280 m 285 

.SNR. EmEm>EaE. 
5., can m 8.3% ucm mum... £5 5 5:9. 

so 330:. mmLmzumE ucwtau 2: $33 
.SQD EmEu>o.aE_ 

.8 .53 m 3.95% 95 m 2588 33< .3325... unknown. .333; _ 
9: .o 555...? .25 5:25 9: m>o.aE_ .m w 

HNQN\NN\H 

M 115%.. - law .2. 

arms. 6:6 323 B 553.0 .33 xmw 3.5 5:835 22%.. w>suwtm :o 95:52.. .mEEu. .H co $895 $5.35 5.t 9: “$3... . 

.uwuaEwfim 
“mam. pm $92.85 0m .0 xmn 5.5 

8 a: 26:8 m 3.82. 3 3 > om *0 Ram . 
.._8 3.26:8 m 9.82 

. 5 EmEmmmcmE mam 5:5 25:8 .o 303 . 

.8~\~: Esm\._mu a: 
.50 8 m 2.32 :5 3:2q 2.5.. 3 $03 . 

.235 =8 a: 
52.8 m 3.32 3 .35.q <52 .3 u\ooofi . 

.85. :8 Q3526. 
mEmfi . #0.. m 3.32 2.5 .cosmimmno . 

.mcSBm :5a $2m .0 .mcozcmimufi .83.: £8 .w Emzmacz 25.37%.” “5.58:. “.0 $00 
569m mcfiwwc 3:2q 35:52 m5; 5. .> AEU .SQNH. EmEmmmmmm 58335.8 

5.; mcofi 6:8 39:, .q:..50..8 u. 0 new 8 52. m ucm 55.5853 3.32 3 0.5.52.2 
.8 85.5.3 :32 gm; 3:2q mH.n__>Ou .umnwm: “$5586.52. .mczmn. .tmn tmum US $85 . 

mm umao.m>mu cm... 39:3} cm 3 3252.3 mn m. 5:. SN}. 
“$55.85 “won w>zumtm cm 2:25 9 coiEmsu m 8 $5.q gm: :9: .o "5.50:0”. mm‘azumfi 

.cEEoo umcmfimm new .3 55.0. :32 96.. 20522.2... 22q “won .0 EwEmcmE um EwEmmmmmm 
wzmtzu “9.5.38". :m_u.m>£n. cam witty: 6:3 mcozn mm.m_.um_u.umoa .0 55:3: .8 8.8 .93 >.£:oE m 53.233 . 

«3.5.3 >ocmwbEm. *0 5.5.5 9.5 585w 2: £2. 38.5... 8 mm; Emu E253 
.SQm. “.5296m __m E conmuzuw .cosEmmB m... 398 a:.>>o._£ 

5:3“. 5:25. ”00302“. Xom XmN . .3583 flog .0 53:3 23 2655.. .5 

_ g2»... 
. ‘6 .83 we riaaEEouE 
_ 3:25... 32 55.6333 

Ewan“. Know—”£530 
._m._w>o cm u>w...u< 

5.38.: 
ms 9 E25 59.1585 9: 
9:3 95 $05 Ham: S 

953$ 6823 35.825 
96553 2:55 5mm :. umucmiE. cmwn mm... 389:. 332 < =8 9.9... mmfisumi w>zuwtw 2:59;. 

:o gram—.0 :23“. 5.55. - >u.m>o._ acwzmn 
.‘ . 289 d. 



002... ”8.05 1.2.... .0 3.02.0 
5.000.... 

..580>08 80...... 
00.0.0020: 0...... m0..0..008 80.50 03.0 .0. 30:0 0. 

00005.00 00.... 50.0050. 9.03.008 .005... 2.02... 

0000. 
2.00 0. «8.800 .55.. 00000000 .0. .50.... 0. 0.00. 

83.00.30 0 000 .000. 000... 0... 000805. mo.m 

0.02.00 0.0008883 20000.80. 
0. 0003 00.05.50 0 00030.0 mm... 5000.. 0.20.55 

0.00.. 0.50.. 000 0. 20.0 
000... 00.. .50... 2:32.. 00:02 0. .2300. 0...... .00.. 

SQNH. 
20.00000 .0 025 0.2.3 0. 00000 

.00... =0. .0 08.....0... .300000 2.. H M00... 
.83 :2. .m 0509s 

20.00000 20 .0250 .500... 000 >...000. 

.335 020 3.0.0000 a 0. 20.8000 00... 
...m0 an 0. 9.0.50 tn.“ 2”. .02.... >....50. 

..o~\m. m.m0> m .5: 0.... .03 02.000020 
0... 30.0.. 20.8.00 80...... 2.. 

00.0 .1“. 00523000055... 
0:9... 0928......00R.\._0._0 

80.8.00. 0000000.. 5.52.5 .8200... 
.0.... .5555. 

02.. 0032008038. 
0... 00.050 000 00:00:00.0 

0... 30.00 22.00.00 00.. m0..m.x0. 

.NOQNQ. 

5:0. >..0.>. ”00305 xom $3 2.0: 0... 8.35.00 0. 0:0 000.. 80.5.. 00...... 9.... 00.0035 .0. 00.0 0>..u0..0 .3. 0 00.050 0.0.8000 020: .0. 000.. 0.... 30.... .m 

. 
0.0.30: 00...... 000.33 .0....0000, 

.SNR. 0.0002000 
0. 00m 0... 0.0.0 0.0.. 0. 0...... 5.02.0.2. 00.. .0050... .. 8080.08. 000 00.. 0. 2.02.... 

0.00821... >..0..880u 0... 0000.05. 0.6.. 0.5 .N 
.0: 02.00 00.5.0038... .5: HM >...50_ _ 

00000.03. 0.800000 0.000 00000: 20.50.0000. .3080 00:802.. 05 0030500.. 0.0.. _. 
0...... .0.“... 0. m.0000> 00.500022. 0...... 0. 00.500 02.2.0022. 0000 0...... .005. 000.80 300.000... 8.808038. .0 .— 

m:....03 000.. 05... 0.5 .mn.o_>ou 0. 00.0.0. 50.300 .35. 5.3.0». 5:550. 0... 000 002.00 00.5.3032. _ .. 5...... >005. .00u\ozu $m~ $3 0. “00.50.00: 0. 0:0 .0.. 0.2.00 .00 0. 0.00:: .H 00.03.0022. 00.0 .0 .m: .02.... a 0.020 .0002. 08.0.5 .0 3:50:55 0.... 30%.. .w _ . 

$00000 .5850 0000005.... 
.55.... 

0.0.55 .:0E.:.000<.m 
.SQNS .0 00mm .0 $058880. 

.80... .000 .0030... 0... .0 .0 «SN 0... 3503:. , 0.00.5... 0.0. 02.00.0500 
20.00 :05. 3.0.0. 05050.0 .0. 05.5.0. 0.00.: .0 $3 0. 808.380 55>... 0.5.0:. «5.5.. 300.5505... 

00.0.. .55 o. .5000 80...... 000000.... 
.. .83... 808:0.5 .502. __m.0>0 0m 05...... 

“.00..”0 .0. .00. .05.. m 00.... .. 00522 .0. 20.0083 0300030."... 000.. 00.3.. 00.00.. 
2.08 020.00. .502 00...... 00.. .0....00: 0.... 2.0.. .0. .BQE 0.: 3.5.5.0000 23.00 30000 0.002 0.... 0. .00.... >0... >0... 0... 

02.0.00. «.5 00.038. .0... «095:0... 3-0300 000 0000 .0. 20.08000 .5522 2.0.00. 30.00.... 80:00 00:00. 55.2). .0 0.000 02. 0.0... .00.. 0. 
.5 0. 0058.300 0... 0. 0005.... 00 0. 000 c.0000: 

.SNE. 8.2.0... .0000 .00....0 2.00 0032...... 000 $0000 :0 2.80.5805... m0.....ua .0005. 580.000 
m0u.>.0m .508 $3 $m~ .00 .0.... 00.50? mm... 0032...... 005 >5. .0 00.200... .0. 30.0082. 02.00000 .5522 0.000: 8.80000 .0. 3000... 0 02.00.00 

.> \ 00.003300 0030... .h 

0.30am... 00.....000 0...... 300.5... 0.0... 08.. 
0. 000002.... 0.. 0. .00. .00E0m0008.._0m 

0.0050... 
000.00... .0.; .50... 0.08.. .0 .30 _ 

0. 00302.0. 0.. 0. “.00. .0080Mm008...0m .. J 
._.02. mm 00:00.5 00:00 0...... 35...... .33. 800. 200 5... .0 

.030 0. .00. 0... 0. .. 0. 0.00 50.. 0...... 25m .0.... .0 200808 .0 050......0 0. m 80:35:00 . 
.0>0_ 0.0.0.2000 0... 20.250. 35.50 52.0 3.0.. 000 .0. “03.00.3000 8080.08. 000 £050. 

.300. 80.555... 
2.302. :5... 0... 0. 00000 2...... .00. 808303020. 0. .SQ: ...0m 20...... 05... 02.50000 

.0.>0u < .m .>.0>..00 .05 35.5.. mo :0 0. 00000020. 00.5.0000 .0022. .0003: 0... .0. 200. .03 $.00. 8080500850. 09.0000. _ 
>258... 500 .0.. _00. 00.30.50 83.00.00. 5.0050”. 808000008200 m 8080.08. 000 >...000_ 80.0.5 

.200. 808000008200 0005000 
000... ”00.0.6 :5... .0 .2023 0.... .N 0.5.5: .80. .30. =0 .0. 000...... 

u0.0n. .32. 00.5.0000 80...»: 0.0... 0... .0. 200. M02080 .0... 02.2.0090 0... 000.... . 

5:... >005. “003020 $00.. a...“ 0. 0050......» .0080w0008...0m 8.0. .50. 9.0.... < .H 808000008200 m 8080.08. 000 >...50_ 0.00. 80800000850» 80.8.. 80.5.08. .0 . 
Ea. . IE... 

0 
- I 

_, 
. 00.00.05 00...... >005. - 3.0.6.. .00.: 

1. him 



mn. 9m BqEw. EwEqnam Bum—:93 .tmsu 

>2 m_> w_nm__m>m cozmuEsEEoU EmzmnwSEm .m 
.3 0.0 3 $3 a 2 mm :03 mm 3:53.. we .3 2:58 .8~\t .:o_u8_=:EE8 .6255 

$5. 3:2q 528 mHéSOU B umw: 9: 8 man EwEmmmmwm 2: >5 uwczcmE mwfimumbm “5:8 .8 €253). 3 cozfi : new 
to BEE mm; :95 22 E. m:_._:uw;um EmEqnnE .N “cmEm>o._aE_ 9.33%.: oz; EwEoEE. . .rmtEEE “5,5502% ea“ .mEmmmm 
dosagiam £5 E 3m: :ozmufivE 36°F. 2 > am 9: SN); mmwa ucm>oEE_ 3:25 3:52 u. u 3 9:29. co_umu_::EE8 

€6.51 :33. ”CG $3 $9. 3558 ER 8 mcficmaxw ma EB 3.552 tmzu >5: tam 203 cozmgcsS ESE“. 332 . 22q 39.9.5 ucm $32 .3 

.83: 
63238 

>32? “a: E EmEmmmmmm >ucmumaE8 
<._.._< cm 329:8 ___>> 8853 toga 

mmmzmcs mEuSoi tEm Raw 2 me $03 . 

3%. 55% $35.35 nemEmuéo ._o\yw \3353; 
.3233 . imam $35.35 $932 

333...: imam .mamr: 2&0: .8 209 tonazm 
mmmamcfl N $3. an EwEm_nE_ “Em >3c . A gmzuE 

ACQN. .mmuEMm _ .5 xmm we rtzuEEOuu‘. 
toaaam mmmamcfl mEuSPa tau :3»: n. _ 2525:. 3a.. coaummmflm.“ 

.8 $895 :ozSEEwE acmEmEE. . «:3q .mcozmdcnu3 
835 $525.33. >35:m =Ew>o cm 32:2 

.33 HO 9:33. B may ‘ .c. .5 :0 £25 .m can 3m: >=.::EE8 5:5 25:82 
.53 63mm: 

63032 3.0500 So 3 we: 05 cozmuo=mé 8 26 ES mam 532835 Et 332325". . Em>En§ cm mcucmEmEE Emma ma 3 Em; >2: >95 2: 
umtflmu mm; 53 ucm EwEmmmmmm m . :wzwau < ‘N 8N3 

.m Emma $225 EB 52% . was new ao_m>mo .cosEmmB m5 So;m=o..£ mag Es $9: «8.: 2 
i=5 >:w_>_ "00u\ozu .uwucmnxm 9: $93 Ammmzmcfl cm: $22: 202 £233 mumsmcfl ucm toaasm mctamm $223 SE92; 

595. cm ”056 xmm $3 ucm 326:2 smug mm; mczmvu 5:38:50 <.5< .H at $333 :89: mmmzmcfl Et 383 . wmmzmcs E 5. Em .m>m 29:3 m5 332 .NH Ww‘EncmuSo 
mE>oE|IH 

.SQNS $3m >w>5m cozumtzam 
22q 395 . a .233; $8 335 . 

.v a: .SQNS 2.32 553 cozuflmzmm 
mafia ntm EmEQ acmEqnam avg—WEBB» .tmzu acmzma mum: Emmi .mufimo; maow tmmuxm . 

>2 «3 mafia: m. cozgcssES EwsmméwcSoE .m ENE“ 253 >922: 
.8 on 9 £8 2 : mm coo“ 3 3:53: we EB 2:38 ucm 3:30; :EE 9: :_ 958: 3m: :33. . _ 

mi... .3553 52% mH.o_>0u 2 ummc 9: 3 man SN}; Ema Emum_nw._\EmEm>o.aE_ 
to 353 mm; :20 >5. 5 uczzuwfim EwEE_.oan< .N m> m m 3.9% new ucwEtmnmu 

.ucmE:o.__.>cw Eamon 
dormganm u E 32. :ozmufime >386 ou> an 9: 53 8“. 232:?— ucm 2.60.. 28 a: 8 2: 55:5 tSES Emzma wmmwb . _ 

3:3“. >:m_>_ “OOU\OZU nyam $3 3558 min B mcicmaxm ma 3 3.538 :95 >2 A we EmEmmmmmm w>_m:w;w._n_E0u m 3miEou . 9 mmsEstoaao 2953:: new >352 
.3 1 

atom: 35:8 T _ 
c2385 3.n__>0u B umucmnmsm mm; Emum>m mctmEo , m 

.23 Susan 3o :osmEE. .mucmzmn >5 uwtflwa 
.33m 523 33.3 

29: 8:0 2 SEE $6 :20. >5: 2: mucmzu nee cozumtzmm E . mm 32 ummuxm . 
A 

E taum .8522 9: ES, msmofii E m. “cmEtmamo .8N\$ $3.3 Eco. EwEwEE. . 
93:: .565 >565 2.» duo” E fimfim 2 flow :_ xwwm Eoc hmm> EN}; 952.5 4253: 2: E 3223 

“355m coEbzz we 5525 *3 £3 £5 55% tag 83;; .33 fits cozuflmsmm 22q 33 25:33 E > £88 2: 229m. . >555 fits :ozuemzmm £558 963:: .3 L I ll 

‘ I ‘1 A-. «Ho New u sup "warm ,5 \ . 1‘ \ I‘M ‘ ‘ I- l . I ‘ :oEEmsu 5:3 >55. - >=~>3 Egan 

HNON\NN\H 

r ‘ Mace. 



:5a 
.x:_::ooo 32:5 5:25:88 

:28 
Lxmdmv “Elm :m Rom 3383 :23338 Ewan: om 

.mEomco 
m_ cc: .3382; :wma mm: MESS: 306 .w 

an: u< E: S .2: 
:8: 

>2 326:5: msm: Sm am. :5 E0: 235%: 9 :32: 

SEE—um E2: 335E ow mEuwmuxw 2235?: __< .m 
.53 3:2q Nmmm 

50 R 232.35 xwd 8. Eon—um: 9m? m..b>>._ .N 
:39 E: :2: :23: :m :5 28.328 :wcfim 

.233 
3:: 22:85 :5 0: 

:mtcm: :_ m>~_wu 33335:: 32:: w 3 
235 B 330:: 552E? m5 wEEfimhm 

.8~\$ 
mm m...» B tmum .mcoEu—um Em: 305 

.8~\~V 25:3 3335:: 

:0 28:3 MES: 20:23 mcEm: 3m>o::_ 
.EwEtmnmo 

>ucwm:wEm up: finch: 26: :2q 

HSQNN: 

>u:mm:m:.:m_ m5 :0 .6525 $03 Rom 9: 5:5 33388 225 EwEmmmmmm 30E 0m 9:. .H u:m_:E_ cc: 3552 3 35:8 . _mE_Eo :8 $6930 m>oEm: ucm 32:22 
.wfi __ 

. : 
.3253 9:36 :o: 

3:253 .mucmEmbE m:_v_mE :o 3:235 3 308m 
m:_:_mm :_ mucmuim Em :39; :385 5:5 3:23: 

".632: B 32>: $3 > 0: >3 3m>:a 9:. .m 
.E: :65 Son: 2023:: via US: £20: 

:2: :5: 33$: 33 32>: :35: £5 m_> >8 2 :3}: 
$5s 26=m B :0 3:5: 3 :5 3:33: “55%): .~ :2: 5:3 m5 .6 3:256 __m EmEE. . 

.835: :25 I2: 9:32: 
:0 we: 2: a: 352m: :8 35:33 22:85: 813$. 30> :55 a 3.2.35 is; Emmi _ 

<3 “335% 2.30:: E; “Eh .:o_:£:mEm_:E_ :o: 3:? m: : _.>_u:m_:>.::w_:m:.. m m:_:o_m>wu .Emfii 

_m_u:m:E Ewan: :0 8625 80m .33 mn m: 5585:? 3:935 :8 :ozmgiam :< A :8 :2: :25: 35:25 N ao_m>wo . n :32! 35:8: m ao_w>wo SH : 

SS: : 
:EoE m 355m: 8 ow ucw 3533:: 

_ 

:6 xmn :o Sumac—:8 on 8 mcficzoz . : 
.33.: uwtvamsm 3.059: :0: .qmm. 22mm. :5: $335: m:_u::o: 

:m mEm: 3: :8 9 55:93 >:_:o_:: 5:5 322:: «5:8 van: 2 32:8. «58:83 . _ 
>_::~ . .:m_m :3: 3: 62:8 95:: .m:w::=8:m SQ: 25:9: :2: $2 _ 

3:88 3:88 38.3.33 
22233.5: :25 2 :3: “E: 38%: o: w::u::o: 32:9: 8 323:3 ms :so: .3558 

: 
5:3: >::m_>_ “OOu\Ozo $0 $0 3.0506 3 $8332 *0 8582—3: 3 as: 3:960 $32 :25». m 29:29:: vcm : 22mm . 5:5 308:: :8 m . :30: m . :3: .3 

.33; >:m=:m1>w:mw .umumuEE _:o_:m:m:: ucm 8Q: 

.:ou:m> >w>:=m :ozumtzmm 
:w__=:_ >:w_>_ ”OOuBzU x03 xom v.35 

::ou:w> >w>5m Emma: 26: m o: 3:368 :2: 263m: :0: m_m>_m:m w=_m>>m8 $9.: :Easm . 2n am: a 8 m:_w:m:u 229m .3 

: : 

8d 3.33: mag nmmuxw .333: um . am: :8 E8908 :2: 9 353: >m>5m : . on: . mm Ewan: o~o~ . 
smwumbm mam: ._mom Sow :2: 3.2: :0: 2: 32:3 SN}: :2: :26: :m :o_m>wu 3 Emma :65 

E . 8:30 ucm 8m m:_:sm .208 EwEm> . um o~o~ fits {02, :5 EwEtmqwu :9: mczuwcm: 
:65 3333 __~ 322mm .mu_m::m “Em 5E5 155 :2 3.38: >m>5m :osufimsmm EEK: 

.mu_>:wm :o 8:: 58 E. 3:: 25:0: __m :o 
6...: >:m_>_ “0852“: $3: $8 _~:wE:m:wo >ucmm:wEm “823:5 >=E$ :23 2:3: flow :5 wN>_m:m 9 5:8. “5:553: 53 . 33$: >w>::m :ozumtzmm “Ewan: 38$ 

.3 , 1 w 
u - 

I 
I 

: . 
53.3.. .33» 

3.6.2 - >=m>3 2:m 
' 3o 



ccwEwmeaoocw E228 cam 
£08 5.3.: mqmEo; av 33 m:_:mw_u m: wEwEE 

>2 3 .8 “EB EE=EE8 So 26; .5”. .338m Ba 25 
.Efiocm mac .2 tea 35:8 So .8 3.8 $6; 25 

>95 m5 ‘0 965 9m 25 .9538 ucm 
_w>:m.onm=8 

.3536 .w>_uuwtm fins: ma 8 396:2? 
mm; tmum toaazm new ‘tmum _mu_:_._o fmum E2522 
9: *o BaEmE 526 Sat 01% numcmsu 2:22: 
359% .25 .3205 2252.8 9: 223 .33 

.8v 32. mEOuSo 
xm:\>:_m=a 255.2 >cm 2.5 £269.32 

we cozuwfima mw>oEEw .> . . ”Sana 
co tang 5:3 be .5533: 9:2q 

256: 2, cozmagm £938 E>u=mc>> 

.EmEtmawu “czmnfizhma 58 v5 
Umznfivmz wfi 2 3:82 .25 $223:q 

uu< >u3m 00.52“. m mafia umam3m>m 
ma :3: uwucmEE 8.2 3:965: summ 

.SQS oNoN .Nd mo mcEEmwn 
9: >3 EmEtmamu fine E 3:35 

m>5m>ocE H B Esau Lo :2: 559% 
*0 :ozmucwEwEE :ma ucm 35:25 

3 959533 35: fits wwEEES 
9:. .Uazniumz 
2: 8 8%: 35:. 

human 8:225 2535 van 5533.. 
8v cozmggm “$8332 

muoE 95:8 m :o 333 33:25 

ucm mm; 2mg :3s fimm E umhflcaoucm 
55:8 #5a tea $3330 3352 

.25: 
3% 87:52 

.cozuflmzmm 
20,- wm>o_aEm $385 new 6.5.3 

98 :2: B EmaEwE 3 2852.3 
3 mm Emtflzmnmn 30=m \ Eztucmaxw 

mE: 53335: 8392 6.8 20s E 

A .352 

.o fimm we bficwEESm. 
, 2325:. 32 :ozuflmzmm 
. acusmcosmuimmho 

__m..u>o :m «.532 
.umumm: 

ma 8 Em; >9: >95 2: 
62023.. E 38 E033 96 >._o>__wu 3mm 2: 23cm B 3:39.: 2.: L8 EaucwEoE was 53965 2253 >.w>__wu 3s can 3:526. ms“ wmmwbE mimm Es 39: “mm: 3 

3.0500 we 9 mEom $3 552.25 538 26: mm? c: an; 3 3:38 muzumi $52 353335 2, $5 mummmuoa tmum tonasm\mm.=c metamm 6232 5:533 
E E 335. ”OOU\Ozu $03 3 utE m3 fimfisnfimw mm; 2.52.: :mE ammumbm “55> ncm oEEou mcEfim 352 m5 $963.: . m>_um>o::_ EwEmac: ucm 8.960 .9“ m c2230 2:55 1 II I ‘ 

_ Ed fie , , Ed 12a. Hp caEu 5:3 >55. - 3.;3 gazing 

HSQNN: 

«.mob 



.SNE flamfl 
:33.“n mm>o_aEm 13.; St E. mLmnEmE 

ram .352). Emtzu .35 in: 23mm". . 
95 mm .552“n .Ao. 

>w._:aE_..n. ww>o.aEm .50 E 3:: $.23 26: .u:m £339.“. 25: :93m can ammumhm 5.3... EEEmE :wmmoi o~o~ .:m.n. grains. o~o~ a...“ 
m:m_< u 13.». .0 .6335 Es .m_u::m:u m. .:E smack: 33 59.949...“ 22305 26: ._m._u>c mi .0 tonnam :. :mE m:_u9.:m.>. :_ .3523 mm .muofimE uczwm “.0 32:3 

382.2... :o::m..m "DH. $03 $3. .50 mm :25 mm 9523.5 mczgxm So uwfifmr: 2.23893 w>> tmum .852). m EwEwEE. Em no.m>wn. o m .3225 tflm .8605. 1.2.. 9... 29:95 .m. 
.3305 ucm E.8 .13.: mo mm=.m> Em 

>wEaEan. 2632 .50 w .25 022035 «I 26: w... 5.3 {03 25 mm ..o~\m. m5 . 9n. .uw>o.a:._m 5.3: 
.:o.w.> 50.3.3. 9: utonazm 5...; «3:39: 

m:m_< . 2: u 13E .0 .6635 HNDN “.0 HO uw«:mEm_nE_ > 3 an. :5 332: 2.... .uwno_m>wn .m_._oEw_>. .632». :2 .muoE xumnnmmw “an um>o_n_Ew.....>.n. :8 .09 .3338 En 
0.33:. :0 ”0.204. ion» 3mm :mmn mm: Frau. 3m3wm mucfiEotwn. .m:::< 523:“. 9.... mucmEBtmn :m_o.u>;a .925 :m n.0_m>wo . :ozmsmsm wu:m::otmn 3.63.6 :m :o.m>mn. .v 

mEuczoz - 
vim $5.35.). . 

“9:5 :oim Em... m:_:_m:... kEzao aim. . 
£3.50 musommx :mE:I EEU Eozmucmto human 

x:_Eoon .350 50.233. 5.35:. m 3.3% :o\u:m\:o:£:wto 
a «5:53..q :wu3ck.\mwu.>:wm .HNCN mu>o.nEm 30: :_ 20.2295 253:. . 

5599:“. .0 5.02.0 :. 3.5.3 m mu. 3 :mi m:.u::o._ 03.9 «Em m:...3:w..: «18.5.0 .388". MEEmonéo . 
22.0... :n. "0.23“ m5 :8 =95 $.83 um... 229:3 m :28: gm: ucm .3305 .2353 .6t .6 ~Rom ”3.32.3 
0.52”. .5 “029‘ Xom «mom n:_u._won.:o .6 9:. 22.3.30 2: :o 3.53 26.. 35 .0 82 53:28 tmgm .5233. m c.2522 . m5 25.2: 

.:m.: 52:82 :m mg. m 5352). .m 

.>m>._:m EoEwmmm:m t .8522 9: 
:o MEUE :ozuflmzmm Lmtmn ._o ~Rom m 5220 . 

.Xm.mw mm; _m>m_ :ozumtzmm t2“ .mu..umE ..m:u>o m5 .ucm X? .32 5s E3 «wow A m 9623 . 
mm; .m>m_ 5:33.53 9.... $532 ucm 

.:mnEw>oz\:mn2uo £95 .332). 
.>w>._:m 

22.0w .5 ”0.20 «Sm v8 :. 38:23 ma mm; .623 acoEmmmmcm tmum .832). 9.... :5 :2 iii :ozuflmzmm owow m .3m . Emmmucmtflm .3522 .m:::m :m 53:00 .N 

.:o.mm:_._0u 5.3: .2s A . u 
m cum on. Rom :: gm; 2 305 .ucm .u_: u 263.396 .532”... 3.358 5.81.353. . ._. :23: .6 

:8 umn. m m:.u._._._uu._ : :33o“ «a: 9.25 25 Au.:_ u 30 323. 5.3... m_:mEo>> . .vSm 
we mum: .3393n 

.u. _U Bm.>t:m.w. 5.m m.:wEo>> . 
f ram .352). 

_ 

.Em3n:m._0. fan. :wumm . 0.22:. .13.... 2.2.3.). >u:mm..m:._m . .maccm :m u>wEu< 
3.: u .639... Em..::n. :23 . n.z\zn.. .u_:__u 3.23am I33. Fzm. . 

Ew.>u:m__u. ”EDS. >v.uwm . S.zu . .2: u :ounmE. m2}... . .wzwm 25 $05 :8 , 

.36 .u. 0 26.3586. Emn39n magician m5 
523 ucm 3: u .EmI «SEES . m umn >2 mm. . 3.20 . m0\:m.u_:m_.uwm\wu.uum:m 2.8m“. . we 3 _nm._m>m 9: 235 

.5502”. .qU E0353: 3.... “5:9... .5 . $20.5 . .2: 0 9:6... €253.62 mEomco :3 Eatsbmmts ncm tmwm .8.q .50 5.2, 
M 225333. :mn3o._..\uwut:wm am... .28 

.5 . FZN. :mtiEmED . u_ o .6305. m2); . tong—a Em :2: 5.35.3w 5.3.8526“. :_ $2.9 _ 
3:09m .0 .5595 wuoz w>wum :0 . m:_u.tw.>. >05?m - "ME—3:2... «.mom 5.3 

Kowcu 3.0305 ONON >u. ucmEE. o 2.523 cwccmE >_mE.u 
m..m..om .5 ”03.u< Homom E :3 .233. tmym .3.v 23 :. Bur—Bu. “.305. tmwm .8505. m :. muwm: .ucw “58:8 

.553... :0 ”03.9“ fimh «Kw Eo Ewu32n m:.30__£ uf :33..q 2.33383 w>mz 35 mm :mE acmEuStmm EH39... m5 EmEfluE. . 1.2a 2: :o :33 3:83 E95362 922:. .H tmum .852). S 2033. J| ” In " . I \ I 



03.50 0.30:. 0.0.0.3 0:0 mo. 0.2... 
5.3 .000205» 2...» 0:0 0:0..0E00 (<0... 0. 0E00... c0302.). 

0.0.0.0... .83 »o 0:030 0..m 0..“ :. :0_000:0E0_0E. £000 :5 0:0 
..o~\v. tmum 30.002 .0» 50.00:. E05 30.005. 5.00... .000502 .0320. .6» 

:30. .._0u_»»0 :o..0E..o»:. »0._.u Xm «an E330: 0:50... 0.503 05 00 00": 00 3 0.2000 £03.23. 0:0 > .00 Mczxwu 0.5000 0 0:95.05. . 50:00.0 0:0 > .00 m:_ux0a 0.500“ 0:95.08. :3 

.o~oN>u. 
:. fimn 2. my >u:0E0u0:0E 500 3005:. . 

..o~\~.: E0093. 0:0E0mmcmE 
.EEuok. 0:0E000:0.>_ 50.... .50 E... 2 1% :.0n _ x 5.. 0 u_:__0 : . 

3.59:3: 0:0... 0 33:00. 0.: 00:0 0630. 2, 0 .02200 05 0530..» “0.0.52 500 05 0.0:: 9 0005000.. 0:0 .E0._mo._n. 0:0E000:0.2 Em: 0>_n:0..0.au _ 
”8.5.9 13...? 860.5 xmm nom~ mtotm 400550 0... 30:0. 3 «0: 000.000 00.. 5:20 .5 .00000: 00. mm: .05 .000 0.200.. >.0>..S< . 05 0:030 0:0 2.9m 9 00528 .3 

.603 00:0... ..0 
.0 0:30am n..>0u B.:...EE3 0...“ 0:00:00“ .5» 0:05:50 08m »0 30.. .5503? 0” 

0 00.. 0.5 00...“ 0:0 2:050: :05 05000 . m 0.03 9.00.53 .50 05.00000 009:8; 0:0 005.00 0 0000.0 . .Z.::EE00 05 $0..» .0302). 
005 w:_u00.::EE00 0:0 n=>0u :0 003 030» :0000300 5.00.. .3)». 20:00.00 0:0 t0: IS... .0» 0500..0:0...0:=.\0._0:.E0m .02.:0 :0 0>0Eu< 

.0033... :o::w_.m .08 00m... «$0 0..“ »0 “00.: 9.02039. o~o~ :_ :0200000 5.00.. 0E8 0.0 03 0:028:00 .0» 30.0.... .0 00.08 5.0000: . 0:200:00 00..t00m .0202). 39m a. 00:0..cm .m 
0.5“ 03 000... .5» 

.8d 000:. 5:2: .6» 90039.0 000.00.20.00 0:: 
00:0...0ax0 0:020“. 05 00.0096 3 2.0.000 »o 3 00 0>0 05 0.30:0 

.Hwow :_ >...00 000.200 (2.00.3.0. 0:0 0.22000 0: . 0> 05 0.6.05. . :0 tmum .0 .005. .50 5.3 
0.0.0.0: 9.5.05 :0 :0_n. 0>> ..0.._u 3 «0.0.0.000 .0353... »o 00.. 0 0:0 .SNR. 00.0. 00» 5.00.030 00 5 002.00 :_ 

:.>0v. :00.»»O :o.00E..0»:_ 0.5.0 .00:0> 0 00.550. 3.0.. 0.5 0.9:: So :. 0.000.: 5.02.0.2 000020053 5.00... .0...9:0.>. .0009“. . 000.5: ...0::0E >.0E.« 
>0=.0E:n. 3.0.0000 u:_..0»»o «0 u:.v.00. 5.00m. 0>0_. 0.5 .0: >50 00 E0590. 5.02.0.0... 0.: 050:036 00» 5.00... .0...0E0.>. 00000.“. 55.2, _ 0 :. 0000: 0:0 2:00:00 

0:03 “8.5.0 1.230 0200.5 gen «3N 0.00 >..0E...0 .50 5.2. 3.05 .03...> m:...0»»o 3 :o .000 :. .6» $000.30 0 2050.05. 0:0 00.050 - £0:Q 5.00103... 0... 0:086 0:0 00:0:5 .0 _%0m .8505. 0.. 0.6% 00000: L 
00 0:. .0: 0.0m. 00:6... 00.9.3030 0:0 0:00.. o... 03:...E00 .s 
t .3 :00 :. 05:00:00 

.00.: 0 £000 .5» 00.».200. 0n: 3 corwn. =0... 09. 0:0Et0000 < .253. 0.3 m:..u..0m0.. 
New :_ 00000 00. .s 0.00 0504 :0» ._b 30: < tmum .0302). 05 E9.» 0.000.000» .0.:m0.. 

dd omow “mu 3 Em_:0_..00r: 0 2080.02... 0:0 00.0.60 . 
:. “SSE: :. 00000 “03 Co. 0050.... 00.0.2000; .50: < .33. w:.:.0.; 

.30 0:0 «.0003 0.3. .0300 .0» 30 0 .s 50...; 
0.0.0.0: :.>0v. "No” :. So 00:0. 0n. .2. 5...; am 30. . .o~o~ :. 20030.3. :0 Sam :_ 3050:0000 .0203; £000 :. .0:.0.F 50% .03002 .0» 00.2.3 0550.: 05000.0 

“.0050 :0_00.:..o»:_ »0.:u Xom $o~ 0.6» So 00:9. 003 0.00 .6» ”00:02.3 00.3.28 000000.00 020.203.05.003 .00.:m 0:0 c.9505. . 0.0m. :.0«:..0E 0:0 00.050 3 0:50:00 .0 . 

. 
.020 

.8005. 
0:0 E00... 0230000.. 05 :00500 . 

m:0.»0u.::EE3 05000.3. 0:528 . 
0:0 £0.03 tmum .0202). 300:0”. . . 

€0.33 :0 .:w000.. 
..:0E00_t0>00 m:0..0> 0:0 .083» 0 2020.55 0:0 0.0.030 . 

. 500.00.00006 at.» 5.2. >0n. 3.00:6... .0:0zmz 0:0 .003 ..mE0 0:0.00~.:0m._o .w ._ 

.0 .000... u . :00..00_>0..n. .50 000.580.. Emma 00:0 0>> .302 00:00. >0. :0 0:0 . 2.0 wu0uc0 202004 . 
0000:3023... .2058 .00. oSN :. 0.03 5.03.5558 .820. So”: .8 5.020.552 02052253..» :0... . 

30: _0._0>0w 00000 0:0,. 0:0 :o_000.::EE00 :0 was» .. 3 00.0 >500 00050.63 0:0 3:05 tmum S00 3.3000 :0 :o=_:0000. .0303 . 

.5580 .:.u 60.2003. 3 0::350 0>> .:00> 0.5 0.0.. 00 9 030 0g 00: 0:. >05 50 .0 . 0.). »o ..00:0_00. 0.0023 0 00.050 . ”.000 £003 
a E05233: :00_>o.:...\m0u_>.0m 00:09.09. :000 30.. A0036 .0::.o .0:::< 

.m.0. 003330. .3500: 
.300... >0_u__ox .03a... 
.00. , 

>0:0m.0Em »0 0200.5 0:. :00 00... 3:0>m 0:0... .00 006008. >.0>.u0u0: 00.. 00. 3.60 5.060.000 0:0 : 3.5.2.6... 1.20 :_ tmum .0 .00.). 0030:. . 
m..0..0m ...n. uOSU< u_E00_..0n_ mH.o_>Ou 0....» .._0>0.so.. .00. »»0um $0.003. 0:3» 010M030 oNoN E05 30.00.). 05 »o : . 00.000 

083 Son >. 05 :. E3. 0: 0 EmEmEE. 0:0 0000.6 . 0:0 55.5000. 00.5.30 00 00:5:8 .m 205. .5 ”0.20... 30.00.). 00::0.n. .0._0>0m 000:...» 2....» 0000.5 o~o~ I53 0...... 
.l IE4 

cEQEEu .m..0._.om :35 .5 . EmEn “Hr“ll .o.0>0n_ $05 .00. 



>2fiE3n 
mam? as: 01.210.00.025 

.HNDN 
E 3:26 m we. 3 £5. .wtotw mmEEEou Emmmucw tmum 

.3522 wfi msumg 2m 0:2, 255005 :55 can Qm>E .5 

.GNON 
029.: 

m 2 EmnEmE tmum _m . ms. Em... =m :m_mm< 
.SQS EEmoE 52235.). 

“Ea maumhumEE—E L 
7 

20:3 .5 “029‘ «SN Xmm 5:5 cozucaEOU E 032300 mEon m 222.50 £ :25 “E... :96 63005. n EmEmEE nan 02050 . .EEwoK 03:00:02 t .8282 m Q0635 .wfi 

.EwEEE .50 5:5 EEwEn cozmuzum 
@5000 005.02% m swam—0 3 02523 3 02. .20 >05 

__m 3 002.82 03 um; :ozmusnw 9:, .3335 mcEOo :05 
mEEm 0.03002 82:... 00:65 2 300325 m 5:5 20; 

m=m> 35.3 ”5:: 6325 803 223% “55m: :3". .0 6:2 5 :05. .333. “5000 .SQQ $0265 $0265 
Em=0m .5 ”036 $03 Rom ncm 52.5 2535 2 umuuzucou mm; uc. .mb 030..“ .6265 < .6» 3m? uczuou >_._~w> 3.2; m 20: . .6». Emfioi cozmuzuw mcicu m EmEE. .5 

«.6q :3 .6265 .60 5 meme“. £5 
E...» mwwEEEDU tmum Eng—um.)— _.=2n_ _m._m>wm :0 356365 

30: 30030.6 02;; .Lwnfiwuawm :_ 00305 03 “33:; .8Q: mEEou 
m5 “Em :55 B «.5265 25“.; 03:00:56.. 25 .12; £56 BEzEEou 1.2; 05 :0 336.t .EcaEEOu 50 

.EEm 2 35:3 .6533. PB tmum 63005. .50 :0 Banting S “.6265 E55550 0cm u>>n_>> mu_>_.__ . «o 5.3... up: m>o._nE_ B Em >05 EzzEEOu 
..E>._ roamEEoou tmum _m 22 950.505 .__m_t w>mz Emmm 3:0 9 02:510., mcficmyflwug a! 260 tmum 30605. :SE .550 05 SEER: u .0 29:25 £m 

~35 Ecmm .5 $03 $3 00 EsuzfloEwE m 25 032:0 I2; .88 0:3 5 5 20265 3238800 BE 02;; 0030:. . >w=m> Sci; 05 5:5 320.“. Eu 3 35300 .3 
.SQE 80:00.65 mm 

.33 ad 5 “33.6“ E : EcwEmEE 5:5 Hmom :2 EwEwEE 0cm 15: am 3223 3.53535 
5 E05 Eat :mi 32:30 m 3mm Em 35 .3 .0 Emu >5t m: >05 50 E . 02 05 0.6303 . .EEnEEOu Lmumwhm 

fizzum .50 E $03.6». 5:353 9:265 ._E 3:96:t E2300 3&3 u_: o .6305 05 .580 mumw: 9:305 05 69.: .6965 9 :53 
262 ”humans. 2 U .6305 $m~ #0 n :0 5:3: _mucm_>_ mamzmsflau 5:5 “:26; En 25 E 60..m 632:3 5.3; .850. 026.5 . am 322% £39.. 320.: 95.596 0.665 .3 

.mmEEou Emom\m>_amfi_:_Eu< 
:0 «536.5 03295 15:. 0.68 2 52553.52 wE—Emaxm 

.mmEEEou 00:22:00 ~52 05 9 umuwm “Es .5525 
0.25 .5 :2: 020: an 02m 230% : .cEmmmmcm tmum 

33022 53> 3 $33 8 056 0 mm ._wmcfls .5 00m B 00230 
.mwczmmE Emu... 

02m 25 .22 033 m>m :33 75.. 
35225 «9532 0222.85 30 “Sm 0cm 

.03” 5 mm . wwE 
0.62: .5 ”056 8mm... 2:20.33 0:36 3 mam—a ucm E02. 0>zm:m_:_E0< =0 *0 fiom “mam. Hm msucwtm .mmczmmE Emu... 

30.62 
.5 62v 9: :0 “£3.2t ucm mnzwzm 22.0w .5 . 05.0 0;... .05 9: 0235253. 05 um mucmncmtm :0 “80¢ . 

_E_._mm: 
.5 ”055 5:5 2.69630 2m tan 00 a: ma 3 3:523 AflmnEwE 

.o~o~ 5 1.2; F. 6:00. .tma tfim .3602 mwmmSogm 
5:8 .5 620 $02 $3. tam. 328.2 .121 Soto Emoasos 03.: 920 :5; mi. 38.2 0.20 «SEE 2: SEN tam 38:3 . fizz .232 0.20 :5: m5 2:550 .E 

.cw E 3. . .> 0:0 322? mummgus 9 mac; 
m>> .n<m< 3320 c0960 E Emma E 26 um... msutvtos 0cm .EQNS 35032.... 9.22 am A 56t n 

23.66:. 628.60 E 26: 03 36:09 03 ._wam .5 5:5 
.2005; cu. .80. 

5:33.33 5 .522). c_ nmawEEou mm? Emu—Bu EEuoE m5. 3 $323 203056 0030.5 05 0:35 . 
L29: cazmuzum no :05 0:0 05 :0 3030.. 9 u_m_> 0:93 .SQNS m >5 «0:093 

m 3.302% 259.50 Zz mf c.0530; ”mama—u acumusuw new 80m >9 33> EuwnofiLo $30.65 . 
EmEmumEE E2 canon. E 38.3 00:53 .50 SEE 6: .Ewum>m Emomm 050.. 93.2 

m w>m.._ m3 n_>0u 2 25 .uuaoEEOu 5% __m gm; _ ImumE 05 "5 mm: 05 “£023.. 8&3 86305.6 .ISE um Emhmoa 
>226: . . ._. ”.6625 «En xmn 628200 0.5 

._wuoE 52323 $63.63 EEmEm “52 m5. mamcwzwfiEOo *0 E9505 HER m 3355 . 3093 06305.6 05 00:25 02m 52522 .3 

20035 20:3 
“mEmmF; £50,505 ‘0 6.00.5 

.33 .0035 mf 3 52:3 GP: 350 350503205. . 
mm EmhmoLn >uo_o_n._mo .50 oucmzcfl B 25:35. .5252 :38 

E350”. 5 “00.6.6 m2: mumEEOu 3 05 Row c. 3223 
w: 02: .523: nczcmEmieE Emma 25 .nm_ 5mm; .50 

00206 B am_mo_mcoE_:n m was: 5:622: .335 .05: was“ 
um 33m 59.9535 tum 9 95.5.5 0m_m Em w>> ,3 ufl gm: 

:6 5 0223 m2» manna 3 “623.“. gm; Es .3 um“. E850 

.ENE 
«0223 05200.). ._mm_u:z EmEE. 

3&3 32m >mo_o:oE_:n 
.SQS m0 . mm 020.50 

.259 
a: 3% 

- 

.155 um 
30.29. EmzoEEuQEmu ucmaxm 0:0 00:25 .3 

5 _ 
E4 HEI. ufllllu 

Mlufizhfiowua 02m? .1 



{.2300 am: so “cozcwumz 
.m €953.63. v_>o.€\mmu._>._wm 

SammEm go .6325 

.39; £8 So: :55 26; 9. 
£m So uca 63:32 :0 hwcuwmou 95.63 Scan «2:. ucm 

owing 53> 323386 3.53.: Um: 05... ES .23 9 :33 .HOQS 2&q tmuw $2q 15:... 3 

#6255 
van £333; Egtwu "Em 5:5 .5 E3 

Buzz .5 ”0554‘ gmm $0 :33 3: 3:3 3,53 0: 6:523 3.0300 9: E 25 it“; .mo._.F .umimx. EmE>Pa «Em 335 o EOE 988mg :3 1.20. umfi “>95 9.29m. .mN 

3:32 9t “Omu .ISE >3 umuEEa >_ucm::u 
E3305 go... awn—mama .8 mumnm 2355 a, “E... é~o~ c. 3 um“ 26: 

m>wuw “332$ teaazm U 333Q So w>oE 2 95:53 Em «an. 53> 3:: .Aoflmv mm: an _m:a_u:unm m:_.__._uwm 
EB 8523522 we BSEE :6: £18 3%? 5:05 gm; w; 35 35.52% 3m; w>> men. 9: 9.522.; 53> mmkfi ".c 

5.39:3". .95.; 3.5 uc 9: .26 mqm ._2 can a no_m>m_u B _uuoE 2.: .65 30MB» EmEtsLuE wumuoEEo .cmE coicmnxm .3s .6 i 
man? "3.: u :5: *0 553.5 $03 fimw t3“ _mu_nmE nwumnn: 32.59.: 

2: 5:5 uEfoB :33 gm; Es 9 :mE cemzmnxm momnm u_:__u m 3.260 . utmum 30:35. ISE m na_m>mo .- 7 cam “.0 3a.. comuumw . m... 
tmum .3:q 

.AoV _m_..:=m :m m>uEu< .3233 035 “.o 2:3 @235 E395 umfi Eugflmctwn m 3223 F23; uzm=o£uzw£mwm Awmmmmmr: , 
kip—arcs; u: 9.02 55:3 Em w>> .ucwEummb ucm 3538.5 m>_ 02m ‘Ezuucsnzum ._m>oEw._ LE; Lang .mdw 3m: .mu_: 0 12m 2: E mmutcwm .wEmm m3 39: LE mam? ”m u 15E yo .6325 Xom «mom be u 8:8 «Em 0300 3 man 3533;. was «252.50 3;... 12min ucm cagom 

.mdv w: m_xm 3:25 o unmfimmmfizéoc go _._ >05 9: 229m. :3 23.395 Bmtnoaam m5 
.3Q: 50 >z__nm__m>m m5 @520 

$53 «3 35.5558 E: E mucmEmE nan tflm $232 .50 5.3 .n=>Ou 5“. 352 ucm umflmDEucz tango . 5:893:00 E 8: 
x0855: caccmsm "Duo 9 man uwcoBmon Em; mmczwwE _ < .Eqoa Em. mam .8~\~_ $5 2.: . Rm . 3 25:6 529: 235 

>226: £2; . £50 .50 5:5 33.5 tum «wwE tam 35:2 flaumzum o» Enigma 3332a 23 E253 E; 2 33.33% $3235 1 E 83: vzm 2:3o 
5:23am 530i “0 .6525 ~Rom Xem =_ mwhm $.23 So 5 3:. u 33 E255 9 So uwzumm‘. m>> 13E .8 £935 a EmEm_aE_ ucm no_a>un_ . 3.233 :55 m5 *0 B m3 2: 3:25. ‘om 

9:22 “Eu NBu 
>m.En_E:n_ 

u :55 35625 

:33 E 3:25 m m:_n.._:o._ $255 036 um 9 53 
m2. 6.52m .5 fits a: :53 9 .6962, .5 ho :oEuum 9: 5:5 

:3 
.33". uciczo‘. 056 So *0 9:8 “$3:t 2962.8 

9:. .559: 3.32.3 ucm 35623 m 5 .355 22.395 
__m :0 v.59 >_mum_._noanm 3 .0535 ucm cm mfg Lo“. E33». 

. um: m no_m>w_u 8 ma 3 E5 56: .50 .33 :. 255E 
3330.5 N :o 9:952 53 was 3:. uuo .5325 mi. 

3% was as? 
m :o mE>oLn .30 :o “:59 o“ mO—au 

“Em :o_umbm_:_Eu< 538:0 ucwEtmamn 
.8 can m “5821:: van no_w>mn_ . 

tam .8622 2 20%: . 
1 \\ ., 

J 
. 



mmvEn. :oim 
:wflto mLJOwwm :mEDI mU NKEN wwmw 

.>w>5m £sm 
:oqEmES owom 9: E 0522t S: Ev :SE 

.28 :_ Baa? 
Ho: 203 $38 $95 c2536: «28m $95 

:oEDéoz wr: E 633.. £5, Emm... w>_wm.:m_EEn< 

m5 .6 x: E 32639 no: mm; Emu ma... 
.>w>._:m 

>58 525.2 82 2: 5 RUBBER :5: 

3%: 33:95 Ego é 
umuwmc mm flame—.333 Ewcmn ucEouw: . 

.EmE. w>zmm_Eu< 2: 5:5 
22% new £32 $551 .Ao. 533 

mucmcmn :BmEzuES 96 ENE m E mumEEtma . 
.825 3.0%: 

mm 3mm? um:.€< .Emfl. m>5mb£EEu< 
wfi 5:5 253?. ram 333.. mamuwm . 

3Q: 5:3 
mum; :BmEsmmE we 38m m E EmEEtma . 

62330.25“. 
9:55. 5:3: 53:55. .6305 

9:55 2 932:: Ewcmn «Em wmms 332 .m .A 5&2 

33cm 
.ucwEtzbwm “£99.59 a: Row ekom 

.vmg 3 $337.36 
zucmfimcou no: $95 $83.. $553 9:. 

.xnlo ion 88 
m 5:5 gm 529:3 BE .6553 ucmimm; o~o~ 9:. 

.2359: 2:23 =m 
5w 232E: mm; 2.325% 93208 Emmumbm 9:. 

.SNE 
28 5 mm. a $8 um $853 

3.9. B mmfiwumbm EmEmEE ucm ao_m>mo . 
SN}; mama €353". m so 

2253 3 352136 ma 3 ton": $553. . 
Saw a 3 new 2: 3 $2 ‘6 *3 3 

BE .6553 wm>£aEm .955 cm w>wEu< N 

“6 $8 ‘0 3a.. .8535: 
ww>oiEu 3:55 

am E3522 :5 w>oEu< 

.cozEmSm‘. $53.5. 
“3:836 mEouéO. 

mmo coim 
umEtO 39.3w :mEsx .350 «8w “x6 

.38 E $3 Ea: Esau 
d~o~ .8 «$5 mm; mEuS a. 583m“. =Em>o ms... 

5&5» mm; 23 cormEuEmn ONQN 2: 
:32 33:2 E 36.53 523m q:.~so__£ 

m 5:5 86388 mm; 553 tmum @522 ms... 
.0“q .mm $8 mm; mam. Sam .8 

«$5 mm; xmcE Em: Emumucm 332:5 mfi 
dwow E «3w 9 BEN E m E9; 355:: 

2:3: fitoEwS. .33.: am macro; uwcmzmm 
Em _ q__m._m>9 9.08 539623 mw>oEEm 9:. 

.32 822: E8 *3? 5S, 
_m0m gmn wfi 338$ 39 55365.3 9:. 

.twuwau 
mm; 523 EmEmmmmcw ww>oEEm oNom 2t. 

EON)”: 53> 33>a 8 
3.388 mm cofiflmsmm mm>2aEm w>o._n_E_ . 

.82 he 38 8:835 53% {emu . 
.omom cmnEmBz E 5:22 

>m>5m EmEmmmmcw wu>2nEu _m:::< . 

.LEmw: 

EcoEwE ammo: he uwcufiwu >w>§m 
cozumtzmm tmum _8=uw_>_ ucm mw>o_aEw 

cm E; S mwm>oEEm __m Eat SQE EmEO .H 

“cosEmmLo 
9: Soswzofu 

223 .6 EwEQEmEu 
= can ,8s :. 

ficcoflmn mctmu 626.8% 
o 55:32 ucm 582%. 

A $565: 

«Em 3mm; wEEmQEou. 
,! acozmsczfifiou cmao. 

”BEES; 
.1 .25 $96.35 So 
Mme? “m5 EmLQWoEfi cm 
2039i .mmw>o_aEm So *0 
EwafiEw—o @2w m5 

.8 mnSEa ucm $5335 

ESE SEER cmEEmsu £915 coin - acmEnoEgo mm>oEElm 
, 230 w 



.83 5 :5 2S 
>=Emmwuuzm Em; mwmzcom 955:q sm< mo: 

.cED .523 5:5 9 32mm «Em 

SN}; tam 3:..m 
.3 o~o~ 5 $5.28 9 Emkmoa 95:35 

.255 
$2? 3.52 652 8 355$? 

mc_:_mm._mn E53 8 >2 uEm>ou tmum 

.tmu 339532 
.55 Ewm Lou, EmhmoE 95:85: RE 

.mm:_m> mmEm< ucm 85:35. 96 PE w5 
$55 555 26:6. .8 wan mEmu >w5 mm 83? 3:52 m5 5:5 58 929:3 553.96 8558.3 .25 5:5 cm=m S m_oo._. 55355 358.353. 

”5q 39.3031 .555: ”.25 $3. $3 5338.: 295 2052.632 52. 2.: +0 .5a < 329:8 8.35v 2035526 3225 . _m::c< “Em 2059.33 52 __m 523m .w 

.38 E 552362 
ww>o_n_Em_ 25:2: 25 $395 “”30a 

v.85 5 on. 8:353 $525833 :5; 9: 
.8585 50 8385. 2: 3 E252 

B 23 225 252.5 ficoEEfiE 3:99 2—3t 
.cEfimh 

:95; m5 3 m> w5 596325 

Erato mm; 8:05. :o mcEEb 35.32255 
.23 .8 55:3 __o._>mn_\m_z: 26: 

m5 mcfemmmfl B was 5323 2:5 mEEm: 3:92 
.wumhma: Hum 23 m5 52 umbto 

995 mw:_.:=toaqo mEEmm. w :0 gm _m:t_> 
.omom E EmuwBUm :mE Emwumbm 

m5 :0 uuxumb 225 9501 558:3 53..a 9:. 
.maflm cozauEtmu 

.mcofimfloa ~65 3:25 3 ma n__>0u mats—u tmum 
3 m3m=m>m mumE Ems msatonqo 5.05833 SQE .mmEcatoaao wESoumfi nos—535 

3.? E in» o~o~ m5 5:5 NE 5cm 9:52» 3:82 9.62%.. cma cozmuzuw .omow .695 :3; 
3.2.25. SQ 2:0: owA nmmflgm 950: 55833 $5295 3305.5: cm 5296.... 3 flmmmcmE 5:5 525 . 3:833 mzmcmnES m EmEE ucm 

ES. :qO 3:30 $25 
.23 c_ tfim ACNE: .585 5a EL bu no_m>wn_ .o~o~ mctzu tmum 58 msztoaao 

SEE .330 553mm,: 5.. Rm“ n5.0m =m gov, 332 225 $3508 E35228: 3:33”. 9:6; EOE .6 ma 8 558:3 tmum mmmmbs . 3:833 3:055 LS 3:595 .m 

imam .mcozmuzuw 
:95 E 552:8 86:. B mcimmm 

tmum :8 5:8 EoEwMSnEEL 23:3 
.Lmuumfizaz 352q m5 m5 mo :52. a: 30555 8 35:8 . 

E 520a 85 5:8 8:25? $85833 2:. SQ: 3:3 .68 :30 cm 
3:8 ESEmE cam toga __:5 E8... 3:22.53 . 

505 :80 cm EmEfiE E umzczcou 25$“.m SN}; 2m 25:05.. a co 
.>_5:oE um: bag 552252 352:5. cm _._m. can 3 macs—.8 . 

965 33; 9t ucm 5.ts $5035. 2; SQ: tmum 
5.5259; .3 .8522 3 35% 55:65 ucm tmum __m 2 

33a: ma n__>0u >2m 95:8 .5 9.532.: Ema teqwm 05 5.5.5:. 33:55 8 macscou . 

__m .8 mtg...“ 05 ma Q>8 52$; Ema 22: .SNE 
.uwsflfisn 5:22.533 23:3... ucm 10882 new wmmawEOI 

>__Emm8u:w mm; team: DU 258.: 2:. nw>> .2m .5955. .385 .EBnEmcm 
623.7335 5cm 35:5... .EmhwmumE 0.: .mEmE qbum—w *0 mm: 2.: 335:. . 

202.88 mm 53 3530 £q .38 .550 .82 E 365 
5:5 mcofi 535% mm; Sign; :EE 25E 2; 5 ~35 3.85 pm 8553 5 59. :o 559.; 

.cosmE._8:_ EmEmmcw 2255 B tau .6; MEEE :30 2:59.“. . 
22:6 5:5 5323: $5 “Eomflmcm ISE wzh 52w co wcficaoz 555:3 . 

.ONON smacks“ 535% ram 

.SQS 35$ EwEmMmmcm Ema». 5.m _ LoEmS. 530...“. =m 5:5 ONON 
585:: 555% .08 «8mm «Sm mw>o_aEm we Enumfimémucmfiu m 5:55 . wctsu cozmuEzrcU 3:25 9 wacscou .: 

a. 58 EN 5. 
35:23 mm; 355 EmMmmcw “6 55:28 < 

doEEmQU $35936)... - EwEnwo $3.:a 



.SNE 
9:25 :2 5:2: 

.SNE 
“25> ”5:950 2 E6: 

6% mE—usuE mucwEmmwmmm EmE>2aEm 

.329. 65:2 25 86> 523:2 9:2: 
53> u: _m:o:mN_:mm:o :65 6:266: 

22 E 9:03 n5: mEm: macmEmmwmmm 

A :2»; 
do n“Sm .0 En. :ozuflmzmm 

fl ou>2nEw .25: 

i6 ESE—WE ucm 6>6Eu< 

mauw: 63,295. 
.‘cozmuzuw mEoméo. 

“cozmflcmmho 
2t 5295...: 

6:23 we «6:526:56: 
ncm :ozfl 5. 

26:59.6: mctmu 62.66% 
We 5:66.. ucm :ozuflwm. 
: “356:2 

ucm mummz, matumau. 
2262:3658 :30. 

“$0a 
96 665386 So 

62? 65 22:32“: :m 
623.5 .mwo>o_gE6._:o E 
€q2.66: 269.0 6.: 

:3 63:92 ”5 amnion-.5“ 

mvo :oEm dozflcwEmEE 0: £5, .66 .8 6m: 2 £6.88 E6E>am EmEEEEméa :2 26:9: 558: 
”62:0 68:86: :25: 6:8 Rom $3 Oq E €63.56 mm; Emmwmmm Loucw> 2... 386 S 9:25 an: fits €25 . 30:66.5 E Smwmcmé mcEz fits v_._o>> 

625:6: Em m6; m3“ :_ mtotw 3&3 Emu: 6>_»m.zm_:_Eu< 

: 65866: 8 HNON .8 32638 2 2, 626630 9: 5:5 £2 2.36:5 m :o ucm 
62cm 3.3: $5 66366: m:_6n_ ___.pm 2 3.662: :ozzebmfi 96.9mm: EwEtmamu umfiwtm 65 5:5 2:: .E6E6>o.EE_ :8 3:23:33 33:69 

5:68:26": 6:96:60 a: 8mm Rmm team: 65 655.: ta: 32 >6> 3 6:0 _m6._ :_ Sm: 26_>6uc_ :6 E26 ucm flasou . 2 $668: 32335 #6 65 8:25 
.3 

058 2&8 2 3.8.6 
>2 39.3% omom :2 5626 mm; Eommumu €3.s 

26: < 25:2: 32:26 3:05 ucm .6>__m .SQNS 3:26 6:646?» 96 >_£:oE 
669 35.686: emnEmE 66§EE8 ucm ONE 2... 5:5 EEmoE NEE? wumfiEm 2 623:8 . 

.263 
66:52, :8 .6323 we mEmncfim ucm m6:_m> So 62. 

66:62, 89.2 29.62% 6:2: :5 min: 25:08 m :o 365E? ucm Sauna 0E5 963:3? ncm 56:30.5 
68:8,:8 Emhmoi NEE? o~o~ 65 :6 326:6: “63:66 ‘636656 92686: €662: umEm< :2: uawumbm 65 :_ 3:5:m mm 5323 

55.686: w #3526: x02” «mood £3: 52582 ucm “c261 63295 2» 65 3:25 ucm 8826 S 3:28 . 60 mgmucmum ucm mw=_m> WEE? 2» 828m 

3v 36:62 Ewstmawu 3 qwEwaé 
62% ucm “6.65 6: :mo :2: 329:3 3636?: .mmESEEw 

Ego: 268:2q 66:60 5.. *0 «mo .22 E 8:66 oz 66: m 6666 .6652: “mm: 9:: S . 26: :8 382a m:_._E 2.: :_ :93 629E. . 

.66: 625.5 .SQE 5960.5 :ozficmto 3:96:63 
3632:: um So 3:9. :66: 6> 3: £5 89695 :cm t .8662 m “5:632 :cm 6665 . 
2... 89:6,: P625 2:. mm 056 65 5:5 626$: .8~\$ Ema6>wc “63:28 :65 

E 2 53:8 EEmoE 2:352 tfiw 62.6.2 or: 3.633 ucm 9.33 65 B 226.6. 852%. 
666388 “26 omo~ 5 8960.5 u:_._2:6€\m:_:om8 

62% 360: go: WES EEmoE mctoacmfiRELumou 2... m 56:63:: 96 musuozfimz . 
3:68:3m 6:66:66 m: .33 32:28». 333:8. SQ: :66 

.566: _m_.oE6_>_ 
98:5 Sin .6 o~o~ cmnEwumo smack: 553:6:0 66:63.5 *0 266. __m .6182. :ozfizwto mw>oEEm 668.5 Btfim 62:22 ccm mmm>oEE6 

”6q $6582 52:316a «8m gem 262 :_ “662636: 6>2 6:: 262 636:6 __< 262 IE: 65 8:25.. B maczcou . 26: we :ozmufitoBEEmonco 65 8:25 .m 

.SQNE 662:3: Em: 9&6:m 
.a_.._m.6um6_ :0». “663.com. 6.6; £56.. 05 _m fits > msccm 622: 2.50.. _ .3 03 . 

Emm... 6>_umbm_:_Eu< .8~\NV mEuEEm 6>_um._um_c_E_u< 6:25:00 . 
$.62 MEG ”Omu .mwccwfimm ucm $569: :0 2263mm: :o .33 E :9: $6352. .38 E E Emu: 2296—63.. 2... 
mcoEm 

663528 .9 68m $3 :6m 22 :o S: 3 sum 6:056? 5:5 £9 Em: 2663.660 2:96:84 Am. 66:56:28 . famB ucm 525 .3322 22 8:25 .w 

SS: 88 528682 
.mmEuwwE mEmfl. _m2t_> 296:: :2: gmwumbm :_ 26:6: 2 Emom 65 :8 H89: «62:68 Emma. 5226. E? .26 

9.65. 250 EmEnoESu :_ 65 :_ 3292 663 tSm :8 :3: 662.2% #2... 
m 6666 .EmOm ucm 05 6f 5:5 mcoamwm m:_::m_q gmflmbm m_> 

£96 ”.6q 65:m 96:5 
.32: :mfiwc 6.: mctan :3: 559m“. .285. $63 .8662 £36 .23 323.3 m:_::ma :2: 6636.3 oSNE 65 mo £65366: 

686:: 3:65 ”08 x03 go 65 BE 33309.85 32. 59.; tmfi 26 .633 omowi 80.: .6286: 59:. :o :32 . 2» E 26:16,: :5 tmum 6202.; H 
2“. IIhI‘w ‘ ‘ “‘14 1“ “.| I - ‘ II_ 3% Edlmfil 

- | I 53:65 6.66:5 Exam - 26:52q wu>o wEm 

«.3: fl 



Emwk Emmmmcm ww>o_aEm 
mmvED :oEm 

”52:0 38:03: :m::..: :25 $09” exam 

.mm:_>_fim 

Ewemwmwcm mu>oEEm o~o~ :_ 32.35 was 
$5256 ncm mmm>oEEm u_ ._u .mtoEmS. 5&9: 

.mEmom 
WEE? ucm “Eomflmsm .mEm smack: £65 *0 

8535 :_ 8.3.3:: flcm>m :6 EmuEEm: 25:9: 

5:5 $52252 mw>am 224:2 o~o~ wfi 
:_ 3223:: mm; 353 EwEmmcm u8 5228 < 

Aco>m zumm :3 32:: Eatucmaxm 
_m_u:m:c m:_c:_u:_ 58:23: :_ 3:0: m :_ 

umucwEsuou Em Scw>w EwEwwmw:m «$2q wf. 

.o~o~ :_ 380.5 558.3 WEE? mfi mm>o 
B 25:98 6.: Emma :o .583 ccm 2395mm 9: 

.83. 
2958: 22:5 3cm>w acm mmEzfim :_ SEE 

:wctmn um wEvtoS tmum ucm $3295 

_m_:oEm§ 530.5 __m 256E E 3:3:8 
SN}; $89.: 

m:_::m_a .2: 5:5 Emmm 3 35$ 3% 
mm: Scum :o :33t wE:._mw._ «2:65 :8 
$3295 3223 .03 m mm: ncm no_m>mn_ 

.SQE mucw>w «Em mszum 
“we; ucm 30a 3 :2mn w>_o>:_ 

3&5 omom :0». 355 mm>oEEw 

3::2: we :mucmfiu m 33:3: ucm mummC 
.SNE Sow E .38 E59. 

m MEuBQE 35$ tcm 3: >33 EmEoummcw 
wm>oiEm :0 But? m tongs“ 55 

mm EmEm_n_E_ vcm wumacww 3 w::_u:ou 

‘mmEcaEES .50 :_ Em>_o>:_ uu>oEEw 
32:95 ucm wocmrwaxm 2236.25 

22: m 829.32, 9: 9.3: ‘mm:_m> 
NEE? fits :Em 3 23:6 2: :oEmcmb 

Em: 3 35$ item mm>2aEm :23: 
.2883; .539: .53 “swims :8 €m 
Emmmmcm 333:5 2: mm: 8 waczcou .5 

:33; 
.6 $8 3 3a.. :ozumvaflflm 

_ ww>2nEm .mzccm 

3:05:62 
202 ”mucwim u Emcwo m: 

3m ~25. ”2m «Boa fiom 

.mSN :_ E E9: 8262 2. 2,: .32 
:_ «.3 3 Q6383 «m2 U6 :mnEzc 326$ :55 

.3558 52% m2: umucmaxm 5mm :8 00$ 
ficoEnum cm E 3325 mm; 3228 9:2 2t 

$.33 9 mEEEE 35:25. 9: 
we toansm :_ m3. mE: in: Ucm 22““:m 058 

829195 mm>oEEm mumcmE B umucwEmEE 
ucm cmummb mm; “5652. wExumh 3.058 < 

.SQNS .59» 325.3. Eo‘c 

m E m>mufoi umo_ $3.q 83.3. 
.83: 

ucw Rm; 3 SSEESUP. 53¢; mm>oEEw 
_m=_.__._m U5 mucmaou xom m>mEu< 

SN}; 23.3. min :2 > 23583 
333 xm Em USES 05>. 253mm 

SS. 88 so, 382: $223 
:28: $8,2q 33:22:88 m cm. nmumm 

durumtumm 333:6 
ucm Ecmsfim m>o._aE_ B Emaoi 

5.m wm>oEEm m5 vacuum: ucm 322mm .3 

cm SHEEP: tcm U>QEU< 

.:o_::u0um: mw>o_QEm. 
_: “cozmus m:_om.:o. 
A EonfiEm 

9t 50539.5 
A E22 :0 858865: 

.V $585: mczmu mesmto 

mmaozamz 
Eoz ”mucwcmm um__m._m:w0 m: 

mmxto :otm 
:moEO 32:03”: :ms 32.6 {cow *0m 

.38 :_ no.“ 
Eot uwmmwbwn fl rfi .oNON :_ m>mu 

mNH 8 Q6383 “mo. 96 39:3: 2: Bus—um: ISE 
.: awn :ma mmmc=m>> E wumE Ema, mwmcmzu oz 

gmm> :mi HNON m5 :3 SEE: mucmcmn v5 mctzu 
ummmmmmm mm; Efmoa mmm:__m>> w :28: ONON ms... 

ES ucm 2mm MSG“? 5:5 2.6: 50mm: 
3:53.. am ncm 93.85 mm; fimonoa 0...". < 

5:3 3 3% x33 32 $33.5 3:3: 
8%. 88. :8 Erma: 5:8; “5 

toanzm :_ EEMPE mmmc=m>> fimw; $32 
3%. 

o~o~ :_ tam «3:98 :3 E522: PE m B 
:o “:8“ ucm 39.25 533 gum—9:038 

mmmmmm .mmEEEou 0...: 9t mEm: 

59:9: 29:3 9: £3, w>zzq0u B 
3 .28: _m_._oEwS_ 630:“. um umfito mcmE 

Emcun S m:o_m_>w._ umoqoa ucm 30:61 .3 

o 35:32 ucm :o_fim_wm. 
a ufiwcma 

, ccm mmmfis matumau. 
umcozmuEzEEou :30. 

7 "£30a 

_ vcm 3:295 .50 
mm:_m> 9E...~ mLmzamoEam :m 
THEE: .mmw>o_aEm .5: we 
EwEQoEEu mEOmco 9: 

f0... 339: Em $9585. 

2:6”. 

:33 :mgto .3255”. E6 
umvtfi :25. 

:SEO 33:83: :25: :25 
3:0:3m2 

Soz .flcmcwm E 9550 m: Xo|ofl xo| 

.HNON 
HO :_ wsv Em mcozmvsEOum: :5 3:65”. .32 

E uwqEoU mm; :25 :2: .2m 352.72% 9t 

.33 
315:2 :_ =9>3 “2: m5 m>zuwtm :mi Symow 9.: 
.3 83$“. “55:95 83 :m nmEmEE Isa 

.mwmcmzu HNON :8 :osmawa 
E DNQN :_ 3325.. mm; cam: 52: omom 9:. 

.82 B». 8:23 wtwfes 323: 
m Em $338: Exam; 39:95 2 3528 

SN}: :3: 5.3: 352.2% 525 
.SQD E2032: 9.8 >u_ swam ucm 

raga «Em fits 38t SEE no_w>wa 
.SNE 

mange: ncm mm 0313.36 853:5: 
$9355 :5 38a 3332.: $268 
.3553 333.37; 2:8 523 E21 

8:952. .28: 9: 8:25 3 m=:_u:ou 
\ m 

$m 29:3 9: 5:5 mmm:m>:zq8 
9:95 3 mama .m:::m :m :o :2: 

8:935 35$: uczgxw wm_.>w._ “Em 263mm .3 



800.. 0.50.0000. 00mm «Sm 

0500.50 .000. 3...: 
0. 950.0. 0. 00.... 0. 020.0000. E. 2.0: _..:= 

00.30.. 00.... 80.. A...... :0 3.25. 020.0000. 8...: 
>5 000.3030 003 0.000.000. tam 0:0 0003.050 

80... .0022... 0:23 002000. ::0 0002355 
9.509.030... 0. 03:03.... 2.0.2:. 002. .00. 

9.3.0.000. $59.0.“ >0 u:0E000:0—.$ 35. 0E. 

.mco...0«.0>:ou 
00.0... .000... .0:0..0m.0>:00 

0... £030.... 050...... 0.55.50. :0 05.020... 
.0. 0:95.05 $0.0 00.0.30... .....s .0... Ozzu 0.. .F 

.Em\m. 
0.050.. 

00.500 0:0 00.3000 05500. 0303......3 
00.050 0:0 0:0... .0. 0005.050 «E8 

.526.” .0co.mmo..o... 
0:0 .0520: 002:0... o. tflm 0.5.0.000. 

.:o: .00 m0.u.::to....o m:....m.u .0000. .28 .NN 

«05.0.. 
5.00. ”.0050 550.525 3...“. 

000....0 corn 
:0q 000.380: c053. .0...u «Sm *0 

.0502. .0\.u..0 20.30.50 2 
$080 0.0.. .0: o: .0... 3:00.300 .0. 0:058:30 

E0E>o...E0 000000.020. .0. .003 0.. >0... E00. 
00:28:00 0.05.0 0... .00.... 0.0 2.0.5.50. 00:0 

.0... 00:.E.0u00 :00: 00.. a. 5.260 :o.umu_......0 
.:0E>0...E0 0:0...0 0.080... .0: 3 00 0:26.50. 

n..>Ou o. 0...: E0: 0.... :0 .0030: 00.... 3.2.00.“ 

.23 0.5.0230 m0 €080.08. 0:0 
E00... 02.05.55“... 2 0:0..0:=0EE80. 

00.0E 0:0 :00: >03... 2 E00. .202. 0 0.00.0 

..:.on 3080 00.0.20. 0 2.0.. 000000 
.3388 000...: 505.2. 000... .0... 8 t0.“ 
.8 000.0 0.00... 0.2.500 0.0.3080 0.00.“. :3 

«0...... :03 
”.0050 000.3000». :083: 3...”. $00..” «8... 

000.58 3 ”c.3800 E0... 
002. 0:..00... 00.....EEOU >.8.>u< 00:052. 0.. .. 

.mNoQHQNH 

£030.... .c0E>o_aE0 IS... m:_:.0>ou 0:0 
005.0: 52. >0 00.5.0 ”0.0.0:.00 m. 60:30 0.... 

.a.:m.0..50.... .28.... >0. um 0. >.m...:..0..2:0>a 
0:0 20.30“ m:.:.0m.0n. 500:0: .N. 02.. 

:. .0000..0m0: 2.3000003 002. 60.2.8 52%...“ 0.. ... 

.SQQ: 300.050 .0: $5000.... 
.00...EEOU E0033. 00:052.. US 30... 

.ENE 
owom :. ..:0E00.m< m:.:.0m.0m 02:00:00 

023...... 2.0: 0.0.800: 2.3000003 

.....00: .0..0.:0S. 
.0000... .0 00=_0> :cm :o.m.> 60.2.5. 

0.... 3.000.... 50...... tmfi .0E0x0 =0 0:0 _...mm 
.20 is .028... 5.2. 22.0.... 00.20:... 

0> .00.. .0 .c0E:0..>:0 :0 £02.05. 
.o~ 

00.....EEou 56...... 
09:5 530 

..0u_.to “00.3000: 5.51.0.5 .082 *8... 

0.58:... 00050230 :0...0...0_..E. 
0...... 000.23 vac". ucn >.v:=0..\m:.0000.0m:o: 

5000830220”. .o~o~ $05. :. 05.0.... 
55020803.... 0:0 Emu... $2.00 E.o...5 

:0... 0 5.2. 002.03... 0.02. w.0:0.mm.EEou 
.o 0.000 0... 0:0 E00... c0..0..m.c.:.0< 0.... 

.SNE. 0.0.5830 m0 5...... 0... 2080.05. 
.. 0&0. 

00.500020. 0:0 3.3.0.... .0 2.080205: 2.0 
5:55.539... .0. 05.0.5. 0... 3.8.0.8 

Sim. 5.0000. 00:00.: .00.. :0 
flan—.00. 5030 0:0 020.0000. 5.2. .005. 

.83. 
20:00:0EE80. 0.0:. 0:0 000.00... 

.000. “0.. .00.. 0.00....00... 5.0000. 00.0.... 

00.60.0300 0.5.03 0.00.0... 0:0 
02.0.0030 0.8.30.0... 00:0..c0 o. Is... 

.0. 5.0.. E.o....: €03.88 0 20.53.... .3 

0...... 3.05. 5835 
000:5 Sim 

".0050 000.330.. :93... “.25 «$0 $0 

.Hmow :. 53.00.50.505. 80....3 0 9.0.: 0. .000: 
....s 02. 002.30 0... 0n. >0... 0.520520. 0.52. 

0 .0... 03.6.0.0: 25.. 0:0 0003.3 :0..0......0..0.. 
050.300... .0 0:000“. 0... 002.030. 0>0.. 0>> 

..:0...0u0..0... 50.50.... E:0....0..0 .0. 
603:8 320...... 0:0 n.fi.o...0..0\.:0:.000:0.2 

3&0. 2:080:30. H 
>09 .0. 0.000... 0:0 :0... :0 0:0... 0 0.00.0 

.BQB 0.029.380 5.2. .00.: 
0:0 05.0....» :o..0o.::...:.8 0 5.3050 

.33. 
con—0:0... 0... .0 0.30:0 .08 0 00.02... 0:0 
«:0E00.m0 000.....8 00.300 €0.50 2.030”. 

SN): m:0..0~.:0w.o fan. .0 00.30:... 
50:0... .80 5500:0088 €0.50 0n>_0:< 

5.00... .0..0...0.>. 
.0000... 5.3 030.0 2.0.5.0... E0 8 360.5 

60.50.... 0:0 9030...: 500% 
....O ..E 

.0... :0“. “8.2.00 5:0. 0:0. 05:05.20... 
.6 >. .000. 0... .633 0. 035.com. .3 

EU 5% mud 

505.0... 000.203. 2.3300003 0>> 
5.0605 ~000...... coin -uc0Eno.0>0o 003.0 

x 



.u_:__u 
65 he .33. u>_um.am_:_.Evn 

ago .232 =a_u_m>._n a 5353 9555.3 3v 32.35% mm mmucmfi 

>m._:nE=n_ m mznmwb mu_:__u 9: ha .255. 959533 ago 2953:: van 3E5 :21 9: :_ 9.32:6 .mu_c_._u 
:SE 2: c_. ENE“: 

95?. - 8E5 1.2“. *o 2.325 $03 «amp a 250.3% mm; $2.6m: caviar. *0 .6325 2:. 3552.590 t3 9: 23296 . 2:63pm ficofimdcmmko 9.: $32 .m~ 

1|. . < . \ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ \ | \ ‘1 , . "1 ‘ H y < w \ w 1, 
Ed fie 

‘ 
7 Em 

.55 
, :afiflnsu £925 £55 5:25.233 “.26... 

a?” . 



32.2 :33 Um.:o.u:m>m._n. 

5&9: 
mEOmco :m u. m5... .mH.n..>OU “:39: B .938 :oauwt... :o 

.ummzue :39 mm: tmum =m 9 cosmuzum .ucm cozmuEaEEOu 
.DNON Emafimu. muEm .tmum 8 5.32.3 v.52. vmucwEmEE. 

:mwn. mm: .u...m 35523.99. 5322mm. 3m :2: ms... 
.23 Emanmu :. Ewen 05 >0. flw>oinm .ucm 3325... mfls 

.85 RS .2 5.... .938 
5.33:. “Em 22:3m v3”. 32:58 

Sim. 5:83; 6%.; 
mcozmuEaEEOu >_..wtm:.o .mu:m_.nE0u 

wuoEoE E mEm..mo..n. ”EmEmEE. 
,SQm. mucwEw.._:Uw. 

>ucwmm 3822mm. =m 3m 5...; :mr. 
Emfioi .228 5.63:. 1.2: 23:25 

.:m_n. .8200 :05“.m :SE 
0.... cu wucwhwgum .mm =m..> um .mflucum.” 

mEmu man .0 mEmucmum 5.3 mu:m__n_E0u 

mmuzuma 

“mm: 897. Ucm 3.960 .. 

:osuflséogumhfi 329.033 $03 $03 :2”. EEmoi .0550 5.33:. ucm 2.55332 VB: 9t * 5 38.5858 .w 3833 .u:m_nE_ . EEuoE 5.599.: 5.63:. 3535 K 
.8533 

m:_ummE > .30 25:9: 53 um mu:m__nEoU 
$0? .0 .mom we:~ nmummoxw p.022, $33 “a m. ucw .52, m :8“ muoo .2 : muzumE toamm . 

.uczwwE $3.858 3 mad >229: w... :8 ES. mucwum 78...}: .mufimo... 
mics. “5.32" mm; _u:m 939.08 9.3 u: . an. m5 :0 25:9: m5 :2 $3 .0 3a.. 8: au u:_::mum 

>mm.u:_._ ”>umELmrE .o .6595 $03 *mn “.932“ mm; cozmuEwE .8 m:_::mom mnou :3 mfi . 2.8 :3 :25“..v __m..w>o cm m>m£u< . :38.q :8 cEUm mus :5 .m 

.352. 
.226 3 out New c... .20... tmum flatnoiam .0 $03 3 wimmmmmm 

:o as: mm; Emhmofi w...“ .mu.: .0 :2: *0 569.5 9.: En. >u:9wnE0u :5 5.53% 3.30.: . .:o..£:wE:uo_u <2 d:.3o=2 9 3m. 
.238...m .nz: anew 3 m3. um .35: mm; Sn t ACNE. um. 2:20. 9.95 am... mm_u_::ton.ao imtw mum: 65.3%. 3.33. 

.xmuu 
__m 2 use 23 ucm 33.168 mm; 23.9.8 < .12 5:22 5283; m5 .8 m... ht 3.960 . «:0... 

.332: wEEoo: <3. ”m:_.so 0+ 
>mEaEP. Ema. >3 0:0... mn EtoFE Q3 5.2. gummy 8 32$ 3v “actwto 558s 33.0 . m5 3 .uuu.E .0: Sn music. Pr .3. .u 

95.... ”3.5.0 1.2". to .6625 «Sm $3. .um: Ecumuavm =m vcm Bummb "Es 5.26.8 m:. E: < . .8Qm. 
mm_u..c:tonao :ozmuaum >552 . ..m “not" 3339.: .umNELmncmum 333. ‘m 

.Emmmwuw: : fiwEmEmEE. 9m? :25t we u:m_n. Ucm AON}. >mE:m uwu:...o::m:: 100 
um 5:2: 925 >u.:_..r.oauo +0 mow: .>w>:...m hm...» 3.5.". oNom wctnm any .6. :o_um..mn.m:n :. mm_u_>_uum 

3m... :00 2.3 an... mucmEauou mEmm m5 :o .33.... 
En Emumb 32.63.. .623 29:29:. .25 35:22 . 

9.... .mmcmEVSuuwsu EwEtmamu __m 5.3 E2632 Em ..o~\m. .9653. .8 Emom 9... 
$3 «.52. 232% .mucwEtmamo .o~o~ >525. :_ :58 2 :2: acoEo>EaE. 3:93 ONON :Enzm . 

m5 >n um>oaam _u:m .3325: mm; :2: 3:232 > .25 
.82.: mEEou 8:283”. ..8m 

£20 ism . mm>> mo 
m..w2, 28 2.... .2331. ._m 9 353.5% Em c3035: :3... mm; 2.2 8 om 3 «ES. m:_n:.u:_ :mucmiu 82m. $5:m 235.3% “.0 “Em—2.3m 

5m... .5050 >u mad. 0 $03 «83 22.8536 3 2.: man 295.5%: .0 525.8 < » 33.0%.. B .38 o 3% ucwEtmqmu 33.0 . >..Bm.:mm.. 5.3 85. aEOu :. mm d 

ENE. .mmczmmE 
.u:o>mn :5 New 9 .um::.Eou mg . tmum .3622 25.“. :03 um Emmma 

um... 6&9: a ma .2. mi... .32. .363: Em ummm. “Em u. .0 .9636... >n «2.59: So .35 . 
5...; :8 ME» mEn 20 “.35m mm? 989.com .SQNH. “whammy... 3. and 333.3 

25 Emzmn. EEG 2.... .382 2.3.2.: m .5 23m .m>m >.:o m. 9... 39.8 m: mama. m (335$ 0.. QNONE . 
5.55 want 3 . aohnnm 2: ___..n. 

3 03m w:.mn .mE: mEom .SQNV 622mg: >u mad uwuuflww 
>2€Ezm v.09 289.com Emu Each: 2: u 9:. .33 :_ 35.333 38208 Emu ”Ewan“. u.: u mg. :o 25.8. .35.: En wLJmmNE 3 959.com 

2.24. .3. U 15:... .o .6325 fixmn gm 2!... mm: .mman 5.3 3....wE 3:25 5.3% u B 353?: 3:26 . 23 «5:»: u _u m EmEmEE. .m 

.o 3.53 9t .65 uwucub ucn umxum: m... B m: 
98203 mi... .Xo.” 

323 5:3 um... 3.m 05 .0 x_m .u...m 
.3M 28 u... .0 x2 55.3 was .6 3.... .556 an... “2m 

m:.: 9.25 v.55 .95 m> .0 3 .mwczomE mmEEEou .SQNH. 353m... >585 .8523 $530.2 
wEw_.m—2 .5 BO >.£:oE 9: an USE? ucm o~o~ MES... 5:9: >55 2: 39.8 03:“. m>onm $m “SEQ/Eng. >u and .3323 ucmh _u:m EzmmmE 

.35. too 3.320 $30 $8.“ «Sm .uwucmb ucm umxumb 53 um; E8208 Emu 2n ms... .. 389.com 0.3 265mm _.n..u>o cm w>w..._u< . 3 Emuuhoum mLmu Emzmn. 5352). .N 

Emu 3 39:35. 
4 ucm 93.. 32:, .2 . a 

:23 u: 
vantnofinm 3:25 . 

3.03.62. 3% 
.u:m n0m~m5 :m tonnsm . 

85.596 > E3 

:5 .523 ucm $80320 
“52mm. .mEzno :_mfi< . 

m._m_>. 
an... :qo 3:26 .26 «moon 

.HNON «.0 09.20“. 0:: Lm>D Hutcmhu 

.25 .0932. on 3 2.528 :s 289.0% m2... #0.“ 
26.3 :w__£ um... 3...q m...“ we ON .ucm .mOm omen 05 

.0 $3 SEE. 9.25 8 $8 $5.5 “E: 3.59: R Ema. 
Emfi 

.n:m ..nm> we 3 .83 9:5...» zucoE Ew>w umucmb 
95 39.8: :32 um: Emumsum :2: 033.9% 9...? 

.83.. 
o~om 96 .ucm >3 .mom ummE 3 29.8.5: < 

ENE: imam 
Esmsa ONON m:_>m_r.um E mucwEtmaou ER.» 

.23. $5.35 
.0 m5 m5 :o :33 >_£:oE E8208. 

:3: 0399.5 owomi .ucwb .ucm vim... 

.88 i .8 228.2. 
8585t >9. :0 E8208 :2: 

unmumzm mEséosEmmB ca 53532 :n 

.3 cm: . mu Ea 
353.35 0055.25: 

.mco.pmN.:mm._o 
905:: «Em 

33mm .23m _:m_mw.u 
52a B 5.35% wt...) 

.:o_um~_:mw..o usmum>m 
m5 toanzm B 35200 | I! 

I “ «gains £82.22 .33. - 3:53.. 

. ‘|.l|. 



«2:3. cmmzm. £3.23..n 

.33 .8 m>zqo cm ma _3 cOfimNEmmB 
w...“ 30.3 .mm .ucm... mEEmucmum .ucmEtmnuu 2.: c. 

3:333. c. mmzmzu m _u_..m mH._u_>ou cu 0....u yup-0...". .mm .ucm; 
m: Emucmum m5 :. 338 m 33 95...: .mH.n__>Ou 3 man 

.5: £5 amusebmfim. tam nwuzntumfi :32 mm: c . muznw 
mcm.m>: tam... .mcflmmE mwfl_EEou >u._m:.0 25:9: sumw 

:83. cozmucmflo 
1.2a 30.3 638.3. .mm .25.. 3:95:55 

.SQNH. 
as” 

.0 2.6 up... .5 m_mom m...m.m>_.. _u...m.._ m>mEu< 

.813. 05.3.. .ucm: .0 
83:3,... m... 50...... mmw>o_aEm .1. 83:8 

.232 . on}. 
mczmmE mwt.EEou .5 mad 35:9: wcu um 

mmuzumfi 
#2. 05% EB no.m>mn_ 

Emu .0 £839. . 
“Em 9.2. 3:55.). o : 

Sataoanm wucmzcm . 
8.03.63 £9. 

ucm Bummcm :m 9.28% 
85.59% > Emm 

ucm ucmzmu 95 32.03: 
Emzmn .mEzao 523 o 

”B .uwcmfimu Eu 
3 . $.30 .mucmEEtmn 

.m:0.umN.:mm._o 
905:: .2.» 

333 .3339: .cmfimu 
£21 2 51.96% mu...) 

.cosEmma usuum>n 
wf tone: 8 3528: 

co.uu£:.\._ouum._n 292092 «35 «amp um E3. «95? mEucfim m m. wucmsOu 9.23:. Em... . 22.8.. 2 8:23;.8 mcfluE Ucm: tone: . .15.... an 2.29:. .25; 3:35. .ma 
>w.:aE:n_ foam. 5.2.5.3 

NEW—4 ”muE U I_>_n_ wD :DuumtD .w_zflw£um u_c__U Wr—H mmmuum Emu Du w:» HO... ..O Luzumr—g uZO whmu 1.2m m _._u_>> n3 >>0=O+ m M2600... 

Eonmo .2... o» .: 5.3 u.:m_..0u 3 Bum... >9... 
.mToSOU 0» eat 20... www.mzu Du u.o KEN .6. mucmEqaum .musqnnm 

.xEEooo .520 “.5625 mu «8 $0 :0 :5 mm? uni—oi 2...» 5.3.0 1.2.... .o .3025 9: 5a 3. a: 30:0. 23.9.8 .026. 3 am. . a: 30:2 256 9.3.99.3 cm .3 

8&3. .08” .2 95:3,... 2.8; 
.XEmm n. oNoHow Lo. mu=m..au 9:8; 2.“. * 2.“. ~22. .5 8m. 8% au *3 m>w.r.u< . 

.23 e. .512 B o~o~ >22 E 3:39. 33 mNmO .. 30:8 3.8836“. . mmmo wEtoam. tfim . 

.83. as” $252. 
:3... ".350 3:25 EEU $03 .33 .mz E o~o~ is. E uwtoaw. 33 NED . .0. . 5% mafia 505.3 t3 . NNAO toga: . :o comma. 23m E 2.0 2330... .2 

.SQD _m>o._n.um .3 Emom m5 
8 cm... oocm. ”.68 39.088 o~o~ gEnsm . 

.85 . ONE 
mufivcfim mucm QED“. 320900 

.omom 33.5w“. :. 9.53:. 5.3 2w... mcfiwm: mum; $.34. - 
.33: 9: >2 “53.3% .25 3.53.: 33 cm... 85 qu .SQS 

EEOBOU 0NON mg... .tonw. wmmucmz ms... 5 mutumE mac: *0 mum; .3 m_..__uw.._um u__u:n cm n.0_u>mo . 
0.... +0 oEOm B um: m..w3 939.com Emu ucmfimm 9.: :0 SN); 0.03 3:36 

mEm__w_>_ muEmE mg. om_< .m..mn.EmE mmflEEOu 9.: 5.3 wwcmfimumm mmmucmz 05 mczumné 3.m u Ewan .Em..mo..n. mu:m__n.Eou 

fit: ”.350 3cm 5:00 .25 Koo... $03 33 23.35% 2..q cm Ucm mzuo. mo mum; BEEEEOU ; MEUEuE 
.88 .0. 2.02 .0 mum; .._m naumm . 3209.00 mayomtm ca 58532 

.0.“ 

.SNR. Pfizfimom m...» 3 muumbcg :m .39... . 
..o~\m. mm: 3 0.95.8 

5.53 :o :OEmEEEq _mc.+ m 9.22 . 
2.2.22 .52 .SQm. 

30958 
.35. “.350 3. mad. . u ,umumEEOU wn 3 6&2: mEF tum; .9. 9c. nmtzac. :m .0 3.3226 SEES .mzccm mama—tau . 

5:3 >._..m_>_ ”OOU\Ozu $8 Rom :mmn. gm: muumbcoU a... “.0 $8 .88 .mnEmumo 9:... 
3 « 

.GQN. 5:2. 39.5.. 395:8 33.3.3 . .mmmuoi 25:6: twice“. a EwEwEE. 
.m 

.63. mucmgtamu _.m 9. 2m... 8.. _.m 
3.3530 

.mufincfim .25 338 .mco_um.:mm._ .mmficmum 058:9; 
cu mmmcmfi. .5 39.. 823.. B .6333: mm :m .0 $2353 22.3 r. “Ezuwuoi 

Emmmsoa .33 .3 ms... :o 9.203. «cmEtmumu :m E .533.m mucwEauOu Emmi... .mm._..uuuo..n. .05 36:9”. vcm mmfi 0n. ism—u 9.8 $0 ucoEco.._>cm 
m>3m .mqmm tonnzm 96 .5395 $00.." $03 v.23 3.0 on van 32¢ 33 .0 acmE:0._>cm umumna: 9:; £52.... 00m ..m *0 26.5.. .mszcm Eatwn. . 

. 

95.35 :oEmS. .33.“. 85:5. .m 
m ‘ 

I‘ wgmmumnu .wEw:oS_ But: - 3: . .I._ 



.Ao~\mv 
mumtaoiam 

: EmEE. van mg: 83.8 mEMmE .m_.___ 83m MmfimmE— 

£255 25 335.3 
32: .8 «>2... Susan 

umfiium moodu m>wEu< 
.N>LUm U3 mmOr—u *0 

#59. 9t. ummE E mmuShwm 
ncm 50.05.63 .8. om“. 

mumtaoaam no_m>wD. 1 

£253 £034 .mmE:_o> unnecmmfi m5 3 $5035.: .3595 9 3: E966 552 ._£ «9582:: 
"mc_mmE_ unmocmmfi B 5395 $0 $0 35E: :0 Emma Sn 53.0m m :3 20; co E. wcfiumLE mELoo m 5252 van 5333. . .mtmtm m . use >. . m8 Ht 8035 H 

.33 E 33.3 
>593 Emcmw 9: 3 >593 ._m_:umm> Eu< . 

.SQm. 2: 323 >593 3.6c . 
.amow :_ 33.5 m; 55> 595 m5 3 229803 m>mm_m :umEoum m5 229m. 

.5 ”6m >_w>_mmw._mmm 5 ES .53 9:23; mums: .5 SN}: cofimosuw co_mm:ucou 
cwfi new 0300 .m:_>mm_ 595 .._D 3 26 $26m no: mm; 952m E:_:u_._._:u uo_u>mn 9 523.5 2: 0 
>393 @969 .o~o~ E 3.0% 60:3 :3; o: 2 may 20; >335. «Em $250.5 2:0i 35% 153 . 
:0 Sn mm; 53323 5.3; uuwzum .550 25 53823 .Ao. :Bm . mm>> .mzcwu 

:o_mm:ucou ms... .mcrfiu 2;“ 2052.5m o_>OU 5:5 cm>m mmoLum mmuEmm Emmhzm _mu_mo_0um:>m 3m - 
63965 3 255:8 mmE:_o> .mEccmcu 2n :2: E 83; .8Q: 535535 528 “mean .3223 3293 Low Wino; :ozmczmmn 

x8225 55:23 ”08 «mom XmN 3 9:23, E0; 33m :32 mm... Emhuoi 552.133 9:. E9395 EmEmumEmm “£2. 2: Sims. . m 3 5:31 _m_._oEw_>_ mmoi 31:22 
.m 

.SNPV Bmtuoiam: Em_nE_ tam mEMmE. 

m_v_uw>> m._o._:< <50: Em: mum—sums”; mmcEmwbm EEmoEEmE unmeammfi. S 322% >305 usumuoflmum .mc: mu_>._wm _mo_m._:m 8 9.5 msiwm 
”m:_mmE_ unnecmmfi me .6695 go 80 53mm: mcEmm $23.. 9.3m; PE 25 .50... L2 20; co 2 m2... mcfinm L2 mELouoLn m 5m_>u._ ncm zummmm . >303 £833.53 mcfium we 5 7&3 of 23% 

.m 

.SQm. > mumu m2“. 3m 25 06 
9: Dan am *0 .6625 m5 >3 can... 39mm 2 . 

3&3 35:3 5:5 5:3? mumuEsEEOU 
95 952m 9 :95 mi 33328 

“E: Efitoym mg“ :0 tmum ”5.5.6n 
>ucmmLmEm ncm tmum mEEEU< 05 33:3 . 

.mwzcw> 9.50m 550 
.HNON E um 3302 mg EB w> _ ucm mtmnfls .50 :0 E9: amen Emtnofiam .mEmon qbumE new 3?n :33 m5 

9:. 6E; £5 E 0:325 .50 L2 ESmoE 825:8 32: t .25 Emufizoom 3E: :95 mm 32.6%.. :o 33m ma :3 “9.: 3E: :95 mm mEtnaE 
xuOugutI caccmxm ”OUU $0 $0 :95 mm cm 9296 “0... Eu m3 mcotutumfl 0500 3 man *0 mm amnmu mEStOm 05 Lutmmmwm . k3 ELowumE 953:8 \ 520533 26: 90.90 

.V 

ACNEV mantaofinm 
..__ “SEN—an... ucm 9: u EwEwmmcmE .2: u Ema camcmgflau 

Ema w>fi=msm5Eou Qt um 3:53. 92m 05 9 $53“ 6.2m: >camkmo>EobuEm 
. 5:95 258 

.._n_ Xma $m~ .33 E Eztmnwv $250.5 9 man UmumEEoU uoz mcfivm LE mE._P6._n m 535% _ucm zuhmmmmm . mEu—um we 5. £mm£ 9: 9290 .m 

.SQS mumtaoanm: EmEm_nE_ tcm 3233 
.3253“ 3!: co mELeofi m 5252 35 3E5 . 

$9: *0 mEOm 32506 2595 $5 um_mo_oumELun m MEN—SUE .AoQfl of u EU coucmm 05 um .58 58 En umf 
>m£uE=m 53:25“. PE 25 .flcmEumm: _u:m "$3306 2633 mmu_>._wm wmwfi Etc 9. d2¢< 52?: m 6q _m>oEm.._ :2 Long ucm 

__m>oE2 0053 $5338 
. mam? .c. u 12.... be .5625 gem «8 ‘0 m 358 tam n__>0u 8 ant 33968 mm; 253.30 E... Low umtmmc EwE . um .2; ”558» >553 . 68 mm Loam umhwto $2m osmmm .2596 

.N 

.556m 9: van mucmfism of :35a 3v .mccmzu 
mcozmgcaEEoU >956): voom 5:5 3.9.33 :95 2m mask 50> Isa «Em @5335 cc 5500 

59:. 6:26:32 n_>Ou on may “Ekotmi m5: xoonwumm Em :23; d5: xoonoumu. mm Luau tmum ISE fits W 
Eoow 8 .359: m5; 398? cozmusum .2m tam 355w :ozmuEzEEoU >95.” 8* mcozao 05:29.35 
:53 a 5:3 50 .33a ._:o 8 v»: m_ “E: cosmEBE 208 5:5 umhmto cosLQE w: :0 9.85 . .95 33m EmEtn .50 E gm 

cozmuanw £_mmr_ So mmsman fir: an< Emncgwm m .SQB 35:3 .8 39503.. 22m 5m So $385 8 325:3 5.63830 
5mm on $553 w>> ._m>o._nam wucmE>Eu ESE: __:5 t :5: En mucmEqnam mmwuun B 363% 052253512; Lo“. 53 mczmvtmE 6::c 

xuouzugx coccmcm “08 «$5 xom mm SEQ “Eu um 05 305 m_ :96 5.). £35 85% “we: 9? c< :95 ..8 an? :m 29:22: ucm Eoixm . .52: 62332188 m EmEm_nE_ ncm 3.265 .H 
I I I .v mcoEmzu 

.xuOusutztcccmgm ucm v3.5.5: E53. . mwu_>._w 
gnaw 



.3395 m3 $05.3 
$9: .6. £2. 22.3 

33.3% mocdw $252 
623 03 $9.50 _ 

$59.. 2: um 2 3259» 
ucm $20253 an: 6m“. 

mumtaoinm ao_u>mo 

.SNE 
55859.8 

Loumustm 0:5n m 5950 3 2: I35 
.33 ad £m :5 £5 co x83 m .6; twtscmg cozmuEtmo wfi sokmwmwm . 

.wcauwm 26:35 ucm #55350 9.: E .8582; 2.5n L2 .3~\t 
Finns; mm_o._ no...» m no_w>wn E 020 93 fits 95:03 26: Em ES mumtaoaqm mm EmEE Ucm Emhmoi .I_>_..._ 

mam? M356 15:10 .6525 xmw $m~ .owow 
L8 30; :0 Sn mm; 2038 mu 5:333 ozmnma 9:. 505823 033 mi m . cmsEoU m no_m>wo . mm 558%.... uzmnmfi 33.6.... .2” 

.umu‘fioflso 
mo. 53 cuhmum mi. .121 cu mum—uficNu u! _m:U m 33,52 

“5:01 250510 Row *0 9 main: 5:2, 95:02, 96 o>> .32 
L8 nmwmmtsn m_ mi... .8~\mv 
aflozwfi 351:3 m m . .z 22a . .1215 
$223 : ._u mmmwbE .3 

3238...; .Aoo. 
owom E mmu_>._Mm mou_Emm 

mam? ”mu U 15:. B .5825 «Koo $0 ANDN c_ 23533 3.539%. B 9.6 
20; :0 £21... 396;“ mMmmmmE 9.63 *0 >u mum". 929m. . 52$: mmmmmmE 9:23 *0 5 _mm£ 2296 .3” 

.333 mm mus—”.39.". BEE ISE 
>2 wwcmfimm Em 38:03.. 33.52a m5. .ucwEmmmcmE 

ISE >2 €325 32,032 m_ 26:". mag m5 £03289. vcm 
39:63.. mEEmmm: mcofitzmfim . ucm mEmum>m x333; 

£02 a; 2:80 :ozmuEzEEoU .252 5 £2,580 
mmmcmzu mm LunEwE tmam 363% 9: £25 EmuisEEou 

523 mEmum>m fimuafi: ISE “Em wucm2>2m E: E 
tum: Em $32 2am __m>_u.._m‘_._:u .mmwooa cosmofsEEoo 3v $32 Hum £82 

£3 ucwtsu m5 mEucmgcm Mo 3303 mEbmco cm 3 tmum .6» mEm=m>m 38:03.. as. ,EmE 
m_ mE._. .58 HO c. tmum __m B umumuEsEEou “Em umaoiin mm :25 mm 323 uam mc_>_0mm._ ucm .mco_§_omm._ .25 39:63.. N33$ 

€6.51 :33. ”o_u $3. Rmm mg :3: 53303.. 2.3.. .6», mxu_._._. E5 3:. cam. 26: < 95395851 cozmufsEEou m ao_w>mo . aim L8 53 cozmuEsEEOu Em? m ao_m>mo .2 

.33 .Emzfiwu Lou, umiuwgum Em mums m _c .zuBm .SQE w:__ mutcom 
m_>mn_ 3 338". mfi 329:8 9 wEExm 3:... van Ema—mm: who—ac? 389:. 9585 m5 3 .mnEmsu 07.35%; .mqmm 
33m 9:63 .50 B 55:55 

”.52 name ucm RE 3 .0325 8mm $0 5:5 waste? >_Ew._‘_:u Em 95 EB 33m mm; mEBH. 0.5 < m 9:25 :o mELBEn m 2632 “En summwm . 253.5%; m mcfium we 5 _n__mm£ 9.296 .2" 

.m_ ‘ wt EEMOE Ucm mwufiuma 
“mm”. :9: £220 8 339% _mu_nmE .650 B :6 9:53.. 
cmmn 02m w>_m>> .Aofim mmmbm ucm .umwk mmmbm 52:55 .SNE ms: 833% 5.29. 2238 

:0 .3531 mk mmwbm w . . 22 .5232 mmugucc ucEm>oEvu EmLmoa m L2 um . UP. mEtEm nan woman .3950m .0: _ 33.5w >mo_o:oE_:n\o_n‘_mu m5 
“>mo_o:oE_:a\o=P_mu yo Louumto $0 «8 #3 um=8mu =3 3 cozflaU mcicwa 20; co m_ mfg. m5 mErzcmE 3 nfimfi m ao_w>mn_ . 8 :29 um__u._mu mcfium we 5 93$ 2.: 22.5w .2 

323 .232. 
.m.£ mum... 350 L2 $09.32 tam 3:. ug 

23.30 of m3. 9 umou wfi mEEEUwQ . 
.3q 

g be :5 
$53932 ._£ .22 wfi out 0» mega ucm S .332q mg >9: 5.: .3m .mmnEoQ 

2380.5 mcfiuw _oo zucwtso Em 25 .mEESn u xm E: 28 33m EEfimco— .w: mNEmmfi imm; E8: 
9:32 wfib ”Omu «mom gmm 309.32 9 5.8a >cm >9 :9.q o: :32 mm; 29: 3% o._. .358 $22388 mEo: 9:95: 8358 . acmtzu .30 LS 2250 3: SEE Eofixm .3 

.5 E 26: m fits own 3 fits >2: “2:5 :0 Emma 50 E9: .Smxmv 533; 26: m 
xumnnmww 35mm 8 35080 c_ 25:2 mm>oEEw umugufi ”£333 m_ 12; its no can. cozmoEsEEou 

2:. guy—oi Eggnog 26: 9: 9.0 39.3 00 9t finer: .2553 «En 3535 :m uo_m>mn_ . 
xuOuzuuf caccmzm ”OUU w>oE 95 mm wEOm :0 9m mama cowmuEJEEOU _muxm .Ao~\mv _mu_n_mor_ 

m: cm _u_>mo "Ob tcm fiEoE. .m._m__ou :2 _E mm.m.wm we _m0m m:_m_m.fica m 5:5 26: m mEEEn P832 mamum mc uEEEumu ._3_nmo_._ Em: 
worms. ENG Homo good "Ram cmom we __£ 9: E 3.3:: mm; cmEnEmu .333 m “6 a 32m 8 o~o~ 25m E 3.5% 5 E8 of 263mm . m 36:39 “E >u 561.3 9: 263m: 3 «SEES .m 

.mEkmoE B coawiEoQ new ESE mwu_>._mm we cozmmb :o 
3386 93.33 :2m 0:5: 5:5 Macro; 329:3 3.35 

.328 3.259%» t EmEm_QE_ ucm $329. 

.155 um 33>m 
5:3“. >._._m_>_ "003020 gem $0 .umumEEou cmmn mam; mummflu Lama: mEoI EoumncmE 2:. 5.3: mEo; mF . Eu *0 >u . .33 m5 >u3m . 5:m mEO... min—um “o > 3?m 9: 225m 

.w 

_ .Ed 5! _ 
.56 

E.“ 23.8 2035:: coccmcm can x335: :33. . m3; 



.SNR: 
o_ C census. 26: m :30 65.5053 : 

>wEnE3m 
.8~\w_ <>> 50332 E u_: B 60532 . 

m:m_< u_:__u 15E? .5595 $0 $0 .23. .qE Eu; :0 wLmuEmEtn m .6» :mfi mmmEmsn m uo_w>mo o 3 mwu_>._Mm Emu EmEtn. mEuEnxm 9.29m. .mN F \ 

.AOQE 53836 223.350 

.>:c:EEoQ 50 E 20395 
>226: .33 B 399: 950.6 E2: . .Su no_m>m_u o» 533$ u. U 2333 v.5 3:38 .3323 .8 EEmoE 

32:. 6.: u >u_m_umnm D6 5525 xmw $3 5.3 mm; u_ .3 . n_>0u 3 mac uwumEEoU “o: 33 nib. >um._mr_._. ucm $35.5 mEufimS. mtoam ISE . mEufiwE mtonm mincmswiEoU m no_u>vn_ .NN 

.8Q: 
“3:5" 9.32: 5., H395. 

on co_um._m_Eu:o mfi m_ “ms; >__muc_umn_m .u. U 
>mEaEsm .u_c_._u BC 2855 > . 52$ up: am 3223 mc_mmE_ mE—uvw . u > . coucmm 9.: am EwEnS—um 

mcm_<. 2: u 155 *o 5885 “Ron: Xmm 93 um mEumE. tonuam yo: 3 m:_o> mm 3:358 33 25. L8 3:205 93 3w_>m._ ucm suhmmmmm . wEmmcE ucfitm *0 >t :m mi 229m. AN 
.35 38 

mEmmmbE Em ncn 9:53.. 35.6% 9: “E gm; >m._w__< ._.2m 
150—05 Ucm HNON 5+ $220.". 3w... qcmuxm mm; >mo_o=u._mu .AON\mv ONON E. mcommSm ufimnocto 

..n__>0u 3 man nmmsmn 53 gm; mummfluv EcoE m 8:3 1.2m >9 35:0 322% acmnxw 9 mazzcou . 
>225: mmmmmfi ccozmuzuw 3a; B 30; m3 flow .6". .mcfimmhmoa 3v 2893 

u >52”.m .0 589.5 39» Xmm :39 mm; ESmoE “58823. “£2.50 n:>0u 5:5 cm>m 3.65m .50 >0— uwhmto “833m ucmaxm . .mmE:_o> _m . 5m mmmwbs .3 =- 

.38 
on uw>oE :33 mm; we“ :5 35. 22:3 2 2:80 32:25 

21¢m yo: Eu w>> .0300 9 35:: Ho: mm; “we: .Aov 225m L8 mmm 39.525 
9.8 3.39. 30> t 8.: u 88 EmEta .So we 95 8 2:8 88:52 .355 .Eto 13E um ”25.3 38 

V3352: coccmsm ”Oou fimn fimm E Emu mm; : um...“ vcm u_ U 0500 So 33m w? ONON E EmEta 9t «9.: EEzEEou E: 9 $m . mm 33:25 52.3 $852). _m:::m 3m .ma 
.Sqmv £22”. :2; Btzumm 

8525.5 03286 9.532: 53”.:q 
5: Esuum 5:: cm: : 88 ENE: . 

.méwme 98m Sow .3238 SS: 32 5 «52min: 
xmfiEI :33. “OD $03 $0 9.: um Ewen 9: >3 35.5% was umumEEoQ m_ 53 9t. B can >mo_o:;o$. cozmctot: cm 8E5 . .cmE $2252. 2032585 cm wEuES 

.wH 

SQ: mmE20> 225930 
“3:. .50 2332: 23235 ___3 $5 zucflflmcg 

.3629 «5:850 
3:233 ”SEE: we 5625 $09“ $03 uwuwau Emu mafia—Bu we 3305 m no_m>mo . mctsmmmE ‘8 330.5 Emfificoo m Qo_w>mo .3 . 

. ED :3. Ed .5- . nmflcmnu .xqSE 
coccmsm ucm x222. :33. - “33.1 



QB, ".2925 205 3:86”. 

.mmmmmuohn 
m_u>u 2:53: 3329»: «En mEmonzmmv Lwflwn .m . ‘mb 
tn: .mcoEuum 322: :5 «m5 muwm: SEE mcfimmmmmfl 

222:6 Em “Em 2.9.33 ME it 23:2: $32958 
vcm Emmh mcEamcou w_u>o wscm>ox 385255 nwmmmcw 

m>m: .umunm 2E5 9.5532 9.622: tau 26: 352% mm 

.m>m_u 
m Sac: m>mu 3:55. ucm m>mu 51523 
22953: 3:383. 52 E w>mu £35.22 . 

.233 
2:9: .mEmucBm >532: 30.3 

9.5;a ”852E >0 .ouuwto 

xmw o\amm 39.2.29 mcffim >n_ cw . u __~._w>o mm um 95 >3 m< 62 “>2” aw. 9:... L2: m 5:26 2.; 38.6 . wsmzbumm 3582 E m>mn_ 52 53:62 
.m 

, 

m: .9538 E8; >m_>_ 2:159 
.8N\Q Emom 2: 5:5 2.27 van mam: .mucmEumium 55m 0: c . mag”. 

$03 «33 20:25 3.. E0: .8250 “ism 3533:: cm 323.215.“. 
L2 .5a Egan 3., .3395 an 5890 . he .5a 55m 3553:: cm £330 4» . 

.HNDN Lmtmsu “ma 2.23 can m5 3 Em...» mo mco mwmwcw ¥ , 

B :2; new $33 :8 “m5 mmEmnES 2 SE m:_.>>w_>wx .838 _, _ 
.Emum>m mEtoum: >_xmm§._.n m *0 cozmwb 9: £25 dc. ScmnEou 3.5m >2 umuSoE $2332 .33 team: :53 m5 _ 7 

mm 3 2225 Em; >9: umfi 352.3q .25 mw»m_oo&< .2: MES toga. Z 6355 ”Em—5.82. 5. $83. 2:29: Ems» tam EL hon 2:33.. _ 
m: cm 250 not hRom nRmN .m >395 Eat team; fmfisucmn ESE—.395 m 3382 25 $3255 m EwEm_aE_ tam ao_m>mn_ . warms? umawmusn ummuxw ._o\_u:n Ems. .m , 

. , 
, 

.33“. 325.. a , 

3 mcztonno .5“. Eunice“. wu_.>._mm 26.5mm . _ 

.2923 5352: 
m:_,>o._n_E_ Ucm mmumuyuso mEta ucm , 

mExumb >3 m >5 Emma 5355 wuzumx . ¥ , 
.xuofi WE“. “5.322... 3:32. 228“ 2. 28535 £2232 ucm concur—Ego mcESm 

__m._w>o “Em 33.330 mczum: 5.m mm; mcfimcsza >3 xmm >9 9:952 E 522 Humbcou 323mm . 
.mEtcE .2q 3 26 mucwcg ._o .cozmuEsuo 

2:0: 335.. ~332n 296:5 no: 3 .3563. “SEE mEt ucm :osmwzza >3 xufi quwfimcz 
>n 3:39: >_w>..ummm: cums m>m_._ mummhfl 5.s mcEmum mEuzuE >3 norm: 3 ._.o 335; I , 

umoE tcm m a: m_ >mo Egan. :5 358m. wmflw>< .32 39.3 Rm >5. >3 
359. .223 ”ob $3 *3 gm «SN 5503 En m>mo Ewan“. umumag o_>0u 3 26 acmzmn uwtium :5 359$ :33 8:t . .58 __m musnwm .N 

7 

.v_.o>m 9 2% 225 
m2, «m5 tat «Em 35:3 :5 368:: 26; 2:02, “9: t ,_ 

ONQN MES—U 20:53.. 3598 9.5225 “caucEmfi 
23E gm; 2:95 :SE mucflnmmm .233: E: “so—:3, 
“9: 30: 3 2:93 u. .o~o~ .Hm LwnEwooo ES o~o~ __ 
‘2 552 E0: umwvzm 3 $2888 3551 “55m“. 
52 to. he 233$ manimoue 29:35 2.15: 5 
553555812 35$ E 53.3 >28: Isa w>mw 

02m EwEEm>0m 32m ucm .mEvfl Si .23 
E 3:35 > 

235 322,8 3 82693 2: cam o~o~ E : mEEmm fi 
mtamwu 346 E0: macaw—$9. mcucsoUum .mucwEEgow 

2 man o~o~ E 3:689. 2 win an “oz. 3 95 $5 $9: _ 
EEmoE :ozumuoi xuwzu>mm 9: E9: 252 2332.92 

.>t an; E5 
5 Emma m: 2;» Eu Emasgom .228”. 2: .39. 

m5 23$ 20: . 3 E; 
B flaw 15:. $5 .853n Baum van .2q m5 *0 {22.9%. 2.2.6.9. 

£2,553 
5:8 26; 3683 >552 262.8 3 15:. fits 203—0 muEmuoE _>mo_o:;u$ 

mezzo; Em 39:23 .50 mm >._~_.__.E__w.a Em 33mm: mmmzk .Emom “Em t E335. .mum>o_nEm 333: 5850 68.53 
.:_.m._mE .29. «KEV can Emir: mczfimno «SM 3 ONON __m 
\Emmk EmmmcmS. S 33n . 3w: 3.9% B 35% 

.3 2:85 am: magma m o>oEum 25 En EwEEmSow can :29: >._w>w $.a _m_u:m:c 5.3:; 2: 8:35 3 3:53 
33% cam 3.2.3 2: Eat 3:253 Emu. Emfi or: 5:5 

.o~c~>u_ 5». god ho EmEE :33 m new 
.2561 aim—9533‘». .222: 

3:3. E>mo ”ouu ”x63 Rom >_co ES m> .8“: So caucmnz >_mum_aE0u a=>oU «an.» away an *0 EwEE mczfiwao :m Emu . .8 2035393 «mugs uwwuxm ._o\_ucm $22 A at 5595.3 3 msczcou. I |. ‘EU 
is, a PE _ 

‘I 
‘ 

‘ ‘ ‘ 1 . 
.clorfimfi 5.53.. 

£28 . nEmEEsSm .222 
“.20 a 



.m_u>u 
w::m>w‘_ Emzmnc. ucm mcouflzozflibi .imm 

:_ 3:3 

323% 8 3539: “wwE amfi 3:05 {03 to :ozmma 

age 23 so 8:835 BEEN 
$395 van 3805 2: 3:835 35:; 

tam w_u>U macw>mz co Eouuwtn— mamas—gm 

.SQE m:o_.um:_m>m MES: 
8:950t .2052: the: .8 mfimuczoflfi 

E05 20... “Em EauoE cosmos—om 
93 cuts wucLOUum E. tuumtb wanna—um 

.afis 
5:33:38” 2; 

. . Zacm 50:85 $959 :0 39.62 umfi ._w>m_ «58:32. 23 8 Esou 

.> 39> 2:3 
«mac. 232.5 29.5.2: was 
2.229%. :23. fig :ufi 

muEmuoE $33533 
«632. £320 .mmEEwm 
3w: ao_m>mu 9. 3 5m 
2.: 8:25 8 zoEmon 

nEmEmgmfi 365:: 
mm 5593:? B mzcmcme 

r 

2:61 E>mo Nob gem n5mm SE >233 338 $5 53... 236 2.55”. uwuafiu EzuoE 55333 cm EuEwEE «Em 385 . 3 0.22383 3925 we 93:; m 385 .3 

.8~\N5 *3 >9 2:53: £35.35 383:. . 
.HQmo >3 coauEEg gawk: :amEfimS: m: n m_3£mmc< .Ezuuzbm\mmwuo.a 

ox E>mo ”ob Xmm Xmm m_m>_m:m w_u>u BEEP. ncm 55m Emmfimcmto EVE: uwucmccm :m EuEmEE_ ucw no_w>uo . m: 3 3353.3 a...» 3...m .m 

._m>u_ 55>: 
3.3.8 .2: 3 twhmaES mm 3:85 .222: flanganm 

E: can: “cm—uzwnmu $0 3 X03 *0 23m mEEE mat 
a 2 E2085 akmm ‘5 nRom £83 *0 “5:036 «:2,q 3: 

m m So: um: “SE 53 mm: ESMQE wucfimfimm .282: 
«:2q 9:. .mumhmzu 32w :0 E2085 xmm m 3.58% 
inimm __m Etc 3 36:3 >mn_¢_wm mt .325: mm; :55 

.mmumszmm £2q 35 3:332 385:: :o 
9330». Em 35t mn a tmum 6305.5 350t 

:9: 55:53 nan mmmcwEUmtm hwumua 3:» ES «“3s 
m um mama EwE>mu ucm 535:8 wumEFE. .0». $05: 

3393:: m 3 20.326”. >3 :3 __m 1850330 mm: 153 
.835“ 

be 2:: m5 228. .o S Ammfizuzuwu vcm 853358 
$30”; 35:33 >mn. mm ho 228260 “:23: 

L2 33:52 Ea mwumEzum wc, , 05 SEE 02m mm; :5: 
.umEEtmn m:_.mn «83.5“ AOQE 3.5333 .2055» ucm 

Eu 3 .6a $5385 .8 muumEumm yum 3 35:8 3503:. Lou— mm_u__on_ >m3=mm Ezfizzmmm . 
m>>o=m magnum mEumEzmm ucmfimu 05 53> qaEOu m2... 

.8N\$ 20585.5) 855?; uswEE. . 
.mucqoE >3 3... E 239.? 29,53 3 m E Ems—ma. EN}: 33833 mom EwEwEE. . 

teammmn. 05 umucmEmEE 8:338; 5:5 macro; :SE 3t 33 B uwfinES omomi 5 
3% 28925 .205 2.551 fiom nKama .3338 :9: 29: mm; 2282.8 Amen: $3593.28; «Sm >9 20392.8 83593.35; mmmwbs . .wcozuEBU mu_>._wm¢o.E_,oa m>oEE_ .w 

So” .8 35:53 299.3 E :2: 
>2a3; he HO 5 .6220m “one.“ 

.ucmEa =2 *8 35:53 
2.2.4 5.: U *0 .3925 :55 mm mu .w NO .8 mucwE>mtcs we 8:8:t .8~\~: 

3:2“. 5.6.2 ”OZU 9533 222:3 guy—o; cosmEhEmcac. 3:85 o~o~ E. 2933 20:3 :osLotcm: .ww VEEB 
m: cm E>mo Homo $3 «3m 0...» he Emu 3 “—2.3 23% who $99.. 32.32 mm; :53 3583 __m $332 :2". “E: 9:55 . 6—5.2 EwE>ma ES”. <u: 2: 20 3365.»; K 

.mmutuma 
.SNR a oQS Ewen 2: Stuart 3550 12:0 wucmELotma 

Sufi .wmmxoma EmOm >535q 3 mwuzuma :m_.u_,m>;n vso ISE .6“. team» .322: 9.: 9.659.: m:o_.mm_.EEou 
2:23am “oucmcfi ho BEES $03 $8 E. E632: m_ team: mucmEfitmm Enema: .m:::<._.Emm mucmELotma 565:: .maccm._.Emm m E395 . ho View 9: 2 tene _m:c:m._Emm a $305 

.w 

_ Ed fie .5 Fl- . E1! \ SPHERE 2:5: FEB - aEmEmBmum Eucm 



ASE 
.:.mom us 3 EarmucwfiEOum. 9.9... 

m3“; 
.aNDN Ocza>n :Ofioflwm ucm mw_u_._m_ Cum 0>OLQE_ UCM 

mumOo was—up. 
.=N._w>0 0:_m> 

2:93m ”855. .0 .8925 X2” $3 min 32:58 2 Smaxm .32.“. n=>Ou B 2;. Bo: co “5.. .5 .9: $223 mczcmn .8 Ex 2.5520 . «“336 .2 mufflmctmn mExcmn SEED .2” 

DE. ucmumcmE .SQNS £03 9:355: m>=omtw 
m_ Imam—2 :0 .0635 EOE «Em m_o.:._0u 3252... .mwficwfiEw 

WEE. .ucmwmcmE 23.3%,. *0 .0625 26: m *0 w:_.__._ 9: .032 w>o.nE 3 $5 acmwmcmS. 
.mEuEam—u E. 2398 

2:233 “85:: .o .0335 $3 $0 .25 HNQN E. 22.53 EEK/«)0 .so: 3 5.228“ 9..c m_ :83. .3 2230 223%,. .59. >352 . $5538 :5 2253 >.B:m>c_ w>o.nE_ .5 
.8~\N: musician mm EwEmEE. 

25:. .32 >22 >3 :33a Snow 9: .25 22: 5.3.9.... 
.3230 >552 . 

2:2..m ”8:3: .0 .0625 E cornucmEESm. a 5:5 9.696 m. cozuwim EEK/Sm .m: :5 655.2 
33.5 co>.m 5x10 ANON 5.32 .8 :m_::m_._um m_ x:\=o.>mm\uucmu:wfi< :_o.>mn_\5=2\m<\._$ 

man—.3084. .8 €m wan—firm 20:. fine...“ 38:33. 5:5: 
2 oz :33 no.6 «8m *3 a ESP .8 E832: “9.0.x 26.. :o w>:.ow Eugen .30 um .033 3 2.2.3 2293 . :5 9.523084. 5 365..c w>o.n_E_ .3 

.HNON :0 “Eu 9.: >3 32.3“..t .Emcmb .8~\$ E . noinmt. 35cm 155.5: m 3 

.o :ozmfiEou .398 633.3 32: wEsmmm B mmwcmc :s 33.3 SE23: 2355.3 8 :2: 885 . 
_ m 332%.. 96; >9: 8 flow 5 325.3 WEE—3mm SN); 33o 3:3. :22 >ucwm.wEm ISE 

.23“. 5.22 ”OOU\Ozu «amm Rom :0 “2.52.0 3.... coucmm .32, 5:5 2053.028 E. :mmmmcm :cm 3.55. mucmccw B m>~>> 3286 . 9: ho wucmESton _m_.u:m:c 9: 35:5 .2 
a. 

‘qEmE 32m 2: 863:: 8 33 
>3m m :0 E9: 5:5 9.2.0.5 >_ucm.._._o Em van 3330.... 

«3:. m: n .:o .6 m_ 25:. cm 33:50 E 85:30.; ummmmcm 
m_.:m;amum HERE”. :0 .Bum . 

OE. ”mmu:r_mm MEEE. .w:_.>o.n _m=:_>_u:_. 
.8~\~: c~o~ E 32.32.. MS a “5:3 .30 . 

_m_.u:m:_.u_ Emzmm no .0395 ucm anew :muuzucou 
.u :02 >9: mwficm cm: 3235 35m 36: cm: =m 32.8 0» x.o>> 

m__m> 5.23 ucwEwwmcm2 m5 3......8 B mezzo; «Em o~o~ E 2.36 0.338 3v 9.318 $.93 3233 33cm 9 
:o_umE.o.E_ .2m .o .0325 fimm *6 unit :5 mafia m 332.3 8 m _:m_.ou Eso.m :wmmmcm 82.620. m: :5 .0 2:3... _m:c:m Hus—2.8 . .uucmaoU 5238 $55 m>o.nE_ .3 

SS. 32 .o. 
in; E 3.5 .239... .2 <3 5:5 EmEm. 22:25 2: 62mm on. Emom :53 2: .so__< . i 

B mczo> Emom 2.: 5:5 ONON .wnEmm 5. 38¢ m5 .8~\mv 3353 :03. “meg 
252. 2.69 “ob «89” Km” 8 63:32.. was $223. “:26 .2 2880:. m 3283. cam :35 :53 mg. “no :5 2m 3E8 . m:_..onm..fi8 can 9:395 3:530 .3 

.uwumtnoiqm mm mmucmcu 
65:35am mm acozmucmEEgm. EwEmEE. :5 23:82.3 3n: .mcozm: 

EmEoEE. 2 HNON .o .353. as: 9: 50:96.5 :5 33m .8 355m 2: .o >_.w>w_u E a: . 
m:_.v_.o.s 3 :5 :cm HNDN .532 5 team. Ea: 328w: 

.8~\N8 
.Em: mE_m_u can .Emmmfizu Em..=u .20 m... . 5 >95 m>. .umnEOu £12... 2:9... 8 w . . a .mmmcwzuzaS 

2:3: 2.50 ”0.6 Xmm Row mcifiEzucwn :5 mafia m nuance”. B >_.m>m_u :mmmmzm ”3m EB 55358 .o 3.53 m Hus—2.8 . “9:9: :cm 9:9 22%: 305E. .NH 

.5.o .SQE 82 5 80.83 
aim . 

ho _mom E:E_..._E m 53> >35“ 3 5:38 :mfinEmu .mtnmu 3v ONON E 9.2....m 3:: Eamu 
.333: 26: 

.68:q caccmzw ”08 «83 8mm a “26:8 3 EE 9.5528 m :mmcm mm; scam—2:0”. 3.2.22. m .8 3.2: > . m8 m 622.8 . .8 “connect _m .qmu cm 9 can no_m>mn_ .HH 

_ I . _ ;_ mc 5: ._ PIES Faun- : = I .. rdEnlEmsu 55:3. E>mn . nEwEmBmum Each: 
L“ R 



Attachment C 

{‘3 Prosser NV15 
‘1 Memorial  Health 

Prosser Public Hospital District 
Prosser Memorial Hospital Replacement Facility — Progress Report 

DATE: January 19, 2021 

I. PROJECT TEAM: 

Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) Owner 
NV5 Owner's Representative 
bcDesignGroup (BCDG) Architect/Design Team 
Gary Hicks Financial, LLC USDA Application Consultant 
Perkins Coie CPARB Application and Procurement Counsel 
R&B | Mitchell Medical Equipment Planner 

ll. PROGRESS: 

A. Contracts: 
3. Henderson Engineering was approved for Security and Low—Voltage Design Services. These 

services were  proposed, and will be contracted, through an Additional Services Agreement 
w i th  bcDesignGroup. 

b. Ironsides Custom Grinding was approved for clearing t h e  trees f rom t h e  project site and will be 
begin work  as soon as contract agreements are executed. 

c. NV5 and Perkins Coie are in the process of developing a baseline consultant agreement which 
will be utilized for  t he  fol lowing recent procurements: 

i. GeoProfessional Innovation was approved for  Geotechnical Engineering Services and 
Construction Materials Testing and Inspection Services. 

ii. Fulcrum Environmental Consulting was approved for  NEPA Environmental Assessment 
Services as required for the USDA Application. 

iii. Lammers & Associates was approved for Materials Management Consulting Services. 
d.  NV5 has engaged CBRE~Spokane as a subconsultant to  NV5 for  RCW39.10 Consultant Services 

as requested by PMH in support of the  resubmission to  the CPARB-PRC for reconsideration t o  
utilize t h e  GC/CM delivery method. CBRE will be contracted through an Additional Services 
Agreement w i t h  NV5. 

B. Design — Project Visioning 
3. Attached to  th is report is t he  Design Team evaluation of the  project at t he  end of Schematic 

Design. 

C. Design — Utilities 
a. Water & Sewer — These utilities are currently under construction by the  City of Prosser w i th  an 

anticipated complet ion in May 2021. 
b. Gas — Through t h e  PMH Board’s approval of the  SD design, which included an All-Electrical 

service, gas main line service t o  the project site will no longer be pursued. NV5 has notified the 
Gas Utility (Cascade Gas), City of Prosser, the Prosser Economic Development Association of 
this direction. 

c. Electricity — Project team in is the  process of developing the  building systems design for an All- 
Electric building and wil l  reach out t o  the electrical service provider t o  discuss service t o  the  
site. 

cl. Data — Project team to  connect wi th  Data provider t o  coordinate new data line t o  site. 



{‘3 Prosser NW5 
Li Memorial Health 

D. Design — Site 
a. NV5 is coordinating site clearing at the  building location to  confirm survey and begin 

geotechnical services. 

E. Design — Building 
a. BCDG has held design review meetings with both PMH Administration and PMH Department 

Leaders. Through those meetings and comments, BCDG has developed f loor plans, mechanical, 
electrical, and plumbing systems, site plans, and building massing. 

b. BCDG is developing a design option for PMH to include the Surgical Specialty Clinic within the 
Medical Office Building portion of the building. 

c. The team will be looking into cost effective solutions in several areas of the building (including 
the mechanical systems, structural systems, building skin, etc.) to  achieve the best value for 
the design and the project budget. 

d. R&B j Mitchell has provided a full medical equipment list which is under review by each 
department to confirm quantities and whether the equipment will be new, leased, or is 
existing and will be relocated to the new facility. This departmental review will inform the full 
medical equipment estimate and budget for the project. 

F. Permitting 
a. Certificate of  Need (CON) — 

i. On January 13, the Washington Department of Health (DOH) provided a letter of 
review to PMH stating a CON would be needed for the replacement hospital facility. 

1. As of  the time of this report, PMH, NVS, and Perkins Coie have been 
assessing options available for response to this decision by the DOH, and will 
provide further update at the January 25 Board Work Session. 

b. State — Project Team is coordinating an initial review of  the project with the Washington 
Department of Health Construction Review Services in March 2021. 

c. City — Project Team is coordinating an initial review of the project with the City of Prosser 
Building Department in March 2021. 

G. Construction 
3. Water & Sewer — City of Prosser has begun construction of  the water and sewer main lines to  

the site. Construction is scheduled to  be complete by May 2021. 

III. PROCUREMENT: 

A. GC/CM 
a. The Project Team is preparing to  present to  the CPARB-PRC for reconsideration to  utilize the 

GC/CM project delivery method on January 28. 
b. Upon approval by the CPARB-PRC, the GC/CM Qualification Submissions will be due on January 

29, with the following procurement dates: 
i. PMH Committee Review of Qualifications — February 3 

ii. GC/CM Interviews — February 10 
iii. GC/CM Fee Submission — February 12 
iv. GC/CM Selection and Notification — February 15 
v. Board Decision on GC/CM Award & Precon Contract — February 25 

B. Upcoming project team members to  procure are: 
a. Appraiser as required for USDA Application 
b. Commissioning for Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Systems 
c. Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment (FF&E) Provider 



(‘3 Prosser NW5 
k d  Memorial Health 

IV. SCHEDULE: 

P Procurement of Project Team — August 2020 to  April 2021 
B. Design 

a. Schematic Design Phase —- August 2020 to  December 2020 
b. Design Development Phase— December 2020 to March 2021 
c. Construction Document Phase — March 2021 to September 2021 

C. USDA Application — March 2021 
D. USDA Funding Approval — August 2021 

Construction — December 2021 to December 2023 m
 

BUDGET 

A. The original Project Budget was estimated to be $57,415,000. 
B. NV5 has developed the full project budget based upon current contracts, schematic design progress 

estimate, medical equipment estimate, and industry cost trends. NV5 anticipates this information will 
necessitate an increase to the project budget or  change in scope. 

C. NV5 to present a draft project budget to  PMH Board in January 2021 and a recommendation for the full 
project budget in March 2021. 

Vl. PROJECT CHALLENGES / RISKS: 

A. Capital Projects Advisory Review Board — Project Review Committee (CPARB-PRC) 
a. With the new RCW 39.10 Advisor, CBRE, the team is preparing to  present the project’s 

reapplication to  utilize the GC/CM project delivery method. With CBRE’s input, the 
presentation will address the concerns noted by the PRC on 12/3. 

b. The new application submitted on 12/21 was thoroughly reviewed and revised where 
necessary by CBRE to address the concerns noted by the PRC on 12/3. 

c. CPARB—PRC approval is needed to proceed with the GC/CM project delivery method. 

B. Certificate of Need (CON) — 
a. On January 13, the Washington Department of Health (DOH) provided a letter of review to 

PMH stating a CON would be needed for the replacement hospital facility. 
i. As of the time of  this report, PMH, NV5, and Perkins Coie have been assessing options 

available, including appealing the decision, for response to the DOH, and will provide 
further update at the January 25 Board Work Session. 

C. USDA 
a. Gary Hicks Financial is providing guidance to  the project team in preparing the supportive 

documentation for the USDA Application. The project team meets monthly to  review the 
status on the efforts for the supportive documentation. 

VII. NEXT STEPS: 

A. CPARB-PRC Presentation and anticipated completion of GC/CM Procurement. 
B. BCDG to continue design and drawings development with Design Development Package issued on 

February 19 for estimating. 
C. Project Team to engage in Security and Low Voltage Equipment scope and design meetings. 
D. Project Team to engage in Materials Management discussions for implementation into design and 

operations at new facility. 
E. NV5 to engage Tree Clearing work on site. 



{‘3 Prosser NW5 
Ll Memorial Health 

F. NV5 to engage Geotechnical Engineering to begin subsurface investigations once tree clearing is complete 
within the building footprint area on the project site. 

G. NVS to procure Commissioning Agent. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS: 

A. 4 Month Look—Ahead Project Schedule 
B. PMH Project Visioning Goals & Strategies - BCDG SD Review 



Attachmegfllw 

Prosser Memorial Health ") P r0  3 S e r 
Replacement Hospital “_d  Memorial Health 

4 Month Outlook JANUARY 2021 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

27 28 .I'.‘ 30  52 01 I 02 

D3 09 

10 14 15 16 

17 21 22 23 

24 28 29 30 

Present Surgical Specialty Approve Surgical Specialty 
Clinic within MOB BOARD MEETING 7 % , , —  Clinic within MOB 

31 (Jr‘- [1:- CIEI 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

31 01 06 
NV5 On Site 
BCDG via Online 

07 08 _ 13 

l: ; ; 7 REV” NV5 On Site 
, , ‘ .:___am __.. BCDG Vla Online 

14 15 16 17 20 

6(3c PROTEST PERI DD (4  BUSINESS DAYS) 

21 24 27 

GC/CM Procurement & GC/CM Procurement & 
Selection Review BOARD MEETING Selection Approval 

28 O3 ("-1 ‘ 2  in: 

NO ATTENDANCE BY 
PROJECT TEAM 

Page 1 



Prosser Memorial Health 
Replacement Hospital 

P ‘  (J Prosser 
Memorial Health 

4 Month Outlook MARCH 2021 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Saturday 

28 01 02  03 06 

07 08 09 10 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

Design Development Design Development 
Review Appmval 

Project Budget Review 7‘ Ann WORKSESSISg ‘ BOARD MEETING Project BudgetApprovai 

28 29 30 31 M 0? 03 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

28 39 30 '51 01 02 i 03 

O4 05 06 07 08 09 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 29 30 L31 

BOARD MEETING 

Page 2 

Er“- 



Attachment E 

MEETING AGENDAS 

Project: PMH Replacement Hospital 

Dates: January 12-13, 2021 

Meetings: Various — See Below 

Location: Vineyard Room 
Prosser Memorial Health bcDESiGNGROUP 

D011 
Tuesday, 1/12 

30-Mins Kick-Off Overall Floor Plan Review: 
7:00—7:30 Goal: Review overall floor plan changes to the plan. We will cover this 

during our call Friday and this will be a refresher/update on any 
changes between Friday and Tuesday 

Attendees: A/E Team, NV5, Admin 

2-Hours Exterior Design Elements + Site Design 
7:30-9:30 Goal: Further discussion on exterior building design including material 

Options and review site plan. 
Attendees: A/E Team, NV5, Admin Team 

1-Hour Interior Design Elements: 
9:30-10:30 Goal: Review interior design elements and spaces including Main Lobby, 

ED Waiting, Acute Care Patient Room, LDRP Room, and 2nd Floor 
Waiting Room 

Attendees: A/E Team, NV5, Admin 

6-Hours Departmental Design Develogment Meetings: 
Goal: Departmental meetings with departmental leaders and key 

staff to understand next level of design including equipment, basic 
finish materials and room specific equipment needs 

Attendees: A/E Team, NV5, Karen Ventura, Merry 

10230-1 1:00 Registration [ I‘m not sure who runs the administration area. Can you reach out to 
Merry to find out who else needs to be a part of this meeting?) 

1 1:00-1 1 :45 Rehab (Heather, Laura, there was a male rehab staffer there at  the last meeting and 
I'm sorry but I didn't catch his name. I'm hoping you know who I’m talking about!) 

1 1:45-12:45 LDRP (Dr. Sollers, Cindy) 
12:45—1 :15 Lunch 

bcDESlGNGROUP 
12101 W 1101h Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



l:l5—2215 Lab (Susan) 
2: l 5-3:00 Pharmacy (Pharmacist) 
3:00—4:00 DI (Aurora) 
4:00—5:00 Admin + Lobby + Education + Call Rooms (Admin Team) 

Da¥2  
Wednesday, 1/13 

Q-Hours Degartmental Design Develogment Meetings: 
Goal: Departmental meetings with departmental leaders and key 

staff to understand next level of design including equipment, basic 
finish materials and room specific needs 

Attendees: A/E Team, NV5, Karen Ventura, Merry 

7:00—8:00 OR Design with Surgeons (Sara, Surgeons, Anesthesiologist, Circulators) 
8:00—9:00 Surgical Specialty Clinic (Dr. Sollers, Alana, Trisha, Craig is optional) 
9:00—10:00 Surgery Department (Sara, Carleen) lhour 
10:00—10:30 Central Sterile (Sara, Melissa Garcia) 
10230—1 l :15 Cardio/Pulm + Sleep Lab (Rusti, Alana) 
11:15—12:15 Med/Surg (Marla, Maryann) 
12:15-12:30 Working Lunch Setup 
12230-1215 Oncology (Marla, Craig is optional) (Working Lunch) 
1:15—2:00 ED (Dr. Wenger, Kristi) 
2:00—3:00 Dietary (David, Victor) 
3:003:30 Maintenance/EVS (Steve, Ginny) 

T-Hour MEPF Discussion 
3:30—4:30 Goal: address any MEPF concerns that are brought to light during the design development 

meetings. 
Attendees: A/E team, NV5, Admin Team 

39 min; Debrief Meeting 
4:30—5:00 Goal: debrief on design meetings from this session 

Attendees: A/E team, NV5, Admin Team 

bcDESIGNGROUP 
TZTOT W l lOlh Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



7 Attachment E 1 

Prosser Memorial Health ( ‘ b  P r e  S S e r Replacement Hospital Ll Memorial Health 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes N V I E  

_ Meeting: Friday, Jan 08, 2021 
Meeting #7 , 7 20210108 Date Issued: Wednesday, Jan 13, 2021 

9:00am C / 8:OOam M / 7:00am P _ 
MS Teams Video Call Prepared by. Meg Hohnholt NV5 7 

PMH 
Craig Marks X David Rollins X Merry Fuller X Dr. Brian Sollers X 

‘ Bryon Dirkes X Steve Broussard Kevin Hardiek 

NV5 BCDG USDA Consultant 
Paul Kramer X Kurt Broeckelmann X Gary Hicks X 
Meg Hohnholt X Brooke Cinalli X 
Aurelie Aramouni Hilary Beashore X 

Lance White 

Distribution Attendees 
PMN = Post Meeting Note For minutes from prior weeks, please reference previously issued minutes. 

No Item Due By Ball in Court ' 

1. GENERAL / ADMINISTRATION ‘ 

1.1. 115EP-Proiect GoalsI Objectivesl & Strategies In Progress 
Key Project Metrics aligned to PMH Pillars 
13Nov — Visioning Responses were organized into Key Strategies to 
achieve Objectives within each Pillar to achieve PMH Pillar goals. Draft 
copy attached to  minutes. 
08Jan — NV5 to send matrix to  BCDG. BCDG to review design and 
present status by next online meeting. 

2. SCHEDULE 

2.1. 4 Month Look-Ahead Schedule In Progress NV5 
08Jan — Reviewed with Project Team. Copy attached to minutes 

2.2. 08Jan — Januag 12-13 ln-Person Meeting INFO 
Tuesday, 1/12: Overall Floor Plan Review, Exterior Design & Site 
Design, Interior Design Elements, and Departmental Design 
Development Meetings, 
Wednesday, 1/13: Departmental Design Development Meetings 
OSJan — Some concerns expressed by surgeons of  schedule conflicts 
with OR meeting. Dr. Sollers stated he will attend and bring up any 
questions to  the surgeons after the meeting if needed. 

2.3. Overall Project Schedule In Progress NV5 
11Dec — NV5 to adjust with USDA Application progress. PMN — Overall 
Project Schedule updated with USDA Application progress and attached 
to minutes. 
OSJan — Meg to adjust DD approval to  align with new dates. 

3. “ BUDGET ‘j 7 - 
l l l 

Page 1 



Prosser Memorial Health ( ‘ )  P r 0  S S e r 
Memorial Health Replacement Hospital 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes 

‘4 

NViE 
3.1. 115EP-Budget Development 

11Dec- Full Draft Budget in development with Medical Equipment 
estimate. To be presented to PMH Leadership by early January with 
goal of presenting at  January Board Meeting to  establish Original 
Project Budget. 
OSJan — NV5 to present draft budget to Craig & David on 1/11. 

1/15 NV5 

3.2. 11$EP-Maior Medical Eguigment 
OSJan — Questions on tracking costs for leased equipment. Are long— 
term costs for lease equipment applied to the Project Budget? Leased 
items will be shown as a use of funds in project budget. NV5 will show 
leased equipment below the Project Total bottom line. 
The Medical Equipment List has been shared with each department 
lead for review and confirmation of  new, existing to be relocated, or  
leased options. Department reviews to be shared back with NV5 to 
coordinate with Mitchell planning. 

1/15 PMH 

3.3. 11$EP- USDA 
OBJan — Project Team to discuss USDA Application progress during 
meeting today with Gary. 

In Progress ALL 

PROCUREMENT 

4.1. 115EP-CPARB 
11Dec — NV5 has identified WA-based partner to join NV5 Team for 
RCW39.10 Advisor role. Updated CPARB application will be submitted 
on 12/21. 
OSJan — NV5 working with David B. on revised PRC presentation 

In Progress NV5 

4.2. 11$EP-GClCM RFQ 
11Dec — Revised procurement schedule sent to candidates. 
Procurement documents may be  adjusted after RCW39.10 Advisor 
review. 
08Jan — NV5 working with David B. on updates to  the GC/CM RFQ 
documents. 

1/22 NV5 

4.3. 11$EP - FF&E [Non-Medical! 
11Dec - NV5 coordinating with Opensquare, Workpointe, for quotes on 
early furniture trial purchases. Steelcase dealer agreements poising 
challenges. NV5 has expressed to these dealers that PMH has no 
preference for Steelcase. 
OSJan — NV5 to provide recommendation for early furniture trial 
purchased by end of  clay. 

1/8 NV5 

4.4. 06Nov — Site Clearing 
llDec — NV5 has received an initial quote from Loges Farms. NV5 to 
coordinate documentation to issue Task Order and schedule clearing. 
OSJan — NV5 is procuring additional bids as Loges Farms is 
unresponsive. NV5 is pushing to  have recommendation to  PMH by  
next week. 

In Progress NV5 

Page 2 



Prosser Memorial Health 
Replacement Hospital 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes 

,‘ (J Prosser 
Memorial Health 

  NVI5 

13Nov — Department of Health-Construction Review Services (DOH- 
CRS) requests a project review at 50% DDs and 50% CDs. An 
application and fee is required to be submitted prior to reviews being 
schedule. Fee is based on estimated construction cost, approximately 
$32K or higher for our project based upon CRS fee table. 

4.5. 06Nov — Geotechnical Engineer ‘ In Progress NVS 
llDec — RFP Advertisement posted. NV5 in communication with three 
firms, GN Northern, GPI, and IMT—Testing. Proposals are due 12/23 
08Jan — GPI selected. NV5 coordinating consultant agreement and 
timeline for access after tree removal. 

4.6. 11Dec — Commissioning Agent In Progress NVS 
OSJan — NV5 to begin developing RFP. Will likely solicit proposals in late 
January. 

4.7. 11Dec — Security Design Consultant In Progress PMH 
OSJan - NVS recommends Henderson for security and low voltage 
design. PMH to provide written approval of recommendation. 

4.8. llDec — Materials Management Consultant In Progress NVS 
08Jan — 3rd proposal will be received this afternoon. To present during 
NV5/PMH budget meeting on Monday. 

'5. DESIGN / PERMITI'ING ' ' I ' ' f " 7 2’: 
5.1. 11$EP-Annexation & Zoning 1/31 City of Prosser 

llDec - Annexation is awaiting ’Determination of Sufficiency by 
Benton County’. City of Prosser anticipates Annexation to be complete 
by end ofJanuary 

5.2. 11$EP — Certificate of Need Verification 1/15 NV5, PMH 
11Dec -— NV5 has received comments/questions from DOH on 12/7. 
NV5/PMH goal is to send response back to DOH by 12/16. 
OSJan — Will hear back from DOH by 1/15. 

5.3. 11$EP-Gas Line Closed 
08Jan — NV5 will notify Cascade Gas that the Hospital will not be 
pursuing Gas service for the new Facility. Item closed. 

5.4. 11$EP-Water & Sewer [City] In Progress City of Prosser 
11Dec — Coordination efforts with TSS are complete. Utility 
Construction is 16% complete, with anticipated completion date of 
May 1, 2021. 
OSJan - In Progress 

5.5. 11$EP - City Permit Review In Progress NV5, BCDG 
11Dec — BCDG requests this meeting to be late January to provide time 
for code plans to be completed. 
OBJan — NVS coordinating meeting date with BCDG and City of Prosser. 

5.6. 06Nov — State Permit Review In Progress NVS 

Page 3 



Prosser Memorial Health 
Replacement Hospital 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes 

"I (J Prosser 
Memorial Health 

NV5 
OSJan — NV5 will send DOH—CR5 application to PMH for signature, fee 
payment, and mailing to DOH. DOH to reach out to BCDG once 
application is received to request progress drawings. 

5.7. 115EP-Electric In Progress NV5 
08Jan - Facility to proceed as All-Electric. NV5 to  connect with Electric 
Utility on cost advantages to going All-Electric. 

5.8. 11$EP — Program Review In Progress ALL 
230ct — BCDG & NV5 to lead discussions to efficient space solutions 
during floor plan reviews next week. Building recently grew by 
significant amount with Surgery Clinic and MEP plant. First floor is 
currently ”67,0005F. 
llDec — Program Review to continue by project team until floor plans 
are finalized and approved by PMH. 
OSJan — In Progress 

5.9. 020ct — Medical Accessories Discussion — Small Group On Hold 
llDec — Item on hold until Materials Management Consultant is on 
team. 

5.10. 06Nov — Security Scope Meeting 1/18-1/22 BCDG 
llDec — Item on hold until Security Design Consultant is on team. 
O8Jan — Henderson verbally approved. Once apprVirtual Security 
Overall Scope discussion the week of 1/18—1/22 

5.11. 11Dec— IT Equipment (Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed IOFOIl) In Progress NV5, Kevin 
llDec — NV5 to meet with Kevin during 12/15-12/17 on site meetings 
to begin planning. 
08Jan — Paul to discuss with Kevin. 

5.12. llDec — Central lT Server In  Progress NV5, Kevin 
llDec — Cloud-based vs On-Site. NV5 to assist Kevin in planning. 
O8Jan — Paul to discuss with Kevin. 

5.13. 08]an — Nurse Server Mockug In Progress BCDG 
OSJan —Nurse Server mockup built at PMH before February design 
meetings (2/9—2/11). BCDG to provide design drawings of mockups to 
NV5 by 1/12. 

5.14. 11$EP-Design Progress Update In Progress BCDG 
O8Jan — Drawings for next week’s meeting will be sent today for review 
by departments prior to meetings. 

6. CONSTRUCTION 

6.1. 

Page 4 



Prosser Memorial Health f ‘ ;  P r 0  3 S e r 
Replacement Hospital Ll Memorial Health 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes N 1 V [ 5  

The above represents the writer’s understanding of the items discussed and/or conclusions reached. it is requested that any questions, comments, omissions, 
and/or errors to these meeting minutes be directed in writing to this office within three (3) business days. Please contact Meg Hohnholt — 303656—6318 

Next Online Meeting 
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 at 9:00am CT / 8:00am M T /  7:00am PT 
Location: MS Teams Meeting 

Upcoming ln-Person Meetings 
January 12-13 (Tue—Wed) Department Reviews 
January 26 (Tue) Department Reviews and Budget presentation to Board 
February 3 (Wed) NV5 on site for GC/CM Selection Meeting 
February 9-12 (Tue-Fri) Department Reviews, GC/CM Interview, GC/CM Fee Review 

Page 5 



a .o H uwmm m _ > _ z Exagflolofiasfl $325 68 $0.55 12m 

amammmdv 333% 8030.8 58 Susan. 4E9 
x03 0 ooo.o8.« ooodood oz_oz<z_u_ 
x8e $3.3q $32.8 08.315 «522.; seen 38 8%: 

*8 30.8“ 832d 8o.8m.m 5:32:28 
gag fiBdmmi mhquenu Scams. Euszsfi new $5t $3.s 

*8 8nd.» 833 Sodom mzo_h<o_z=::85mh can t 
:3 «5.2.3 wwtofli ooodomfi #3558 45.82 

«33 Ammmafii 833.3 838.3 295:":s 
$q sixwmmd 54536 ooo.mmm.< A380 522“. .2959 $80 tom 
$33 6033 08.35 08624 flmoo mEm 

~5a wumEamm muufiamm 85888 < .E 3536 Esau ~§=5 335m Euro S38 38 

anon 6H BEE—2. 

basszm 69.3 58 60.85 

“8.65 EmEoomEmm game: 

m 22:53: 



OH *0 H mmmm m _ > _ z mANmflouBmaEmhSmuam 
«woo 5&9; Isa 

96% .mmoEmm 2mm? E R622: 0 o o 69:95 mESQm .moEomm 
9.o .mmoEmm 0.3mm. E 3955 o o o amEmcm 2636 62:385. 
2o .mwetmm 03mm. E BEBE o o o $m£mfi mEmfizm mEnEDE 

98m .mmpEmm 0.5mm. E 36:35 0 o o Bogwcm @3035 
$o .mmoEmw 0.5mm. E 8335 o o o Emgwcm __ 6 \ 85 

362% .mmm. m. .xfl 3:3. $2 ”USES 8a 328 .2283538. “8 0%: Amawdmflmv mHQmd o m2m> $233 23m 
332mm 03% Emoh m.< 

40 Emtzo E nmqE \UEEUE @202 o o o wmgiww cmfiwoén. 

: xm an: a . k n. 
m mo . Ln: = to 

$8.“ Rooméwv 086t 80.09...“ wpmoo PE 

0 o o wkmoo Emsiodfio 
.6 E950 E 8335 982 o o o 9o 92mm Rom 

46 Emtao E bmnéos @292 o o 0 $30 EwEmSoEE. 35 
.5 .2950 E bmoE 932 o o o 380 coN a. magma 

:mE _ o 

686t 08634 0 whmoo zoEwSoo< 
6866 oomim o 380 8835 95 

.5 Emtzo S 3355 0:02 o o o tonasm EMS 
>35 :88m «9:32 60d oomd o togazw \ 658$. 25. 

:89 _$$m.=.5.m5 memsomw.‘ $32 Goods 80.3 o 353w .mgcmecgém .5 Emtzo E BEBE 252 o o o 332$ 558$ 
ammuuaoflan 

SOOdOHd 000.09...“ 0 9o 98mm. Ema 
a €950 S Stats 962 o o 0 m3“. $2255 .5 

3950 E BEES 952 o o o mmwm cozommcmfi \ mwfimm 
89c 9.500 ae‘ AOOOdOES ooodofia o «moo b.3505 

25mm Ema 
1253 3 

Emoo E5 

3250 mumam 395%.”. b mcmEa < .9 .msmto 63x5 E950 saga acute 
omflmo “80 

Hwow .9“ BEES 

I ucmE£umau< 

=38 Smog. “moo 50.85 
50.65 EmEmomawm 5E8: 



0H .0 m mwmn. m _ > _ z xm_x.HNmHH0Imum_aEmh 
umwgm “moo 80.8.0 15?. 

0.0.0 20%;...m 2.. 00.3.00. 0.0.28. 0 0 0 0002.02.02.88 .0 00:02 
3.03200 100 E0... 080.0200 $0.23.”. mm... $9..m www.mm 0 mm“. 263$. 30.8.0 cgmczwmi .0 230 

.m.m2....mm. 30.30. .8 mo2§6=< Seeded 000.00..” 0 303mm. 20.; E0... 80.3% .. .80”. 00.30%... 
3.03200 .80 .0080... M23: mm... .0020 20E + 00“. .50.s 20$ $00 000.00 000.03 000.mvm 
80“. .5033. EN... ........< 

$33303 
0.0.3.02 mm: 010206 0300200835 

$0.3” .30...”v 30.0000 000.330 wmmzwmxw .0 0mm”. ..<zo_mwm...0mn. 
gmwm Amomfivme Nomi... 000.00N 

$03.00 3230200 .050 
020080.33... © «03 .Emfl t .5300... swat... mEzmm< o 0 0 00.303 .... \ m20:mo.::EEoum_3 

0.500 0.2298 0.22000. 2......) 0003.02. 0 e 0 0:930:00 >.< 
05:200.”. .2930. .8 002032.... 800.03 0e0.mm 0 3939.00 EoEwmmcms. 03:90.2 

3.020.. .00.... .0 .xmh mm. wwm. 0090200 .00 30.00 20.83.3200. .0 xmwd 800.003 N00.00H 0 0.293200 mEBmzm firsomm 
.wnBmm 020.30. .0“. 00233.? u.w\ 0N.Hm Seeded eeofio.“ 0 320328800 Ear. .moEmcowS. 

00.300. 00:33.0 0202 0 e 0 00.03.0320... .moEmS \ .Em>m.m_ 

0.02.09”. .2830. .8 820.50.? 230 0.22.. 800.3. 000.3 0 59.3.50 3.0.0.50 2000.00”. 
.202...m .2025. .8 wmm200xm\.s 0020.502... 2.30 023.. 800.33 000.03” 0 0556.0 “20:53.0”. 30.005. 

.802...m .2830. .8 00:030.... E30 02.3.. 800.0N. 000.0N 0 02939.00 v.85... 
002202005 802.8000 $002.09”. 020.30. .8 002950.... Hm \ mmdw 800400 eemém e 0300.0 .0 8300.0 

30.00 .000 0.3.2.0... 2...: 0000.02. 0 0 0 00080.0o .0 2980 0.3.2.3“. 
00.300. 00.22000 0202 0 0 0 393080 02.0%.. 

00.300. 00.2300 0202 0 0 0 02939.00 000909... 
0.600 .8228 0.500 .u.\<. 2.. 0003.02. 300.000.0m 3.0200 0 o 0 $003... 

3.00.2300 Em: 000030 8 00.0.. 0.0.0m 800.03 000.0m 0 600.0%. .mEco._>:m. 
3.2222000 .000... .0 000.00g 2. 00.0... 03.0.. 00M02m .02.»...0 000.com o 000.com 00:030.... 005.3200 020000.383 

30.200 0.8328 .050 

0 0 e 803.00 3200.09. 
00.300. .. £0.00 302002.300 80.6.... 2.0.. 02:“. 0 e 0 .Gcmwczcoo $0.200 3:00.09. 

300.003 ammdma 0 $3590 0.0mm50E6m 
0.60.... 0000...“. 0002.0... 0 o o mmmSQEEm 02 33200 

5.5.2.5.”. 
.9000 5000.0 .000 wmo.>.mm .0 000.0 3360.3 amwdwa 0 m0.nmm.=ne_mm Ewe... m..< 

m0 .0 win .3. 
.x60... Sawdfidv mawdmmd 000.030 

0003.00 o.mmm. E00... m..< 
000.2200 0.000. 2.. 2000.880 0...... 00.300. 023.0020 0202 0 0 0 30.200 m203m200 0000 \ 200020.10... 

0000.02. 2.0..m 0.20030 .0 M20000 0.000 e e 0 502.0%. 0.0056 wmfi.o>.>>o.. \ b. 

020.30 0.02.08. mEEamm 
acmEES < .9. 00.0.20 $0.5m .2250 300:0 02.0.6 

0000.8 .80 

HNON .9“ banana 

=38 $0.03. .80 08.3.. 
80.8.0 EmESmEmm .938... 



3 .o m mwmm m _ > _ z xm_x.fimmflo:$maefl 
“mwuam 68 08.85 :5: 

.EmEE 22.8. .e 8&3? 88d 25.3 o ”5.520 .920 22;. as“. \ 3:85 5256 
.mEEzmm 0:930. omcouxm $220038 00 8 083% 0 0 0 3:33 a hafimew. wcozmsao 

.mfiEzwm .Emtzo. 3* Stage: fl$00..“ 0 000.00N 000.00m $80 0:302 
02039020 330 2&0Q 02 o o 0 $330 mm: 60; 38888 \ :ozwuofim tmum 

.EmEtmm Emtao. .60 00532;. 600.9; 000.0H 0 533005m Esooo 

.mumEzmm 0:930. L8 8:952? 800.09 000.0m 0 $25: ESQQES. 

.mNmEfim Emtzo. Bk 829:2? 800.08 000.0N 0 <0w: .8 mm“. .8563. 

.EmEtmm Emtao. Lox mosaic? 803 800.03 000.00 000.0m mwmu. 6m omaw “8.65 
.EmEbww 0:930. mmcmuxm 8:02.880 00 8 mE:mm< 0 0 o mmmm wczczoou< 2:0m Smack. 

m 5550 ._ 

000.0vN 0 000.0% . $80 8:985 
0838.0:m 380 0.0.6Q 02 0 0 0 8:039: 906m 088i 550 

.523 .tozoatwcoo. E 3365 000.00N 0 000.000 m 9.2230 
8330.020 3o 0.0.5Q 02 0 o 0 \E .003 38:00 

3 
axomma 82.035 00>.m0mé 000.03“ 

89.83 ucm wwwn EwEwmmcmE 539i 
gemnkczozbwcco. E 00026.: 0 0 0 mmEmmSnEEm umumfiommm 0 8E0 20E 
2630 .2003038. E 80:35 0 0 0 co_m_>._ma:m 5:023:00 

mgm Emtao. .6.“ mocm§o=< 600.00; 000.0m 0 $253 cymmoém .20 
$o we? .mmoEmm. 0.6mm. 0000 E 00032: 0 0 0 $2m pmEm 

.pmmnzm $950. .6.“ 30$s Sam 9.53 6000.3 000_ma 0 E93950 oddm 30m 
ESAPWM .QEQm 
389.5 “moo 822% B $0.00.. 805430 oer“: 0 823$ 322% 0358.50 

2.5, 300200 030090 m>2 $000 600N000 000.533” 0803 mmezmw 0858.30 
08m£otcm 380 0.50Q oz 0 0 0 £30 mcEfiw .mEBE 

333% 
$00 89mm 0803 08.08 3mm 8:035 2:... mczmfl 

3.002038 .8 Emncmamus Each 5 toqqzm S outage? 800.08 000.0N 0 
. 

wczmmh 8550 LE 
093c wee: wamm .cozoztwcoo 302 0 o 0 cozmfimEmm 358053 m_m:m§>_ @608c 

09.508 0:0: 956% .cozoztmcoo 302 0 0 0 953200 2923; maoEmNmI 
.SmEzmm 0:930. 08 829:2? .Hm\ 09g 0500 000.0... 00003 000.m0m 

50303. a. wcfimp m_m:3m_>_ 
30.0832 $025980 + .3 00040 © mmctom 8d :2 no.“ REESE? $0.» 00000 000.0m 000.3 9.5m Amzowv 52:58.80 

80“. o 8 ma. ucm c we... 

. gmmfi fimfimwv mmwdmm 000.05 
mom“. 0::m ucm >ucmm< 

mam: tEm> ammgm EEM:0.\§ EmEmcoo $03 0 000.00 000.00 
m3“. EuEmmomm< 3:20 

32.03.“: 3.. mo:m§o:< Nomnzm 8000.3 000.3 0 $00 200 \ :28: *0 EwEtmamo 
3.230 EmEuwm 3553.”. 

355230 < .9, ‘8..t smBm 22.8 «umuum 359.0 
bomawo “80 

Sou .ma 52.3 

:98 $35 “moo 08.8.5 

50.8.5 EmEoomEmm 6:08: 



OH 50 v mmwm m _ > _ z xm_x.fimmflo§maefl umwgm $8 832“. Isa 

:38 35.5mm em omom\mm\: $5 Em £2.83 533 o wccoeefifls $33.23: 
23m 6.55. K 5.5 

:58 Emsamm mm omom\mm\: :20 3m Ammmémd mmmfimfi o \Ecmsmo {mam . .w 5.5 
=38 Emsfim om omom\mw\3 ~30 Em Emmi wmmg o .222 822550 

33.8 «Esta am omemkmhfl msa Em 68.v 80.? o 95% .322 
:38 muméumm am omom\mm\fl $5 $1 6389 838 o mcozmoEE .322 

w‘fimé $823383 . .m $5 

:38 Emsfim om omom\mm\fi «:6 Eu $2.83 353 0 £8 68m 
:38 3253 am omom\mm\: «:5 Eu :85m 598m 0 mgemc 68m 

@255? 6m $3855 . .m 
5.5 

$8 fissumm om omom\mm\: «:5 $1 $8d wmodmm 0 some: . .v 
5.5 

=38 mumEfim am owom\mm\fl :36 51 £3.3d mafimmwd o mcofinczou % 390:8 . .m 
5.5 

=38 EmEumm om 88%t $5 51 58:3 owed o 82:58 . m 5.5 
=98 885$ am omom\mm\fl «35 so. Aommqbv 820 o 25.83 599 556 
=38 Eastmm am omom\mm\: E5 3m 68.3 81% 0 £55 52$ @328 

:98 mkmsfim am 83%t 235 hi $3.v 30q 0 5259.35 55> 
=58 Sufism om omow\mm\3 $20 EA 68d 80d o 9555 E55 

:38 mfiszmm aw omom\mm\fl $8 Lon 8368 mmtmw o «336 a :33 
:88 «38.53 am owomxmmfifi E20 Em ASN.5 BNKm o 2566 $22.3 
:38 353% mm 88$t «:5 Eu $9.3: www.mfi o 25> 359$ 
:38 Emszmm om 88%t $20 an 80d 82» o 8:5 a 36:8 
:98 mumsfim em owom\mm\fl SS 5m $345 $35 0 magma 3288 
:38 masswm ow omom\mm\fl $20 Em Ammoammw mmqmmm o wcsma :93? 
Eve smszmm mm 88%t «:5 6; 2333 3mg 0 6:80 BEE. 
=38 emsfim em omom\mm\3 $6 5m $8.m www.mmo 0 {92:8 

{$2.5 . mm av .8 .35 
.58 Emsnmm em 88%t £5 E fimflommfi 33mm.“ 0 mcoascoo E83 . .H 5,5 

“$333 
383% 

2% 
03m.“ figfimmfl NSVfiSuw ooo.mwm.¢ A380 5&2“. 35:09 @500 How 

game 6.0.385 mmEONN 80.054 mmE.__m__wzon_ mum 95.226 mDOsdomS 
«$3 8863; 08.0% 80.0mm 

my Eacoammm 5:26 $50 
EmEzmm Eutzp mmcmuxm E52330 3 B mEamw< o o o mcozfimm u. 2i \ 9:05 EczEEoo 

bgmsbmm «cmtzp mmtmuxm \mtoxumfiwuo 
ma 2 mEzmm< O O O mEEmCy tan—W 

E950 QNEumm SmEzmm mucoEEoo < .9 .msmto ammuam E250 $3.3m agate 
bomwfio “80 

«New .9” BEES 

=98 63$ 58 “88$ 

5&2; EmEmomEom fitnmo: 



OH no m wwmn. m _ > _ 2 5243393258 $525 68 :32; Isa 

:28 mumsfim om omoqmmhfl $5 Em 5%.m 58.8 o 202: ma 29$o 
:88 Emszmm em owoqmmxfl $5 an 58.5 mmm.mm o $355 

:88 gmszmm em omom\mm\: $5 5a 8mm: om: 0 986538 6:2 
:38 SEEM mm 885?: $5 an 63% omgm o 5955 

3.2.20Q , .3 .5 
550 emszfl am 885t $5 5m 25d mmmdoq 0 $5.60 .23; 0:902 
E8 emEzmm mm 885%: $5 5m 55.89 mwmémm o @555. 
55a 9253 am 885?: $5 5; 253$ «8.8 o 22$ :25 1E 
:33 $55 am 885t $5 a; 83.85 SES 0 $555262, 
:38 885mm om omom\mm\: $5 E 53.3 $d 0 $38 
:28 325%. am omom\mm\fl $5 5m $8.83 $33 0 85:: 
5q Emsfim am omomkmhfl $5 5a 98m Scam o 35382 5 3mm. 52, 525$. 
:28 mumefim am 885t $5 5 56.89 338 o maroon 35> 62m 
:33 mHmEzmm am omom\mm\: $5 an 526$ Rio.“ 0 mczoo: 2: 225% 
:38 «5.53 am omom\mm\2 $5 an Ammmfiwmv www.mwm 

o 25 2:550 
:38 $8.3m am 885%: $5 am 88.33 838 o 5583 5303202 SEE. 

85E: . .m .5 
56m $3.8m am 8ot $5 am 38555 :5.t o @5532 £335 
:28 $55 am 885%: $5 51 68.85 80.0% o @555: 38 
=38 emszmm om owom\mm\§ $5 Ba 80t 09% 0 $80 $82 
5q Smefim om omom\mm\: 235 an 83.5m 823., o 98o 825 in: 
:28 33:5 om omom\mm\fl $5 am 88.83 333 o 85mm a. 28o .35 

CDBUPCWEOQ .5135 
I .m 5.5 

:23 23cm. ow 885$: $5 an :53: 83 o 99$ 50m 
:38 EmEfim em 8853: :35 an 88.5 oomd o @5582 Sam 
5q $5..m em “50t: $5 Em £8.53 “mogov 0 EE 0% mczww: .822 52m 
:38 Emefim om 885$: $5 am 35.29 H858 o mccoox 293522 
328 3955 am omom\mm\: $5 :5 58.33 www.mwa 0 £22 tom $58355. 

cotomuen‘ 933.53. MCDOI 
. K SE 

33 332% em 8853: $5 an 53.5 895 0 3:538 
:38 £35m om 885$: $5 an €3.v 3;? o $22 85:85 

:38 mumsfim em 8853: $5 :5 88.9 806 0 $89 39:96 585% 
5q 23t em 385$: $5 :5 8m mm?“ 0 $35; 252532 
:33 EmEfim em owom\mm\: $5 5m 83.31: 33 mag 0 25:55:30 E=£E2< 835 
:38 Smsfim em 8853: $5 E 5389 mmm.omm c 38555 a mmocmzfi E35532 

5.3 5:55 mm 885%: $5 an 5385 omwfiom o E55 
:38 @55m em omom\mm\: $5 $5 Amomdmv momdm o 8:332. EEBE 

59.50 £35m mam—=2» £5258 .9 5595 «mmnam 5950 53:5 5:“:0 
50356 58 

How .2 $22 

:38 #525 58 5&2; 

50.55 EmEmomaom _S_Qmo_._ 



3 .5 w mmmn. m _ > _ z xwufimfiofimasfl33m s8 5%.“. :53 

3253.3. $33.3 . 32% EE 5 use 588.80 3.8. 8.82.88 
c o o Amrmoo 39:32 

39.39: mco: fezozbmcoo >32 0 o o Louomu EwEHmag 558... 

83202.. mco: “Emgm imSEEE o o o 8:35m \ w 30:55. 

flcmcbm: E «32.32 

fiaoENdj HoVNdH 266m .98 5 £38 5965 .88550 
Emsnmm mm omom\mm\fl E20 .3 we? 5.8m 380 .723 

$0.“ fiqové 339% c 8:02:28 .0 £8.22 2 838$ 
$9:s ow omom\mm\: «36>. Emfimcg Emu. + .380 82.5. E $0.3 fimmdvimv mmmdvvd o acmmcucoo cywmo am 5:03:28 

Emu... 53% .380 89.5. B xww $3.306 www.moofi o .5 5mm 33w coaczmmg 
EmEEm mm omom\mw\: $20} E9288 E80 82.5. B $06 3363.3 Smdmmq o 35% Sen. .m 82:26 

.523 .33. E mEammm umumEnmm EEO 5 F30: 330.50Q 82 o o o mucom a 3:535 
9.3m .Emoo BEE. E o o o mcozficoo Eocow 

EEMS .6..o .mcozscoo E659 msa 2.. 82:2... 2.3% o o 0 E80 MCESm 
3% 

£03869 www.mfimem 26.8 ES 5 $380 825 5.85:8 
\CEE 5.5% $8.5 

.3 5.6.3.5 s $38.. 2:33 
. 

o o 
. 

o 253$ mmsaéafl . NH 5.5 
=38 mafiamm om omom\mm\: «so an $033.9 «3&d o 329$ Epsomm . .3 5.5 
.58 33%.”. em omow\mm\fl $5 an. fiwfivwvi 85%} o 9;: 
=38 33.5mm om omom\mm\fl $6 E 38.83. mAomd o 35:55 

338 mafiamm om omom\mm\§ $6 61 82.2.3 «2.3m 0 85022; mi 
mEEwAm. \mECowS‘ . .mH 5.5 

:33 33%.”. em omom\mm\3 :35 5 68d 83 0 wt: 
:58 gmefim om omomxmmfia $6 an. 68d 80.0% o eegm 

9:95am :oamtoqgmfi ‘moEmS . .3 5,5 

:38 Ems.amm ow omemkmhfl «20 an :1:d 32% o 353% 32.3 55: . .ma 5.5 
.58 83.3.”. cm omom\mm\fl E3 Eu 8%.v 8m o WEE a. $3.55... . NH 5.5 
=98 Emszfl am omom\mm\: $5 an 88.3. 80.3 0 E2235 32mm BE 
:98 35%.”. em omow\mm\2 $8 5m 885. ooo.m 0 255225 x89 wEumB 

“CmEsaum . :3. 5.5 

=q $5.8m em owom\mm\: ES Bu 88.9 oood o 58mm: 
:33 mumszmm aw omom\mm\fl 55 .mn. 809$. 08.3 
o 9933 662 
:58 Emsfim om omom\mm\fi E5 an Emmi 83 o 3258 a eogmswcfim 2: 
=38 figsfl om omemhmha ”So am Swede mwo.mm 0 @5382 saw a. 6:8 
:98 395% am omom\mm\: $5 $1 $50q wpmdvm o 8:865 58 w :35 

E250 325$ SmEzmm wgzcEEoo .9 .EES BmBm E25 .535 Ecmco 
bomoumo “80 

Hon .3 
.522 

:98 Homuzm .80 “8.85 

#885 EmEmomamm Ethic: 



0.“ 00 N mwmm m _ > _ 2 33820122353 335 08060.35 :33 

Awmmdnmfiv mmmdwwd o @080 595 208228 6225 \ 52022 
~30:03.?09 Eot 05: “80:50.”. 0:09:03 E 000305 3200,5030 0:02 

, 
o o o 00:030.? EwEaScm 0805:0005 

0.9Q 88m >9 09909,: 98 $0330 Emdmv $5d 0 @0690 0583 30:333. 33030 
90:03: 0cm mBN._\.:Sm EmEm .cozégm tam. ”0:93.33 .0905 98 303020 wmwédm Awmwaamv o 3:090 9500.. EmEaScm 0:55 65:00 

058335 3mm.X\Eost 05 .EE 5 £03a omimEN 8305.3 0 @0390 0533 305235 3022090 
99330 mom .0 €939 €930 $530503 3i 8.3.000 mawdm o 2.30 @288 

03.3%.”. New .0 33:53 €930 mwmémzai Em 38,0: 08.2 o @226 33288 
SEE New 0 €939 €930 3.03285 $1 850300 «.555 o 03.30 3363.2 33:9. 

90:30.”. New 0 33352. €930 $303820: 30 83.53 momgwm 0 BE: 98 0:0q 
03330 Now 0 banana €930 mamsBcei Lon 60003: 000.03 0 $2300 320035 

9.0550 Now ‘0 333:3, €930 $133.02.: Ba 803.88 09.0% o 23 .9300 
£83 EmEtmq 0.500% E 000205 0 o o AmvEmfism mEmcmumE 332m \ corms—00$ 

99580 New .0 39.59 €930 $333323 30 fimmdwv Sofie o 3863...; 
9530 30000.8 _m®o_>.$m toqqzw msafizm. E m205 O O O coumEEmHCOQmO 0% 

2:m 55c 

992.30.”. How .0 333:0» €930 $532003 60 630.3040 30.304 
0 83088; .3080 .0 320:5 

2233 New ‘0 33:9 €930 00333503 0mm 3852: Swim? 0 8250 33896330 
03:..a New “0 €353 €930 $23925 33 6030t modqmwd o 822% 232320 3 0509:. 

038.39. How 00 39:33 €930 $303320: an $32m www.mmn 
o 3228 toaaam 9:25 
3% 

lag 

kzmsE. m ._< _ m2 

909”.“ Ammmfifiht www.mfiflmv 
ooodowdc 20:03.5o 

88.m 000.3 0 $226 E 2982s00 
Lumbam E930. 30 29330 800.000 0093 0 {25 323m a 5980 98 938.0 mm: 

wowm cotoztwcoo twtzom Le £80 2053 309:0 oomKH 0 52095900 Eoom 03.04022 
90:30 a to: E 2 

gm: $303.03 wmfimmdmv 00068.3 3055.500 3 20.53.5200 
0 0 0 2385022 n__>_0 \ 59:30 

00038.0 0:0: ummuzm 50:25.05 0 o 0 2000205 5 Ecmwczcoo :o ww£>mm uBmEzmm 
bmoE 0:0: umam mEumtn‘ O O O 902805—002 Hombcoo Em>oEQ< 

“52:05 $20: umw‘uzm mEtm 0 O O mCOSMUEUOE wombcoo wEUcmm 
000305 020: ummuzm 3.0202590 o o o 380 ES .00 9083953 

:_ Eu .2 22¢ 9E o 

€930 9mE0mm 283.00 3:023:00 < .9 3396 333m €930 3003 330.5 
30028 080 

«NON .ma banana 

:98 53:5 0.80 08.65 
“00.8.; EmEmomaom 3:000: 



S s w 0mg m _ > _ z xm_x.flmmflo§maefl “$0.3m. 080 03.6: Isa 

9000.20.8200200. E 000302 0 o 0 806$ :00 $32 
.ummgm 0:930. LE 0020.52? 800.090 000.09,» 0 0.000.553 00:3; 

$00 08.3 8m¢ 000.com mzo_._.<o_z:s_s_oom_._m._. 0:0 t 

80m3 08q o mzo_h<o_z:s_28m._mk oz< : 

800.30 000.3 0 380 08.55 5828 \ 0. 
08.30% .0 £200 .xocmmEEoo 830$. Eat DEE 0 0 0 :ozmfiomm 

B200 .xocmmEEoo 803$. Eot USE o 0 o .GcomEEoo 

.emsfifcm§010.. 80032.0 :0 mm .280 82.5. 3 «am 83.00 005.8 0 802302 
E30 .0535 .3 ”02509 umezmwm 0:02 o 0 o 80.. 023% “005.0000: 088E 

.emsfim 000.50. .8 80030.00 :0 mm .280 82.5. 3 $0M 62.03 03.3 o 0%.q \ £06: 
93% 

800.090 000.000 0 308 825 58%: \ : 
mgm00.850180002050002 0 0 0 mEB_ 0000:2823. 

“moo Mczmcmno Lo $0.500 ma 2 h btms .ummuam 0:950. Bk .5335 302 o 0 0 36:8: 
EmEQScm .3095? L8 00:00.23. 800.005 000.00N 0 mmsiow 000 202600: 086:5 

.00 
000.0% 0.0 $820 «N0 2.: Le 8:02.03. 800.030 000.03 0 $228 0:0 30.5m £02.52 

223 $20582 \ 90080035500. 0.. 3305 0 0 0 0558 05 ME 
3.9.50 :0: © 8086 «N0 95 5 new 000: \mEEEm Le 800.52% 600.09 000.00 0 825m 0:0 80308: 9.05028 

$205a + EBEoE >3: 00H g8 $0.59: Ea 00N$ .6 mu:m\so=< 800.0NV 000.0N 0 $2m 0:0 9026m 00:58 
gm 

30% 

wzotfiuiaEEooflmt. 05... t 

$3 whmdhmrn www.0NH6 000.00m.m ._.s_n=00m ._<o_0m_s_ 

Awuwdmfii wwiomfiv 0 03.2058 ._<o_z:0 \ J.<o_n_m__>_ 

639.00 000.000 0 @080 526:. “$8055 $255 \ :85»: 
09.509 t 5.200 300090.028 00.0.65 Set 023 0 0 0 50.0603 

.523 .aocmmswcou 806$. Eot 05E 0 o 0 \acmmczcoo 
.mSEumm0085018800326 :0 mm .380 009.5. .6 $mN $3.000 30.00 

0 0000:0005 
muzm EELS. Lek 00:02.03 800.09 000.0m 0 mmEEm 0080002. 

.SmEtmm “20:00. 3.. wocm§0=m cm mm. .380 009.5. .5 XmN $.3d mfimdm 0 353.5 \EmBE 
@3633 

05.5.0 oumEzmm wumEzmm flcmEEoo < .9 fifié Embam 0:250 «mung 35mg 
bomfiwo «moo 

H000 dd 08:2 

:33. 53:5 “woo “00.8.5 

50.8.0 EmEoomEmm .95o. 



OH 00 m wwmu m _ > _ z xm_x.fimmfio-£m_aEflammunm moo 08.85 :55 

$.m 65.3.0 mnmdmm 000.com #5:s 
656$ muwém o @080 82:05 230:; . 

0.8.309 h .3200 .zocmmczcoo 80.0.91. 
:60 05E 

. 
0 0 0 522.8%. 

023 3000000000 08.600. E00 003 0 0 0 .Gcmwczcoo 
.Bmszmm 00250. 02 mocmxsgm cm mm .mumoo 89.8. B .VomN Awmvdmv www.mm 0 50365.5 

000030 0:930. 8.. mocm§o=< 800.000 
000.00 
0 0355 mnE£ 

0525mm EELS. 6.. 8.5525 cm mm .380 82.5. B xmw $3d www.mw o 9.59% \ 232; 
g 

88.3% 83% o 3:80 :25 23.2.5 
$0030 “$030. 0.. 000205 282 0 o 0 @8332? SEES”. 

@600 02830300. E 00020:. 0 0 o wucwEHmwc. 260E; 
000030 02930. 08 £330 $0.03.: 8.. 8:032? 80080.3 000.00.“ 0 8:850 ESE; 

:8m \ 00km © 0.688 coflmaémfi 08 8:02.23. 800.043 00m.N._H 0 028.0 .cozozbmcoo. E Ho: 92:53 Eoom 8:93:00 
.3 

0002., © 5.500 0 853 £3900 3.. mocmgo: 800.09 000.0m 0 SEES“. 88m 95.5 \ Emo 
EEEEBSEQE a $9.5 .25.. 03E .530 08 .8 009mm» 2.3% 800.000 08.03 o 38932 \ 232:: magi: tflm 

@600 E. S 00039: gimme. 0 o 0 $00382 00035 650800 
.005m 5.00.5”. 3.8% .30 g. £c E 8&3? 88.000 08.03 0 230.5”. Emu; x83 09m 

Lomgm 0:950. B.“ 33.9 0230.3 0 0 0 23:03. 805 
323 .QBESu 02.00. E 0 0 0 @8000 $3022 

«3338 5.0.50 303%. GEE a. "320 LS mocmgozq. 800.09 000.00 0 52m .3232 00.3005. 

mEoom.mN x 58m \ 000.00 .6 8:02.03. 800.080 000.com 0 23:02.; «83 333 £951 
.303 a. 98 0:0..q 859.6 .5 .8 © 3:5: SEE 3.. 8:952? 88.30 08.9% o 2305“. 8: magma, 

“$3.33 
gm 

8000m 000000 0 ._.zm_s_n=:om_ ._<0_z_._0-zoz oz< mzo_._.<o_22>__>_00 
.EmEzmm 009.50. E 802.2: 9.62 0 0 0 Ewymzm x020 mamas. 

8.530 .32: 58.300 880330 08 8:032? 800.03 000.3 0 E058 x020 mucmucwfiz a. 35 
000033000. 2300000031. .0300 Le 3202.23 800.003 000.08 0 EmEaSum £53m 

.mm 000:; © $9330 + wk: mw 3* 8:952? 8006b 000.00. 0 2a w :o_m_>m_w.r tEm \smm 
.3350 3930. L8 meg Sam 0&3 800.0000 000.com 0 E398 33. 02.25%; 

«mzmoo .3..m 0.000Q 0: 00025.55 0303 0 0 0 $5502 0200 0 mmxmm @0500 
9609.2. 0.. 0003000 0 0 0 .886? \ €895 0:93 329:5 

.EmEbmm Emtzo. E 00028.. $82 0 0 o 9538 wcimms. 00:00 
09.3c 00.03% 0:02 o o 0 E0235 0302000 

9c 02830300. E 000205 0 0 0 @Emygm mEmmn. 098600 
08.309 0.8380 982 0 0 0 Emzmxm .xmmzsr \ wEmma 03:55 

0:930 mumEzmm 8500mm flcmEEoo < é 32.0.5 $9.5m 0250 $25 $50.5 
bomwgwo «80 

Son .3 03:2 

:98 $33 58 “8.8.; 
80.85 EmEoomEom game: 

.lll‘ 



0H 00 0H mmma m. _ > _ z xm_x.HNoH.n0|$m_aEwh 
ymwuam umoo 6&2; ISE 

exam: Awumfimqmv mmmdamdw 08.30.00 .500 Swami ._<._.0H 

.$00..“ 0 000.000N 000.000.N oz_oz<z_”_ 

$0: Ammmfimudv mmmddfiow 0000.3.5 wEocmcm 980m $00 $220 

$00 :0.m mmmdahm 80.oww.m >ozmoz_._.zoo 

$00 30.8.“ mwmdahm 000.0006 02_z_<s_mm >ozmwz_._.zoo Swami 
09..c 0:6: .wmmunm mEBfi 0 0 0 macs". 03825:: \ $235cm 

«$3 20.82580 a $00 Em. 386 6.6% $29. bommzmo .5 $3 :0.m mmmdfifi ooodmmfi 33> 3.65% \ _m:_w:o 
3%: SE E L E: 

gnaw Amhmdmmi mtv 000.09. ._.2ms_n_50m 0:0 $13.02... #5:s 

960m mmtomwumo 0.50Q E 30205 0 0 0 92m§533< .m a .n. .u. 
$03” $00.33 000.m0m 000.0mN HZmSESOM a woziflzmsn. .mmmEkE $5.0 

«moo E202Em00 o 0 0 3:85 03.05% 
aBozcm 0:0: 8\b:m “moo ‘mcozmkoqo o 0 0 wcfimomEmE 

$o mutmioé SENSE av EmEam E mEzmm< o 0 o 935E a. $63. wcfimmms. .28 raw: 
.5905 30:30. 3». wocm§§< 800.0% 000.8 0 {cit/0. .9360 
.Emuzm $9.518 8:952? 80005 0006» 0 {955‘ 6:95 

mmmcmqm msnzzm 0 0:35 Bu. 3:952? 800.02; 000.03 0 wmmcwa $s 
.3385 E950. L8 mocm§o=m u.m\ 00.3. 

$0M 000.00.“ 000.00 ooodmu 8:390 0w mmmcmfi 0505335 5:35 
lava—0933 

Emtao mumam mummm 
fitmEEoo < .9 3:36 395 2.250 325 $535 

bomflwo ~80 

anon .3 52$ 

=38 Hmwuzm 58 “83k. 

80.85 EmEmomaom 5:08: 



Attachment I 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Olympia, Washington 98504 

January 13, 2021 

Craig J. Marks, Chief Executive Officer 
Prosser Memorial Health 

Via email to: cmarks@prosserhealth.org 

RE: Determination of Reviewability #21—14 

Dear Mr. Marks: 

The Department of Health has completed the review of your request that the department determine 
whether construction of a new facility in Prosser to replace the existing Prosser Memorial Health 
is subject to the Certificate of Need requirements under Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 70.38 
and Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 246-310. For the reasons stated below, the 
department concludes that the proposed replacement hospital is subject to Certificate of Need 
review pursuant to WAC 246—310-020(1)(a) as the construction, development, or other 
establishment of a new health care facility. 

Below is the information considered and the facts relied upon by the Certificate of Need Program 
in reaching its conclusion regarding your project. 

INFORMATION CONSIDERED 
Prosser Memorial Health’s exemption letter received October 27, 2020 
Prosser Memorial Health’s supplemental information received December 15, 2020 
Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 70.38 
Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 246—310 
MultiCare Health System V. Department of Health, 118 Wash.App. 597. Court of Appeals of 
Washington, Division 2 
Washington Department of Revenue information obtained from its website 
Department of Health Integrated Licensing and Regulatory System (ILRS) 
Department of Health listing of Critical Access Hospitals 
Previous Determination of Reviewability decisions issued by the department for facility 
replacement projects. 



Craig J. Marks, CEO 
Prosser Memorial Health 
DOR #21 -14 
January 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

FACTS CONSIDERED 
o Prosser Public Hospital District owns and operates Prosser Memorial Health located in Prosser, 

within Benton County. 
0 Prosser Memorial Health is currently registered with the Washington State Department of 

Revenue. [source: Washington State Department of Revenue website] 
0 Prosser Memorial Health is currently licensed for 25 acute care beds and is designated by the 

Department of Health as a Critical Access Hospital. 
0 Prosser Memorial Health intends to construct a new facility on a new site in Prosser 

approximately three miles from the existing hospital. 
0 It is unclear what address will be assigned to the new site, which occupies the northeast corner 

of the intersection of Interstate 82 and North Gap Road. The site consists of three contiguous 
tax parcels 135942000010000, 135942000011000, and 135942000012000; all of which are 
currently owned by Prosser Memorial Health. 

0 The parcels referenced above are currently vacant or agricultural land. 
0 The site for the replacement hospital is located within Benton County, which is the planning 

area for the existing hospital. 
0 Prosser Public Hospital District will continue to own and operate Prosser Memorial Health at 

the new site. 
0 Current operational staff and medical services will relocate in their entirety to the new hospital. 
0 Once relocated, Prosser Memorial Health will not provide any hospital services in the current 

location. Some administrative functions may remain at the current site. 
0 No new tertiary services will be offered as a result of the replacement hospital project. 
0 No new services that require their own Certificate of Need will be offered as a result of the 

replacement hospital project. 

CONCLUSION 
Based on the totality of information considered, the department concludes that the proposed 
project, the construction of a replacement hospital for Prosser Memorial Health on the site 
identified above, involves construction of a new facility that will be required to qualify for a license 
under chapter 70.41 RCW. Accordingly, the department concludes that the replacement hospital 
is subject to Certificate of Need review pursuant to WAC 246-310-020(1)(a) as the construction, 
development, or other establishment of a new health care facility. 

APPEAL OPTION 
This decision may be appealed. You or any person with standing may request an adjudicative 
proceeding to contest this decision within 28 calendar days from the date of this letter. The notice 
of appeal must be filed according to the provisions of Revised Code of Washington 3405 and 
Washington Administrative Code 246-310-610. A request for an adjudicative proceeding must be 
received within the 28 days at one of the addresses listed below. 



Craig J. Marks, CEO 
Prosser Memorial Health 
DOR #21-14 
January 13, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

Mailing Address: Physical Address 
Department of Health Department of Health 
Adjudicative Service Unit Adjudicative Service Unit 
Mail Stop 47879 111 Israel Road SE 
Olympia, WA 98504—7879 Tumwater, WA 98501 

If you have any questions or would like to arrange for a meeting to discuss this decision, please 
call me at (360) 236—2955. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Hernandez. Manager 
Certificate of Need Program 
Office of Community Health Systems 

cc: Department of Health, Investigations and Inspections Office 
Department of Health, Construction Review Services 



Attachment J 

PROSSER PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

USDA APPLICATION AGENDA ITEMS — MEETING ON January 8, 2021 

APPLICATION BY END OF MARCH 2021 

1. Appraisal ”as improved” based on plans and specs (in addition to land appraisal) 
a .  

b. 
Land appraisal was already submitted. 
Need an appraisal of the project when completed - requested by UDSA (Gary will verify this 
request/requirement.) Confirmed (12/11) 
Can PMH reach out to previous appraiser (for the land): 

i. USDA Approval of this appraiser — needs healthcare appraisal experience. 
ii. What does this person need to create the appraisal? 

Could we use GC/CM appraise construction/finished project? No — needs to be by an appraiser. 
Paul to check with NV5 folks to see what they could do and to see if they recommend any local or 
regional qualified appraisal firms? N V5 to facilitate appraiser proposals. (12/11) 
NV5 reached out to several groups and anticipates receiving 2-3 proposals by M O M  
for selection by Friday, 1/15. {1/8) 

Selection will be submitted to USDA. 
Need this appraisal for USDA final application (Feb/Mar). 

2. Environmental Report & NEPA (see USDA 1970 environmental regulations and guide provided by USDA) 
a .  
b. 
c. 
d 

as
 

NEPA — Federal Environmental Report. Separate guidelines. 
Gary is confirming guidelines for this report. (10/27) Received (12/11) 
NV5 will look into other available firms and provide contacts to Gary by 12/18. 
Gary has requested from USDA a list of firms who could provide this report. 

i. Gary has connected with a group in CA and they have expressed interest. CA group has 
called schedule with Gary next week. (12/11) 

Kurt will send Paul name of firm that did Phase 1 in 2017 (Shannon & Wilson, lnc., Pasco, WA) 
i. Shannon & Wilson is not displaying interest in this opportunity. 

Received six proposals, selection of Fulcrum Environmental Consulting was on 1/7. 
fury on finalizing agreement next week and coordinate kick-ofcII math g i ro , “  (1/8) 
Report to be provided by Jan/Feb 2021. 

3. Preliminary Architectural Report (see RD 1942-A Guide 6 provided by USDA) 

r
h

g
'

o
a

p
c

-
g

v
 

1942A — 6 — Short form 
11/18/16 — Long form. 
Changes from state to state? Not that bcdg is aware, but will double check. 
Report due in March, which is fine with bcdg. 
BCDG to provide first draft of PAR by February 1, E] (12/11) in progress. (1/8) 
Kurt to provide final PAR by end of February 2021. 

4. Feasibility Study (submit to USDA as additional information or clarification may be requested by USDA) 
a .  

P-
 

District’s auditor’s have prepared already for Board review/approval. Will use this information for 
baseline of feasibility study. 
Need final audit report, which is complete around March 15, 2021. This information will be used 
in the feasibility study. 
Preliminary numbers around 3/1/21. 
Same firm is doing audit as is doing feasibility study. 
Using January Financial Close, Market Study to be completed by end of February 



f. Ebrovidelhagb'flit—y s "'i' To review with Board in March. (10/27) 
Reviewed with team. This item is on track. {12/11) In progress (1/8) 

5. Owner Architect requirements (contractual and otherwise — see USDA Guides 1924—A & 1942—A 8!. others) 
a. Bcdg to incorporate USDA Owner Architect Guide 27 (1924-A and 1942-A) provisions into revised 

engagement letter. 
. Bcdg to incorporate USDA Form RD 400-1 Equal Opportunity Agreement into bid documents. 

c. Contract modifications to occur in February 2021, dependent GC/CM direction, due 2/12/2021. 
(12/11) No status change. (1/8) 

6. Public notice and hearing are required (publish in local newspaper and an affidavit of publication is 
needed - prepare minutes of hearing). Work with District/Bond Counsel on Notice & Resolution. 

a. Published notice, affidavit, and minutes for public hearing about project, financing, source of 
repayment, need for new facility and intended use of existing facility. 

b. Sample notice provided by USDA included in materials via email. 
a.- Online Meeting to occur on February 23, 2021 at 6pm, prior to the Board Work Session. ( 
d. Local newspaper advertisement 2 weeks prior. NV5 to assist with advertisement first we, 

February. 
e. Gary is working on developing the official advertisement notice. (1/8) 
f. USDA will be invited. Resolution will be prepared by Bond Counsel with Gary’s direction/input. 

7. Two letters from commercial lenders are needed. The amount being requested from USDA is what should 
be requested from lenders and do not ask for specific rates (reasonable rates & terms). Pick 4 or 5 banks. 

a. To show UDSA isn’t in competition with commercial lenders. 
b. Send out to multiple lenders (4 or 5). 
ti Gary is leading this effort (coordinated with David and Stepham)_ag¢WHEQe c931@ 

Feeary. (12/11) In Progress, goal to have letters back by late-February/earIy-March (1/8) 
d. Marti with USDA requested this be provided 30-60 days after application. (10/27) 

8. Certificate of Need for relocation will need to be submitted. Is this required for a replacement hospital? 
a. CON Review Letter sent on 10/23 to the DOH. (10/27) 
b. NV5 to follow-up with DOH on timeframe for DOH decision. (10/27) 
c. NV5 has received letter from DOH with three questions and this project would not change PMH’s 

status with no CON required. PMH/NV5 to request formal letter of DOH decision. NV5 to forward 
questions and response to Gary. {12/11) 

Llfiiicipate final decision from DOH by 1/15. (.33 

9. Medicare/Medicaid certification will need to be submitted. 
a. David to provide update on January 8, 2021 (12/11). 
b. David has engaged DZA on this and approval from Medicare/Medicaid for Critical Access 

Designation to move the hospital will not be awarded until after the hospital is relocated. - 
share this communication with Gary. Gary to forward on to USDA. (1/8) 

10. Two letters of support from community leaders are needed (letter from the City of Prosser submitted). 
a. Already have one from City of Prosser 
b. Prosser Economic Development letter. 
c. Gary wants some from State Reps, State Senators, US House Rep, etc. Craig will reach out to: 

i. Bill Jenkins, State House of Rep 
ii. Dan Newhouse, US House of Rep 

d. Soon as possible for those letters would be beneficial. 
e. Total of 3 received. City of Prosser, State House of Rep & State Senator, PEDA have provided 

letters. Presented to Board in October 2020. Gary feels three letters is adequate. (10/27) 
f. Completed. (121111 



11. Previously submitted documentation signed by Tim Cooper will need to be resubmitted (in process). 
a. Completed. (12111) 

12. Provide written approval from the Board that authorized representative is authorized to apply to USDA. 
a. Need another board resolution specific to submission approval, without dollar amounts. 
b. Modify old resolution is the plan (prior resolution sent to Craig on 9/4/20). 
c. Need Board authorization resolution prior to yearend. This was completed at September 2020 

Board Meeting. (10/27) 
cl. PMH to send signed resolution to Gary. (12/11) 
e. Completed. (1(8) 

13. Approved 2020 audit and 2021 operating budget are needed. 
a. See previous notes about audit. 
b. December 17th for 2021 budget. 
c. Budget approach: 2 years of actual exceeding budget is good, but don’t be ultra conservative. 

(Reasonably conservative is good — 6-7% margin) 
cl. May be able to increase equity? 
e. Draft of 2020 Audit complete by mid—March. 2021 Operating Budget is complete. (1/8) 

14. Provide the plan for the existing site after the buildout and opening of the proposed hospital. 
a. In process, but no resolution 

Talked about senior housing, but that didn’t work. 
Skilled nursing also didn’t work. 
Behavioral Health is also being explored. 
Talked with City, but building has so many issues that it’s not looking good. 
Returning the site to residential is looking to be the best option. 
Develop a formal plan to present to USDA by February 2021 (seems to be key issue with USDA). 
Present plan to level property and sell for land. Residential development would appear most 
mopriate for the current site. [10/27) 

i. Gary suggests obtaining letter from the City and County indicating they do not have an interest in 
the property. (10/27) 

J NV5 to follow—up with City for letter of non-interest. (12/11) 
Z, NV5 to request letter from City on their plan to consider the hospital site, along with ' 1 

within town in their upcoming feasibility study to determine a location for a new Police 
Station/City Hall, along with date of completion of Feasbi/ity study. (1/8) 

I. NV5 to contact the County to see if there is interest in the Site. (1/8) 
in. NV5 to get cost for demolition of existing facility and value of land (curbside app!“ (1/8) 

:
a

h
b

p
o

-
 

15. Provide update on the rezoning of the proposed site or is it currently zoned for Hospital use. 
a. Property is zoned as Commercial/General Use and permits Hospital use. {10/27) 
b. Resolved. Zoning will not be revised. Completed. {12/11) 

16. Same with respect to annexation of site into the City of Prosser. (10/27) 
a. Petition to Annex has be received by PMH and is the last document to sign priorto Annexation. 
b City will need original signatures for processing. 
c. At the time of Annexation, the property will be zoned as Commercial/General Use 
d Annexation will be complete by end of January (12/11) 

17. Provide a confirmation from the City of Prosser to bring utilities to the proposed site. Who will pay cost? 
a. Water & Sewer(10/27): 

i. Has the City received a grant to assist in the utilities cost? 



18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

1. City did not receive a Grant for the utility extension construction costs but an 
allocation from fund. 

2. Tap Fees will be requested. 
ii. Construction to begin in November 2020, completion by May 2021. {12/11) In progress 

(1/8l 
b. Gas utility status {10/27): 

i. Gas and City determined crossing the river via hangers a t  bridge is possible. Gas company 
has provided cost for construction. PMH team to discuss cost and options for Gas versus 
all—Electric and determine next steps. {12/11) 

ii. Gas Utility will not be pursued. Come/eted. (1/8) 
c. Electric Utility Status (10/27): 

i. Conversations to begin with electric company in January 2021. {12/11) 

A competitor analysis will be needed for the Medical services that will operate from the MOB and the 
service providers in the PSA and SSA (can be included in the feasibility report or as separate report). 

a. Jody Corona is working on this. Report due soon... (80% complete) 
b. DZA is coordinating this. David to coordinate call with DZA next week. (12/11) 
c. In progress. (1/8) 
d. Need by January/February at the latest and it is needed for feasibility study. 

Confirm equity contribution (land, reserves $11,000,000 and capital campaign $2,000,000). 
3. Capital campaign feasibility study is underway. Maybe $2-4M. $2M should be used. 
b. $11M easily for reserves. 

Guaranteed lender contact/ selection and offer. 
a. Later down the road after commitment from USDA. 
b. Other options to be discussed with Craig and David (USDA and BAN financing) 
c. Complete. Gary has received list of lenders from Marti at USDA. {10/27) 

Will you utilize design bid build, design build or some other method of design and construction? 
a. GC/CM method. 
b. NV5 to provide 3-5 paragraph description of their role and the structure of the design, bid, 

contract and construction oversite process. Describe who is responsible for what and to whom 
during this process. NV5 will send on to Gary on 10/27. {10/27) 

c. NV5 to provide team organization and responsibility details to Gary. (12/11) 
d. NV5 to send CPARB application and Owner’s Rep role & responsibilitiesfl. (1/8) 

Will you secure a Maximum Price Contract from the General Contractor? 
a. Yes, established at some point. (90% CD’s). To be included in description referenced in 23 above. 

Will the selection of contractors be done through a competitive process? 
a. Yes? To be included in description referenced in 23 above. 
b. Need to follow up on EC/MC process in Washington. Need to review everything and provide Gary 

a written summary of process for award/selection. 

Will a third-party cost estimator be engaged by the District or the Architect? Who and when? 
a. The cost estimator has been engaged as separate consultant under the Architect. (10/27) 

Status of contacting WSDOT regarding traffic plan and any other approvals. 
a. In progress. Traffic study in bcdg scope/fee (City level mainly) 
b. Signage req’s need to be reviewed/updated. 
c. W5 to contact the City for a progress report on the m {1/8) 



26. Review the Project Schedule and determine when good cost estimate will be available. 
a. First estimate is mid-November for SD. 

Need to be firm on number by mid-February, with 10% contingency. 
90% CD’s by August. 
September final USDA approval goal. 
Above milestones are shown in Project Schedule (10/27) 

9
9

-
0

5
5

"
 

27. USDA has emphasized that project must be moderate in size, design and cost. This will be paramount. 
a. Understood. 

28. Discuss again the prospect of securing voter approval for property tax support requested by USDA. 
a. Not going to happen in current climate due to school bond issue. 

Lack of tax revenue supporting revenues could be a hurdle that needs to be overcome. 
Gary will continue to explain/advocate Prosser’s position with USDA. 
PMH to provide letter regarding historical dynamics of bonding with local voters. (10/27) 
NV5 to provide draft letter to Gary and PMH team for review. (12/11) 
mam All/5 toprovide guidance on letter messaging backjo n s fi g :  (1/8) 

e
w

e
s

”
?

 



mEH%& 

damn 
N 50230 .5n m:_v=m>> .cwEmm mc=mmI . I i 

x 
. I .95s @5920 wcwcarwSQEoO 

_ 

36 Egg .mwmzflk 2528 92:8 22:? m>=mEo=< 
N .8525 EwEEoE 

Socwofium 
x EcEtmawn EQoEm £_>> 965595 3mm. I - | - | 

33% 
x .23 35:8 2 :30 £56t 5:95-591 

x 
.wSoEmtm 8030 9:509: $363 9: 30:96.5 9965 96:9 >5:m Lo mcflwfio Socém . . . .. vcm ww___Efl L2 mmomaw wEtEoO o 

N .mEoE Emzma E mBoUEE mczmmw .l : .m:o>..m>w 
N .m>>m_> 250% ‘Ummmczcmz 

_w._3wzlf.|. LE @5239 new wzaEmo m5_mwwoo< .m 
K .mEoE Emzma 266m . 1 .wwocmbcw :65a 

N .259 E223 >35 5 5305 . .6 mm: 9: 9.622: 652:5 9: ho 5:38 
N .co_m_>m_9 mES .I, van 8:35 9: E mEuESmE 520 .v 

N .EmHa Em: :8, E028 930995 . £5330 29.62.. 
N 

.mEoQ .tflm ncm BEzEEoo 3:95-591 
.m 

Eozmq E 3%: EnfiwivBmEEE . .EmEco._>cm cozoflmzmw J I 
x 

.ll ‘ ‘ ‘ .wE. 39:29: 9.500 . ., 
3:35 a 238 2 Em: ESE: “E mm: .N “sauna. $3 I .03 .wmuE _c_E gwqmflm flow ”93 Egg 

. .mcmEm N c_ co=m&o_tma >=E£ BmcoEEooo< 2350a 53> 289 Egg 2min. 
.F 353.. E23.”— 

520 no on an 35:33 86385 as. $952“. sea—35:55:... *0 55:2... 

Sm 610:5: ‘10 
263mm mmmaoi - Roma 5 

L m m w Om— Q A" 86295 ucm 280 mc_co_m_> “ow—oi - mocm=ooxm .6 55¢ EON 

v— ecu—:53: 



m :0 N 0mm: 

:0200300 
N >=::EE00 0030:: :0 :00E :05 _00_00_>_ 0:: 

:0 =0 0:: :0: :m:0:0 090_ 000000 @5002 
.68: 50328: :9: 

N 32850: 30: 0:000rM0HMMWLMF“_»/:mm<m 

0: 
.000 00:00:00 0:0:00 
.000:0:0::00 

. .\. 0 ‘A 8:00:00 09:00:: :00 .0069: :00: 0: 
N .0E00: m:__00::00 00-0.00: 0:020: . 

320:0 090. 0:50: 00:90::00 E0022 .m 
I | MI !I | I 0.0E00._ mo _0:0_:_00< .J, .>mo_0::00: 

005:5: E00: mo ::0_0_::m_ . m:_m:0=0:0 0:0 30: 0:000EE0000 0: 
r x .00_::0 ._0 E00: :00 E02001 . 00000 0:0 3:50 0:: 00: :05 3500: < 

.v 
x 

.0m::0_ :00305 . 0:30 9200000 :0 0:: :0 00:0 0904 
.m 

X 
.0090 .20 .0_0_:0:0E 8:00:00 .000000 00::0E00 :o_:o0:0=0m 

>0x :_ 05:0:0 :0: 000000é0>> 0000:900‘o‘ m , 
.0::0E:00::0: 
.0E00: 000.0 :23 000.0800 :05 30:00.2 $00 

N 0:50.. :00 :0 :00E3: 903009: . ::0:w _00_00_>_ 0:: ._0: 00:0 0:000”: .N 0 1 ‘ 1 0 .__00 :0 :0:>> 000000 5:60: 0:: 20502050 
>000 53> 0:200: :00_>0._n_ 0000:9000 0: 000000 x050 5:5 0:20: E0_:0>:00 

.r :05 .0050: 
5:0 00 00 . . 

3.93:0 >8. 3:830 802.820 
000.695 0058005205. :0 00:3 

5:00: 6:080: ‘J >>0_>0m 000505 - :NONEE. 
L m m w 0L a A" 0069030 0:0 2000 05865 0.00:9: - 00:0__00xm :0 :0___n_ Rom 



mtm%$ 

229$ =mo tfim 
X .E>m @2898 ww>oEEm . 
N .2929: 2?: £3 £8 mc_v__m>> . 
K 90:58 53> mommm v.85 802:0 . 
x \ \ ‘wEoM: 32w bm‘wm‘w 

: X , .wmmqooov E BEBE 2 385 
x .9:m ow>ofiEm E-__w>> 

X k [ ! ‘ .E‘oo. ammubm . .05 
x .602 8283.3 1 SE63 39:95 

.5q mEv=m>> .0:m cm mm 
K 28E zozw tfiw Lo”, ocstoqao cozmmbwm .m 

‘ L[ ‘ \Vwmmmmwfi 
Lofima marmfimm ww>o_aEm_ 22 9:a “__-__m>> EmEoo .v X .qm bmmmmoocc: momnwm . . . 

.o 800.. cozfiom. 
| I - \ x ‘ ‘ 

.383 :3” 1 .E09 @253 .8Q 5:6 
.96o 6:50w 

x .8556 $5.q w 89:9: :25; .tflm LB momqw 93m .m 
x 

.wcozfioao E0 Etmamu .wtfim cozofimzaw 
2308888 2 88m EQoEm. . U6 mm: 9: mEoE 3:68 9: 50.3395 ww>oEEm 3cm 

‘ X‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ I 
.3238 BEBE. . $59. cozmtoqmcmb tfim EEQEM 

.N .208 
osoS< . .9053 

cam EwEaEgmo 
.mmwoom \Scw mmcmm . .flcwzmq 

.tfim ho», EmEcoLScw 98mm < e ow>o_nEw 
:36, no on 

. 
om . 

measgm >8. 25330 Scuiuxm 
map—m2...— cozficofioiE. *0 5:... 

3:8: .25s \4 263mm $285 - agar: 
.._ m m m 0L n.— 

A" 35296 Em 280 @5855 5291 - 88=8xm ”6 5:5 flow 



m *0 v mmmm 

.mEmzma EmmSm he :xw 998mm . 
x .Ewfigm E66 oEficmEEoniwz . 
X .323 EQUEM 

.::: bw>w :_ womhogm 
N EmEQSUw cam 23% 9 comoaam z<m_._ 
N .mmmhowm 295m Bmzcmv< 

. .flcmEtmawU x wmmgogm EmEaScw scmn< . 
. c8253 26: tfim ncm sma EQoEm. m x 36% E3358 <o< $3655 2%: $8 85 3:63 x .wEoE m0 L2 83:8 wLBSwQEWH ‘ . 9: 50.3395 8Q 09805 @5323 .v 

x .mEoE 
sma .2 6:28 EBEEEB. . .mEmucflm 

Co< $5.535 £_>> :motg 
.388 582-8 5? 225w man. <o< __m é; EEEES 2 E: :9m < .m 

K .mEmtzo .o ywtsm KO .389. Egg 
>om>_.a Ucm $5550 269:3 oEEmSI ‘. 6:229: mEvaoE 5:63 9.: 50:98:: 

N 
.mm 

E958: 65:00 93982.2 2350591 .N 
0:35. 

1 I sma vcm 995:2 E 588 oz . $2vc 03%;. 2 uwcgmmv w_ 25 :86 3:20 omficg 
l 

.wo_EmUc L2 cma mEESm . 2 3mm. 9m “9: £3.5n 2:293 
.352 _ I<o *0 {omw no... 

‘ 
.28 

q:-m>tv Lo”. m9< . 9:395 @268: v8 3: Bazaoaqm 9: 1 ‘ 
x .‘mEoe 93o m>=mmmc Egan/x . 

‘ 
9622: 5255.5 cozuflg co msooh < ._\ 3:95 

5.5.. 
no on an 

3.9.2...“ as. 2:830 
35:83 

3302.. cozficqEE. , 3 3...; 

5.832380: ‘1 >>m_>mm mwmzmoi - FNONE r; 
1— m w MW 0... a A" QBmfim can 280 m:_co_m_> How—oi - 85:85 U6 5:5 Fmom 



m B m 0m 

.m:_w_m5::u_ toaqsw 
3:59:80 :0: co:mu§0n_ mmmmcm 

ul‘ Esto‘qao 
aEwSmcoWwL. .wmzm :o_:cm82 Scov vcm :05 505582 8:00 :6 m 96 Emeagmifi 2: 595.5 8:358 

N .35 E0 . 
ISE m5 “6 o:_m> o£ mumbmcoEmD .m .26 “6 ow: EcsEEoo . .wEEw>m ncm £3;s ¢>=owt¢$oo 

N flatwtmE mBmSU .6 mm: . 5:2, 3:63 Ew_o_tm->m$cm cm “Osbwcoo 
.v 

N .mEESn EgoEw >955. . .o .comE _>_._.< cm 50s >3 .cosfim 
>8 :_m_ . :5 E25280 m mm :03 wcozmnoEEooom 

Sm . _m_ocmc= >659: Eozmn. 
.m .2533 550$ 9:5 9: 5050395 

..\..@A 5922 .30... 
EmEommcmE E252: tm-m£.u.o-m§w 

. Ewugm Emco zaasm tm-w£¢o-29m < .N .cozoshwcoo 
.6985 

EmEmomE2 nEmEmBmuw 
96:3 :2 9658: 68.26.: . Eamon 9: :2 9.65:: 68-26: 5930 .: _m_o:m:_u_ 

‘c‘ . - 

bfifiwqm .mo_m5m umwgimm 252q 5:5 
5E8 9595 5:80 32w ncm cozmsfiwcm: 

EmcoESQ 5:5 5:8 >mo_ocoE_:n_ 

N 5:588 5:9 35; . 60:3:529 0928 5:5 :2c 
x is .233 . mhHuhfimfifififiwcw W 

85:83 .6 :wHMwWWMWMM 
.Bm domaw mmmE mfiaoaam 

. 
.mocmzcw 0m 9983 6:52 :09: N wEoEoE EmcoESn. . .53 32.2 m v5 8:68 2: 5:; 82.588 N .nmcmm omfifio . 

EwEtmamo >ocm9wEm. mocmccm .m N .LoEoo :mocmo . .80 £95m EwEtmamu X .ow c_ :09... Emu. . .mmmmflo cosmoscw £59: :8 330.5 
N 68:2: . >:c:EEoo .tfiw \5 85:5 8 :mo 6:: 5E8 

‘ N .8m cémwsum 3:55:50 . cosmoscm 3:52.88 23:8: w 285 
.N 9:25 “Sta—2 $3 

K £39m 932 5: 5% w 5:; 25m. . .5265 93.: ‘ 
w‘ 

‘ .cmwmyisn 23%? mfiuoEEouom 9 :9w 226: a «us: a 82:8 
:30 no on an 35:33 852mg :8. 3.8.3 322...."— cozficoEEag 3 5:... 

stow EtoEm I 2 
‘1‘ 

325m wwEmEn. - rmomag 
L m w m Ot— Q A'r‘ $5295 cam £80 92565 8305 - mocm:woxw 35:1 Fmom 



Attachment L 

Prosser Memorial Health 
Capital Proposal 

PROJECTED EQUIPMENT COSTS-3 OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
1 Diagnostic imaging is requesting approval for a Capital Lease of two Logiq E10 ultrasound machines. An ultrasound 
machine sends out sound waves at a high frequency, reflecting off the structures inside the body. Over the years, 
there have been numerous advancements in ultrasound technology, including advanced compound imaging, which 
occurs when the images from the ultrasound taken from several different directions before being combined into a 
single image, enhancing border differentiation and tissue interfaces. 

XDclear transducers are the highest performing transducers, featuring new advances in acoustic engineering. Single 
Stack Crystals, Acoustic Amplifier, and Cool Stack help increase penetration and simultaneously deliver high definition 
resolution throughout the image. In return, sonographers can reduce their risk of musculoskeletal injures. 

Two GE Loqic E10 is proposed for purchase at a total cost of $251,256 (equal to the 2021 capital budget) utilizing a 
capital lease that will cost less on a monthly basis than our current expiring operating leases (2) plus we will receive an 
initial (18) eighteen months of no-cost warranty coverage. The GE units are less expensive than comparative units 
from Siemens and Phillips. The PMH will own the units at the end of the 60 month capital lease. 

Factors that also influenced this decision include improved image quality, new software technology, readily available 
service engineers, and an ”End to End” workflow for the sonographer with improved ergonomics. The proposed 
equipment was trialed by our sonographers with very positive endorsements. 

w‘pfions , , , , E: 
Company GE Siemens Phillips 
Model (2) LOQIC E10 (2) Acuson Sequoia (2) EPIQ Elite for GI 
Software Windows 10 VA25 Windows 10 
Condition Demo New New 
Cost $231,359 $346,440 $382,993 
Capital Lease $4,239 $6,200 $7,082 
Warranty 18 months 1 8 months 12 months 
Interest Rate 3.79% 2.84% 4.17% 
Service afier warranty $24,574 / year $21,600 / year $18,000 / year 
Deluxe (includes 
intensifier, tube) 
Service engineers Within 3 hours Within 3 hours Within 3 hours 
Applications (included) 3 days 2 days 2 days 
Notes: 0 Windows 10; 

0 New software technology 
0 Artificial intelligence; 
0 Wireless; 
0 Advanced ergonomics; 
o C sound architecture helps improve image quality and delivers uniformity from 

the near to far field. 
0 GPU allows 48 times data through put and 10 times processing power 
0 C sound architecture is a revolutionary platform that allows for high spatial and 

contrast resolution. 



Prosser Memorial Health 
Capital Proposal 

CURRENT EXPENSE 
Manufacturer Lease Original Payment In Service Date End Service Date 

GE Loqic E9 Operational $2,257 9/4/2013 3/5/2021 
GE Loqic E9 Operational $2,392 3/5/2016 3/4/2021 

(2) GE Loqic E10 Capital $4,239 3/1/2021 2/28/2026 
STAFFING 

No additional staff will be needed to implement this 
equipment upgrade. Training will be conducted during 

TOTAL 00.00 applications utilizing existing budgeted salary expense. 
PROJECTED CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

, TOTAIj 00.00 | Not applicable 
PROJECTED SUPPLY COSTS 

TOTAL l 00.00 | Not applicable 
LICENSING FEES 

7 TOTAL | 00.00 ' Not aifilicable 

ll'ulpmem ’ 4 :' $227,380 
[flipping Surcharge i: 1.75% 
[J‘ - Surcharge Amount ._ $3,979 

$19,897 
$251,256 (2021 capital budget approved for $251,256) 



S. acmfisumaz 



2353 v.82, >_E$m_m:8 

flwSQES Em: ucm $m 53 new 350nm 

>622, a $29.63 we: .>EfimmmmcmE 

«Em 5:33 .>ucm_uEm ~33%;“: 
5:3:m 

ammuum EBm>m 3.3965 53% Em??? 

on. .8630. E0: 2t8 Um mBEmm 

5252, $29.53 858.8. 53 m m_ E> . 

:9 2 H22, . 



(3....“ Sxfio C“! ' 



33mg Ewe/Em; 
_m:c_Eou Emma US 223585 . 

mucmELot 
new 356:3 : mammmbE . 

mwucmtmaxm 
ESQEOU Em: vcm EmEmcou . 

mumou toaqsm nwmmmbmo . 

8:288 mzmfl Um Eamm . 

3333—005 tmmmmbE . 

@3355 
35:32a um U5 3Q 

3:55: .23 35? 286 
m8; 82mm . 



vmscrc0u .. - mEmcmm >mv_ 
Hmom 

mSpuzbmmtE 
8&m _m:t_> 



fitomx _U_.~OEQZ 

mmoia 

Hmom Esfizbmmtg 3&m _m:t_> 
+ . \ I .hn ‘ ul- 
) r __ | __ q . J _ 

acuE.»u>c_ up: :0 n 

‘n; 
xuun>uu 3:: nicer: m 

= _ 
: m m may: m are Sienna tnuczonizu n. 

7. 69:3,: no.5 uE _ 

|: 7~O_J 0:: 
cu «unat— _I_u_=-.:= 125-55.; n tn: .i 

_’._ 
I unsung”: n: .55 “:53 on: COS—«H.335; . . 

= .01 33135 F530: 0201?. 33.: 1:0 4 . ._ 

$93 3:55. 
. 

.__ I .__ 

W38: 
cnanfiiats nut—nun £1; .3, 

. 
7 _ .5a 5a 10...: 0E; Zia ”cyan .noInau ricufiuuvoh‘u 0:5 . _ 

w n. .unccnuE 0.. antenna n .2: :4: a. | 
, 4 $52.: 0' Sly-.56. mum on “5:55. at En: 

_ ”mnnuuut am urn GE: :56. xént tut—«:09: .ahunnatra 7 

Egan It... 353 :23. unuznfln 2... Eng .cUUnuntgrnI 
:Dihfl 

u Elihu gnutxnu: .5: e0 kin.” Innu a :— Q Q . 
ll 

W22. . _ I 

g 
l 

mmn=>0ma ZOCdNSd‘DFKS 90.5.m 



Hmom 955::n 8&m _m:t_> 

1:: “.3 
.:I a 4:! Won 0 

_ _ _ 

Qinuv cnakzc. 

5.3.. v3 039“. 
UEOZUEU USES-.5” 

93.6 9:55 :23“ 

000.09% 

211 #52:. uEEuEDu nuan— Tubman 
Mitt “In: mm: :32“ «Euniucuza :20: 

000.005.; 
000.0095 

WI. "Out—u mum; m20C¢N.Z¢U¢O maiuxzdwt .20.».Ufizuz. Iuiu can 

.nuuSuu 
:25“ 

E in. a. ban Luau; flat .5 in: ufi 
utu.E_EE ucn San . rznn “unauin 

cozuuznnti nofinuu inaccuuyuu as. 
E x 35.5.»: ucu nun—Sun. «Eonncu 

E a: 52q.2:_ “cusqn 55.555 mm 

.503 Evian can.Eo_nEnu 
uni: :2: ucozuuiuflhn uncinn nut: 
any.» untru— 3: ”08...; 55:... Uri 

£1.01 E. unuEEnnfla Ur: 
.ngnui “can! :— 

...o=-u_§9o :3 5...... 
Fa vmfla “anon anon! usuaun :20? an 

«an. :unu “25:33 233:..— coEvcna my; 

tfiamm 



an» an 5...: Han §§Em 
9! 3' «.m— udo :5 mass. 2:. Emma. Eon... 259. .32. 

x . m .4 
. , . " 

...», 

pm ... Nahum . .,.u. ...umufimm 
22 Emma. Ewam WE 

Own. 5: m.m 
ON. kcouwa 5 mo. 20:9:a Hma mEu. 

.FJFM H wmm-MKLH 
”thaw F b- 

:.I.. WW. 
--..i H HH.. 

.wmn in 2. .3. 598.3% E Him, «5.9. 5.93:; 
. ._ mum- $939. .95 Emma. :53 ug_ 

WNW. 
m N 

.2. 

m 
..m 

$99:m 
...H- 52 33% Ba mEc. 

canto: .9952.) “$23.2... wEfi $5 

HNoN 23858: 8&m _m:t_> 



5300—; fivIOF-flZ 

‘— m w m 01— a a 
.munmmcmmnn nun 
.mcoEEuao .flmOu 

55 :0 USE or: 32202: E Eats—a c055: 2a32> 05 :0 2253.3.“ 
Ea maoimmu EEEES 26; :E. mcozanEama Ema 22.2225 Um: 

«gaugina Ea "Evian mEfiuao 
fiug co 35598 53.35 2: can. Bums m_ 55 33:33 hum:.nnm 5.. 

$305 EJE 30.0258 an. ._Emmuuu:m an 2 00> Em .xucutfiu muse; E_ E 
5:06 9.33 Eon.“ $3.30: M: .couficuEmEE 05 no mmmuuam an. zwfiEna 

can .533“ .3520m .6255 2.: :0 USE. GEE a mm; a .EmEcESfi 
ma: tonaan avafiucu “En nun—«Eaton 3:35 8.53 .= cos; $59.61 

22333.. EcmEEuSm BE 
EmsuE £25 3:333 minivan can 553% 33552:. 22033 U205. 

E 35%. numnubg 
.3233. ,2 323.8 9 mmuuun E3323 .353 Eu. .EoEumnEE consign nan magnum. uuufiacou ovens 00> 3 £35.... 

2.... 
.2353 Out massau Emgu 33:3 5233 3 23mm. .5 

fi 5?“. can. mmcwm uBE 3a z EREEH .252 t aa 2.: mc_E_sm>o 
EE 3:36... we EU 9E; mcEEEE HE; @5530 05 3 «3E 05 main: .365 .6 mmuvfiu “$5 $22" zEmEmcou $3503.. coznuE3EEoU new. .2 2:33am .ufiu 292:3 mmmfiua 2 mwm>o_n_Eu mix—n fir: Sammie; 

EmunE n 35:29 2 .2 2 maiofl zmcfinmfiE En manna. mmmcfizm 
.3252 $0555 no .8. B: m. Eco $32859 

mice 3 E cozufimznm E... 
.525828 5:23:35 096.q E mmmEuE 

«5 .2253.» .2 2 EmEou EmucEmfi 952 2 «nan: 35t; SEE 
Ea «255 ER £53 9632». «35% :95 3 562. was 2: mi; 

>E¢IEDW m>FDuwxm 

coN:OI 9m§2> 
$0 w2m> mmmEmsm 

33mm En «m3 ruin. 
*wm 

union in mEzcaon flu. 
Row 

85% an 
gong...“ : 5w uEa may. 

$5 
Ems EA 35% 

En Eczema.” 3 VS ”2,6. 
ARK 

m=_.m.o_ consign ucn Egan 
ca 95 «£915... mun. 

fimh 
53:3 9 

gar—OE m 
5m EEC 

RMSV 
£929: 33> 3233 

new a: 

528. 5:55 $6.62 255%: 20:3 

figs-Em 



291.31.. 95 mucefim 

3.;r29appg\’ 

HwN.Hm 
hmm> 

.mmhmmahummwc3mm 

23:0.)— Md“ 
totem xumgmm 

xmma 
.Om 

mq 
EoEun .32 

v. wfivmm 
Bamcmm .30? 

_Om_ 
m> m I New 

mSyusbmmtE 
85m 

_m:t_> 



muwficmm .30... 59.3 

mnmémm megaoo 9:38 3:3 SmStom ucm 236.6: . 335939: .53 m>o.aE_ 

Eztguen. an: Em 

oocdmm _a> - 380 m: .08 van 326m 5 cozozumz 

@508 new 339.. 

omvfiaw :03 find acmE>oEwo Um monumm 

086.3 20>. “Bu xmwusw: 33mm 

mnmfimflm :03 tau muu_>mn_ ucm Emu: yo :o_um._uu_:_Et< muauwz 

on. . unconxm .: 

mnw‘wam 8338 2.9 “5:3 Eo>< 
L m m 

I 
omhwaw :3 9:33 29:3 Eo>< 

omhwaw ~30 3:23. EwEmmmcmS. 2:9,". “cwtsu Eo>< 

omwdwm co_u:_0m EmEmmmcmS. cozniucw mu_>wn_ Emtzu Ea>< 
ML 3 U 3 L m mg C oomfimw umou 3:3: (m \ 3:232 Quantum £3222 Ewtau En>< H H 

$ — 
on. 1 3223 «EN Eflstom 

0006v :02 330 ucmEuumEmz Um 335: Q OH¥ 
m m 

D 
on . mmcwnxm 553 $33 

oomdwmm 52m new ‘32 .8250 
“8 mF c_wo._ w>o.aE_ 

— 
m 3 

“L 
_> 

>226: wok. 

.23 ..~w> m “utomflmu Emcmm 



"=33 

”t twumE_Hmm 

”.3053 

606323 :36 

868.3% 3333 um23au 

gig“ $2 .3528: 
to $08 9:25 

w~.wNm.MHw 
NIEbmwNémn—D mONm 

“vu—HU 
H: 3 OUW_ U 

ITxmm E 3 E _ C _ E 
. m ac E: 9.33 A :: t m m m: mEZm mcaza EOE awemmwmm 233 ms. 83 8: 83 . . . . . 

dhwim toaazm Bow 2:; ICOC 
gout. 

twig—MSG I _\/_n_ O 

, m~.mmw.~mm 9.: mBm 2:; w 

_ «Emomfim 23> .5 
tonazm 

_ owdmmdam SE mmIEwEm 23555 

W 8.8o m> S tonasm C _U _L m H N O N 
868.com 530: 29555 

mSfizbmmlcE 
aofimmm _m:t_> 





dfltachment M1 

QProsser 
Memorial Health CAPITAL BUDGET REQUEST FORM 

Requesting Department: IT Cost Center #_85400 

Brief Description: 

Implement Virtual Desktop Infrastructure technology into hospital. 

STATEMENT OF NEED: 

Explain why capital is needed: 

In 2021 PMH will implement Virtual Desktop Infrastructure (VDI) across the hospital system. VDl is a best practice 
technology which separates PC software from physical PC hardware greatly increasing system access, flexibility, 
longevity, efficiency, security, and manageability. Simply put VDI will make the hospital end computers work better, 
increase security across the hospital, decrease login times, and allow for quick and easy access from many devices; 
all while increase new computer deployments and support turnaround times. 

Will the capital be Revenue Producing Cost Effective 

increased Revenue and Cost Savings are estimated at $980.3K over 3 years. Here is the breakdown: 

Hardware and Capital Expense $249K Software Optimization $76.5K 
IT Support and Administration $75K Facilities and Utilities $63K 
Productivity and Experience $54.4K Device Provisioning and Deployment $12.5K 
Uncategorized $450K 

Capital and Support Costs: 

VMware Horizon l $60,665.00 
Support (1 Year) $30,009.00 

VMware Enterprise Plus $10,259.40 

Support (1 Year) $5,203.74 

Pure Storage 11TB $52,235.29 

Pure Gold Support $4,270.32 

Cisco UCS 8200 M5 Blade $68,864.42 

Smartnet (1 Year) $661.50 

3263 DDR4—2666—MHZ $13,826.28 

IOZig $65,914.80 
CompuNet Services $23,000.00 

Credit ($12,780.00) 



Items Cost Comments 

Cost of capital item 
281,985 

Main tenance  cont racts  

# of months of fiscal year not covered 
By warrantee x monthly S of  contract 

40, 145 

Start up supplies + 1 year 

Tax (8.6%) 
27,703 

TOTAL COST OF PURCHASE 
349,833 

Approved for Board Presentation: 

Chief Financial Officer: 

Chief Executive Officer: 

To the Board of Commissioners for Approval 

Date; ///-Z&Z/ 
Date: 

Date of Board Approval: 



Prosser Memorial Hospital 
Executive Value Summary 

Financial Summary Total Benefits Total Investment 

1.5M 131% 150% 

$980.3K $423.5K 
70% 100% 

1.0M 
50% 

500.0K -6% I “ Payback Period 

I I I 0 -50° 0 
Year 1 Year 2 Y e a r s  0 131%) 12.8 MONTHS 

— Cumulative Investment — Cumulative Saving — Cumulative ROI 

,7, , i ¥ F i 
ac TSOFCHOOSFN Alia r -. FEW . . ___ I: 
pfieagraasmfissygnammgmfir oyioktowor rim-"l , ‘ - k  - 

—\_._- ._  

Avoid or  Reduce real-estate, power and cooling and other  
Facllit les a n d  overhead costs. 

H a r d w a  r e  a n d  Reduction of devices o r  replacement with lower cost devices Uti l i t ies  

$63K 
- Reduction in Power and Cooling Costs - VDI 

Capital Expense I Reduce PC Replacement Costs (VDI) 

$249K 
Increase End User Productivity with increased uptime and  a 

Productivity and delightful user experience 
Experience 0 Improve User Productivlty - Hardware and Software Issues 

Causing Downtime 
Avoid 3rd Party Solutions and  Vendor sprawl with a unified 5 

Software endpoint management solution 54 '4K 
Opt'mlzatlon 0 Avold Current Microsoft Software Assurance / EA Llcense 

Cost 
$7  6 .  5 K I Avoid Current Profile Management Solution Cost ‘ 

0 Avoid Current Device Encryption Management Solution Dev'f'? _ Provision devices more quickly and reduce deployment costs 
Prowsxonlng and 0 Reduce PC Deployment Cost (VDI) 
Deployment 

$115K 
IT S u p p o r t  a n d  Simplify and modernize the  management and support of 

users and devices 
0 Reduce Helpdesk Cost (VDI) U . ncategorlzed 

575 K - Reduce Administration of Users and Devices Cost (VDI) ' Improve Losln Tlmes for Devices, Apps, and EMR 

$450K 

Administration 

Business Value Comparison 
2.5M 

I VMware Licensing 

2.0M I Uncategorized 

I Device Provisioningand 
1.5M Deployment 

I Productivity and Experience 

1~0M I Facilities and Utilities 

500.0K I IT Support and Administration 

I Software O p t i m t i o n  

0 

C u r r e n t  State Fu tu re  State 

Key Investments Over 3 Year Development Project Scope and Assumptions 
Professional Services= $23,000 Product(s): Horizon 7 Enterprise 
Servers: 5111.463 Current State - Physical Devices (PCs): 210 

Storage: $65,046 Current State - Users: 250 

VMware Licensing: $158,086 Future State - PCs to VD]; 250 

Devices and Endpoints: $65,914 Horizon 7 Enterprise Licenses: 210 



I Attafhment N 

BOYS 8: GIRLS CLUBS OF BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES 
a. 1 l T 'l' 3&6 EKERT'FGfifiEg 



Thanh am 'For suppod’insl 

WA?) like: me 03' ‘H'lo’dulgf 

d0hdfla” J 

Dew SIN/1mm mot w our 
fi'WS’ 5% PmSScr Mammal 
1%m ,. 

WM you 7%f your Mgr/{Alba 
Suppwr 0/5 M ((230553 6M3 CLULES 
{5654\v 65 Twas 6V%4' ! We 4'46 
503m5rd3u\ ,60r WW mds‘hfp #7) 

impac m MW ”6 Mb W 
Jreervs! flw/gyom 3m, Mm 



‘1? 

December 20. 2020 

ProsSer Memorial Hospital 
723 Memorial Street 
Prosser, Washington 

Hello ' «I? 
'u 

.f ~ . «.1, ,3 4‘ - 

I would like to thankevetyoneswho made the Veterns Day' breakfast possible. It was 
great. 

Enclosed are a couple of photographs of great people at the breakfast drive through. 

Stay safe and warm and watch out for that dam virus. Have a wonderful Christmas and a 
fantastic New Year. 

Thanks Again 

Charles 

ran-Hf“ 



Craig Marks 

From: Marla Davis 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:28 PM 
To: !Acute Care Services; Dr. Sandeep Joshi; Dr. Coke Smith; Hashmi, Syed T 
Cc: Rusti Wilson; Shannon Hitchcock; Craig Marks 
Subject: Patient Thank You 

HiTeanL 
We discharged a patient today who left behind this note in their room. Its so awesome to hear just those few simple 
words.......... 
These past few weeks have been brutal. You guys are working so hard and your patients and I appreciate you!!!!! 



."_‘?:";-.:w mfimbfl bflom 6’? 
W3QWMQA\C~ «30¢ (L‘ I 

55350 mkokCJn c r  Qviwja ' j j  

Marla Davis 
Nurse Director / Medical/Surgical I OSP / Care Transition 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, W A  99350 
0: (509) 786 6671 
mdavis@orosserhealth.or2 I www.prosserhealth.org 

{:5 PFOSSGI' 
M e m o r i a l  Hosp i t a l  



Craig Marks 

From: Shannon Hitchcock 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: !All Staff 
Subject: A Patient Thank You 

Good morning, 

Patient Financial Services received a patient thank you card I wanted to share with the team: 

w ms Ecmfeia, . Ry " Wffdmei 
:Dfi Monti“ @k meant“? , Erica ?&’Wm4¢ 

Ugh/id” i" raceiw’eri nah“ “Cm“ ' I 
i 

“H 0* my '53 “700 “Fiat-fa whim; was aim::wc1 

EZVfi/flflL.‘ Ti: struggled +6 Trina-h Tm limbs-3 . v 

mm?» +15 Whmic. paflflxj‘ m 

at}; 4am H056 Em. QM 51%? + I 

LULiLF'i-j. Wtjwfl’hémf’ C! J M’Dlfih 

hill? me“ Pefleuq (Ma. yiwbafit? H 

[ it Mr; MW 1% 93101 be pom] j __ m 
«1: mm m M15 cw- 2W v 9 



QYfiWE-a J93" Cmigvif Wovi. T4 41; let 3w. 

‘ I new much “its mam—i +0 rm M a  

lxjwfl j .  Hits 6L +{emmokeus bees—n 

roiur im v 

will aim ms; +0 be, more were) 3 

. MLidflPj giggmvt. I k 

W Mstfidf"? Wfi l i j lfl  P§V;i:d 

Frat-WA, wwi-TAWW , HUN! 

"QM 1 basis. U38, we get W -  .t 

Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer / E. D. of the Foundation / Community Relations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, W A  99350 
0: (509) 786 6601 
shannonh@prosserhealthora I www.prosserhea|th.org 

(I) Prosser 
( Memorial  Heqnh 

This electronic mail message and all attachments may contain confidential information belonging t o  Prosser Memorial Health. This email may contain information related t o  performance improvement and peer review 
progmms and is therefore confidential and protected under RCW4.24.250, RCW 70.41.200 and EHBl711. This information is intended ONLY fo r  t he  use of t he  individual or entity named above. if you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution (electronic or otherwise), forwarding ortaking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited If you have received 
this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify t he  sender by telephone, facsimile, or email t o  arrange for t he  return of t he  electronic mail, attachments, ordocumentst Prosser Memorial Health (509) 786- 
2222i 



Crai Marks 

From: Shannon Hitchcock 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 1:02 PM 
To: !All Staff 
Subject: Thank You 

Team, 

I received this in the mail today and thought I would share with all of you: 

Shannon 

Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer / E. D. of the Foundation / Community Relations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: (509) 786 6601 



Craig Marks 

From: Maria Davis 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:37 AM 
To: Shannon Hitchcock 
Cc: Merry Fuller; Craig Marks 
Subject: Super Happy OSP Patient 

Hi there, 
One of our OSP patients made this basket for the OSP department and dropped it off yesterday. The sign says ”Life is a 
picnic when you have a PMH Nurse”. 
I think this is so AWESOME! I wanted to pass it along!!!!! 

I~
‘\

I.
 

Marla Davis 
Nurse Director / Medical/Surgical / OSP / Care Transition 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
723 MEMORIAL ST | PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: (509) 786 6671 



Carol Allen 

From: - Shannon Hitchcock 
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 8:02 AM 
To: !All Staff 
Subject: Thank You Card To All Staff 

Good morning, 

We received the card below from a Prosser resident . 

To 2N m m  oK‘ M shK and 

am} hewmg immd infidr, W wow“ 

ML ‘50“ “FD'r‘ wag sacrifice LdOu'VQ 

mafifi Ms W in order *6 mp our 

wmmwi’nfi soak, and h—emwi Maj m m  

was a. W 4.5m“ ”c0 Kym-{S wi‘fln $335.. 

H W M  fifS-ir hand We»): L509? 436K": m , ‘ 

were, 0mm greener befim comb -_ 7 W 

and: Wreckage wowwri‘V-xfim, w .  

Fania; WINK- 

Have a great day, 
Shannon 

Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer / E. D. of the Foundation / Community Relations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, WA 99350 
0:  (509) 786 6601 
shannonh@prosserhealthorg | www.prosserhea|th.org 

0 Prosser 
Memoriai Health 



Craig Marks 

From: Shannon Hitchcock 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:08 AM 
To: !|ncident Command 
Subject: FW: Covid vaccination 

Good morning, 

A nice compliment from Chalet Dental in  Yakima. 

Shannon 

Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer / E. D. of the Foundation / Community Relations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST | PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: (509) 786 6601 
shannonh@prosserhealth.org | www.prosserhealth.org 

(I) Prosser 
J Memorial Health 

————— Original Message—--—- 
From: Kim Haak <mom2kns@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:06 AM 
To: Connect <Connect@prosserhealth.org> 
Subject: Covid vaccination 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

I am a dental hygienist at Chalet Dental in Yakima. Our doctors have all received vaccinations at your clinics and speak highly of their 
experiences. I would like to know when you will offer another clinic for health care providers like myself. 

Sent from my iPhone 

This electronic mail message and all attachments may  contain confidential information belonging to Presser Memorial Health. This email  may contain information related t o  performance improvement and peer review 
programs and is therefore confidential and protected under RCW4.24.250, RCW 70.41.200 and EHBl711. This information is intended ONLV for the use o f the  individual or entity named above. I f  you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notif ied that any disclosure, copying, distribution (electronic o r  otherwise), forwarding o r  taking any act ion in  reliance on the contents o f th is  information is strictly prohibited. I f  you  have received 
this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone, facsimile, o r  email t o  arrange for the return o f t h e  electronic mail, attachments, or documents. Prosser Memorial Health (509) 786- 
2222. 



T W Va "A “i 0. Li ‘C p H . A 
Em WWW) ‘vf‘mu: 

4 [ME (‘m 406% k1. '- 
C n 1 . I .p._ 9" )0 I L g “  h u E  

- 3 /  _, , -  
. f  ‘ 

I 5, 

Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer / E. D. of the Foundation / Community Relations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST | PROSSER, W A  99350 
0: (509) 786 6601 
shannonh@prosserhealth.om | www.prosserhealth.org 

P‘ ~ . (J Prosser 
i Memorial Health 



\Jv 
2 m .25.: I m _o 5 

K 9a .r m m m L 

< Econ: o a: O 



968 £39.30 Em=2 50 9.35 >598 .5 am no 050 234. .5525 
.- i 1 fl 0 

‘ ‘ , . S 
. «.II ‘ r y! .. 1 y: , V‘ ‘ , , 1 ON 

, 1,3031 , C y \. Ell. ‘ . . . , om 

‘ it; : 1%. ii- i: O? 
. ‘ nil...) ‘ IIII'I- , ‘ u . .II...I .ls! Om. 

; 1 . 1 , , 1...! - -i .i. on 
_ . . E , , . . _, ow 

E z . . OS 
ONONI 20ml mam- 



83a 
,, 

man.“ 

on? 
N39 

Kma— 

3, 

Saw 

mam — 

Ruéw 

.53 
R2» 
No.2 

No.8 

R2» 

R15 

R. Swen 

RdA 

¢ RE? 

mm 7v 

mid? 

mm 35A 



.mco_mm_E_oo 26: 93609 
c_ 96.90 mosvm: 0,, $00t 090586 

9: mc=Eomzm 628390 New A 
.co=oo_c:EEoo 055560,. U50 

.8053 050305 5053 96:59 
5 8800 Q00 9.: 8:: m5: :05 A 

.co_mm_EUo Era 3980: 
c_ :26:m 0 £3, .Umcgfiotm 

cmwn mo; mco_wm_E_oo Emzoa 
a 70500 ”6 EmEmmocoE $26t A 

”coE cozo< um m_m>_0c< 

.26 I nitsgfin - snap I: 

oz ice-a oz Slot “3, enact £> 5.3.5.00 

. ... I on. 

man 2' 

unoEEoomm 2:25 

fifinw £38m omom 



.900 
£0030: 0:0 

€250,500 0,, E0: 890 0+ mnczcoo 
0c0 :00. 09:0: L000_ "6 3:50:05 

9: 90902 ”0230.30 Row A 

.28 80896 
cozootzom E0200 0E20> E 9099: 

E850; 9: 2080 Uc< Sq Homom 
E Etfi 0o hnac 00009 0 00; 95 A 

”c0E cozo< w m_m>_0c< 

8:5 I mo>>$=c§o - $95. I 

02 321500 a: sfiBoK nu> 33305 uo> buzcw—un 

a N I 3 

N9 

ucoEEoomm 2:25 

R mama £30m omom 

7 Km no. .009..." 
I : figs 

.3. 



850 I $13.65“ I .22.... | 
.Z/OEV—hog UCU 

@500 £98.53 92582.. 335:5 2:33.30 

0905:: c_ :89 53 BE cozooabm _ M M 
I 0:55: 9.090,: _oc_o tot U< 900 MM 

@899: 0.. maczcoU ”0230.30 Eon x. 
.9623 EwEoQ 9: c_ “M9039 

& mwmoonm 2E .090 538003 coma 
m>oc 3.: Sn .oc_ocw__or_o 28.099: 

E53 8: M; .cO=_o_om_ Eozoa 95 
682050 6:80 8:0t M30553 

mgmcocu £52800 9: 056:0: 
32 GENOEO :0 890 8: E09 m7: x 

ucoEEooom 2:25 
”coE cozo< Mm m_m>_oc< MREB £38m omom 

. 
mp. EMA. Mega 

MM... Mmfiu £204. 



$50 I tuiuxm I «098. II 

.m_no__0>o 
823200 390; E l Ea 

Uco 8020995 669 ho bo=O> 0:0 
I 

c 
I 59:5: 9: Ucoaxm Hm>=om30 New x n n 

.6290; 9: E 0695 m-N Ucmam 
0E5 mEmzoa $85 Lou, 9:95:96 

>__O_ooo_mm m0>> o_E®_ocOo_ 9.: >3 
vwmsoo 29c Uco 802259 55> ~ 

.flcmzoa a _-Q_>OQ QUUOEEOUQC 2 
Emmc 9: 2 $20 Dmoavmg >_EO0Ec9m m. 

995 EommEuo U09 mc_3m \ usucoEEooom .0 32:33 

”:05 :22 .m £392 Rafi ”+58% omom 



.omom E vmcénoum co_o_ cozoo Uco 
EmEmmwmmo 9: 93:5 26: soq 
m>o_QE_ mnczcoo no>=0030 5cm 

.EmEc9_>cm 0595.650 
95 mEccu >=c9mcoo O E 

.9:m U353 m>oc 95039.30; 
98 @5553 53 5 E 20.8 ‘mmaaz 52000 .V__0>>Eomz m>=omtm 
5:3 “553360000 mg :00 5:? 

:0 E590 EEDOU EmEtoamU mm 9: 
EOE cozo< «MN 

23694 
k 

:50 I .515 I .092. I! 

Eu coco 2.3 §> Estuxm Loon 

,II 
mm 

at 

9% ll 

323.1331 8 nicosesom .0 823... 

AR 15 £38m omom 



.mcu 
_oc_o 30: Emzoq 

o>=omtm 90E Lou. mmECDtOQQo 
$926 26 azcmg ”9:830 38 x 

62.8o9 95 99x0: 
an 2 E09 mp: U339 8: 80338 

95 8c: @2m EmUcom 95 262 x 
.880 

m>=om_® 0,, E29 
0., m3 _o®\,>o___o 95 39x90 Eozoa 

Ummom 8: 5253 5:25 9: 220m 
:52a 33 8; E09 6993 9: \ 

EOE co:u< 4m 
m_m>_0c< 

«2.0 - 21.22c I :9.» I 

ozhusccon oz beast mu> 32895 no», 50:28 

_ a l 9. 

En 8n 

acmEEooom 2:25 

05 
mdw £38m omom 



.8229 
.908 0:0 £60; .258 02 9508300 .toaaa EmEmmOCUE co__.00__00E .cozooavo 

0:820 “82m toaanm __oco:__o_0_0 
5:3 060 ECEE toqaam ”033030 Row A 

4230003 term 29.0: m: 9.9: 
0+ 55560.. 0:50 x5210: 0:50 50 $0.00 

30039.”. .900 02.6906 .050 .99 SEE: 
Lou. .000: EEDEEOU 0.: 0.. @8039 02,6t 

:0 :m 8; 020 a _-a_>o0 9: 95505 A 

EOE 8294 .m m_m>_.0c< 

32.0 I E233 I figuFI 

.2... .3 ago 33:; Eaten 
II 

a a I po— 

Now 

8. 

wow .III 82 

mfiucoEEooom *0 5005.85 

N. mKw £38m omom 



3:5 I Esauxm I $95. I 

. 
FNON LOL. 
Cw: CO_Q z... 230 anger; .Eisfl 

8E20> @059 95 82m >>®c ho 
_ 

m 1 M. 
co=CE®E®_QE_ Emmmoonm 623030 Eon A I 3 

.39900 9. 8:09 W 
$85.18 869o was: c009 0205 BE 3. 

ZEDEEOU Uco ®>Oc 809.5% 2053 A 
.o_Em_oc_oo_ 

9.: >0. U080 mUcoEov 
0:0 395: Duo >>®c 9: 0.. 0053.60 

$20: 8058 > 99.: c0 cCOcOESQ 
6:800 6.9009: 0:8 c .05 .93 .903 

26: c_ 900 L®>__®_o 0.. UQSUQ cmmn =0 m>O£ >92. .59 .omom E 8E2o> c_ mmomb®U 8“ I 
o :09. :0 +0: ®>Cc 8229. E26930 A 

35.35.23: 3 £92533. 3 :85}... 
”so: 8:2 “MN 3292 .53 ”22mm 0.8m 

5. mm A .58. 4.4.23 
E251 



no.1. Lunar: 



m0 E0: ONON E ARomdm ”$9000 

mmww E0: ONON E fiwwNQ ”mmmSZ 

:00> 
0E “RN 

000090 0:00:00:: 0500 
>0::. >0>> :_ 00:_0_0x0 :0=0E:ou_:_ 

0:30: 0:0 00.. 00:00: 006008: 
0:00 00 8:000:00 5:0200 

0:: >0 00580:: 8 :0:00E3EE00 

zoom 8:838 E96: 0 5m 
:05 0000090 __0 8:5 :20 0E 

0:0 >093 ~E0Et000o 
>0:0©:0Em_ 

:0E0U :Em >__E0u_ 0:00 050< 

:00:0__0:0 0r: 0,, 08: 
000390 0:0 :00 :30 860000 :50: 

08:: 0:080 0002090 6:80 :0_:.00u_:_ 
_0=:0mm0 09.0000a 0:0 50:0:00 

6050 0:9: ~80580: 
00:8: ~>:~0_x:0 

00:02:90: .m:0_:.0_:+m0: 
:0=m_> 0+ 030 

050:0 50:50 ”:0 00: 0:0 0:_0:0__0:0 
0:0E :0>0 0E0000 0:00 0+0:0_mm00E00 

:0 >:0>__00 05 0800.00: 0:800:00 
:30 +0 00:.00:_0 0:03 80580: :0 8 

000090007. 83 0:00 :0 >:0>__00 0£ 0E: 
:0_mm00E00 92059:: :0 m:00_>0:0 0:0 

to: 0:00:00 0:0 >0>Sm 0:. :90 0: H 



, ‘. .mumafnaiigizaiilzll. 

$33. 532 is $38 2 :33 .235 255mm: 9 ms: 28: 3:3 : £5558 
M 

£0 . 

533 we .2 $3 $832. a: £3; 55$ 55? 05 .25 
25: :25 2 E: 5:32. .85 E. = $5.03 «an: #5 . 

{3:535 
E: 5 ca? 33 3 .2. 2.5; 2.55: £55.53% 225.: “E 22.3 as = .5323 53m SE an 2 25: .893 22.2.1.2 O is . 

.EEfiuEEwEEa.83.“sEafiézazmflfiaaggusucguwzsfiszas£5E: 
m 

is . 

.mE =9 SEEN. 832% 32.36 E: S 2:". conga“; cm :33: 05 Dan 9 =5 2.5% a xo=u - 

28.5» 52.; Scam 55$ 2:. N 

335% =8 Emma Emma _ 

2.32.3 fies: so» 9%; ES. 3 2. Ems 3.2 :3 :1 ‘2 
a: 3cm: an .2 “E .55 m = 8» sin .32.: in < egg: 53¢ .55 an e 35.22 3 .33 513562332365» so EN 5 25:3 fine as 2 

.5 5a 55? 

.FNONE- :U 5:50 =00 9: 
B co=oEmEm_o_E_ 9: £3, Em>o_o_E_ 

55:2 5% cmtoa m_ .95 ®c=3Uwcom 
9:20 vmvcoaxm 8: 82955965 .m 

.2050 >2 055:5 mEmEEBQQO o_c__o L2 
U®E®E9Q§ cmmn 8: E xomgouzwm .m 

:3m mo; cozoEmEmEE 
95 :05 22 93:5 8:8 2am. 9: 

Cmtm> m>oc m3 ‘mu_c__o 9: E 80:9o 
369: 0+ U00: 9: 2 man 829.559 

.959 EmEmEE 2 $50 .6: 5339:? ._ 



ooconoo 
U®+U®m cOc: 539 “55:88c 

59 .3295 
6906 90E 0 Lou. _om>>o__0 

210s co:C___ocoomm_ cozoofimé .v .I 

.I 
ME E0 $30 .090 

Loom E U90: EmEm>9QE_ 
o . o . __ - 

.mcozoozomE 
$90586 Uco 5595 

Ron E Ram No _ v , .4 , a , _, 99m co:_oo__0®E .mcozoo__O®E >>®c :0 
r >__Eou_\flcmzoo_ 0:200:00 Lou, mmmooi 

>>mc O CECEE ®>Cc to: ©c_>>m\o< .m 

40 E to: U< Uco mm; 2 “5955 
co=_ooa_ow 2:00am _oEmEtom .N 

$3. 3 “Emma. 

_. 

non—5&2 0:3 “Egon .0 .K 
.EmEQo_m>m_o 

c_ __:m >o__oo_ m9? co:ON_c090 ._ 



em. 
on 83”.. 

mm 31% 
mm 

m
.

 

1‘ mm 5. Nv 

-a. mm. ..v 
3 

..mmwm. a $3. 9 “$6.— _ 

gum. co Rmm mm 980K $53 mmvfiow omdw .Rmvwmm 
$4.... .....14: 

4.1.. ; 5: Jul. 
:Hflfiiun. . 

>02 mom. 
. 0mm. .60 

€2.35 $.38 $3.9. anon 

.mO 
.95 $593 .956 :0 802 0 

£3, Rom 5 c_ 86388 8 2 
cozcoaomém .Eoo;oc®90Em 

9: U6 >03 >o_ 6,68; 
9.: 5E0 .6: on 053 flcozoa =0 

.2 U90: m_ moco=QEoo 50m ..VG 
c_ Ufloficoccmv EmE®>9Q§ 

£_>> 
.flcmzoag _2 00526800 

owm U92 2 corEmto $9605 
9: floficoEmU EmEtoq 

900 wSo< Uco >oc09mEm 9: 



.©c_>_om 
E0505 @2690 

Lo acozcmzmxg 602:0 .900 
E00580 

95000: mEozoq _o®_Ecm_o_ m>0r_ ~92> 

nEU 5:3 0:90 i=8 mmmr: .Q:->>o__8 

0:50 95 Om £02 .0”, vrEoE cmmn 
m>Cc flcozoa 2-0500 .Umnmmc 

m0 
U®Q0_m>®_o :90. 96596 :0 Lo bani/0:0». 

0:69 a :06 090586 ton m>=omtm 

:0 93cm 2 co_QEO;o C 2 Umcoumo 
Uco UmEEmE cmmn m>0c mcozoSQOQ 

Emzoq v_m_L_-r_m_I .m__oo 
mcoca $90586 

-EOQ 
u.0 5:969”, Uco >oooEm 9: £03 

@899: 0+ 090 900 Emzoa zoom E 
CmEmficE cmmn mo; $0005 U939 < 

NJ, I i: . . 
. H ._ .. 

.. 
y A I.Il£.l. ..I 

{I 
f.,. 

1.: . i . 1) 5.. . 
)u. ‘ ‘ _. raw. . 

WWNI 
. N1 . . I V .10 . . . , ‘/ , ‘ u , 7 A . . ‘ V 

.. , \s I u~tm.nLfi;3f .11.? 
«an. .. 1,4D;,..113r,.;.7§ V ( ‘ ., ,,ahfiwfifiwéw.,,(~£._n_®_>L21. . .. z ._ . 15. 



6:58: 
53 m0>=OEE >>0= E0200. 0 7—0300 

:0 .._0E:o: 30:: 0:: 0: 000200 262 
.30: E0200 $9000 >=0oEomam 

0+ _m_ooE 0:505 m>:0>o::_ 
:0 :0: :90 0:: 06. >03 m>0: 

30:2 0:0 
~5500 08:00 E0200 

008905 2 030 mmmotofi 0:505 
.©:_:®>0 >200 0E. :_ 9:029:00 

8072800 0:0 890:020 
:23 000:0:06 29:0: 02, 

.Eom :_ 0:58: 
___>> :5 Eu 5:0 00:0; m0; Cezoonvw 

Emzoa 02,693 :0 m:_:_0: _0E:ou_ 



_ 22L 
Awwxnw Emir—Sm .IUJCL 

mcmumcti 
90C .LuDOCL 

UCN mu: ALUV COmumLUALwO 0 

3.255% .28 .28 952.. 
.__m>> mo mocOUSO com rE>> flcmzoa . 0 m0 m. .mm¢C.NN. . Ewan Du. 

v.2; emawswwa. n8... ywwo 2% 0 530 0., 69 Gr: 3:23 9. $50 cmmfi 
2.:~_JMH__HM.MM..MM.H o ®>Oz :05 .900 U.o _®>®_ QOIQQQQO 

mcmimwflm \nfliUuu—m—U LO r-UQWQW tLfinw—m 0 ®£._. mUt—Ogoh. W+C®H+CQ ._.O®‘:U mQ—®£ 

WV—Mg 0w 5305:? xCO> L0 MJO_UMCOUCD 0 
ECU ®._._WQ®>> 

Izl ®_(_._. O._. 
UQUUO WC; _OO._. 

2U$m1CC°U mCBUMV E0_HNHEN_LOM..U >>W._/_ .U . . 

. AmcmhfizxaLHMO-L .mNwsS. 
+C®EWWmmmOlu=®W 
O FIU_>OU 

< m E®>ZOU 

wwwwwhmwfifimmm 
“.mvfiwnflmm Etc flcmzoa m0 :0 0+ U®03U9E_ mfl £U3mu C_r_wm0._n_ “SJUFVZU wEmLHXm— 0 

.2522. c003 mo; 62 commmamb Eaton 
wufimmwgn. L0 EEQ FEMHMCOU U55 mL0>wm 0 . . 

2...: o -58 
6.328 9: m 38o E5. 

2202.22 6+2 :0 5% UmNES 0:60. fl coEoo=QQO ccwumwhiuuwu: wmwSu *0 him. w>fi£ 30% 00 a 
EmEmmocoEfimm E9. 66.. 962 < ._ 



.3800 EmE>0Q bovcoaxw A 
.c_-v_omcoEmEE_0Qo_< A 

.AEQ: 89. 52>t 9: 9202 cm>®w 
£39 058006 Lou, 0095:: 990w. A 

.85: 
.2050 0., mmwooc Emzoa vmvcoafi A 

qzoq A2 69. 6:00. 
0 8:0q :05022 QUE 8589 >>®Z 

.830 95 6:90: 9: £02 Log. @2652 
E 868i 5: @9966 2-3500 

Uco v0 c_ co:OU__QQC 9: 0,, 909003 
:0 0+ mDEUmQQou +0: Sn: 0030; 

83 co:_oN__:3 toco >2 *0 comcoaxw 



.000> 
m2: 0:03.00 

___>> 0>=0E£ m_£ 

0+ c02c0t< .0Oc0__0£0 c020toamc0: 
0E 0+0EE=0 0.. 22> 0:669: 

.00.. 9:8 00E0E0_0_E_ m00_>00m 
>099: 0:0 m0_c__U 0£ _0c< 0020.000 
00 0500 £00200 0:609 00”. .032 

c020toamc0: Ec: m:m_> 0E0: _0_E0mm0 
_0_0>0m 000E n50 .9390 0005 0:6: 

to 00 09.0: 80: 5:3 032 c0__.0too_mc0: 
_0c0_E0>c00c3 00+000EE0000 

mEm :20 00:00:: 9-0500 
D5 000“— 0:0 0209020 _0_00m 000 000: 
0r: 0., 020 omom E 0:0E0590 000cc 
c0>0 0E0000 30:00 c0_.:0toamc0: 



£200: _OCOE®E .0000 02, 2,0; m_ m__._._. ‘- mmWOLn— 
a,“ 

.wDCBCOU 
2300 5038200 LEE—SEQ was“ Om E00955?— 

mEmmH m 0“ 68152.9“ COBmusbm :tBEEU 
.m 

88 :K - E 639% 
x00>> mcfiwwhmmwhm 2.83 

623.328 
5:302 umEtwu N 0%: 55:8 0>> e. 

.08.“? 9:3 220:3 2m 95 022202 
:03 022 9.3.8200 0:00.30 2m 95... .m 

Emfiamcou cozaumfi 

.cozmuEtmuBEEmb 20602500 
005050 mm; uzm 2.56 SE >222 .N .N 

. 
.020 3.300% >cm 

“$323.. mcsfiamuem 3 02:09: ma :8 :2: c0020>0u :03 90; 
:83 new 22328.0“. nofopmuzum 0952 a 

.00.:0NE090 0c: 3900 
.293050 0:0 

.m_ .+m_x.0~ 
30.60200 0&3: 

.000 000C 0.5+ 
mm0mm< m # 





.EmEo>oE Emzoa 
UmUEmmEn £_>> mczozcoE Emzoa 

mmoU Lou. 30:0 2 @3293 83 
>mo_0ccom+ acco=coE Emzoa >>®Z .w 

gogo_ 
25m E tocoo Emzoo. bmococcm 

Lou. 396 0+ Eco. EBBQEOQ 
0 95 E09 009: 9: U®QEO>9 m0 

.m 

.flcmzoa QCUOEEOUUU 
>_Q_Otou_Eoo 9. @009. UQcmmU 

C $90305 295 8053 09.900 
.383 9500. U02 E 9.06 

_ooo_o_ Uco emoS 93.85 @0209 9 
35.62 5:3 gown >5: 9 mcvdcgaa 

a 95 88 E28 85: o< ._ 

(xi 



.HNoN ad 2238 
8. 933:5 m2: :0 V_Lo>> .m 

6qm 
mH-n__>Ou So B 9:: 96 

83823-2 3 26 38563 
mm; cm_n_ new EmEmmmmmm 

mamcwswaU < .N 
.N 

.8286 cam. 826:2 :25 
mm; mczmfl >uc3waE8 <._.._< 

a 

vVIL ;.a. p. 
. I 

.. “H. 
Ea 43.9.: 70.32.253n ma. .3... 

a}. .e 33.12 I_|.: 
mfli. 

.- h... 
cashmuwmonmcg g UL. 

f; 4.3;: c: 3 3:15 Lt Tine 
Rwunrymfin mag. 

.. , ....-_ 



63:3: mEma 2m emuEEE 
EmEHaam BEES; 

.tmsu >_>_ m_> 
mEm=m>m 2 cozmgcsEEou smaémuSoi 

.9. ow 3 £8 3 t 8 :09. mm 
umEzmm: an 53 23mm”. 25 3:2q 588 

mHA=>ou 8 two: 9: S can to BEE 
3B :95 >5. 5 mESuwsum EwEEBaa< 

.cozmgaam m2: E 
mum: 2232.88. 3:38 3 359m 9: 3:2q 

mam B mcficmnxm me :5, $538“. :25 >5. 



RNA.» , 53w 
«8.8 £3 :4 $3 $3? 

a,» 
82:H 
v x? . pfwmmwf‘ 

7, , .mfln '7 

f .a__.$A 

83 $3 mm $6.2 5.3% ,r‘ 

NEE ‘ . SE A of . $3 _‘ aim? 
:2: $3 m? «in 6.3." 

0 EN” m _ .0 
Re. 5 mmkdwfi 



: 203:9 
co UmEmEm_QE_ 

UcC_OUcm> 
3m: 50 8 $850 

8? >950 mmmi 

{rm—1.43 mmmW—n. Q! 





5.53: Of. .. 

.8223 w>_fim_m ‘69. mucwE>mQ .mpcwEmUE 
9.29: .o mucmSmE 3 mmmuum mEEmm 

E 353% new toaasm .335 53> 3533 
2930.6 3 “.339. 33 5:8 >3 39% 2t 

.___o_ :23 Scam 
20:83 x8 new .88: tmfi ucm 3.32 

3.3 
>338 ~Eton. m2: m_> >8 8 95:3 

32?. 3 :0 BER me ___>> 353$ ”2.26-22 
.muEmm U6 mE: 9: 

Ha 3:2m Lou, 35633 22388 20305 
:25 £5. .cosmEE EU, .859 9:3 

2 cozmuztg 8:835 Lou, cozmgaam c< 



.3 
SNLRQOQ ,5. 
a :0 

hummumfi 
.0. 565m 

:80 8886 8:828 228 mm .m 

. f a J .9695 m_ 
Egsmmmmwfimummy:53 95 5:888 :89 mo; 9E6: 3.90 .v . .91.. 

ESE @cwnfiEuw 
calm: m 

“63.0.n Low hmfiu. ‘ to: U< 9:0 om 9: £09 
_. , w . .I . ‘ >9 U®>>m_>9 0:62 90 am 9: E0: 36.340 O._. >._.._DU._nE_D 

mwmzx<m>> UZEOOQQ 
”2: gamma 2% 85 93:0v 2 $90 co_mm_E_oo E0: 

# 
I 85:7: ow acfiomoxm mco_mm_E_oo __< o 

l .59 
2:28 mega So R a Em 

A ‘ _ 
‘ 

, . . -_ 
_. 

: «Rwd 0., GmODUQ 99> $034 .m 

6902:: co_o_ c0200 :0 Uco 
E23800 502m 9: 5:3 UEQQEOU 

83 EmEmmmmmo >5: am 9: 
._ 

inf-0: mmwcwhm 



:cmEQOOSOQE 
E0550 0:0 .002 

~$00,: 
000EOEo: 

@9508 9:590 S 95:20 >0 8 
90°, 0900 >=c3EE00 50 30: L9 9990 
90 95 09:95 95 Lou, 0:0 250200 50 
99 0900 ®>0s 0>> >0>> 9: 00 0390 90 
95 02:80 0:0 03900200 02.690 

@3095 .603: 00 0,. U®0c®=050 
83 :05 toaaam 0:0 0:05 

_00_c__U 
£05 62092 9: u6 nEmE >65 

~>00 0., >00 009550 2.99: 00:0050 
0:0 ‘Um>_o>® 07:00:00 0:: ®_E>> .omom 

E 900 E950 U6 00260 90m 9: 93cm 
0,, 09509 00 2 0500 83 8:059: 

:02: 30: 000_ 0c 00: 9s 005350.50 
m0>> 0E9: :05 06990 m2: c053 







5.00: .020v \‘V 

xwwzfumhvwmu mmoi fa 





Attachment P 

fl Marks 

From: Bryon Dirkes 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 7:07 AM 
To: Craig Marks 
Cc: Crystal Blanco 
Subject: Employee List 
Attachments: Copy of Updated 2020 Years of Services Recognition1.19.2021.xls 

FIRST- ‘ LAST-NAME " DEPARTMENT.NAME ’ JOB- Years 
‘ NAME CODE.DESCRIPTION of 
J N g 7 _ Servicge‘, 
Jamie Willoughby Accounting SENIOR FINANCIAL 5 

ANALYST 
Kale Guerin Ambulance Paramedic 5 
Timothy Shipley Ambulance EMT B 5 

Neil Taylor Ambulance Paramedic 5 

Juanita Degollado Dietary Cook 5 

Jody Andringa Emergency Dept RN 5 
Susie Cervantes Emergency Dept RN 5 

Alberto Gonzalez Emergency Dept ED Tech 5 

Wesley Kessinger Emergency Dept RN 5 

Araceli Morfin Emergency Dept ED Tech 5 

Liliana Rangel Emergency Dept RN 5 

Terry Murphy ER Physicians Physician Emergency 5 

Kristal Oswalt Ideal Protein Health & Wellness 5 
Coordinator 

Bailey Dibbert Labor & Delivery RN 5 

Veronica Huerta Labor & Delivery OB Tech 5 
Monjes 

Kelly Knurbein Labor & Delivery RN 5 

Lisa Lewis Labor & Delivery RN 5 

Kristine Perales Labor & Delivery OB Tech 5 
Cinthia Raymond Labor & Delivery Nurse Director 5 

Lindsey Schutt Labor & Delivery RN 5 

Rodelito Mallari Laboratory Medical Technologist 5 

Andres Vanguardia Maintenance Groundskeeper 5 

Tasha Sears Materials Inventory Control 5 
Management Specialist 

Kathleen Atkinson Medical/Surgical RN 5 



Services Clerk 

' Ivan Castellano Medical/Surgical Nurse Technician 5 
Iniguez 
Irene Chavez Medical/Surgical Acute Care Tech 5 

Marla Davis Medical/Surgical Nurse Director 5 

Menalyn Herrero Medical/Surgical RN 5 
Maryann Hildebrant Medical/Surgical RN 5 

Maria Persinger Medical/Surgical RN 5 

Maria Rivera Medical/Surgical CNA/Unit Secretary 5 

Phillip Braem MIS Senior Systems Analyst 5 

Tonya Carreon ‘ Nursing RN Resource Nurse 5 
Administration 

Maria Castro Prosser Specialty CMA 5 
Clinic 

Ricardo Gonzalez Radiology CT Technologist - 5 
Registered 

Summer La nda Respiratory Therapy Respiratory Therapist - 5 
R 

Brittney Derderian Surgical Services RN 5 

Sarah Mora Surgical Services RN 5 

Amy Shook Surgical Services RN 5 

Hope Ramirez Benton City Clinic CMA 10 
Trudy Lewis Dietary Cook 10 
Cheryl Bofman Emergency Dept RN 10 
Nigel Day Emergency Dept RN 10 
Elizabeth Macias Emergency Dept ED Tech 10 
Sarah Moritzky Emergency Dept RN 10 
Kimberly Winters Medical Records Certified Coder 10 
Casey Hollenbeck Nursing RN Resource Nurse 10 

Administration 
Diana Ramirez Patient Billing Revenue Integrity 10 

Services Analyst 
Isabel De La Cruz Prosser Clinic CMA 10 
Gloria Zuniga Prosser Clinic CMA 10 
Lorie Santoy Prosser Specialty Surgery Scheduler 10 

Clinic Coordinator 
Terri McNeilly Respiratory Therapy CRT 10 
Gaylyn Concienne Medical Records Certified Coder 15 
Lydia Barrett Patient Billing Payment Processing 15 



Margarita Munoz- Patient Billing CDM Coordinator 15 
Costello Services Credentialing Specialist 

Jason Raver Ambulance Advanced EMT 20 
William Wilson Ambulance EMT 32 20 
Randy McCombs Maintenance Grounds Maintenance 20 
Corina Montelongo Medical/Surgical CNA/Unit Secretary 20 
Rosita Rivera Prosser Specialty CMA 20 

Clinic 
Kermit Schab Radiology CT Technologist - R 20 

Eligible 
Sheri Allen Emergency Dept RN 25 
Steven Broussard Maintenance Director of Support 

Services 
25 

Bryon Dirkes 
Chief Human Resources Officer / Human Resources 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: 509 786-6680 
bdirkes@prosserhealthorg I www.prosserhealth.org 

{:3 Prosser 
1 Memorial Health 

This electronic mail  message and all attachments may contain confidential information belonging t o  Prosser Memorial Health. This email  may contain information related to performance improvement and peer review 
programs and is therefore confidential and protected under RCW4.24.250, RCW 70.41.200 and EHB1711. This information is intended ONLY forthe use of the individual or entity named above. Ifyou are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution (electronic or othenrvise), fomarding ortaking any action in reliance on the contents ofthis information is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone, facsimile, or email t o  arrange for the return o f t h e  electronic mail, attachments, or documents. Prosser Memorial Health (509) 786- 
2222. 



Attachment Q 

a People element I 

\ me , 

Prosser Memorial 
Health 
Dashboard Report 
January 19, 2021 

© People Element LLC ”11 



'Report based on 

Engagement 2020 
Data from 08/01/2020 - 01/20/2021 

Report filters applied 

Employee Type : Employees 

© People Element LLC 2 / 11 



'Dashboard 

Total Invited Total Response 

336 254 
Overall Favorability 

80% 

Total Questions Total Comments 

64 442 

Suggested Areas of Action 

Staffing & Resource Management 
There is sufficient staff in my department to maintain quality 
work 

Communication 
Communication between departments is effective 

Communication 
My ideas and suggestions are given consideration 

Highest and Lowest Rated Items 

High Low 

Patient satisfaction is a top priority at Prosser Memorial Health a TheLe is Sufficient staff in my department to maintain quality 
wor 

.
5

 
.1

) 
vi

“ Ifeel roud to work for Prosser Memorial Health ‘ _ _ _ _ . . p My supervrsor Is effective In resolvrng Issues 

l agree with the Mission, Vision, and Values of Prosser 
9“" Memorial Health .1 t ‘  Communication between departments is effective 

m I would recommend Prosser Memorial Health to my friends and My supervisor provides recognition for good work 
family for care 

6H M ideas and su estions are iven consideration 
Prosser Memorial Health emphasizes the importance o f  safety - y gg g 

. © People Element LLC 3 / 11 



”Summary 

Comparison 
Question Category N Mean %Favorable to Engggergnent 

Company 

| feel proud to  work for  Prosser Memorial Health Culture & Climate 252 4.58 95 I 15 A2 

Patient satisfaction IS atop Priority at Prosser Memorial Service & Quality 251 4.59 95 I 15 ‘2 
Health 

I agree with the Missmn, Vismn, and Values of Prosser Culture & Climate 249 4.61 94 I14  _ 
Memorial Health 

Prosser Memorial Health empha5izes the importance of Service & Quality 251 4.46 93 I 13 A8 
safety 

I would recommend Prosser Memorial Health to my friends Culture & Climate 248 454 93 I 13 
and family for care 

I am motivated to go beyond what is normally expected of me . . 
to help Prosser Memorial Health be successful JOb Satisfaction 251 4‘50 92 I 12 ‘6 

I would recommend Prosser Memorial Health as a good place Culture & Climate 252 4.50 92 I 12 A6 
to work 

Inglva/n to  be With Prosser Memorial Health at least 1 year from Culture & Climate 246 4.57 91 l 11 ‘2 

My work gives me a sense o f  personal accomplishment Job Satisfaction 252 4.45 90 I 10 A3 

Prosser Memorial Healths communication tools are useful Communication 253 4.33 90 I 10 ‘7 
(Le. newsletters, bulletin boards, emails, company webSIte) 

I Overall, I am satisfied working at Prosser Memorial Health Cultufe& Climate 252 4.46 99 '91: *5; I ' 

Overall. the benefit package meets my needs Compensation & Benefits 227 4.30 88 I 3 A1 

I trust the information I receive from Prosser Memorial Health Communication 253 4.33 87 I 7 A5 

Safety standards are consistently enforced Service & Quality 251 4.33 87 I 7 A7 

i am given flexibility in my schedule when i need it Staffing 3‘ Resource 250 4.32 85 I 5 0 
Management 

I receive adequate training to be successful at my job Training & Career Development 252 4.20 84 ' 4  A8 

I receive important company information in a timely manner Communication 253 4.22 83 I 3 A6 

Administration communicates a clear VISIOn and plan for Administration 253 4.24 83 I 3 ‘7 
Prosser Memorial Healths future 

I amencouraged to share ideas for improvmg serVIce and Service & Quality 251 4.19 82 l 2 ‘3 
quality 

I have the resources and eqmpment I need to be successful at Staffing & Resource 251 4.23 82 l 2 ‘5 
my Job Management 

My benefits are competitive With other healthcare Compensation & Benefits 224 4.20 81 l 1 14 
organizations in the area 

My coworkers are committed to delivering high quality work Service & Quality 251 4.19 81 l 1 A3 

Prosser Memorial Health prowdes me With opportunities to  Training & Career Development 249 4.12 79 -1 I 
grow professmnally 

nenefits are clearly communicated so that I understand Compensation & Benefits 228 4.16 79 _1 l _ 

I don't consider looking for a newjob elsewhere Culture & Climate 245 4.22 78 -2 |  ‘8 

I © People Element LLC 4 / 1 1  



' Question 

Administration actions show they care about employees and 
medical staff 

My supervisor supports my professional development 

My supervisor treats employees respectfully 

My compensation is competitive with other healthcare 
organizations in the area 

I am satisfied with the EPIC EMR/EHR 

My supervisor clearly communicates expectations for my 
performance 

There is a high level of respect between medical staff and 
employees 

I am paid fairly for the work I do 

The amount of work I am expected to do is realistic 

Prosser Memorial Health shows recognition for meeting 
goals 

My workload allows me to maintain a good work/life balance 

Prosser Memorial Health does a good job of recruiting quality 
people 

My supervisor gives me useful feedback on my performance 

There is sufficient communication from Administration 

| feel comfortable voicing my opinion and offering 
suggestions 

The EPIC EMR/EHR training helps me better understand the 
Epic software and my department's Epic workflow 

My ideas and suggestions are given consideration 

My supervisor provides recognition for good work 

Communication between departments is effective 

My supervisor is effective in resolving issues 

There is sufficient staff in my department to maintain quality 
work 

a © People Element LLC 

Category 

Administration 

Immediate Supervisor 

Immediate Supervisor 

Compensation & Benefits 

Training & Career Development 

Immediate Supervisor 

Culture & Climate 

Compensation & Benefits 

Staffing & Resource 
Management 

Culture & Climate 

Job Satisfaction 

Staffing & Resource 
Management 

Immediate Supervisor 

Administration 

Communication 

Training & Career Development 

Communication 

Immediate Supervisor 

Communication 

Immediate Supervisor 

Staffing & Resource 
Management 

253 

249 

248 

243 

227 

250 

251 

250 

251 

252 

253 

251 

249 

254 

253 

227 

251 

249 

243 

249 

252 

Mean %Favorable 

4.13 

4.14 

4.21 

4.07 

4.02 

4.14 

4.10 

4.02 

4.00 

4.08 

4.04 

4.07 

4.08 

3.99 

3.88 

3.89 

3.81 

3.86 

3.65 

3.81 

3.62 

78 

78 

78 

77 

77 

76 

76 

75 

75 

75 

75 

75 

74 

71 

70 

70 

68 

65 

63 

62 

58 

Comparison 
to 

Company 

Engagement 
2019 

A12 

A3 

A2 

11 

A7 

A7 

A7 

A7 

A18 

A10 

5 / 1 1  



Hotspot 

o 
L: “>’~ a E g g 
.— o m g \o L: 2 '— 
c ‘- x— m c .p C 
m c 0 «I c l: g _ E 2 E 5 5 E E H 

E 3 3; 3 1‘5 V’ I; m 3’: Category 9 2 3 9 g E 3 c 2 
O 4, —. 8 2 5, T 3:: J, 

a 2 > J. 5 2 a) E g g E g = g 3 5 
o >. >\ E >. —| E 
‘— Ln .— m m \o 

' 1 ‘  - _ -  l l  < » _ - l  " .  l l I ‘ '. L l l  l I  ' .  I ‘ 7  | ' ER' spon_d_énts i :. :?.: _ -. u- _. d ”3T5” 254 I 36 . 65 T 28 .1 i f ;  Eh  7.. 42 I a 13 
fiver‘all ‘ F '  T ”3555:: L' i ;  -m,' 31"”?— ‘—_| 80% 76 76 78 81 [Iain ll 83 92 94 

Communication 77% - PW _ 79 77 79 - -  
Compensation &Benefits 80% L 76 I “ E  _: — 

Culture & Climate 87% 5 l 2:?! - 

Immediate Supervisor 72% I 69! ‘ _ 

Job Satisfaction 86% m :  L7 55 iV _ 

Service & Quality 88% -.‘I' “ L [l 7 g: 7' n 
Staffing & Resource Management 75% - I: = - 
Training & Career Development 78% ‘ i - - 

Minimum Median Maximum 

n © People Element LLC 6 /  11 



Comment Analysis 
What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 

Topics Frequency Sentiment 

Peeple 17% — n — 
63% 6% 31% 

Work Iife/Schedule ii% — l I 
95%4%‘l% 

Environment 11% — l3. — 
53%4% 43% 

Compensation & Benefits 10% — Ev — 
75% 5% 20% 

System & Resource Management 8% — E - 
75% 6% 19% 

Communication 8% — En - 
73% 6% 21% 

Leadership 7% — I — 
64% 7% 29% 

Job/Workload 5% — - 
90% 10% 

SUpervisor 5% — — 
70% 30% 

Recognition 5% — — 
44% 56% 

Onboaiding & Training 3% — — 
50% 50% 

Growth & Deveioroment 3% — _ _ 
60% 20% 20% 

— _ —  
Negative Neutral Positive 

Supervisor Recognition 
System 8: Resource Management 

LeadEFShip Environment 
Work life/ Schedule 

. . 1 Job/Workload 
Commumcatlon PEOp e 

Compensation & Benefits 

© People Element LLC 7 ’ ”  



Matrix Questions 

© People Element LLC 8 / 1 1  



Please indicate your level of overall satisfaction in working with the following departments 

Grandview Clinic (N=248) 

Prosser Women's Health Clinic (N=247) 

Comprehensive Pain Management Clinic 
(N=246) 

Social Services (N=247) 

Presser Clinic (N=249) ; 

Laundry Services (N=247) 

Community Paramedic Program (N=247) 

outpatientspeciawrocedures<~=247>-! _ t  
Administration<~=2ml — 

lealth Information Management (NW/Medical J — ;  
Records (N=246) 

l ' — mien:Financiausewices(PFsveimngrmum — i _  
Admitting (N=247) - : —  

Materials Management (N=247) — _  
pay.o../Accounungm=247)-— : —  

lnformation Technology (IT) (N=248) -fi 

Environmentamemces(N=247)-l—.- _ _ _  
l 

Dietary (N=246) - 1 

Maintenance (N=247) - ‘  

Rehabilitation/ Therapy Services (N=247) 1 —  . ‘ -  

Human Resources (N=244) - _ 

l 

ll 
I 

Marketing/ Community Relations (N=245) —-. 

Laboram.y<N=24e)-—_ 
Quality Assurance (N=247) - — _  

Benton City Clinic(N=24e)-:'_r l I _ 

EmergencyDepanment<~=24s>l_ 
n © People Element LLC 9 /  11 



<2) 
_ . F' l '  . 

FamrlyBIrthplace<N=246) , A 7 

u surgicaIServices<~=24v> 3 “  
Ambulance(N= 246) — _ 

Pharmacy<~= 247) ' — i § _  
cardmpulmonary/Resmwm 247) !_ 

I l ‘  I 
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

- NoAnswer/ Does NotAppIy I Very Dissatisfied - Dissatisfied - Neutral - Satisfied - Very Satisfied 

Engagement 

73% Engaged 

Engagement index for demographics 

Laundry (N=3) 

Nursing Administration (N=8) 

Patient Billing Services (N=12) 

Radiology (N=18) 

Grandview Clinic (N=6) 

Medical/Surgical (N=19) 

OP Special Procedure (N=4) 

Materials Management (N=3) 

Prosser Women's Health Clinic (N=7) 

Prosser Clinic (N=8) 

Emergency Dept (N=12) 

I © People Element LLC 10/ 11 



Benton City Clinic (N=7) 

Dietary (N=9) 

Housekeeping (N=7) 

Admitting (N=7) 

Laboratory (N=15) 

Pharmacy (N=3) 

Prosser Specialty Clinic (N=1 5) 

Human Resources (N=3) - 

Community Relations (N=3) 

Accounting (N=6) 

MIS (N=5) 

Medical Records (N=7) 

Respiratory Therapy (N=8) 

Ambulance (N=14) 

Surgical Services (N=1 5) 

Maintena nce (N=5) 

Labor&Delivery(N=15) _ 
o'% 16% 26% 36% 46% 56% 66% 76% 86% 96% 106% 
- Actively Disengaged I Oppurtunity Group I Engaged/Contributor - Actively Engaged 

n o People Element LLC 11/ 11 



a People element I 

Comment Report 
January 19, 2021 

I Presser Memorial Health 

n © People Element LLC 1 /  15 



Report based on 

Engagement 2020 
Data from 08/01/2020 - 01/20/2021 

Report filters applied 

Employee Type : Employees 

fl © People Element LLC 2 / 15 



What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 
(178) 

WA 

A NEW HOSPITAL! 

Having more of an option to attending meeting remotely. 

Give my department, HIM, more respect and understanding of all we do. Increase pay and benefits always a plus. 

Leaders are held to different levels of accountability depending who they report to. Some departments have struggled for as long as I have worked here and 
they continue to get a pass while other departments the bar is set much higher and there is no room for excuses if something isn't getting done. A more fair 
playing field would help with some of the resentment that bubbles up. 

we can improve on the pay and the cost of living. 

Bring back cost of living... Small improvements are going to be done with the new hospital. 

communication i believe is a huge one we can all try and work on so that way we can all be on the same page . 

Hiring employees that want to work hard and perform above the norm. 

Hiring more medical assistants when we get new providers working. it would be less stressful for the people having to work with multiple providers and trying 
to keep up with all the patients. 

If we had a per diem pool that we could pull from for coverage when people are sick, on vacation, or FMLA. So we don't have to work shot staffed for 
months at a time. 

Additional training for leaders and key staff in critical areas: regulatory requirements. healthcare finance and budgets. patient safety, environment of care, 
human resources, project planning and management, and policy writing. 

with more surgeries i think you need tohire an R N  for later timed shift. we cant be expected to work through the night and the next day 

better kitchen availability for nights and weekends 

1. A new facility. 

Have more available staff.( Possibly another full time) A scanning system and new system in my department of Supply Chain. 

Not feeling scared to tell management how you feel. Being able to speak to management about something and not having to worry that it will be repeated 
when you are told its confidential. 

In my many years as an employee here, this is the best time to be an employee at PMH. | work here because I choose to, not because i have to. 

People taking pride in what they do & having consideration for others. 

1. Enforcing teamwork between departments. 2. Enforcing breaks and insuring adequate staff so breaks can be taken. 

I think PTO format would be better format for employees of PMH. 

employees that actually know how to do their jobs without complaining 

Make people accountable. If an employee can not do the work, put them on a documented process improvement plan. If they fail remedial training, then fire 
them. STOP holding on to employees that can not meet the standards just because supervisor or HR is too weak to fire someone. 

Adequate staffing 

The new hospital will be a great improvement. 

My pay is below the market standards. The benefits do help offset my pay and | work here because my love for the work and people. 

NA 

Management not focusing on the financial bottom line. Each shift needs to be evaluated critically on whether people should be placed on call or not in 
regards to ACUITY not actual number of patients. It‘s frustrating when we could have a third nurse there and are told by management that it's ok to keep 
someone on call. The number of people on the floor don't matter, their level of care does. 

401K for per diem employees. 

Better 403b program. Flexible work schedules across the whole organization; not just clinical 

Positive feedback for individuals who are consistently working harder than their coworkers. 

I feel that the wage compensation needs to be increased to meet the increase of living expenses of today. It seems that most of the departments have one 
or two people that are difficult to work with and it sounds as if they are difficult on purpose. It does not appear that there is ever a consequence to them. i 
heard one person say in our department. "I push the line and no one does anything, So why would I stop?" That is a moral killer. One person does not follow 
the rules with impunity; presumed because they are good at bully even administration, while the rest of the staff is held accountable and try to follow the 
rules. 

Better training and established processes 

Nothing all is well 

n © People Element LLC 3 /  15 



ELIMINATE GRUMPY PEOPLE 

A bigger hospital. 

More staffing. 

I think that some managers should be held more accountable for their behavior and how employees are treated. There is a lot of personal judgement and 
bias as well as disrespect to employees. 

HAVE RESPECT FOR EVERYONE WHO ENTERS PMH INCLUDING ALL EMPLOYEES. IF EMPLOYEES WOULD NOT BE HEARD HAVING 
CONVERSATIONS ABOUT PATIENTS OUT LOUD WHERE ANY ONE CAN HEAR INCLUDING THE PATIENT. NEED TO STOP JUDGING PEOPLE WHO 
COME HERE TO SEEK CARE BECAUSE IF PATIENTS DONT SEEK CARE HERE WE NO LONGER HAVE JOBS. 

accountability on work hours and willingness to actually work. Not on phone and stepping up to help coworkers. I know we should not need it but To be 
accountable when needed . 

Having a Manager. 

It would be great to build more community among the staff and between departments. When a person spends half their life at work they should know the 
people they work with. 

I would like to see more appropriate staffing for increased census and more competitive wages for per diems. 

1. I think if you are just here for a paycheck and your heart is not in it then I feel we cannot move on and grow together and make a difference. 

a nicer, more updated facility, which is coming soon. :-) 

Good salary and respect. 

Improved cooperation between clinical departments. Improved understanding between all departments. 

no comment 

better maintenance in the foundation. 

incentive when you learn a new skill that is needed for work.... 

More definitive communication between departments and expectations 

sometime some of the clinics do not get recognized as much as the hospital based employees 

i feel it is a great place to work, adding audiology to our benefits and improvising our 401K package. 

I think that everyone should be considered “equal“ as this will make such a difference in the term of "team work." 

The improvements I would suggest are in process of being implemented. 

departments to take the time and answer the phones 

communication from manager to medical assistants at the Presser Clinic and organization 

I would say communication. 

security during the night for night shift. 

one thing I can comment on is the amount of vacation time that goes into low census greatly affects my work/life balance here. This is  because we use time 
to low census when patient counts are low in the clinic, and this creates an imbalance in work/life since it is hard to save up time for a real vacation, and we 
cannot take time off unless we have that vacation time saved up to request days off. 

Proper WORKFLOW EPIC training to include best practices from other facilities utilizing the same. 

A strong HR presence to assist with difficult staffing issues, and more consistent help with navigating the union. 

Higher pay 

Consistancy in schedules, No call 

No changes come to mind at this time. It's a great place to work and I'm proud to be a part of the PMH Team! 

not if there is anything to change 

1. A new hospital 2. Better recognition for staff that go above and beyond their daily work duties 

communication 

Low census is a huge problem in our organization. It is unfair that we have to use the time we work for when we have a low amount of patients. We work 
hard to earn those vacation days and we should not have to use them for situations like that. We have been low censused many times in our clinic and many 
of us lost all of the vacation time we had built up. There needs to be a new system in place where we can keep the time we earn. 

n/a 

schedule flexibility 

Better staff meeting/break rooms & more relief for breaks. 

TRAINING! Orientation for very new employees to healthcare is definitely needed. WE have very new grads, and now residents with little to no training. 
Adding extra support staff when they are scheduled (especially when in a specialty department) would not only allow them to thrive but add the extra support 
for the departments when people are learning. Retaining and recruiting experienced nurses. We have seen many leave (our department especially) because 
of the amount of stress, lack of appreciation and favoritism. We are losing good EXPERIENCED nurses, and those who are left are either afraid to speak up 

I © People Element LLC 4/15 



or too tired to care. And of course not hiring only friends/family. Referrals are always welcome, but only hiring family/friends has brought many challenges 
within our hospital. 

in billing, need a bigger office or a better cubical system to give everyone privacy and avoid conflict in our office. a bigger hospital of course of which is in the 
works. with all the new services available, need more people in billing to be able to handle the volume of things efficiently and appropriately. Perhaps a 
strong leader such as a PFS Manager that would guide us in the right direction- one that would be proficient in EPIC and that has good typing skills and 
knows how to maneuver a computer mouse. One that would have excellent customer service and communication skills. 

A new facility would create so many efficiencies and improve patient care and patient flows. 

Better communication. 

Help staff he more positive and enjoy their job. 

make everyone accountable for their actions no matter who friends they are. Professionalism should always be a priory when around patients and staff. 

reduction of micro-management, increase the perceived value of the employee. 

Having more activities or dinner/cafe options for evening. nights. and weekend workers 

I really have no suggestions for improvements. I am glad that I came to work here. 

less talking about patient care where anyone can over hear conversations 

I would to recommend or request to have a room with massage chair, treadmill or any exercising machine for the employees to utilize during breaktime or 
after work. 

Better quality of food in cafeteria. 

Management needs to be Champions of Employee Development and furtherance in their field. 

N/A 

More Space, at new hospital. 

If the office staff being hired were quality oriented that really wanted to do the right thing to ensure patients are taken care of instead of only thinking of how 
that affects the work they have to do. 

N/A 

Improved communication between departments and management to decrease the amount of miscommunication. Utilizing resource nurses as actual float 
nurses for the entire hospital instead of as additional ACU staff. This would be a better allocation of resources to support the entire hospital when other 
departments are swamped and need help. 

more paid time off.. :) 

negative people that show they have no interest in this working here 

new hospital :) 

more communication with other departments 

the parking lot 

That all employees be treated the same. There are too many "clicks" and they seem to be generated around administration and the acting billing director. If 
you are part of their group then you are allowed to work the hours you want do the work you want. There is no accountability for those, they are treated as 
they have more knowledge and experience than others when in fact they are the reason for certain issues. 

Parking space for Patient and Dietary. 

The DI manager shows strong favoritism to a select few, takes advantage of per diems and students, and has a long history of not giving fair promotions. 
She often does not give serious consideration to new ideas as she is very stuck in her ways. Many employees leave disgruntled, those that stay hide their 
feelings well because PMH as a whole, is a great place to work. 

Follow through with admin. 

REWORKING THE PCC/ HOUSE SUPERVISOR ROLE. TELL US THEY ARE SO BUSY, YET SIT ON THEIR PHONES IN THE ER, WHILE WE ARE 
DROWNING. THIS IS AFTER THEY HAVE PULLED OUR TECH TO MEDSURG. THEN WE GET YELLED AT BECAUSE WE HAVE A SPANISH 
SPEAKING PATIENT AND WE NEED A INTERPRETER. TOO MANY CHIEFS AND NOT ENOUGH STAFF WHO REALLY WANT TO WORK. 

offer a pay increase in Ieui of benefits. offer more part time positions. 

I would greatly appreciate for pmh to hire more positive people to work in my department 

Dietaw needs a complete overhaul - we need to take our food services into the lt century BUT I LOVE the individual people that work there, they work 
HARD. We need a comprehensive overhaul of services, menus, options, hours, special dietary requirements, DIABETIC MENU WITH CARBS LISTED... i 
could go on and on but our patients on ACS complain most about the food. The food. The. Food. 

24 hour housekeeping, cafeteria area where employees and family can order (family members only get the food that is sen/ed that day and cannot special 
order something from the menu, a ton of food gets wasted daily) 

Communication between departments 8. better teamwork between departments 

I think PMH is great but I do feel that they have allowed a very disrespectful , unethical nurse to continue to work at this hospital. After multiple complaints 
with many employees she continues to work. Sometimes the bad apple needs to go. 

Separate the CNO from the C00 position. Nurses deserve to have a leader focused on nurses and nursing and nothing else. Get rid of Studer. It didn‘t work 
for Sunnyside and we'll suffer the same fate. 

I © People Element LLC 5/15 



Attitude adjustments of a couple of the directors. 

1. charge nurses 2. better communication between departments 

Per Diem help for department 

24/7 registration services and implementing upgraded hardware that's been sitting idle for the last 3 weeks while the ER pt.s have been treated with 
substandard or absent hardware. 

Since I am a per diem employee, its difficult to identify areas of improvement. 

fairness within the departments and not giving special favors to friends or family 

Communication is always the key to improvement. 

Admin communication and authenticity. mostly few of the department managers 

PMH as a whole is coming together and I am excited to be a smart part of this great change. but within some of the clinics there needs to be more respect 
and accountability. The reminders to exercise all of the standards and behaviors of ASPIRE. Every patient encounter. no matter how significant or  lack there 
of, needs to aspire to "This is how we care" and have resulted in some positive affect for the patient and the relationship they have with the clinic. 

I think your doing a great job. 

I have nothing to say on how to improve on our work area as of right now. But I will definitely take my ideas to Craig if I need to. Thank you Prosser Memorial 
Health for all that you do for each and every one of your employees. 

Improved advocacy of nurses by department managers and CNO to achieve equality and complete job satisfaction at PMH 

departments staffed (like admitting) 24/7 or at least later on weekend instead of quitting actually an hour earlier on weekend. Working equipment with 
spare/back up for when things like sat probes etc. go missing. Fairness between employees. 

Better pay for EVS/Laundry services. 

Benefits-medical insurance. Better for those who work out of Prosser and cheaper for spouses to be added 

I think that there is an underlying issue of "lack of respect from people of authority". I have seen management disrespect nurses. I have seen physicians talk 
down to nurses, patients and other staff members. I don"t think there is an effective process to oversee the people of authority and to protect the "vulnerable" 
without putting them in a position to were retaliation is not a concern. 

No improvements. Prioritizing patient health and taking care of our employees is something I really appreciate 

more staff in the ED 

Better communication and better management skills. In other words. management needs to learn to communicated with the staff. 

I think administration is already working on that and it would be a new facility. 

Communication, Communication, Communication! When decision making is happening, that has a direct impact on a specific department, it is important to 
include the receiving end in the decision making efforts. On the other end of communication, Shannon has done an exceptional job at communications 
throughout the organization. Thank you, Shannon! 

I am overall pretty satisfied with the overall work place, and the recognition we receive from PMH especially during this crazy pandemic. I do think it would 
be a good idea to send out weekly or monthly reminders to all users about treating every patient with respect and a smile on their face and reminding us all 
why we do what we do, the friendlier we are the more people feel comfortable coming to our clinic/hospital. 

cultural diversity 

A little more help on busy nights in the night shift. 

Add a second ultrasound room to help meet the demand for the influx of patients. 

safety/security, improvement of the physical appearance inside the departments ie: polished floors and painted walls 

a bigger facility would be great 

n/a 

A cafeteria/food available for NOC associates. 

There are not many opportunities for growth and skill development 

Having a sense of job security. 

none 

Phone etiquette in some departments need improvement. Respecting policies of other department and co-workers will be helpful in improving team work. 

Staffing in not appropriately staffed. Acute care does not get a second tech until 13 patients and sometimes acuity is high and FCC still does not call in the 
second tech when available to help. For the month of November we do not have a second tech scheduled at night for the majority of the days. 

1. More storage for surgery dept. 

personally. more sleep. it‘s quite hard to cover a facility 24/7 with 1 other person. and to be able to have time to take care of personal needs such as 
car/house maintenance, an hour to exercise or even go grocew shopping 

To have qualified personnel in every single position. The business office is lacking in qualified management and has been for quite a while. We finally got 
someone who had a very good understanding of how a Revenue Cycle runs and we can't keep them. In the meantime, we have a "proxy" supervisor who 
does not have the basic knowledge of CAH Revenue cycle process, has attitude and plays juvenile games with many employees who are good at what they 

H o People Element LLC 6 / 15 



do. Really frustrated with this. IT is another department that is very frustrating. Some are very qualified where others are not helpful at all. You dread when a 
certain employee answers the phone. Another is rarely at his desk but we can always find him at the coffee stand. 

Doing away with the department scrub color coordination. Bring back the HEA. In the new hospital the x-ray department definitely needs two x-ray rooms. In 
the new hospital: having a break room for your own department is vital for keeping the family atmosphere. 

Adequate full time staffing of ambulances. Enforcement of standards. 

I would like a new icemakerlwater machine that works consistently. Hold people accountable for not following patient care standards (one example being IV 
tubing labilinglexpiration). 

enough staff for patient load, large shower room for med surg 

I think we should improve the amount of staff coverage, and staff supervision in Clinics. 

updated monitoring equipment for patients in rooms, improved patient beds. NEW IV POLES 

Communication 

1. Prosser clinic needs improvement with patient care. Calling patients with labs/results within a timely manner. 2. Prosser clinic needs better patient 
customer service 

PMH isjust great 

a more secure facility. there is no security to protect staff from people entering the facility. 

Staffing had always been a concern 

Affordable amount of monthly payments for health insurance for spouse and dependents. 

At this moment in time I can not think of anything that would help improve PMH. 

Better communications and personnel taking pride in their work and themselves. Personnel being here to make a difference not here just to get a pay check. 

1. There needs to be consistency and accountability. Some department leaders seem to write their own rules. Partiality. Some department leaders hold their 
staff accountable and others do not. The relationships held between some leaders affects the decision making process of the organization. I think if we want 
to move this organization we need to look at moving our good employees up and the stragglers out. 2.  Don't burn out your work horses. Listen to them. Hear 
them out. Recognize the work they do. A simple thank you for what you do goes a very long way. 

full time staff. 

More staff would be helpful, as we are working with a minimum (skeltion) staff members 

Include EMS more in things with the hospital 

Having all admits be held when it is 1 hour or 30 minutes prior to shift change. This would decrease error and allow for report to be done accordingly and on 
time. 

Cohesiveness between departments. 

Better Pay for Per diem 

Uninterrupted days off with no work responsibilities. (protected time). Cafeteria posted hours of service. 

Covered ambulance bays especially for when winter hits. 

COMMUNICATION WITH IN DEPARTMENTS 

either more staff or removal of call within the RT department. it's hard for the staff to have lives outside/separate from. work when days off are regularly 
interrupted by 12-48 hours of call in a row. ' 

More compensation is always nice 

n/a 

bigger break rooms for staff 

A greater percentage of matching on the retirement plan and of course even better compensation. 

1, We need a solid stance on handling the negatively and employees saying they will leave with every change made. If there was a stronger HR to assist 
and set expectations it might improve. The amount of employee sick calls prevents departments from providing consistent quality patient care. It also burns 
out the staff and managers covering all the sick calls. 2. The retirement package is nice, but I would like to see the matching contribution increased so it is 
competitive. There needs to be an annual wage analysis done each year for all staff. It would assure the pay is  competitive with the market. 3. There are 
decisions made that impact departments but they are not always included in the conversation. They should be included and have the ability to express their 
ideas or concerns but sometimes the decisions are not found out until after the fact. 4. Departments are asked to maintain various programs but the 
management of them is not consistent throughout the organization. There doesn‘t seem to be any conversation about them until the end of the year. Setting 
the same expectation would help improve the outcome. 5. There are silos here and the departments don’t seem to have an even playing field. If Directors 
would try to work with other Directors to resolve issues before going to administration. It would go a long way in improving the working relationships between 
Directors and departments. 6. When new programs or software is released they need to be tested and the employees training completed. There seems to be 
a lot of work put into addressing issues at the end and not during the development of services. They are sometimes released and the education or training 
isn't given the same value. If this could be fixed it would save valuable time that should be spent with patients. Over all it is a GREAT place to work!! 

1. better pay especially working in different department 2. help out with better education with for a better future 

bonuses! 

The pay needs improvement need more staff 

Treat everyone the same, dontgive certain people special tryeflatment because you are friends outside of work! Treat everyone equalfl! 

I © People Element LLC 7 /15  



‘ If you answered 3 or below to the previous item, please explain how commUnication 
between departments could be improved(68) 

Not all departments that are affected by new services, processes, etc. are included in planning/implementing change. Some department managers are 
difficult to deal with at times. 

There are consistently departments that do not do a good job of communicating with other departments. It is frustrating to continually have to track them 
down to get information from them or validate that they communicated information to their staff. 

There are a FEW managers that communicate in a timely manner per email. Some do not respond at all!!! Of the managers that do an outstanding job. 
Marla Davis and Susan Miklas respond and do it in a timely manner. 

1. Email is overused for communicating complex or time sensitive information. Important messages get lost in the huge volume of messages. 2. Department 
directors sometime promote rather than discourage a "We/They" mindset instead of facilitating mutually agreeable problem solving. 3. The gossip has got to 
stop!! 4. We each need to treat every other member of the organization as valued colleagues. 

Staff between departments do not communicate effectively or efficiently at times. I think at times staff gets so focused or busy with their own tasks and 
department that they forget about other departments providing care to the patient as well and important information is not relayed. Staff and management 
are not held accountable to foster a climate of this type of service of interdepartmental teamwork and communication. Which can cause an organizational 
culture where staff focuses on their own departments and tasks and puts efficiency above others like courtesy. Accountabilities drive structure and structure 
drives culture. 

There is a huge lack of respect between departments within the hospital and then the ems department. 

NA 

Information between staff in there own departments. They don't relay messages to each other . as for instance in my department items get double ordered. If 
things are going on i would except them to be in the morning meeting notes and for everyone to read them daily. We dont receive much information in our 
department about other departments. 

We need to remember that other departments work differently than our own. We need to consider that depending on what department we are trying to 
contact may be extremely busy or on the other line and not always able to answer phone calls or emails right away. We need to show each other respect 
and kindness. We need to treat everyone the way we would want to be treated. 

Passing on the communication to others & notjust let it stop at 1 person. 

Department managers give the sense they are only concerned with their own departments. They allow members of their team to decline working with other 
departments when team work is needed. Communication could be improved if managers were concerned about the entire hospital versus just their own unit. 
If managers were to assist other department managers with staff integration and insist that team members help in other departments when needed instead 
of making excuses for why team members do not need to do so. Administration gives the appearance of caring about the opinion and suggestions of some 
departments over others and the opinions of some managers over others. Improvement can only occur if all departments and all managers are seen equally 
and the needs of every department is weighted the same. 

they don't discharge patients when they leave therefor we are making more food then needed 

There are departments that are hard to work with because they are not good at communicating. HR benefits are not explained in a clear manner. so Iget 
help from other PMH employees that can better help me. IT does not effectively fix or prevent problems. They should make a step by step instruction guide 
to fix reoccurring common issues. That way a lot of time and energy can be saved in us employees being self sufficient 

Relating to sick calls and staff floating to cover, expectations need to be clear. 

allowing unhindered communication between departments, communication with a department should not come with a fear of reprisal 

Certain people in charge don't appreciate feedback or suggestions then they are angry. This will also will make communication difficult 

A lot of information that is communicated to the manager is not communicated to staff. 

IF WE KNEW HOW EACH OTHER DEPARTMENTS RAN AND HAVE BETTER COMMUNICATION BETWEEN DEPARTMENTS. NOT ALL OF US KNOW 
HOW TO GET OF AHOLD OF CERTAIN PEOPLE FOR CERTAIN QUESTIONS OR WHO TO CONTACT. 

when we have any changes. I feel we are the last to know. providers leave not letters go out to patients we have to explain to upset pts. 

When we reach out by email to a department for help. Doesn't mean they are doing stuff wrong just means we are trying to correct a HAR on patient 
account. 

I think the communication is great, sometimes I feel I have information that I do not needed. 

there needs to be more interdepartmental floating having one quarterly interdepartmental meeting? The PNPC has the same people routinely. not as 
effective for community building. 

have the PCC improve their role in assisting departmental communication 

I am frustrated on the fact that there is department changes with little or no warning. I feel that administration needs to be more aware of what is going on 
with department dynamics prior to promotion of individuals. 

I feel everyone should be emailed or informed of changes. 

I believe that a lot stems from EPIC workflows - Workflow training could be improved to follow the system and ensure that “work arounds are not built and 
thereby causing others work/errorsfissues" which results in communication blocks and discord amongst departments and managers. 

There is still ineffectual communications between the House Supervisor and Surgical Department as well as between OB and Surgical Departments. Lead 
nurses and lead phones have helped in moving toward a more cohesive communication standard. 

© People Element LLC 8’15 



I believe that my department is micro-managed and are spoken to like children. I believe the manager does not have enough trust in the team that we can 
handle situations within ourselves. When the manager is highly stressed it rubs off on staff with being spoken to in an aggressive tone of voice and an 
attitude in the tone. When being confronted (in a aggressive tone) with a situation it is done in front of other staff/ patients and not in private. 

n/a 

Overall communication between departments can be poor. Scheduling appropriately when it involves many departments has many issues and is not always 
communicated well through all departments. Having an actual scheduling coordinator or a central person in charge of scheduling, for the different 
departments could help bridge this gap. Having an actual procedure to schedule that is the same for ALL doctors/clinics. 

communication is not fast enough when you need answer now. sometimes the person you really need answer from is off or busy even when tracked down 
which is understandable but can put a delay when patient is needing answer today. pt's take time off to come in and get things resolved and sometimes we 
have to make them wait or send them home until we get appropriate answer. Reporting an incident is always a slow process. someone should acknowledge 
the incident and make contact with pt right away so that they don't feel ingnored and notjust wait until they resolve the issue to get back to the pt. This does 
not look good on press gainey scores. 

People seem to live in their own bubble. Coordinating with other departments effectively is a problem in our hospital. 

There is no communication between departments. I you ask for some communication between the departments the people who communicate are the 
directors and the staff are left out. It seems that the staff are not involved in any problem solving. 

policy and procedure decision making should be left to administration. 

maybe simply staff in all depts realizing that everyone has hectic days everyone can have a busy work load. Everyone can be short staffed and instead of 
being overly demanding stating we need you to do this as quickly as you can I understand you are busy is there anything we can do to help. 

N/A 

Everything is always done via email sometimes it is easier to pick up the phone and talk with a person or even set up a meeting with that person/ manager. 

PCC needs to improve upon communicating with departments when surgeries are added/staff calls in sick or emergent situations arise. 

better communication about discharges 

Including the employees that actually do the work instead of just  the managers of the department because then the information is not relayed to the 
employees. 

At times, the overly diplomatic approach leaves much up to personal interpretation. 

EVERYONE SHOULD HAVE THE SAME INFORMATION, VALUES, AND GOAL. 

I feel like each department should be more self sufficient, communication should go through managers, no by gossip or through charge nurses. I feel like the 
charge nurse is excessive, and the house supervisor already fulfills that need. 

to just communicate, there are always misunderstandings and confusion from a lot of departmens 

When departments run into issues they need to communicate clearly 8L effectively with each other to resolve it. When it is not brought up to the correct 
departments issues are not being resolved & it continues to cause frustrations. I also think departments need to work as a team instead of having the 
attitude that it is not my problem. I also think when problems are brought up between departments we need to do it in a way that it is to help resolve the 
issue not to point blame. 

The solution to communication isn't color coding everyone— Manager egos need to be taken down a few notches. They still talk to us like servants when 
administrators aren’t looking. 

I believe communication between departments could be improved through having charge nurses for every unit and having that charge nurse carry a phone. 
This way they are able to be reached directly. OB is a continual communication issue. The lead in the OR carries a phone, the department and manager 
know that the lead carries a phone, but do not use it regularly to communicate with the OR lead regarding emergencies or regular day to day notification. I 
think just holding people accountable for their lack of proper communication through whatever means of communication will help solve this issue as well. 

there could actually be COMMUNICATION as to where right now there is none. 

Their need to be staff meetings to  review information going out in the emails as another communication tool to get the information out to staff. A lot of great 
information is presented in Emails, but people don't always read them BECAUSE there are so many emails that go out. Examples being providers starting/ 
leaving/sharing time in the clinics. If the vision direction has improved, changed or needs improvement. This information would be helpful to know in staff 
meetings because there are so many changes and things taking place within PMH. 

Collaboration of patients plan of care by relaying information to PCC in a timely manner, and PCC's follow through with the information to the appropriate 
departments immediately. 

communication is always a challenge. Lack of communication is the biggest issue. Example. when giving report during transfer of patients to different 
departments. If nurse goes on break or lunch than the nurse covering should take report. There should not be a delay in giving report to transfer patients. 

I think it is something that we are improving on. Still have a ways to go to breakdown barriers between departments 

The communication skills are poor here at PMH It is as though the administration and the staff are on two different planets. When there is communication 
between management and staff, it is very condescending and sometimes thoughtlessly mean. 

Come up with a solution on how to use email more effectively when it comes to responding back to an employee. 

I do not have enough interaction with that part of the business. I can only base opinion on what I see and hear. 

There are certain individuals (Diana in PFS) who have attitudes that get in the way of effectively working with others to solve problems/issues. She is 
harassing at times and acts as though she is my supervisor and she is not. she decides something is my responsibility and no matter how many meetings 
and emails we have, she won't let it go. I feel like there is nothing that can be done because her supervisor isn‘t very approachable either. She is  allowed to 
ignore emails and not respond to any inquiries. It is very frustrating because in the meantime, the issues don't get resolved. 

They claim that they want to hear from the employees, however it feels very much like a show. They may want to hear from us but they don’t seem to listen. 

I © People Element LLC 9 /  15 



Sometimes we are given conflicting information regarding the severity of patients who are being transferred out or how soon they need to be transported. 

I feel like barriers are created that weaken our communication with departments when we are specifically told we can't call other departments for information 
regarding patients. Mostly OB and the lack of respect is really challenging. 

I do not feel there is enough communication between departments. 

I see the breakdown of communication between department leaders. Decisions get made without having the appropriate people at the table. There tends to 
be back door communication with some leaders which makes projects/situations convoluted/messy/untrue/more work than necessary. This results in lack of 
trust. People involved need to be included. Way too often the manager is left out. 

I think that an hr or 30 minutes prior to shift change no admits should be allowed as this increases risk for error. This would than allow nurses to catch up on 
task (if behind) and report to the oncoming staff accordingly. 

I don‘t have an answer to this, it seems to be an ongoing problem that I've seen in multiple places I have worked. 

Floating to diff depts. is a very big issue right now among staff. This seems yo 

N/A 

Again communicate with department that is affected. 

l have trouble getting replies to emails pertinent to tasks I need to complete 

Sometimes decisions are made that may affect our department and we are not always informed or consulted. When direction is given to an employee 
without the affected department manager being informed. It creates confusion, poor communication and sends mixed messages to the receiving department. 

What do you enjoy most about working at Prosser Memorial Health?(196) 

Service to humanity. 

Our people! All the staff. leadership and administration. Everyone has a strong ownership in PMH and doing what is best for the patient(s)! 

The people who work here. Location 

My direct supervisor; benefits; nice people. 

I truly believe that a majority of the staff are committed to our mission, vision and values. We put the patient first and administration is very transparent and 
communicates openly with all of us consistently. 

we have very smart people working for PMH 

We have very intelligent people working for our hospital strong work ethics yet humble. 

People are friendly and caring. 

I enjoy my co—workers and my flexibility. I appreciate having medical staff that I feel I can trust so I don't have a desire to go out of the hospital group for 
medical care. 

what i enjoy most working for prosser is the clinic i work in i believe that we work together to perform the best care we can for out patients. 

I enjoy my work, most of the time. 

I am very happy with my work schedule. I enjoy having 3 days off. It makes it for a nice to have time off and destress from busy weeks. 

I enjoy my co-workers the most, they make every day worth coming to work. 

I love that we are all here to live our mission: Board, Administration, Medical Staff, and Employees! 

The flexibility of the schedule 

1. Teamwork. 

My Co-worker in my department and the satisfaction of my work. 

It's close to home, the benefits are good and I enjoy working with my coworkers. 

I love what the future holds for PMH. I love the people. 

I love the people, both coworkers and patients. I love that we areembracing that we are small but we are focusing doing what we do better than others. I 
love the sense of community. 

Everybody smiles & greets you 

I enjoy the variety of patients we see. I enjoy the fun things Administration does for our hospital (Christmas Party, Valentines treats, etc). I enjoy the actual 
duties of my job. 

The people that I work with on a regular basis are positive and fonNard thinking. 

all the new people l have gotten to meet and call family 

Providing care and education to patients. Camaraderie among staff. 

The care staff shows/provides for the patients and each other and the quality of care provided 

Interacting with staff as I train and troubleshoot problems. 

a © People Element LLC 10/ 1! 



I love the culture! I have found my passion and love the people I work with. I want to work here for the long—haul. 

Its like working with family, small facility everyone is close. 

My coworkers and our ability to work together and make things happen in a positive way for patient care. 

I enjoy being able to make a difference in someone‘s life when they are most in need. 

I enjoy how close people are and being able to know most of the employees in the hospital. 

Focus on the future and always trying to get better 

The feeling of community 

| feel that my job is important and that it is seen as important. I am treated fairly (most of the time). 

Good peoplev 

My crew 

SMALL TOWN FEEL, CLOSE TO HOME, MY COWORKERS 

I love how involved PMH is with the community. It shows that PMH is not only here for healthcare. but they are here to support our community in growth. 

family oriented. small enough of an organization you get to know most people who work there 

The Admin keeps us update with everything we need to know and offers us to put in our input. 

I ENJOY MOST WORKING AT PMH IS THE EMPLOYEES. 

direct patient contact. Amazing staff CMA and providers. Have really good support emotionally and medically. 

Working with the provider and patients lwork  with. 

I love that we care about people and the experience they have when they are here. 

I enjoy working with the staff and am happy to be a part of this organization. It has a great reputation in the community. 

I enjoy the work I do I really enjoy waking up every morning knowing I get to do the thing I love best to my knowledge. I would not trade this job for nothing 
else. :) 

working/connecting with patients one-on-one and helping them feel at ease. comfortable, and gaining their trust. 

I am really enjoy the recognition to employees that Prosser Memorial have for employees. 

The feeling of family 

The people I work with 

Benton city providers and staff are so respectful. 

well I been here more then 20 plus years and we have in improve in some ways over all 

Friendly caring staff 

as an organization we work as a team especially in this time with the pandemic 

the close community feel and support we get from our manager when things get tough 

I really enjoy the people and the feeling of "family" the smaller hospital has. I enjoy and believe in what I do. 

The overall atmosphere. 

my coworkers 

I love how we take care of our patients. 

What I enjoy most about working for Prosser Memorial Health is the teamwork. 

The people I work with and the atmosphere. 

The culture and the leadership. 

My coworkers,they‘re like my second family. 

I enjoy the day to day interaction between the employees and the management, | feel like working here is like being part of a big family. 

Working and living in the community that I support. 

The Best part about working for Prosser Hospital is it is amazing to have a voice in our organization as we grow. I feel as all employees are valued and given 
the opportunity to voice suggestions, those suggestions are validated with the rationalization as to why or why not it is considered, 

| work with a great staff and co-workers. 

The people I work with. 

Working with professionals. Everyone works together as a team and the atmosphere is most welcoming to guests and staff! 

I love preparing meals for staff and patients 

© People Element LLC 11/1! 



I enjoy the sense of family with my co-workers and that Prosser strives to grow and provide excellent services to our community. 

Enjoy with people 

l really enjoy the patients and the relationships you get to build with those patients. When you get the frequent people who come in you build a special bond 
with them. I also enjoy the people lwork  with. They make me want to come into work every single day. We always have each other’s backs no matter what. 

my team, I work with an amazing team that has excellent communication skills and are all about team players. 

The atmosphere. 

Pride in working at a small community hospital, that is growing, thriving, and provides exceptional care. 

I love working in my community hospital. I am proud to have the chance to care for those I know and see routinely in the community. 

I really enjoy my job. I look forwarded to coming in everyday. I take pride in what I do. I always do the right thing even when no one is looking. I am an 
honest and hardworking person therefore I do honest work and represent the company in a very positive manner. I take initiative in helping resolve pt issues. 
I care about our patients that come to PMH and would want them to return and therefore I make sure same mistakes don't happen again. 

the people 

The mission of our small community hospital is to care for our friends and neighbors and the people who work here believe wholeheartedly in this simple 
statement. 

Taking care of people I know in the community. 

I enjoy pampering my patients. 

The home town feeling, working with my peers, working with the patients and continuing to work with patients that come back over and over. 

Money 

what i enjoy the most about working at PMH is how well they treat the employees and how much the recognize our hard work. 

The committment to quality without losing the warmth and friendly atmosphere. 

Overall the staff 

I enjoy working with my co-workers and department. I love working here at PMH because we are like one big happy family. This is my second home. 

There are a lot of activities throughout the year that we do for employees. 

I enjoy being able to make difference in the lives of my community members through quality healthcare @PMH 

The relationships with staff, the appreciation I receive from staff, having the sense I am doing something good. 

I enjoy coming to work everyday to serve our staff and patients, and guests. 

I enjoy being close to home and that i learn something new every day. 

BEING ABLE TO HELP THE COMMUNITY 

MA 

I enjoy working at Prosser Memorial Health because my coworkers who work here really love their job and take very good care of our patients. This is a 
positive environment and everyone is friendly. 

transparency and employees are given importance 

you get to come across some wounderfull individuals 

it feels like home. Even/one is very respectful and welcoming. 

working with my co-workers and time goes by so fast 

The whole prosser team is awesome people love to work with them.. 

I enjoy the time that I am given to do the job I love to do. 

People and Community. 

The high importance placed on patient care/satisfaction, I have some very awesome coworkers, and Prosser pays well. 

The team mentality with working with other departments. 

I look fonrvard to the future. I look forward to the new hospital. 

I appreciate all of my beautiful coworkers 

Everything except the food. 

Openness about plans from Admin 

I enjoy the friendliness of all the staff at Prosser Memorial Health. 

I feel like PMH cares about their employees and the community. I really like my manager. She is always willing to listen, help and makes the team feel 
appreciated. 

I‘m glad we have the unions to protect us from the management here. 

© People Element LLC 12/15 



The comradery of different co workers in different departments. My pay!!! 

I enjoy the fact that mostly everyone has a common goal to provide the best care possible for our patients. 

Getting to know everyone who works here and getting to know our patients. 

People I work with and the work environment. 

the staff dynamics within the ER and allied dept's. 

I enjoy how I am treated by staff and physicians. 

i enjoy the staff i work with, we have a great team of nurses that work well together. 

We are like a family here. 

relatively healthy atmosphere to work in. 

I love working to providing the best health care services with the patients needs and concerns in mind. Learning new processes to help better utilize EMR for 
enhanced patient care. Working as a team and sharing in the accomplishments towards higher patient satisfaction. 

Trica has been very supportive and accessable. The staff is supportive also. I enjoy helping people with their feet. 

I strongly enjoy working in the health care because I love communicating with our patients. I enjoy the company of our amazing nurses and Drs. Overall I 
believe we ALL make this hospital a beautiful place AS A TEAM! I am honored to have been picked to join the team. 

the co-workers are nice to each other and the provider‘s . 

Giving my patients quality care and working with my immediate co-workers 

family atmosphere, caring staff/co workers. we do a quality job in caring for our patients. 

Everyone is very polite 

Community hospital that actually cares about the community. 

I enjoy my co workers and the family atmosphere. I enjoy my shift (nightshift) and the closeness I get to have with ER and other departments. I enjoy the 
community of Prosser as I am from Yakima and theres no other place I would rather work! 

I enjoy the family atmosphere. The camaraderie of the staff and the overall respect that we get from working with one another. 

the people 

Work environment is nice and friendly 

administration very supportive and teamwork is excellent 

I appreciate every employees kindness. I love how it feels like we‘re all a family. 

THE EMPLOYEES AND COMMUNITY 

The people and benefits. 

I enjoy working with a team who also cares about our patients and not only see's work as just a job, but as a place to come and be proud to know we are 
helping out our patients and surrounding communities. 

the attention to the employees 

The team I work with at night. How respectful the providers in the ER are to everyone. I have worked other places and all providers are not like that. 

I can apply my skills and demonstrate results to help make us stand out from the competition. 

co-workers within my department 

people are friendly and are obviously happy to do their jobs, enthusiastic i would say. 

teamwork, friendly environment, respect for one another 

the people, both staff and patients 

My coworkers, manager, and my schedule. I have felt very welcome from the beginning. 

I enjoy my coworkers and the overall "family" atmosphere of working here 

the sense of community 

The people | work with on a daily basis. For the most part we all get along well and are there to help each other out when needed. 

My coworkers. The positive culture 

everyone helps each other, positive attitude, supportive members, community involvement 

Knowing that I am working to make our patients better when they needed us in the most critical time. 

I love working at Prosser because I get to use my skills to provide patient care and because I work with great people. 

My coworkers! 

my coworkers. such a great community/family. wouldn't trade this for the world 

a © People Element LLC 13/ 15 



I enjoy knowing that since Craig Marks has come on board that he is committed to being the best. He  believes in us and makes us believe we can be the 
‘ best too. We are growing and expanding our specialties with quality healthcare providers. 

Most of my coworkers are great, feels like a family. 

I enjoy most of the people I work with. I enjoy getting to see patients in the field, hospital, and follow up with them through our community paramedic 
program. Seeing the patient‘s care out from start to finish is very rewarding. 

The small hospital feel. 

have an awesome boss and co workers. 

The things I enjoy the most about working for Prosser Memorial health is that I get to provide great service to those of the community without them having to 
drive far or out of town. I think a lot of people are satisfied with having a close by clinic and lab. 

sense of community, good teamwork amongst employees 

The quality of care they provide for patients 

I enjoy working with my co-workers. We love what we do and we have some pretty amazing providers. Dr.Sollers is a prime example of an exceptional role 
model. He is an outstanding leader for our organization. 

PHM is a wonder welcoming place to work with people are great! 

my coworkers 

being able to work for a community hospital whose main focus is to serve the local community. 

I am proud to serve the people in my community and provide them with exceptional care. Grateful for all the amazing equipment we have to provide 
excellent care to out patients. 

Working as a team. 

The sense of community. 

I enjoy the positive outlook of almost every person employed by PMH. 

Helping people have a better day. There is a lot of personnel that are great to work with and they appreciate when being helped when help is needed. 

I enjoy being a part in moving our organization in the direction we are headed. I love being a change agent. Our strategic plan and overall goal for our 
community is awesome. Our reputation is changing and patients want to come here. People want to come work here. its great. 

The CEO always makes every employee feel included! 

The staff is always so friendly, oriented and well prepared for any situation given upon us. 

Each day has new challenges and new experiences. 

That I get to do the job I have always wanted to in an a supportive environment 

The "home" feeling every department brings 

The flexibility allowed when I really need something off for my kids. 

The people I work with 

Teamwork, shared goals, serving our community, making a difference. 

Having a friendly environment to work in. 

QUALITY OF CARE 

my coworkers 

Continued learning opportunities, the schedule and my co-workers 

I enjoy the providers and as well as my team mates. they make it a fun place to work. 

How we consistently remain devoted to providing excellent patient care. 

everyone is friendly and knowledgeable 

Working with Caring staff and despite the organization's size it feels like a family. 

1. The people are great and our ideas are considered by management and the providers. The hospital has come along way and it is a great place to work. 2. 
The CEO cares about his employees and listens to our suggestion and concerns. 3. We have the latest equipment and technology to provide the best 
services. 4. We have the best medical director and the other providers are great to work with. 5. We are given the opportunity to complete this survey and 
express our likes and dislikes. 

working with co-workers, working in different departments help out as needed. 

Overall it's a great place to work for, very family like environment. 

the people I work with are amazing, makes me feel like we are family here. everyone seems to work well with each other. I also like that we have our "usual" 
patients that come often and we get to build a bond with them. 

Family-like enviroment 

Close to home 

© People Element LLC 14/15 



n © People Element LLC 15/ 1 



Attachment R 



A Memo to Staff from Dr. Wenger on 
the COVID-19 Vaccine 

As an Emergency Department Physician and a member of the Prosser 
Memorial Health team, I want to share my thoughts with you on the 
COVID-19 vaccine. I am choosing to receive the vaccination for the 
health and wellness of myself and my family, so that I can travel 
in 2021, so that my daughter can see her grandparents for the first 
time since she was a week old, so that I can continue to care for the 
community of Prosser without needing to miss work due to illness, 
and to honor the lives of the patients who I cared for that died from 
COVID (including the two who refused to be intubated to allow a 
ventilator and ICU bed to go to someone else). 

Here are my thoughts on the vaccines: 
The Pfizer and Moderna vaccines both use mRNA technology. 
mRNA from the vaccine enters the cells which then makes a protein 
that allows your body to recognize and fight COVID. mRNA from 
the vaccine does not alter your DNA and does not inject live virus 
into your body. Although this is the first time mRNA technology has 
successfully been used in a vaccine, the technology has been studied 
and developed over the past 20 years. 

The vaccines are the most studied treatment option that we have for COVID. Pfizer (43,252 patients) 
plus Moderna (30,338 patients) means that the mRNA technology had been studied in over 70,000 
people before the vaccines were approved. This is compared to Remdesivir that had 1,000 people in the 
original study and Bamlanivimab that had 400 people in the study. Larger studies lead to higher quality 
of evidence and are better at identifying side effects. 

After one dose, the vaccine appears to be 50% effective. After 2 doses the vaccine is 95% effective. This 
means that for every 100 people who got COVID in the placebo group, only 5 people got COVID in the 
vaccine group. This is compared to a 3-4% absolute reduction in mortality with Remdesivir (mortality of 
6.7% with Remdesivir and 11.9% with placebo by day 15 and 11.4% with Remdesivir and 15.2% with 
placebo by day 30). Bamlanivimab showed about a 5% absolute reduction in hospitalization (6.3% of the 
control group was hospitalized compared to 1.6% of patients who were treated with Bamlanivimab). 

Although most patients who have COVID recover without needing hospital care, we have clearly seen a 
sharp increase in patients who require hospitalization and ICU level of care. Our treatment options once 
a patient has COVID are modest at best. I feel that the best "treatment" is prevention with the vaccine. 
The vaccine appears to be safe. Side effects were more common after the second dose of the vaccine. 
Side effects are similar to what you may experience after a flu vaccine (injection site reaction, fatigue, 
muscle aches, fever), but are generally short lived and milder. You may feel ill for a day or two after 
receiving the vaccine versus days to weeks (and in some patients, even months) of symptoms 
with COVID. 

2 / THE PULSE 



Approximately 500,000 vaccines doses have been administered in the US as of 12/20 with only 3 
reported "severe" allergic reactions that were successfully treated. Meanwhile more than 3,000 
Americans have died each day from COVID. 

it is true that we do not know the long-term effects of the vaccine. We also do not know the long 
term (years) effects of COVID, but we do know that many who survive the virus suffer from months 
long side effects such as fatigue, brain fog, shortness of breath, chronic lung disease, long term 
oxygen requirement, decreased stamina, anxiety/PTSD symptoms, etc. 

A friend of mine who is an emergency physician and a researcher put together an excellent, 
objective review on the vaccines (below). I recommend you find a source that you trust and come 
to your own informed decision. 

Google doc with great information: 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1 f l  WNa-DVT2NTPhDoKONOZzHVrUenYNC4pGR|eOSa3M/ 
edit?fbclid=lwAROqQoaEXfF222NoCUfOV53EalWscM15UXLNYaOWhTJf_ioyBWqDRgBM 

If you have any questions or would like to talk privately about your questions or concerns, 
please don't hesitate to reach out to me. We are in this together! 

Sincerely, 

Robert J Wenger 
Emergency Physician 
Prosser Memorial Hospital 
723 Memorial Street | Prosser, WA 99350 
0: 509.786.6662 
rwenger@prosserhealth.org |www.prosserhealth.org 

' To learn more about new services, providers, health edutation, event 5 
or general updates from Prosser Memorial Health, please sign up for 
our digital newsletter on our website. 

{‘6 P r0 3 S e r Visit ProsserHealth.org 
‘ L l  Memor ia l  Hea l t h  

THE PULSE I 3 



A Dose Of Hope 

4 I THE PULSE 



THE PULSE I 5 



Anniversaries 
Happy 1 Year 

Sheryl Ricard 
OP Special Procedure RN 

- Selene Chavez 
Labor & Delivery RN 

- Judy McCormick 
Mammography 

- Cindi Pineda 
Prosser Clinic CMA 

- Jesse Hale Jr. 
Laboratory Medical Tech 

Happy 2 Years 
Christopher Murphy 
Respiratory Therapy 

- Samantha Santos 
CT Tech 

- Kristi Shoman 
RN Resource Nurse 

- Gabriella Ramos 
Patient Registrar 

- Elena Rodriguez 
Med/Surg CNA 

- Kimberly Crosby-Orosco 
Paramedic 

Happy 3 Years 
Molly Schutt 
Grandview Clinic Manager 

- Veronica Sanchez 
Benton City Clinic CMA 

- Stephen Kenny 
Board Member 

6 I THE PULSE 

Happy 4 Years 

- Alana Pumphrey 
Benton City Clinic Manager 

- Rachel Boyle 
Lab Assistant II 

Happy 5 Years 
° Monica Ramirez 

Labor & Delivery RN 

Happy 6 Years 
- Marla Davis 

Med/Surg Nurse Director 

- Menalyn Herrero 
Med/Surg RN 

- Susie Cervantes 
Emergency Department RN 

Happy 7 Years 
- Victor Huyke 

Director of Food Services 

- Ingrid Mortensen 
Advanced EMT 

- Steven Elerding 
General Surgeon 

Jonathan Friend 
Paramedic 

Happy 8 Years 
- Maria Rubalcaba 

Patient Billing Services 

Happy 9 Years 
. Keith Sattler 

Board Member 

Happy 11 Years 
~ Casey Hollenbeck 

RN Resource Nurse 

Happy 12 Years 
Eric Heinlein 
Surgical Services RN 

° Mariann Vanguardia 
Microbiologist 

- Stephen Herrero 
Microbiologist 

Happy 19 Years 
° Maria Cardenas 

Appointment Scheduler 

Happy 21 Years 
- Randy McCombs 

Grounds Maintenance 

° Billy Wilson 
Ambulance EMT 

Happy 25 Years 
- Suzanne Merk 

Emergency Department RN 



Birthdays 
- Cassandra Cazares - Grady Winn 

Med/Surg Acute Care Tech Paramedic 

- Liliana Rangel - Sheri Allen 
Emergency Department RN Emergency Department RN 

- Audra McNair - Jessenia Garcia - Lorie Santoy 
Patient Care Coordinator Prosser Clinic Patient Services Rep Prosser Clinic Specialty Clinic 

Surgery Scheduler Coordinator 

. Gaudencio Pedroza - Dr. Dzmitry turouski 
Housekeeper Prosser Clinic Physician - Daniel Solis 

Prosser Specialty Clinic CMA 

- Macayla Hunt 
Dietary Cook - Victoria Torrico 

Labor & Delivery Nurse Technician 

- Dr. John Groner 
Comprehensive Pain Management 
Clinic Physician 

- Rocio Moran 
- Keith Sattler ED TeCh 

Board Member 

A Look Back on 2020 at PMH 
It was a year of challenges, but our 
mission remained: To improve the 
health of our community. 

Like us on Facebook and follow us 
on lnstagram! 
You can view our videos on our 
website and Facebook page! 

0 .  
THE PULSE / 7 



Christmas Festivities 

Our PMH family celebrating the holidays. Festivities included lunch & a dinner for the night crew, an ugly 
sweater contest, and a department/ clinic tree decorating contest. 
#ThisIsHowWeCelebrateSafely 

8 / THE PULSE 



Top three winners of the Ugly Sweater Contest: 
- Malissa Garcia 
- Rosemary Mendoza 
- Janie Gonzalez 

3-way tie for ‘lst place for the Christmas Tree Decorating Contest: 
- Acute Care 
- Patient Financial Services 
- Materials Management 

THE PULSE / 9 



ASPIRE Awards 
Our ASPIRE program recognizes team members who 
demonstrate our core values of Accountability, Service, 
Promoting Teamwork, Integrity, Respect and Excellence. 

Congratulations to EMT Billy Wilson for receiving a Silver ASPIRE Award! Billy 
was nominated for going above and beyond his job duties when he cleaned the 
outside of the EMS building and sprayed for bugs and spiders, built shelves for 
storing equipment, and put dividers in our ambulances to keep the driver and cab 
separated from infectious droplets while transporting patients. Many other first 
responder agencies copied Billy's design! Thank you Billy! You are a treasure to 
work with! 

Congratulations to Tasha Sears and Meagan Bronkhorst in our Materials 
Management Department who received Bronze ASPIRE Awards! They've been on 
the frontlines keeping our supplies, PPE, and deliveries running like a well oiled 
machine during a very stressful time. On behalf of your PMH family, thank you for 
everything you do to keep us going! 

Congratulations to Acute Care RN Corryn Koopmans for receiving a Silver ASPIRE 
Award! The family of one of our patients nominated Corryn for the exceptional care 
and compassion she provided to their loved one. The patient was nearthe end of 
his life and Corryn stayed after her shift to be with him as well as keeping the family 
informed every step of the way. On behalf everyone at PMH, thank you for the care, 
compassion, and respect you delivered to our patient and their family! 

Congratulations to OR Tech, Malissa Garcia, who received a Gold ASPIRE Award! 
Her nomination says, "Malissa exemplified exceptional internal customer service 
spending tireless hours preparing to onboard two new surgeons in September. 
This included Urology, a new service line at PMH. Malissa did all of this on top of 
her "regular" duties as a Scrub Tech and overseeing our Center Sterile department. 
Congratulations Malissa! Thank you for everything you do to ensure we deliver 
excellent patient care every time! 

Accountability 

Thank You to everyone who was nominated! Service 

- Diana Wilson - Tasha Sears - Meagan Bronkhorst Promote Teamwork 

' Billy Wilson - Letty Navarro Integrity 

Respect 

1o / THE PULSE Excellence 



2020 ASPIRE 
Winners 
Congratulations to all of the 2020 ASPIRE Award Winners! 

Gold Winners 
- Alex Carballo - Tina Salgado - Jay Boyle 

- Brian Brindle - Beth Phinney - Malissa Garcia 

Silver Winners 

- Rosemary Mendoza - Dr. Jared Clifford - Janie Gonzalez 

- Maryanne Vanguardia - Annabelle Hansen - Corryn Koopmans 

- Sasha Thomasson - Mara Ripplinger - Billy Wilson 

Bronze Winners 

- Alexia Verduzco - Sharhonda Lewis - Donna Tuning 

- Jay Boyle - Kirstie Shoman - Meagan Bronkhorst 

- Crystal Blanco - Laura Sosa - Tasha Sears 

- Dr. Santa Cruz - Cecilia Garcia 

- Dr. Carolyn O'Connor - Ana Martin 

THE PULSE / 11 



Thank you PMH Team for donating 
to the Foundation #thisishowwegive 
' Carol Allen 

- Annie Barrera 

- Glenn Bestebreur 

- Jay Boyle 

. Steve Broussard 

- Maria D. Cardenas 

- Angela Carey 

- Mary Castilleja 

- Cassandra Cazares 

- Priscilla Centeno 

- Teresa Charvet 

- Felicia Chavez 

- Selene Chavez 

- Gaylyn Concienne 

' Lyz Conklin 

- Griselda Cruz 

- Katy Davis 

- Marla Davis 

0 Sara Dawson 

- Dr. Sharon Dietrich 

- Christi A. Doornink- 
Osborn 

- Afton R. Dunham 

- Nicomedes Estrada 
Garcia 

Sofia Flores 

Merry Fuller 

Dorien Garcia 

Kara Grady 

Jeanna Graybill 

Karla Greene 

Gabriela Guel 

Annabelle Hansen 

Dr. Syed Farhan Hashmi 

Montessa Hendrix 

Rebecca Hernandez 

Amanda Hibbs 

Shannon Hitchcock 

Casey Hollenbeck 

Stephanie Honey- 
Morrow 

Isabel Jimenez 

Stephen Kenny 

Jennifer Kernan 

John D. Lewis 

Meghan Luther 

Craig Marks 

Judy McCormick 

Lindsay McKie 

Kristi Mellema 

{:3 Prosser 
M e m o r i a l  Hea l th  Foundation 

1 2 /  THE PULSE 

Virginia Mendoza 

Marta Meza 

Susan Miklas 

Margarita Munoz- 
Costello 

Dr. Terry Murphy 

Edith Nateras 

Amy Nielson 

Nora Newhouse 

Mary Anne Olmstead 

Maria Padilla 

Jill Pagel 

Kassandra Perez 

Carolina Pineda-Perez 

Francie Poole 

Alana Pumphrey 

Diana Ramirez 

Gabriella Ramos 

Cindy Raymond 

Mara Ripplinger 

Maricela Rivera 

Dr. Jacobo Rivero 

Elena Rodriguez 

David Rollins 

Camila Romero 

Gilda Rose 

Jack Schroeder 

Kristi Shoman 

Rocky Snider 

Dr. Brian Sollers 

Laura Sosa 

Cheryl Stafford 

Kaylee Swan 

Sasha Thomasson 

Karolynn Thompson 

Tonya Thompson- 
Speights 

Annie Tiemersma 

Stephanie Titus 

Adriana Trujillo 

Donna Tuning 

Kristi Tuor 

Andrea Valle 

Andres Vanguardia 

Mariann Vanguardia 

Dottie Walton 

Aurora Weddle 

Donna Williams 

Gloria Zuniga 



1 

Sheet Pan Chicken with Sweet Potatoes 
Apples and Brussels Sprouts 

Prep Time: 20 Min Total Time: 45 Min 
Cook Time: 25 Min Servings: 4 

Ingredients 
° 4 boneless skinless chicken breasts, trimmed of excess 

fat and lightly pounded to a relatively even thickness 
- 3 tablespoons extra—virgin olive oil divided 

4 cloves garlic minced 
- 2 tablespoons chopped fresh rosemary divided 
- 1 teaspoon ground cinnamon 
- 1 teaspoon kosher salt divided 

1/2 teaspoon black pepper divided 
— 4 cups Brussels sprouts trimmed and halved (quarter if 

very large), about 1 pound 
- 1 large sweet potato peeled and cut into 1/2—inch cubes 
° 1 medium red onion cut into 3/4-inch pieces 
- 1 medium Granny smith apple peeled, cored, and cut into 

rough 1-inch pieces (these pieces should be larger than 
the other vegetables) 

Instructions: 
1. Preheat the oven to 425 degrees F. 
2. Place the chicken breasts in a large ziptop bag. Drizzle with 1 1/2 tablespoons olive oil, then add the 

garlic, 1 tablespoon rosemary, cinnamon, 1/2 teaspoon salt, and 1/4 teaspoon black pepper. Zip the bag 
tightly, then shake and rub the bag to coat the chicken in the oil and spices. Set aside while you chop the 
vegetables and apples, or refrigerate for up to 1 day. 

3. Once chopped, place the Brussels sprouts, sweet potato, onion, and apple on a large, rimmed baking 
sheet. Drizzle with the remaining 1 1/2 tablespoons olive oil, then sprinkle with remaining 1/2 teaspoon 
kosher salt and 1/4 teaspoon black pepper. Toss to evenly coat, then spread into an even layer. 

4. Remove the chicken from the marinade and place on top of the apple and vegetables. Place in the oven 
and roast until the chicken is cooked through and the internal temperature reaches 160 to 165 degrees F, 
about 18 to 22 minutes, or until done. Once the chicken is cooked through, remove to a plate to rest and 
cover with foil to keep warm. Toss the apple and vegetables on the pan, then return the pan to the oven 
and continue baking until caramelized and tender, about 10 to 15  additional minutes. Sprinkle with the 
remaining 1 tablespoon fresh rosemary. Serve warm with the rested chicken. 

5. Yes! You can add BACON. Cut 4 thick-cut bacon slices into 1-inch strips and scatter over the top of the 
chicken prior to baking. Leave on the pan to cook with the veggies after the chicken is removed. 

THE PULSE I 13 





Attachment 5 

a People element 

Prosser Memorial 
Health 
Dashboard Report 
January 19, 2021 

I © People Element LLC 1/10 



‘Report based on 

Engagement 2020 
Data from 08/01/2020 - 01/20/2021 

Report filters applied 

Employee Type : Med Staff 

fl © People Element LLC 2 / 10 



' Dashboard 

Total Invited 

49 

Total Response 

41 

Total Comments 

66 

Total Questions 

64 

Suggested Areas of Action 

Communication 
Communication between departments is effective 

Administration 
There is sufficient communication from Administration 

Prosser Memorial Health is effective in resolving staff 
Job Satisfaction 

concerns 

Highest and Lowest Rated items 

High 

Patient satisfaction is a top priority at Prosser Memorial Health 

I receive adequate training to be successful at my job 

Itel l  others that Prosser Memorial Health is a good place to 
practice 

I agree with the Mission. Vision, and Values of Prosser 
Memorial Health 

Prosser Memorial Health is effective in resolving patient 
concerns 

. © People Element LLC 

Low 

EL“ 
Ji 

i
_

v
.

 
J

r
 

~
.

i
 

CC! on
 

~ 
i 

Overall Favorability 

79% 

Communication between departments i s  effective 

There is  sufficient communication from Administration 

Prosser Memorial Health is effective in resolving staff 
concerns 

i know the plans for  improvement and my role 

My ideas and suggestions are given consideration 

3 / 1 0  



‘Summary 

Question 

Patient satisfaction is  a top priority at Prosser Memorial 
Health 

I receive adequate training to be successful at myjob 

I tell others that Prosser Memorial Health is a good place to 
practice 

i agree with the Mission, Vision, and Values of Prosser 
Memorial Health 

Prosser Memorial Health is effective in resolving patient 
concerns 

Prosser Memorial Health emphasizes the importance of 
safety 

I would recommend Prosser Memorial Health to my friends 
and family for care 

Other physicians treat me as an important element of the 
health team 

The hospital sees physicians as important resources 

There is a high level of respect between medical staff and 
employees 

I am satisfied with my current relationship with Prosser 
Memorial Health 

Communication between medical staff and nurses i s  effective 

Prosser Memorial Health shows recognition for meeting 
goals 

I trust the information I receive from Prosser Memorial Health 

I receive important company information in a timely manner 

Safety standards are consistently enforced 

I am encouraged to share ideas for improving service and 
quality 

Administration actions show they care about employees and 
medical staff 

Prosser Memorial Health's communication tools are useful 
(i.e. newsletters, bulletin boards, emails, company website) 

Prosser Memorial Health Administration and physicians are 
in agreement on organizational goals 

Employees are adequately trained to help me be successful 

I am confident in the medical expertise of the specialists 

My workload allows me to maintain a good work/life balance 

Administration effectively balances quality care and fiscal 
policy 

The decision-making process at Prosser Memorial Health is 
fair 

fl © People Element LLC 

Category 

Service 8. Quality 

Training & Career 
Development 

Culture & Climate 

Culture & Climate 

Job Satisfaction 

Service & Quality 

Culture & Climate 

Culture & Climate 

Culture & Climate 

Culture & Climate 

Cumgt Climate 

Communication 

Culture & Climate 

Communication 

Communication 

Service & Quality 

Service & Quality 

Administration 

Communication 

Administration 

Training & Career 
Development 

Job Satisfaction 

Job Satisfaction 

Administration 

Administration 

38 

35 

28 

38 

25 

37 

38 

28 

26 

38 

27 

36 

38 

36 

36 

38 

38 

38 

27 

27 

26 

38 

27 

27 

Mean %Favorable 

4.61 

4.51 

4.54 

4.61 

4.28 

4.43 

4.47 

4.36 

4.46 

4.39 

513253 

4.04 

4.31 

4.13 

4.06 

4.22 

4.11 

4.05 

4.05 

3.96 

4.04 

4.12 

4.18 

3.93 

3.89 

95 

94 

93 

92 

92 

89 

89 

89 

88 

87 

85 

83 

82 

81 

81 

79 

79 

79 

78 

78 

77 

76 

74 

74 

I16 

I15 

I14 

I13 

I13 

I10 

Comparison to 
Company 

Engagement 
2019 

A1 

V43 

'—2 

16 
t9 

In; 

19 

V—9 

4 / 1 0  



. Question 

Prosser Memorial Health information systems allow for 
timely and accurate reporting of information 

I feel comfortable voicing my opinion and offering 
suggestions 

Administration communicates a clear vision and plan for 
Prosser Memorial Health's future 

The EPIC EMR/EHR training helps me better understand the 
Epic software and my department's Epic workflow 

My ideas and suggestions are given consideration 

I am satisfied with the EPIC EMR/EHR 

I know the plans for improvement and my role 

Prosser Memorial Health is effective in resolving staff 
concerns 

There i s  sufficient communication from Administration 

Communication between departments is effective 

n o People Element LLC 

Category 

Communication 

Communication 

Administration 

Training & Career 
Development 

Communication 

Training & Career 
Development 

Service 8. Quality 

Job Satisfaction 

Administration 

Communication 

27 

38 

38 

36 

37 

38 

27 

24 

38 

37 

Mean %Favorable 

4.07 

3.87 

4.03 

3.89 

3.76 

3.76 

3.89 

3.63 

3.47 

3.41 

74 

71 

71 

69 

68 

68 

67 

58 

58 

57 

Comparison to 
Company 

Engagement 
2019 

V-s 

'4 4 

I7 

'47 

V—1 5 

V4 4 

5 / 1 0  



‘ Hotshot 

(U h 

a 8 
ID >\ 
C m 

._ g g 

a “ =5 ‘— In Category :3, +8 3 

E .L 
E E 
(V) ‘— 

@‘fiifiems , .IK'r-J' I ‘  : I  T ' ‘_ .4” ‘ .30 i‘ V 6 16 

Loggia" [fiffl’i-Li ”L F: ' i ' if’i'r‘swé ‘ 71 so 
Administration 76% W ___ 
Communication 74% if 76357 7 — 7—3 f i r  

. . o i , 
Job Satisfaction 80/0 i; 76 78 7 

Service&Quality 82% Q _ L 7 !  80 
TrainingMareerDeveIopmem 80% — _  

Minimum Median Maximum 

n © People Element LLC 6/  10 



‘ Comment Analysis 
What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 

Topics 

Communication 

Leadership 

People 

System & Resource Management 

Compensation & Benefits 

Environment 

Growth & Development 

Onboarding & Training 

Recognition 

Work life/Schedule 

I © People Element LLC 

Frequency 

32% 

23% 

9% 

9% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

_ 
Onboarding & Training 

Communication 
Environment People 

Sentiment 

57% 28% 15% 
— _ 

80% 20% 

Negative Neutral Positive 

Leadership 
System & Resource Management 

Recognition Compensation & Benefits 
Growth 8: Development 

7 / 1 0  



' Matrix Questions 

© People Element LLC 
8 / 1 0  



fi Please indicate your level of overall satisfaction in working with the following departments 

Patient Financial Services (PFS)/ Billing (N=37) 

Grandview Clinic (N=38) 

Prosser Women's Health Clinic (N=38) 

Zomprehensive Pain Management Clinic (N=38) - 7 

Social Services (N=38) 

Prosser Clinic (N=38) 

Laundry Services (N=38) 

Community Paramedic Program (N=37) 

Outpatient Special Procedures (N=38) 

Administration (N=38) 

lealth Information Management (HIM)/Medical 
Records (N=38) 

Admitting (N=37) 

Materials Management (N=38) 

Environmental Services (N=38) 

Payroll/ Accounting (N=38) ‘ 

Information Technology (IT) (N=38) 

Dietary (N=38) 

Maintenance (N=38) 

Rehabilitation/ Therapy Services (N=37) ’ 

Human Resources (N=38) ' 

Marketing/ Community Relations (N=38) 

Laboratory (N=38) 

Quality Assurance (N=38) 

Diagnostic Imaging (N=38) 

Specialty Clinic (N=38) - 

Benton City Clinic (N=37) 

Emergency Department (N=38) 

n © People Element LLC 

ll 
I'—

 
‘l 

P
"

 
[_

 
l 

| 

9 / 1 0  



Acute Care Services (N=38) 

Family Birthplace (N=38) 

Surgical Services (N=38) 

Ambulance (N=38) 

Pharmacy (N=38) 

Cardiopulmonary/ Respiratory (N=38) 

v r I 1 j v I a I u r l 
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

I NoAnswer/ Does NotApply I Very Dissatisfied - Dissatisfied - Neutral - Satisfied - Very Satisfied 

I © People Element LLC 10/ 1( 



a People element 

‘ 

Comment Report 
January 19, 2021 

I Prosser Memorial Health 

n o People Element LLC 1/4 



Report based on 

Engagement 2020 
Data from 08/01/2020 - 01/20/2021 

Report filters applied 

Employee Type : Med Staff 

I © People Element LLC 



What do you enjoy most about working at Prosser Memorial Health?(29) 

Love working in the community I live and providing services to people in need. 

Collegial staff and very good work culture 

The autonomy afforded to physicians and respect for our decisions 

Respect. camaraderie and pride and ownership 

camaraderie 

I feel valued and appreciated by our senior administration team and employee relations group. I appreciate and value the office/medical staff I work directly 
with 

The staff are generally very happy and well respected 

Friendly, warm, family-like work environment. Strong mentorship. 

The people | work with. 

Friendly environment and great support from Administration 

I like that it is a small hospital so that we all know and trust each other, but that we are growing and advancing our services with the community needs in 
mind. 

Employee spirit and dedication in caring for our clients and patients. 

I have great hours and a great work/life balance. 

Great colleagues. 

Dr. Hashmi's suits 

Closer to home. 

I enjoy the collegial effort of every team members to help our patients and each other. 

There is a close "family" feeling and relationship with those I work with. 

the family like atmosphere 

good work -life balance 

I love the culture of teamwork. I truly feel like all of us are doing everything they can to have what we need to give great care. 

I think that for the most part the hospital is a friendly environment that provides adequate care. 

i appreciate flexibility in my schedule and accomodations for family needs when needed. I appreciate working with a stable team who are supportive and 
have similar goals of delivering high quality patient care. 

exceptionally friendly culture 

Collegial atmosphere. Patient focused care. 

Supportive administration. autonomy 

I like that the organization works hard to serve the community and is patient centered 

The administration is helpful and wants to grow my practice. They are usually quite responsive to my requests and suggestions. 

The attention to taking care of the patients 

What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 
(27) 
We have no oversight and have very little interaction with management. More times staff can come together and have team meetings. 

A cafeteria 

New facility Help during peak times in the ER (advanced care practitioner) 

as a provider I feel I would benefit from less online/mock EMR training and more hands on. So initially scheduling ~4 pts/day and have Donna sit with me to 
help me complete notes. orders, etc for 1-2 wks. I also feel like there is a huge delay between when needs for new hires arise and the actual hiring/start 
dates (frequently 4-6mo) 

clear and time appropriate feedback and support from middle management in the clinic setting 

Frequent Epic changes make it hard to find a stable routine. Fewer upgrades please. 

Better communication between management and staff/providers. Better accessibility to management. 

I © People Element LLC 3 /  4 



Correctly posting the standard Hole in the Wall menu and the daily specials menu. Rarely posted both correctly and timely. 

New hospital! 

Improved reminder call system; improved system of client/patient calls ALWAYS getting to the provider, without fail. 

Better self care program: gym discount, massages, scrub discounts. furnished break room with a relaxing environment. 

A CEO that is transparent and doesn‘t hide his disdain of the medical staff, nursing and ancillary services. 

Forethought and anticipatory efforts placed to staffing needs. 

Free food, Denim 

Nursing on Ob is frequently not wearing masks when I'm on the unit. 

Effective communication between departments and New Hospital with upgraded technology. 

sometimes clinic management can be slow at getting things done or getting back to you regarding questions 

I can't think of anything 

Better communication between all employees about changes ,plans, etc. I think a "call center" would be good for making appointments notjust for one clinic 
but all of them so the patient can be offered an appt at another clinic if the clinic they are trying to get an appt at is  booked. Right now I‘m not sure that the 
receptionists are telling patients about other Prosser clinics. I think they are giving the next available appt which could be next day or next week when the 
patient maybe could have been seen that day at another clinic(for example Prosser Clinic and Grandview). 

Recognize that the growth is more likely due to external factors like higher need, and lack of competition rather than quality. A small community hospital will 
thrive if we focus on providing adequate primary care and basic needs rather than flashy or fancy services. We should be focused on recruiting to provide 
quality clinicians that can handle primary care and general surgical services. We should focus on recruiting clinicians that are invested in the community and 
are more likely to stay, rather than on someone who will provide a niche service that will collapse when the clinician leaves. 

improved communication when new hires are coming and what the plans are for them with start dates, proctoring new clinicians with clear plans for success 

professional cooperation among providers, care continuity 

Communication with administration. Positive feedback. 

Epic issues addressed (seems to be in Providence domain and they have not been helpful) Prosser staff very helpful in trying to resolve, but out of their 
purview 

Better communication between admin and employees 

Bigger ORs, Busier clinics. 

improvement of team work between departments 

If you answered 3 or below to the previous item, please explain how communication 
between departments could be improved(10) 

We have little to no oversight in my department. I appreciate there is no micromanaging, but nothing is follow through on by management. If we ever, which 
rarely do, have a chance to communicate with them the Managers are too busy. They just run around putting out fires. 

Continue working on cordial, timely, and accurate communication between L&D and surgery department 

| work in an out pt clinic. it seems to me that our office manager isn't given the authority or freedom to make necessary changes in our clinic flow, work 
processes w/o getting approval from her supervisor. This is a problem because getting feed back from her supervisor doesn't happen in a timely fashion and 
some times not at all. Senior Admin is very communicative and responsive; they are always letting us know how much they appreciate our work; they work 
hard at employee satisfaction and engagement. 

more communication for patient care 

Lack of responsibility I "not my job" / my team can't do this per the department heads. Get it? 

We need more communication between clinics and staff such as an email notifying of an upcoming change in procedure, change of provider from one clinic 
to another or the schedule of orientation for a new employee so everyone knows what their role is. 

It would be nice to have friendly communication in lieu of complaints and write ups. Very little positive feedback. 

Too much email that does not apply, so more important emails do not stand out. 

We are sometimes told about huge changes at the last minute, only to find out that these changes have been in the works for months. 

this is improving but needs to continue to improve to a higher level 

n © People Element LLC 4/ 4 



mofiwmmfiv w mmm‘mfimau m moo.~mw.mm m, 

33$? $32.2 833.9 

@332 $32.3 mmmemmkmm 

$333 $333. $335 

$33: $38.2 232.: 
- magma; 33% 
SEE: 33¢d 33¢.d 

Smefls .mfimdmlmwfi mfimwmwdfl 

om}: 23: 93.3 - mmm.~mm.2 8md 
oo~.omm Dmsw - 

- 81$ - 
833 833 0.2.m 

mnmdmw Bmwwn mnwq 
wmodflmfi onmwmnm 33mg 
8334 RES; «.8534 
R33 - - 
mmmfié wmfiaqm Nmnmofia 
$8:t 883$: 883%“ 

85.3 2:: w 3333 .28 

8:23 2:; :38. 
8523 ES”. tmqmmx 

wucflmm was; umqmEcs 
852mm 9:: 

mm: 5m: .38 

m2 Em: 22:6 :02 :38. 
an U5 5: mwmmfl EEG 
mu Lo 3: m_nm>mn_ mtcom 

33:53 22:6 :02 

83:53 25:3 :30... 
3. am: Emtzu EEO 

339$ #23:. 3284. 
mzcw>mm n__>0u 3:83 

mscw>mm 33:82 mIm 8:800 
wscm>mm x3 umtmwwo 

3E3 Em S mw_nm>mn_ EEO 
w3m>ma toawm ”7.00 

mm_ in: 333m .w 
:95; 

2996; 35584 
$83 538 3a “2850 

232mm mucom we ,5a 28:6 

8:23 as: a 85:55: 

, 
magmas m www.mawém m woo.~mw.mm m $33 :30... 

HNt‘N «$5.m 3335 "mg 22:6 :02 350 .M 352.52. 62 
$13.5 Stag; oqimfiq 20m 0:6 - 23 

$389 «3+3; mmw-voq 33% 22:6 :02 550 w Emeugg 

238.2 NESSH 20‘2q 22:23.8 a Ema 55%; $2 
Gwm‘omodu Aonmdmm‘wa Amfi‘mmw‘wc 5:28..a BEEEEE 

magma? 338.? Egg? «5553 w “cm: 58%: 
mama? mamas mama? E3 

mlmwstxmfi $23.2 333$ 33% @8980 28m 
83% 8384 @193 8:3 384 6593 E 
- ~3a MERE 988m 5.8 525:8 28 
fiwdmm‘mfi Nmmmmmfi Emmmm‘mfi E - cozmnmamo BEE 
£31» £3? Swag; £8 - 235858 82:: 
www.mofi «$.23 £323 29 - EB 22%;; 

Mfimoomi €3.8v mk‘mfiwfl 332 22.8 :38 
www‘vm ‘ 
Hiwqm \ w 18i 

‘ 
3mm? Ewtsu $50 

$384 $303 mfiwowq 823$ 28$ 
23% ””363 ~36? 2852. 
$38 8324 8o 82$ E E Em Eoc mamzmumm 

womdm 03in. monam w_nm>_mumm mwxmh 

mmqnmhofi mgamomdfi 8&8q mmsgmumm “55mm 32 
Smm‘NmmfiV‘ 
8868.5 88.33: 2:38:85 La $29522 $3 
m8_o~q.w~ mS‘wKN womaoEN mamamuwm 35.82 225; 25 

519K awhmfidfi ommdmmw $5532. aeoaefl a £8 
mHoQHQNH OSNBQS OSSQNH 

QNQN .Hm hon—Ewuwo 
325 852mm 

5:00: :OCOEmZ 

mmoi 

._. «52.533. 

\J 

VK 

uuwmm< 



mon.~mm.w< m mmmfiawrnm m wocfimwfim w 

$0.032 $3.013 mmwfigm 

mm0.0~0.0~ $32.3 mmwemmam 

353.3 0520.8 933.5 

0 0 
23.43.: wmm.~00.~a £043.: 

- 00303 23% 
5.43.: 0830.3 «023.3 

00mins Nadmmfi 332.2 

05.2 08.0: 03.2 
- 30.30.: 000.509 
00N.0mm DEN - 
- 09.00 . 
003.3 003.9. 0033 
05.0mm 3.”.m 20.03 
08.030 Emwwmd oqmfimd 
05.2.3 maxim; 80.003 
03.03 

- . 
333 03.2.”, 2mg? 
$2:t 823$: 0~0~>Q~H 

85.3 9:: a “253m: .38 838.3 m mmmfinwém w wco.w.mm m $32 .30... 

85.3 us; .0 $3.33 

33.03 $0.003 20.005 "08% 22:6 .52 $50 a 352.35 52 
802$ 02; EB Simia 03.35 03.33 080 08 . EB 

8:23 23 082500 $0.30; «00.3.0.0 80.3.04 38% 28:6 82 550 w 08508.,5 
mucfimm 9.5; 338.5mq - - 

802mm .83 330m $0.9.a 08.08;: 055055 a :5: 55%; :2 
300.0803 85$.q 32.30.03 00:23a 080.0882 
03.08.: 2.0.8a 80.0%.? “$505.8 w :3: 55080 

$5.33 :38 03.03 000.02 000.02 23 

332.2 0023.2 205m 33.3 032280 380 
m2 5...: 2250 002 :32 08.0% 000.80; 03.80 was: 033 359m 5 

8 B a: 883 558 - 02.a 03.0% 9:32 :28 00:09.8 0000 
no 00 3: 20min. €000 «$000.2 Nmmammfi Nmmammfi E . 02.202000 82:: 

my .50: EELS :02 ~33. mmNAmn RN08; £8 ‘ 02362000 805; 
000.83 gamma 00324 2.9 . 0:3 08:33; 

85.50: 2850 EB 30000.3 wmmwodfi £33.: 332 05:5 :38 
”2 DE 22.8 .25 03.0.3 30.3 80.0: 333 22:5 550 
20960 5.325 0282 33604 000.8} $0.003 $825 2820 

$092 058 00:88 £0.80 £0.09. $3.00 .085)... 
$5.60 385.22 Em 8:800 $33 03.024 000.0? 523 >t Em :5: 2002.800 

2.5.2 5 3:88 000.3 9.30 0050 200283. 85.; 
mmm Em 3 33min EEO - . 

200.5 H.830 :8 3055.2 £0.00d 00300.0“ $5280”. 225 32 
8_ =00: .0323. .0 =95; 800.393 80930.3 800.0000: 2082.85 .2 $25.52: 33 

202$ 3582 08.213 Kigafi 00335 2.038% 30:82 “8:3 3.20 
mmmmmg .mtamu Caxton. Emtsu . . 

202$ :58 00 SEE 50:3 Rdofl 003$? omnmmmw $03032. 298.68 0 £8 
30~>Q~H 283$: 0~0~>Q~H 

39.2 

38 4m 5583mm 
523 3:23 

52001620502 

gmmLa 
\J 

'K 



«3. 1.3.31”. m :3. Eagoi m 31%.? m 5323 w 
:2. £33 «2:. 63.8: 232 32.8 

«83. 32: $3..- :3d 03% A833 
:3 ammwmmv gm. mmwfi game: €2.83 :9». $33 gum. 88.8: $3.t mRa: 
§ 96.9% gm wmmam mmmfimw mNSmw 

.xu m~w.~m~.~ $8. $3.33. 31235 Dw.~om.~ 

x; 2843.3 «am. $33.5 $33.8 m2.amm.~m 

x3 $135.2 xv. £2.23 333.2 298d: 
x2. 33%? §~ Nmmfim 8053; 33:3 
:2 «anmga .§. 53.9 Sodfia N533 
$2 $32 «am. Gmwdm: Rmmmn 3.3% 
gm. 832.” gm Shh: Smfiwfi 3335 
§ Enema «8 own: magma $53.3 
£2 £5? XN. no; 833 mmwfivm 

xNN Stowe.“ $2. $2.33 mmodfis 23.33 
mm «$.Q 5 33 SEE mwmemm 

5 €9.23. :2. 32.21 Emma; will”... 

gm 233.3 «3. .2m www.cmmgm mammmNdm 
gm. 33%;“ :2. 33mm. moo.mmm.~ mmwfiE 
x» qfia RN. .Nwwamv magma $5.33 

gm ~wm.mS.R xv $8.m $38.3 NmmdmwwN 

mm «3.398 *9 9.3.2 Swag; 332$ 
xfi. 3&d :q :33 29.03; «3.83 
Kb . go glam . 3183 
§ omm.m2_mm gm. 33.2.3. Eqmmtmw Edqfldm 

ma Nmm.mmm.~m $2 Nfiwmmfi 313$,” mmm.omm.mw 
xfi. $38... x: 335% 2183 Sawflm 
W? 3333 x: 81m: $38.“ :5n 
«a «mtomfi «3 mafia: mmmifidm Eqimman 
«3 «$52.55 :3 msgwfi mmmdfidm Sigma“ 
:8 «$.33 l gm” £33 magma Emdfia 
x: $33.2 xm 55.53 $523.8 Nmnimfi 
§ aged: :3 ~33? 80.3%? 333.3 
xm. 5:.»q $2 32...? $33.3 ofifiwtfi 

w: NESQNS $2. $245.02 $md 232.2: 
:9 «$5t $2. gamma: Sammwfifl 0858.0: 

x... $352.3 m «S. 33.33 m 55.33% m 338.3 m 

.x. 53> x wucmtm> yum—5m _m:uu< 
..o_._n_ 3.3 3 Law.» 

ammo... mEouE um: 

2:35 952n :oz :23. 
$23m mEOuE mczmhmao :02 SEC 

35q «3.6:: 
2:85 295n 

BEBE: xm._. 
wESE mczmhwno :cz 

Ammo: wEOuE 95230 

32550 9.3530 inch 

.8235 532.32 _So._..n:m 
32¢q mczfiwno 550 

20:23.95. 1 :DZmUmD 
mmxmh .M 3:35 8:235 

333 a £25: 
EEO . mmu_>._mm 3355; 

mm 3 . mmu_>._wm ummmgsa 
mEEasm 

EEO . mmum $59.29.; 
2233.“. . mwfl .mcoamfloa 

mumou Long Eofinsm 
553 33:23; 
«Ewcwm 

3:23 
32.35 9522.0 

35>»: umz 
wzcmié mczflwao .550 

mscm>mm $2 Q>OU 

wacw>ux mugimm «53mg 32 

wacw>um EOE mcofiuzuwn Each 

33 cam 
38 £550 

nuucflso=< inflates auz 
mwucuio=< 3:695:09 $9.0 

35853.8( .555 
mwumm uwumsomoz 

33:32 
E8532 

muucm30=< .mzsmhucou 
355$ £9: 22533. 

Sigma mogimm “Ewan“— mmcG _So._. 
563350 

«5:35 
«3:33. muu_>._um Ewan... $9.0 

Sam .3 
LwaEwumo 

205230 *0 ucwEwumum 

ctomx 620:5: 
‘1' 

K .mmmoi ‘ ' 

«am mmmwau wxa: “8.3m m @563. m 3183 m 
xmm. 33m gm $3 Ream 2&8 
$0 . $22 $2: Rm :3 
gm. $n £3. 3...: ”~38 32.3 *3. 336m Em. EQNu SEN mS 
xm 31$ gm ES 31% at: 

$3 mung. «$8 mfiwmm m9}? $22.3 

x... 3123 $3. fiumfioi 6358.... .3336 
5m .05.m $q wzfiwwmoi gamma 833a 
$2 ES :3 23v 333 mmman 

«AN 332 DE. Eng $32 “28.2” 
*2 3.3.6 gm. 3:35 95.3 352 
§ 333 x“. 33.3 23:: 03.3” 

.xam 5..q $3. 33.3: 35% 238 
*2 8%? x... 82.: m3: m3? 

m E38 0.3:. $3.25 213% 33.93 
E new? $8. 33% ENE. :50 

x2 8%q $3. 33$: 892m $38 
:2. 30.3% 0%. .833 $9.83 saga 
.32. $25 $2. $2.5 “3.m mmm.mm~ 
x9». 3"..m x3 83m amnmmm 8%m 

$3. Smfimflm x? 39.3 w~m.mmm.~ Emamua 

:3 "£2.23 :3 ”~38.” 213m.“ #39? 
$3 33% $o 23$ 33: 83? 
go . .8 $123 . E133 

xfl. m~o.m3.m § 532 «gamma no.3} 
xmw 2%d xo 33.3 «3n Squad 
:3. 83.3 $3 mmm.m- 2.”..q 33a 
§$ 98$ 3%. 51%: $0.m £32 
.33 $336 «3. 33m 8903.5 $15.5 
xfl 338w xfl. 33.3: 03.23 83m - 

$8. $52 :2: $52 ”$.m 33.3 $6» $33; xmfi. afiiu SENS 53.3.3 *3 ”3.83 gm Scam :3.m $1.33 
§ H333 gm. ESE $183 mmfidga 

.5 $933: .5 83: matmnvfi $332 
x.” 85%q xv 88.8: «8.03.3 $33.2 

x3 Nmm.$m.~ mgm 833 m efiémg w 352...” m 

x .mw> .x. 35:; «mmusm _m3u< 
use.” 5.55. 



" 

mfiwmwfi 26.: 5.5 E: 38.3%: 

8323 355 83$s 

SQSNE uz_zz_8m Sfiflifl 

525$. :93 

l " 

mHN‘mmmfi 5.5 2. “625.5 52 $342.: 

33.8%: 3E>E< uz_§>z_ 5 3m: :2... 52 532$ 
83%; 53:2 “85%;; amnmmwv 
g3: .28 $82 338 :0 $982; $93 

:mmdmmd 95223 558 amfiwmi 

3E>E< 92.552. 5.9: 36.: :93 

onfififi 2225.5 5 395$ :93 52 8% 

20.8% 8253 5 A3558. 38:; Ammmagd 
Ammmwmwv 382 5 3398; 8868 dmm 

$.55 uzcaoz, 

83:». HEB H333 
Hmfimw muwmm< US 2mm :0 Emmy. $0.. - 

- co_Hm~_toE< . 

Numemmm 35% 832858 $5.m 

5323 $8: ”.282. 52 93.83 

mzoEEEo E :96 52 oh 2282. $2 
.532 332 

MES o... m<m> :hzos. Emmmau 

88 am .3583 
$6.; 5.3 *0 EwEBmpm‘ 

5.00: EtoEmz 
gmmmo‘i \Hv 



.833... $2.33. ENE». .353. and» v8.2a 3min» ESE..." R58.» 352 Exam. .3133. 32.2.5. .335 .so... .35 E... 

Sunni" 833% «353.3 233.3 £33.: 93.355 333.3 ~ma.m~.....m SSE..." unnam— Smfiqmu 352.3 ”8.813 233.: @252” 
Bun—ed” amass” $33.3 R535 agenda 33%.: «352.3 SSE: $38.3 33:5 833.2 ”3.83. «8.3.: 358.5 azizfiua 

3:55. :3 

.3333. .333“. .558. 33.5%. 533 «Sana 532 255%.: £53... 332 .513". .333. Engine. .585: 132325.32 

.5534. 50.8.... Ens... 32.83 anus"... .323. :35. 33.3: 93.x...» .335 EMS .355. 33.3“. .359. 3:55.. 2.53:. .5 En: .35 52 
$2.3». .mNm. .583. 

.3343. 
.85. 

.95. 33.2. 53%. 818m .mem. 89mm 83» .3153 93...: EEEEaEfiaE. 
$0.2 36.3 «8.3 «and. «3.2 v3.2 3%. 35.2 8.. . . . - - 2% 232 .236 5 $532.. 

.333. 33.3... .833. .535. .339. 83.3. 33.3.. .333. .333. .832. .335. .2. 33. $32 $2.93. 2.85:... .338 

nE>E< 92.5%.... .20... 250... :93 

Sea gunman. 3a.: .333. $5.3m anion «#42. 22.3.2 $33... 33% .322. $362. 38.3.. .833. “2255.6 .5 393.... :mS :2 

$3.53.”. $5.23. 33.93. .mfidza. «$.53 25.3. 38.3”... $386 £133 21$” 25.. .Bmdvm. 5a 30.8 E: c. .5203. 3355 
RES Soda $3.3m. 3.3%. 32.3. 6.332 $5.3... Sag... .mwmawmd 83.... .813... 33.3.... .333. 3a.: 233 c. 3322... 3.225 

..<......<u uzczoz. 
«$.33 .3385. $38 .563... $2.3m. 355 833." $33.. 83:; En...“ 213" «3&3 amnion 33.3.. .25.. 

. - . . . 3.m 3m 2.3.2. .03. . . . u ? 33m... .0 man an .53. ”3.. 
. . . . . . . . . . . .. . cocaine... 

@862 :3 m~ #33 533 Run: anmmn 33% 3mg 33% SSE wmmfiu Rmdfi Sui" SEN 3:25 8.5353 

«$.33 33.35. «3.3.. 9‘3...” .33."... 333 «3.3% 33.3; 23.8.. .253. .313: 33.: Sudan .853. .mmo... 3.82. .5... 

28:55.5 >3 :3 m: E. usauz. .52 
.233. .38... .25.. .25. .36.. .53 .553 .95. Eat... .25... .252 .26.. .35 .23 
3.39 8.32 3.60 8.3m 3.93 3...... 3.5... c152 3...? 3... as. She... 3.5.. $60: 3.3: 

Euzxau 
Ban .3 

.3532”. 
3.9.... 5:05. NH . 25¢: 53 mo Equflm 

5200*; _UT_OE02 

.mwwOLn— G 



33.3%: 5333 .253. 33.32 :33 «Ema unflmmn E633 $33.» 353 £2.25 72.3% 35.5.: #3:: 26: ES 52 

SHEEN 23.212 32.5: 25.5.9“ thaemwm 85%? 82.3.3 Ramsem Swami $333 33%.: 5:532 33%.: 
233.: 02.92“ 

212......” mafia; ”noggin Emmemfim Smashmm 333.5. mama—.3. H355: $33.3 Snag" 333.3 232.2 33%.: mania: 3.226: 
825% :93 

53%.: 533.3 imam. $3.32 :33 «56$ :32 5.22: manna.» $15“ .535. 32.23 5365.: 33:: :m5 z. 3256 E: 

$2.3: 35.2: .333. .325. 33.3. .312: 32.3. .833 €3.31 63...": 32.3 33.8: $.32 32.83 “2:25.. uz_5m>z_ .6 Sn: £5 E: . 
Amp mm... $3.23 $3.33 .325. 38.3 51%: HRS; 6mm 55 53mm. 83% in mm. 332 mm. SN €2.82 £355.. .9. 3 

mE>E< 3:535. 56E man: :20 

553. 532.3 8...: E33 2;.m 33$ Ben: Rm.~mq.fi £3585 35$ 325:. $5.33 .8335 332 92558 E 5955 :96 $2 
$353 515 .553 :9..a $3.5 515 $8.3: $3.3: .333 :35 . $3.32 515 $3.2 

$5.5 $935.53 
$3.22. 33.53. 5.325 gamma saving 38.3.3 .3355 :dq 533%: 25.5.5 SSd .23m .33s €2.23. 

“$53 :95 . 83.8mé 
. smug: . . . . . . . . 88.5.: 25.52 52323 “5.52% 

53d: 552.2 38.3%: 55.2.3. 3353.5 83.9%.: 3363.: 38.5.: 626m 3.3.815 3253.5 3333. Exams sigma: ”$59... .2. 
sad 82.: ES: $3.5 5.d 3.3.5 EQE in; 33.: ES; 32.: 3%.: 33.3 3.35 “2.22. :25 

«£63.... #38.“ 215% 83:6 SHE} 932m.» "$.33 ”mam...“ Sofie: $5.35 32.3... Bmafim «3.936 mmm.~m~.m :36 5:235 55%.; 3233. is 
£32 2384 <-.mR «$.m at?" $3m mafia ”8.23.2 $933 $32 $.d EQNHN $38 35% 355:; 25%.... .52 .25 
3.8 23.3 Emdw $32 $32 $3.2 33$ $113 «3.2: $33 333 «85. 81mg 538 E .3 
33: mmmgmfi DER :32 $32 213 www.mm mmmfim mfigfl 333 232 2.3% "3.3 3.52 9:8 Mafia; 

8%... 2a.: 9...? Hmmfim Ema: «8.2 3.2 $33 ”3.3 RNim mom.~m SEN $5.3 ENS <> 
$13.} Stem“; «8.3m; w:.m~m.fi amtwhg ~em.m<m 838.“ mNEom “3.3m; mommo} $0.3m $13.3 «$.85 ”$.33 88:82 
53.33 $39; :13} 2.323 81K? ”8.33 8234 Bmdmdfi «38S MASON." 20.23 35.55 mmwfifia 8933 23q 
33:} mmufiS KEEN gamma 83:3 $38; $233 «3.3.; «~3d mmmaga «$.85 8m.§.~ 0362.... $324 _ 3658 

325%. £525: 

udzwLO 5—0:“. was: Ins 

33 32 omen Son 23 ouou ouon owom Son 33 38 mg" 33 
.wnEwuma 52.532 Lmaofio .maEwumwm 33$; 5:“ m5: 222 £9.22 H.553 Nam—Emu .3232”. 3952.2 

own” .5 .3533 
EwEwumuw 32... 53 SEE 

£20m: .DtoEm—z 

gmmmOLn— 
\J 

rx. 



§ 93: xx 3% 033m mo.-m 

x2 8m xmm. .35 m3 Rs 

$3. 8.2 gem $6 3.3 2.2 
XN. H3 5 85 Se Se 

*3. $2 :2 Km. 33 8.3 

w: «3% § 3.2 3mm 03% 

“E 8.2m gm 8.3 omfim 26% 
:5 3R may H: we?” #23 

«a 3mm 9% 3.2 $63 $5: 

x3 23 $3. $2.: 9w 33 
§ ~36 3m. .33 um: $3 
:2 ~32 3.: «m3 aofi mmmfi 

xfl. mew: x5. 38d mmofi 30.3 

«mm «3.: $0.. 32.: 83H «8.: 
:3 g; x; Maw; SEN wmmNN 

§ 23.3 x? Ema. $33 233 
gm. 93.2 x3. 53. «32 ~35 
$3. $3 $3. 85 2mg 83 

x: a? gm mm 5 as 

x2. x9. 32. $5. $9. x? 
gm. 32 § mmd R2 92: 
gm. «.2 gm, 3:: 92 mg 
xN. 83‘ gm. 803 mm? «mm... 
$2. 3.2 $2. 2%.: 3.3 2.2 
$2. «3.3 $2. 68.: SWSN $98 

$2. NMH gem. 33 NE 2: 
§ 83 .E m mam 084 
gm Nam «mm mm mam «34 

x2- 22% x3- 8m $3 mad 
x2. 33 was. $m 83 33 
£9. m~§ gm, $3 3% we} 

30> x. oucmt~> Sufism _m:pu< 
wmcmcu Eta. Ban 3 23> 

MEL .623 __< 

MEL .6332; BUSES 

m.m._.u_ #55 «33:33; __< 
MEL tmum Umuumbcou 

fit 329:. 8220320 

mm: 28:8; 

mm: mm>oEEm __< 
Eh. 5229:“. um>o_nEm 

fit tsm 833E” 
hzm.._<>_:dm “Er—.515“. :09: 

32> u_:__u 5.:m McwEo>> . ISE 
3E> u_:__u 32%:m - ISE 

mu_m_> u _u 3&9; - ISE 
33> UE5 >5 :oEmm - ISE 

2E6 >u_m_uuam 153 
mmm $22.31 
$m 399093 

33> Ewo >ucmmbEm 
$5385 _mu_m5m 

mw_‘_w>__mn_ 

3N. 5:3:q 28 334. 
nwm wESw . >Sm 3 cum—.3 $955. 

Hammer 1 >Bm “.0 sumcfl mm>< 
$9235 3532‘ 

£28 £3 mmmhm>< 

5:5 Emzmn. 8332 
mmmhmsumfi uwm mctsm 

mmmhmzumfi “5:85 
223?? “5:85 

m>mo “5:22: Ea.— 
m>mc mEim E0335 
$60 3:04. #6535 

muE:_o> >3. 

ONON ram LwnEmumD 
muzmsfim 95230 5: 

5:001 _UT.O_..COZ 

gmmmo‘i 

§ 3.3 3.2% afimmm 

3%. 899 w? WSW 

RF. ska mm: 
find am: 34 Sam 
$3 3.5 3.8 3.3 

gm 3.: :«R 8.2% 

gm ma: omfim 9.o 
§ 34 38 3% 

mm 8.3 $63 03% 

go .3 NNN NE 
E. :m: omw M? 
£2 m2. NBA 8} 
E. E3 «84 cm 
gm. 805 $3 mmm 
x? mm $5 mam 
gm «3 Rig SHE 
gm. :3 So; an 
$3. 6: mm 0: 

x2 0 mm 3 

gm. $3. :8 x3 
:9: an Rm $.mm 
xm 8.0 92 SN 

gm NN mam m3 
Km. 5.: Rd 9.: 

x3. RE 83 83 
gt. a: S m 
x2 2 mm mm 
:2 2 mm mm 

gm. Ga mmm 3m 
x8. :5 m: 8H 
:2 mm SN SN 

R mucmtm> «mun—.5 .n3u< 

‘1‘ 

'\ 

u_.___2_m_ 5:22 



ommméwimom. BECEEBUEE SEycmfiBm 
83.318... EESEEEEES 2 am .038 .323a 

3.3:: mmsmfimmfi $33.v EL .3 358$ mczewgo 
2.8%m wwfigdem mm.mwm_HmH EL. .2. wacw>mm mczmfiao uwz 

fiwwm «3.9... 
$26 3:93. ”:59q 52 “6 K m mm .3. mama .2... «wow Sam. 

mcmKOH mmémwfiafi m¢.mov.m: 
vm~=m=cc< . PE in. Amucwcmn .25 “wow .553 

Oman». 3.2m 8.m roam. yumzcou .u .. mm: .23 
2.8m <~.mm~ mgww roam. 69:36 .u . mm... m . 28:. 

3...q hon—m.— 

§.w xmfi fifim 550 9.5 >8. .3 
85$ $13 $93 EmEEou 

*ném $mam www.mm 
EmufimS. 

xmAm dw Xmém 28.3.2 

33 2:55... 39.0 .5 39.53. 03:32. .539“. 

88.5 RR gem $3 3.35.2386“..a 

mmé vwd «9m 8.5mm 53 
3:: RS $9 .28: :5: .o um< magi 

mfim ma GA 231 9.55% _m .amu 

«$.d xmmd .3d $3 ESE. no 523. 

omfim 8.: 3.3 
3 02mm 8.53 

mmdNH mmND 363 363 .uc :0 53 
m3 mm... Hg 3 ozmm Et 
dm mw.mm ~93 3.33 239.83. 3:308... #2 

wood mmmfi mvm‘m m>m0 ucmzma 333:2 .vn. wmcwnxm wuflm>< 

£33 m $5» .30.“. 5mm“. mczfimao. £322 <93 mEEwao 

XHN find $~.m G3 £92). 335 
xqm «SM «Sum 33 Eu. «.2 mEEomo 

33mm >3. 

mmnd~ mmm.~m Rd 5:25 $2 
$3; $13 $5.m 3.: am... .28 

“36 wmmda .43.: 3mm. .53.”...3 

new 212 EN.» .32. 5 3393. 3 am: 5.3.9.3 238:8 
mmnfi Ema. 3m 332 BE $2 
«35 BEN 81% .39». 23283. 2.582 
mam mmmfi can $35.82. new £8 3.2585 

.88. $23 85.8 

gm SNm mad acmEnSuu .ucm .Emr. 
$9.30.... 3 203.22 

$3 $3 $3 .26: £8 mczsmao. <93 
mmm€ NHQN Hmfid mwmcmaxm .m>0 mzcm>mm 96 mmmuxm. 

mvwd mafiw mm~.N 223.30 E2133. 3.8:. 

83m mmmg Smwm $53G 3.5.30 .30... 
mfiwfm Shim mfiwdm 2.55m mczmkwno .30... 
$18 vmfldm vmflmm wscw>wz Ewcmfi. 62 

Scam. mucmEhotum 3.2.5:... 

SA mmd DE xmnc. .5. 33 _m .30... 

$3: xmwm $33 .355. Egan. um... 32> .80... 
dn fimdn 5.3.: fix. wacm>mm E25930 

m.~ 
m.~ 
v.~ 

.38. >m .o 598.. wwEw>< 

mam mHN ~.m~ mnmm .35:q twamszu< 

wd my...“ 388 > 3 mmmLd. 

mmwe Hmmé. mwm€ m:0.mm.Eu< “.3334. 
mmm qua; Nmm mco_mm.EU< 

5.5%: 
ONON $925 0.; ONQN 0.; mHDN 0.; 

ONON .Hm .wnEwumD 
20:29.0 3.2.2.". 

£200... .OIOEQZ \J 
.mmmOLQ VK 



.550 can >3 tum I 8:232. _m_u._mEEou I 2863; I 28:55. I 

DNON 
38 D; So >02 to 02 42 22 2: $3 ME 25 

$0 
x2 
x2 
x8 

a. $8 
, , x8 

u r 1 a ,, x8 
_ W J“: u __ 

_ W :2 
I _ _ r T sow 

, $8 
$08 

awn—u _m_u:m:_u_ >3 «3.85”. 9.0.5 ONON 

.Emm 5:2 

$0.0m: Rafi fimwm gmAm “XmAM mHON 
$0.09“ d $v.m~ Xmam dm ONON 0.; 

$0.09“ xmd fixamm xndm $.m own. 
$0.9: m wodm fivém dm >OZ 
$9.0m; Rod $.v $H.mm $9.3 .50 

$0.03” dfi www.mm fimdm BmN Ham—m 
$0.03” Rudd “RYAN fimam «winm OD< 

fiodoa KEN o\am.Hm .xvmmm Rmhm 43a 
$0.09” $54M c\oodm Rmdm X043 22 

$6.25 
fixwdfi XHMWN fimdm XmHm 512 

$0.09“ 
Axumdfi tm $mém xfidw an? 

$0.03” 
“Kim finém flKONM XmNN ”:12 

$0.09” flaw “KERN fixvmdm nx_m.mm mmE 
$0.09” 

AXES XHHN Qumdm xmgmm ZS 
_NHO._. LwrZO UCm >mn_ :wm wucmgzmr: _m_u._wEEOU ENS—om.)— whmuEm—Z FEED—2 

o~o~ .Hm LmnEmumo 
mmflu Eucmcfi 3 2:35: 

EHZUQI _U_LOEQZ 
‘1' Lommogn. .rx 



ow 

550 «Em >2 :3 I 8223:. _m_uhwEEou E 23:32 I 28:65. I 

32 at Ha >oz Co #5 92 42 22 2.2 $2 $2 mm; 23 
go 

. x2 
, . x8 

, $8 
in $8 

, x I W , H I xom 
. . . “J ,. Em 

C W . 0o 
, z _ = “a -. ‘ x8 

, , . ,, i $8 
i L [I r: w x2: 
«.35 _m_u:m:_n_ >n «:55: «m2 o~o~ 

$0.09” 
RNA: xmwm XRAN $.m mHoN 

q$0.00..” $56 “X623“ XmNN XmfiN ONON 0.; 

$0.0m: 
”Vain nRmdmw "RVKH fiméa Umo 

$0.02” Xfid dm $.d $mHm >02 
$0.0m: XHdH §N.mm Xmém flX.m.mN .50 

Dkodofi NXuNdN Xmfim godm $.t .Emm 
$0.09“ 
$52” $0.1m 

AXLENH gmdm 03< 
$0.02” 
$9M Axmfiw $04M $90M 43a 

AXodofi tfi $0.0? 
fiwfiN Rama: 23— 
$0.02” 

dfi $5.9m 
tfi QuNém ><_>_ 

$6.02“ $5.? 
XNAV fimém www.mm 

Mn_< 
$6.09“ $wd X93» Xmém XQéN «:12 
$0.03” d “Road? fixmdm nYaN.mN mm”— 

nxvodo.“ XNM $53M AKawmm RNMN Z<q 
_mu0._r LULHO Ucm >mn_ tww 

QUCmL 32.: _m_u._WEEOU U_NU_Uw_\4 
wLmUZQw—Z £HC02 

ONON Jm hmnEwumn— 
mmflu .5355". >3 mscw>wm “wz 

€3.00: FUCOEWZ 

gmmmogn. 
J 

«I» 



Pr 

3:2... 5:0E-ma 303230 «0 EwEwamuml‘ CtowI _U_._OE®Z 

gmmmoi 

«$2 $3. $2 XS. *5. gm. $8 gm, :8 EV gm. :2. xmm wa. x... gm .3 XN. .5 § xmm «mg was. x? :6. §. :3 x2. 
*3 $5 «8 :fl gm. $2 xN. gm. gm. 9.... «mm. x? xw 3m 

«3% x32 xmmm $52 $3 «$8 «3.3 xmdm $3.“ .38 .33 $3M. «mam x3... 
xqmm $3: $3.. $3 §$ «$3 «$3 5.9. sm *2? .E. 3 *3; x08 .59. 
5.: x33 gm: 33m xqim. x5 «3% xmfi 5.2 $3. xm m. x: :3: $3. 
«3.: 

.522. $.42 x35 .32. 5a «3% x2: :3: $2. 5 N. x3 *1: «$5. 

93.33 m 33.2.”t 83:. w 9.1mm.“ m 39.3%": 813“ m 23.3w m «8.58; m $9.8m m Sumac: m 33.8: m and: $3.3m m 3263. w 
Show 2%.? ~56» 3mg mam» 21mm .33: 35m 593 amid $5» 93m. 318 Swan 
5o . . . 8N... . 38.5 v3.2 8m . . EN. - 23H 

Amofis 38.3 soda: swig 83 g 38%. amimmv :2. 3 amp. mu $3.3 fimw m: 33.3 Em. 3 G2 «2 
m8 5mm 5.13 #3 08. N £3 SSH am 2 08. m: 31$ mmo. NN Rmfl «R. «N ma 3 
$3.: 20.? 833 $26 80.: in? «when mmmdm wfi EQR $3... 9%.: mo~.$ named 

5:.t smegma $33 magma 33.3%: mans: Svefifi 3:8; mom.m~m .2“d .3153. 2mm: ~mm.-m .333. 
333.» 336$ 2mg} 2.3w 338... 3231... $3.3m... K38... $32} 333$ 333$ 33.2w made} Squaw 

3983 9%d mowmwoa 03.83 madam; 2334 gamma :38; 03.33 «$.33 33mm; 25.93; 3183 30.33 
mm? $3: swam $32 $13 83.: $233 ~3.~m 338 358 $52 23.8 $3.. ESQ 
m8.m- :33 32mm Rama mad: 8%w 33$ mqmdmm $mdm~ 23R 33% R32 :32 BEN 
3.t “moi 33: 85R 33m mmw.mm 33m 83m 02% mung mama 02.8 ~33 32% 
838 mmmf: 03.02 mm”: 332 $1.5 $33 $35 DEE $32 $32 «3.3: REE 3°.m 

mfimwov ~31m ommsvm $13: 233 3%t mixmmm ENmNN medwfi mmhdmm $3.5m $33 33% $3.: 
mute» mmmdm Sq? £3... 31% Sad... 2mg 23... Sam Show m8? 3N9 8m 33¢ 
magma www.mmm 235 #38 dfi 23$ $33 $33 25$ 23.: mqmfim $m mgfiw 832 
3.3.. made 33m in: 38$: 33m $33 9.3.9. 3x8 35.3 .323 8a.? 33m 33m 

as... 33% 2062 $33 03d ~m3~m 83$ 33% £39 £33 momfih mkdmm 23% $33 
acqmmdm 93.23 «2.83 SSH? $0.3m.” Swofid «$.33 mmm.~mo.m REES $385 3233 magma m8.o$.m “~3m 

33% 332 :32 $.32 33: 5%.m 3%.: gamma «$42 5.5% Rama 25.9% 3&3 «5d 
03mm.» Swamm sawed. 33mm $5.8m $.n Ewd? 338 $32 $33 33.3 Nat... 33R ”3.8m Swami” :Nm 335$ $353 $133 mmm.~3.~ o3.~mm.~ ~mm.~m~.~ Sign.” 23t 3133 Ro.8m.~ Dogma Emmmma 

332$. #324 «8.3m m ~2.Gw.m 33$.» 83:3 0553.» 893% 333.» 238m 89.3w... Nammmw 5.3% $363.: 
33% 23$ www.mm #32 81mm“ «3.3 mmwam mmm$ 3mg H: m» 9...d 9.3% $3.. 5.3: 
3133 33$d 80.83 $8.53.: $38 23$; $3q «3.2% 

\fiowmwd 319.5% mmm.mR.m v3.33 $3M? $0.20.... $35... Ream... 5333 33mm... «3.23. 3133 gamma. mafia... 
‘33m :3m 03.23 “.8586 $583 :33.» mmm.m~m.m www.mmme mmwgmhm mmwfiomd 9&2: gem: :3q momfinm 

2.32 mmEmm .535 magma amen” www.mmfi Edwwm 832 $33 35% $33 maimmm 5..q 833. 
£32 mad; www.mou mmwfl o:.R «HER ~25: ”3.3 22:. £3: 93.58 we}: 33% 3S2 

Nmflxmns ENS? mommmmx vwmamfim lowdmnmsl 33%.» 
$1936 035%... “3.33.” 2386 SEE 2153 $3d «”3535 

33.2 “Eda 232 .mmnmmfl £0.m BEE «~33 €33. ~83 33mm www.mfi 8194 .328 Rmfi 
3..n R323 $125 SS3? 833; mwmfimq REE; mmmwfiq Smmmm omwdmmq 8384 $33; 333; canoe. 
813$ £33m £33m 33$.N ”8.9.3 ogfifia mild} 83mm; 8323 Sminw mwmamma 33$} mmmfimg ”3.33 8123 mmmdmwa 3m.m8.~ $3.53 «$13.? www.mfla ~mm.mS.~ $38; $33 ESE; womdfia mmm.~mm.~ 233a omqqmflm 

“.Q 
.L c Rum «gm “mum 03c v .. . umwm «Em .«nw e.“ 2 you. 

“Rm wamm 

mmwdmwfi Sqdmmfi m5.$m.3 233.2 nmfi $33.2 mvm.qo~.~fi mmm.~§.m mmqmmms $33.: $33.: 5333 3.30.3 31.8.: 333.2 N232: 338.3 3326 mmwflwodfi 330nm $335 mafiaqm 33mg 33Q 333$ 838.3 afimmfiofi 933a 
confidmw mmwwfim m 33:.” m mmqmmmaw SEE.” m 835a m $3.5m“ mmdmmam mfidomam «gamma m 20.33 m mmm.$m.~ m ~mm.$w.~ w mqmfima w 

3.q o~.>oz o~.fio onimm o~.u:< 8.3.. 8.5: o~.>m2 o~..E< 335.2 8.59. 8.5“ mubmo 3.52 

529: Btu Eat mwcmsu 323$ 32 
EcoE .23 E0: umcmzu uzcw>mx “no.6 

:EoE Eta E0: mmsu wmcwnxw mczmano 
3551323 x. m mm 533 

wzcw>m¢ 32 *0 x m mm m aim 
3:82... wczmhmao cozy :_m._m_>_ 

:_m._m_>_ _muo._. 

73.: 058:. 52 

ESE. 9.29.30 :02 .38. 
Ammcmnxmv wESE wczmhwuo :02 .650 

359m “3.3:. 
2:85 E95335 

2.55: .23. 
«ESE 9522.0 .52 

Ammo... quE mczmhmno 

mumcwnxw mEumEQO Each 

mmmcmaxw 593.32 58.53 
mamcwnxm mczflmao $50 

:ozmutuEa. .m cozmfimiwo 
nuxmh a 3:3: “5:2s 

333 a 225x 
550 . “31:3 3355; 

S . 32.5w 535:5. 
mm Enzm 

$50 . mmmm $523395 
m:m_u_m>:n_ . mum”. .mcofimmwohn 

380 L33 38.53 
Loam;— Hummr—tn— 

mgcwcmm 
mm 28 

mwnzwnxm 9522.0 

«3523.. S: 
wscm>wm mczmhmno $50 

mazw>mx EEG 0500 

«3:05: 332% "Ewan; ".02 

2.5.5“ Ea: 2263.3 :28. 
53 E. 

23 5: £0 
325322 3:62:60 32¢ 

mucmEumag .wfio 
mwymx cmumnoumz 

28522 
23:35. 

32.9522 338.23 
355: E9; 22.5.39 

3.55: $3.5m «5:3 396 .92. 
#53330 

#6332. 
2:55: muu_>._um acmfimm mmnzw 



ombwo ON->OZ 

mwmcqm $3980 53* 

2.55m ES”. 20:0:v 233+ 
ONLUO oméwm 3&2 

NF 

8...: 8-5: 2-32 2.33 

380 Ba 3 5833* 

ONLmE 

352:. 322% Egan. 32]..- 

Ot“. o~-:m_. 
mmucm>>0=< _m3umbcou mmEo-I'l mzcm>mm mmu_>._mm smm $20 .mHOHIOI 

3”-”v mH->oz 

5.0m: :utoEmZ 

gmmmOE 

ooo‘ooQN 

Ooodooi 

000.0006 

ooqooofi 

ooodoodfi 

OOOGOQNH 

000690;; 

ooodoo‘wa 



$8.“ 
$8.“ 
$8.“ 
$63 

$8.“ 

8335 
25.312 
33min“ 
H355: 
Suing“ 

ONON I 

«ION I 

son I 

mr 

x2 I 0% I gm I x5 I § I xl 22 8325 
«SH I .xb I 5 I § I fim I VI $8 ' ' 

.xNH I «a» _ xm I § I a? I I «SN Rm 353% 
$2 I § I § . gm I :3 I 89' :2 § $332 
3% I § I um I ah I *2 I mil 3% x3 313:3 

852mm .38. 3 w 2:35; ¢< Ram www.mvmfiw 
:2 353.3 

E‘Nmfim H383 mafia; magma 838g Swami 38 x8 mnw‘mfimfi 
omosooe 85.83 2558; 33mm; mmmfima 838.3 22 x3 Smdmmfi 
HmmdN “35$“ E38 8334 N383 $333 “:2 XE $32.2 

$38M $33; Ro‘mfi 33”} wm~_§_~ ~35q :2 “av mmEmm‘mN 
mgdeoa :33; 8Q»? £38; 0323 80525 38 x3 moiowmcm 
93 .26 a a fl 3 H 3:35 x 32 

w>_um._m ECU flora—mm w < ~_< 

8:26 % cam 
. 04 a 

_ I1 .1 =. =. o. 0% @8600!“ 

@868... 

33.803 

acodcofi 

0368.3 

5858.2 

1 - 80.80.: 

@3686." 

.82 ~32 
£85 3:22.88 am< ¢< 

5”:c :UtOEm—Z 

ImmmoE 

0831mm 

NNNEEN 
$.3Q 
mfi‘wmodN 
«868.3 
mmqmfiam 
nwmxmmtmfi 
$3922 
Qdmfimfi 
0321.2 

3333 
mug” 

03$d 

3%.“.d 
8332 
83m 
flimnm‘mfi 

mmwammfifi 
$23.2 
$33.3 

$33.3 

338k 
233.3 

aflo~ 

3333 
E mqwqmfi 

Hmofimfi 
S335 

mmmfim‘mfi 
Maggi 

832.3 
mmmamhmfi 
232$ 
333.3 

mm: dmwfi 
nfio~ 

9.2... 3:23 x< 

900» 
49%! 

mqmimfi 

Ewafimfi 
Eqmmqi 
umwflmfi 
mmo‘mmg 
mmm‘mmofi 
3&3t 
NfifiqN 
398mg 
wmoemvfi 
wqqammfl 

wHON 

av 99 
(we 

__ 
____“_______________________ ENS 5H2 £83 23 £52,: - .25: 852mm ¢< 

\HV 

53580 
532302 

53030 
.wnESawm 

Gum—i 

22 
was“ 
>32 

:2? 
5m 

>33s 
23:2 

:8 So m 

838 3 

o858§ 

858.3 

So‘aoo‘mN 

aeogoam 



Attachment T1 

P‘s Prosser 
‘J M e m o r i a l  Heal th  

Physician Clinics Consolidated 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2020 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 15,217,551 17,316,616 (2,099,066) -12% 14,083,690 1,133,861 8% 

Deductions From Revenue (5,569,074) (6,230,412) 661,338 -11% (5,610,943) 41,869 -1% 

Net Patient Revenue 9,648,476 11,086,204 (1,437,728) -13% 8,472,746 1,175,730 14% 

Other Operating Revenue 105,375 159,000 (53,625) —34% 120,212 (14,837) —12% 

Salaries 10,184,748 9,897,437 (287,310) —3% 8,018,711 2,166,037 27% 
Benefits 503,600 750,316 246,716 33% 443,985 59,615 13% 
Purchased Labor 4,438 — (4,438) 0% - 4,438 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 10,692,785 10,647,753 (45,032) 0% 8,462, 696 2,230,089 26% 

Professional Fees 170,078 233,700 63,622 27% 282,192 (112,113) -40% 
Supplies 1,070,029 840,529 (229,500) -27% 589,487 480,542 82% 
Utilities 78,001 70,987 (7,014) —10% 60,411 17,590 29% 
Purchased Services 254,065 174,050 (80,015) -46% 191,527 62,538 33% 
Rentals 81 Leases 877,703 886,229 8,526 1% 872,770 4,932 1% 
Other Direct Expenses 147,650 297,437 149,787 50% 295,060 (147,410) -50% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 2,597,526 2,502,931 (94,595) -4% 2,291,447 306,079 13% 

Total Expenses 13,290,311 13,150,684 (139,627) -1% 10,754,143 2,536,168 24% 

Contribution Margin (3,536,460) (1,905,480) (1,630,980) 86% (2,161,185) (1,375,275) 64% 

FTE's 
Provider Staff 24.78 29.56 4.78 16% 22.44 (2.34) -10% 
Clinic Staff 48.85 53.90 5.05 9% 42.65 (6.20) -15% 
Contracted 0.82 4.25 3.43 81% 0.93 0.11 12% . 

Total 74.45 87.71 13.26 15% 66.01 (8.44) -13% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 159,044 180,274 21,230 12% 135,373 (23,670) -17% 
Hours Worked 137,407 144,219 6,812 5% 120,261 (17,146) -14% 

Contracted 
Hours 1,768 9,180 7,412 81% 1,928 160 8% 

Total Worked Hours 139,175 153,399 14,224 9% 122,189 (16,986) -14% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 51,532 54,458 (2,926) -5% 49,701 (1,831) -4% 

Productivity (Worked Hours] UOS) 2.70 2.82 [0.12) -4% 2.46 (0.24) -10% 

Clinic Providers' PMH Gross Revenue ‘ 5  66,334,544 

1 o f 7  



(‘3 Prosser 
‘1 Memor ia l  Heal th 

Benton City Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2020 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 2,301,692 3,279,100 (977,408) -30% 2,991,105 (689,413) -23% 

Deductions From Revenue (575,423) (819,775) 244,352 -30% (747,776) 172,353 -23% 

Net Patient Revenue , 1,726,269 2,459,325 (733,056) -30% 2,243,329 (517,060) ~23% 

Other Operating Revenue ~ - - 0% - - 0% 

Salaries 1,803,881 1,903,818 99,937 5% 2,037,074 (233,193) -11% 
Benefits 107,696 145,642 37,946 26% 113,563 (5,866) -5% 

Purchased Labor — ~ - 0% - - 0% 
Total Salaries and Benefits 1,911,577 2,049,459 137,883 7% 2,150,636 (239,059) -11% 

Professional Fees - - - 0% 7,094 (7,094) 100% 
Supplies 131,551 66,677 (64,874) -97% 76,793 54,758 71% 
Utilities 14,471 15,705 1,234 8% 15, 682 (1,211) -8% 
Purchased Services 34,256 41,356 7,100 17% 48,124 (13,868) -29% 
Rentals & Leases 240,328 237,297 (3,031) -1% 220,628 19,700 9% 
Other Direct Expenses 8,998 44,400 35,402 80% 21,444 (12,447) -58% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 429,603 405,434 (24,169) —6% 389,765 39,838 10% 

Total Expenses 2,341,180 2,454,894 113,714 5% 2,540,401 (199,221) -8% 

Contribution Margin (614,910) 4,431 (619,342) -13977% (297,072) (317,838) 107% 

FTE'S 
Provider Staff 6.58 7.00 0.42 6% 7.07 0.49 7% 
Clinic Staff 9.37 12.00 2.63 22% 10.97 1.61 15% 
Contracted - - 0% - - 0% 

Total 15.95 19.00 3.05 16% 18.04 2.10 12% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 34,446 41,040 6,594 16% 37,533 3,087 8% 
Hours Worked 28,949 32,832 3,884 12% 33,550 4,602 14% 

Contracted 
Hours - - 0% - - 0% 

Total Worked Hours 28,949 32,832 3,884 12% 33,550 4,602 14% 

Unit of  Service (UOS) Total Visits 10,756 13,157 2,401 18% 12,448 1,692 14% 

Productivity (Worked Hours/  UOS) 2.69 2.50 [0.20) -8% 2.70 0.00 0% 

Clinic Providers‘ PMH Gross Revenue S 6,223,852 

2 0 f 7  



(‘3 Prosser 
« Memor ia l  Heal th  

Prosser Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2020 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 6,155,305 6,398,010 (242,705) -4% 4,759,188 1,396,118 29% 

Deductions From Revenue (1,538,826) (1,599,502) 60,676 —4% (1,189,797) (349,029) 29% 

Net Patient Revenue 4,616,479 4,798,507 (182,028) -4% 3,569,391 1,047,088 29% 

Other Operating Revenue 105,375 159,000 (53,625) -34% 120,212 (14,837) -12% 

Salaries 3,098,968 2,758,339 (340,630) -12% 1,354,562 1, 744,406 129% 
Benefits 157,283 211,013 53,730 25% 115,892 41,391 36% 
Purchased Labor 4,438 - (4,438) 0% - 4,438 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 3,260,689 2,969,351 (291,338) -10% 1,470,454 1,790,235 122% 

Professional Fees 151,637 199,200 47,563 24% 257, 7.96 (106,160) -41% 
Supplies 424,844 287,650 (137,194) -48% 278,350 146,494 53% 
Utilities 23,707 29,673 5,966 20% 25,296 (1,589) -6% 
Purchased Services 100,165 70,590 (29,575) -42% 81,974 18,191 22% 
Rentals 84. Leases 361,228 367,005 5,777 2% 327,453 33,775 10% 
Other Direct Expenses 78,849 141,800 62,951 44% 125,573 (46,724) -37% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 1,140,429 1,095,917 (44,512) -4% 1,096,442 43,987 4% 

Total Expenses 4,401,118 4,065,268 (3353540) -8% 2,566,897 1,834,222 7136 

Contribution Margin 320,735 892,239 (571,504) -64% 1,122,706 (801,970) -71% 

FTE's 
Provider Staff 7.56 9.80 2.24 23% 5. 77 (1. 79) 81% 
Clinic Staff 1795 17.00 (0.95) -6% 12.82 (5.13) -40% 
Contracted 0.82 2.59 1.77 68% 0.92 0.10 11% 

Total 26.33 29.39 3.06 10% 19.51 (6.82) 235% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 55,112 57,888 2,776 5% 38,671 (16,441) 43% 
Hours Worked 48,833 46,310 (2,522) -5% 34,408 (14,425) 42% 

Contracted 
Hours 1,768 5,594 3,826 68% 1,912 144 8% 

Total Worked Hours 50,601 51,905 1,304 3% 36,320 (14,281) -39% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 22,088 21,129 (959) -5% 19,037 (3,051) -16% 

Productivity (Worked Hours / UOS) 2.29 2.46 0.17 7% 1.91 (0.38) 20% 

Clinic Providers' PMH Gross Revenue $ 25,358,152 

3 0 f 7  



('5 Prosser 
‘4 Memorial Health 

Specialty Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2020 

PROVIDER BASED CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 5,190,254 5,761,388 (571,134) —10%' 4,767,700 422,554 9% 

Deductions From Revenue (3,062,250) (3,341,605) 279,355 -8% (2,765,266) (296,984) 11% 

Net Patient Revenue 2,128,004 2,419,783 (291,779) -12% 2,002,434 125,570 6% 

Other Operating Revenue ~ - - 0% - - 0% 

Salaries 4,121,743 3,837,457 (284,286) -7% 3,504,533 617,210 18% 
Benefits 166,767 286,728 119,961 42% 151,038 15,729 10% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% - — 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 4,288,510 4,124,185 (164,325) -4% 3,655,570 632,940 17% 

Professional Fees 14,630 34,500 19,870 58% 13,901 729 5% 
Supplies 167,926 193,478 25,552 13% 96,206 71,721 75% 
Utilities 12,963 209 (12,754) -6105% 3,406 9,557 281% 
Purchased Services 47,419 6,454 (40,965) -635% 7,139 40,280 564% 
Rentals & Leases 165,757 164,442 (1,315) -1% 199,690 {33,933} -17% 
Other Direct Expenses 45,072 75,638 30,566 40% 48,839 (3, 767) 13% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 453,767 474,720 20,953 4% 369,181 84,587 23% 

Total Expenses 4,742,277 4,598,905 (143,372) -3% 4,024,751 717,526 1896 

Contribution Margin (2,614,273) (2,179,122) (435,151) 20% (2,022,317) (591,956) 29% 

FTE'S 
Provider Staff 7.17 7.05 (0.12) -2% 6.26 (0.91} —15% 
Clinic Staff 12.85 14.95 2.10 14% 12.12 (0. 73) -6% 
Contracted - ~ - 0% 0.00 0.00 100% 

Total 20.02 22.00 1.98 9% 18.39 (1.63) 9% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 43,242 47,520 4,278 9% 38,239 {5,003} -13% 
Hours Worked 37,323 38,016 693 2% 33,452 (3,870) -12% 

Contracted 
Hours - - - 0% 8 8 100% 

Total Worked Hours 37,323 38,016 693 2% 33,460 (3,862) -12% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 11,604 12,755 1,151 9% 11,404 (200) -2% 

Productivity (Worked Hours / UOS) 3.22 2,98 (0.24) -8% 2.93 (0.28) -10% 

Clinic Providers' PMH Gross Revenue $ 32,409,730 

4 o f 7  



(‘3 Prosser 
d Memoria l  Heal th 

Grandview Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2020 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 1,570,299 1,878,119 (307,820) -16% 1,565,696 4,603 0% 

Deductions From Revenue (392,575) (469,530) (908,104) 515,529 -57% 

Net Patient Revenue 1,177,724 1,408,589 (230,365) -16% 657,592 520,132 79% 

Other Operating Revenue 500 - 500 0% - 500 0% 

Salaries 1,160,156 1,397,824 237,668 17% 1,122,542 37,613 3% 
Benefits 71,854 106,933 35,080 33% 53,492 8,361 13% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,232,009 1,504,753 272,748 18% 1,186,035 45,975 4%: 

Professional Fees 5,444 - (5,444) 0% 3,401 2,043 60% 
Supplies 82,060 74,425 (7,635) -10% 138,139 (56,079) -41% 
Utilities 18,259 18,300 41 0% 16,027 2,232 14% 
Purchased Services 39,468 29,000 (10,468) -36% 54,290 (14,822) —27% 
Rentals 8: Leases 114 - (114) 0% 125,000 (124,886) 400% 
Other Direct Expenses 11,109 21,300 10,191 48% 99,204 (88,095) -89% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 156,452 143,025 (13,428) -9% 436,059 (279, 607) -64% 

Total Expenses 1,388,462 1,647,782 259,321 16% 1,622,094 (233,632) 44% 

Contribution Margin (210,238) (239,193) 28,956 -12% (964,502) 754,264 -78% 

FTE's 
Provider Staff 3.47 5.71 2.24 39% 3.34 (0.13) 41% 
Clinic Staff 8.68 9.95 1.27 13% 6.72 (1.96) -29% 
Contracted - 1.66 1.66 100% 0.00 0.00 100% 

Total 12.15 17.32 5.17 30% 10.06 (2.09) -21% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 26,244 33,826 7,582 22% 20,930 (5,313) -25% 
Hours Worked 22,304 27,061 4,757 18% 18,851 (3,453) 48% 

Contracted 
Hours - 3,586 3,586 100% 8 8 100% 

Total Worked Hours 22,304 30,646 8,342 27% 18,859 (3,445) -18% 

Unit of Service (U05) Total Visits 7,084 7,417 333 4% 6,812 (272) -4% 

Productivity (Worked Hours / UOS) 3.15 4.13 0.98 24% 2.77 (0.38) -14% 

Clinic Providers' PMH Gross Revenue '5 2,342,809 

5 0 f 7  



Benton City Clinic 

ll _. 

Prosser  
‘ 2 4  Memor ia l  Heal th  

Revenue By_ Financial Class 

Specialty Clinic 

l Commercial I Commercial 

I Medlrzid I Medlcaid 

I Medicare I Medicare 

- other IOtlier 

- Self—Pay . Self-Pay 

Revenue by Financial Class Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 875,996 38% Commercial 1,643,297 32% 
Medicaid 756,922 33% Medicaid 1,278,619 25% 
Medicare 568,588 25% Medicare 1,731,025 33% 
Other 32,660 1% Other 317,197 6% 
Self—Pay 67,527 3% Self—Pay 220,117 4% 
Grand Total 2,301,693 Grand Total 5,190,255 

Prosser Clinic Grandview Clinic 

I Commerclal I Commercial 

I Medicaid I Medicaid 

0 Medicare I Medicare 

- Other -Other 

I Self-Pay I Self-Pay 

Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 
Medicaid 
Medicare 
Other 
Self-Pay 
Grand Total 

2,586,478 42% 
2,459,215 40% 

622,441 10% 
33 1,102 5% 
156,069 3% 

6,155,305 

Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 645,200 
Medicaid 448,470 
Medicare 363,873 
Other 74,430 
Self-Pay 38,326 
Grand Total 1,570,299 

6 0 f ?  

41% 
29% 
23% 
5% 
2% 



(‘3 PFOSSGF 
d Memor ia l  Health 
CLINICAL PROVIDER VISITS BY MONTH 

Benton City Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAv JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEc TOTAL 

CARL 107 117 
JOHANSING 174 
STUADINGER 149 
LUTHER 155 
ZIRKER 138 
MICROULlS 133 
GRONER 68 
ZHMUROUSKI - 
MORSE - 

Prosser Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

OCONNOR 352 336 
MIN 156 
ZHMUROUSKI 151 157 
MORRIS 235 168 
MORSE 207 
GARZA - - 
DUNHAM - - 
SOLLERS 262 205 
WEAVER 185 173 
CHARVET 79 77 
GARZA - - 
PADlLLA 90 174 

Specialty Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

CLIFFORD 190 205 
HALVORSON 114 
STREBEL 92 85 
HUANG 56 90 
CHEW 57 39 
COMBS 106 
BHATI'I 121 133 
C. TIEU - - 
T. TIEU . _ 

Grandview Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAv JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEC TOTAL 

SANTA-CRUZ 116 119 
GARZA 70 126 
WARNICK 67 66 
ZIRKER 67 115 
ZHMUROUSKI 37 40 
HANKS 193 161 
CHARVET 14 - 
MORRIS - - 

7 o f 7  



mafia”: o~o~émd~> Luxumt. M595“. n:>OU 

l 
ommAmmd m ommfimmdfi m Swammfi m mmfi.mmm.a~ 9 £23 

.374 QSQU :9: $50 nmtumfiuu 
, 

«wum‘ew‘ 
m 

, 

E EUEU B mEau: t0 .NN 50mm Bu .=:V , . w c m 319» m ONOQQNH Sim.» m Emhmoi mczmw... mH.n_>Ou UTE mII 

$369 m. 3332 “was: ¢ 323 958 was 5: $12, 
. m y m «9.3 m 393% 33.3 m “SEE.“ Sam: DEM Sn. 2 22 

. m . m mmqmw m ROSS mag m SEE 58 .238: :56 5% :69 SE 55.. 

u m ooodomé m ONQNBNP ooodoma w EmE>mm wm=mm .5235 m1: 

_ m . m mmNMdH m emoQm mmflmofi m EmE>mm $231 5332.“. m1: 

. m . w owmdmfi m ONONGHE omwdmfi m ESMOE wczmmk mH.n__>Ou 0:: mi: 
3...? %H EEC. ”5 w, 

,x‘ \ y . m . m 313 m .3333 amimv m Emfioi mzzmwh mH.o_>OU uxm mII 

21.x: .‘HIA 
o w ummdm w omc~\-\m NmmN m macs; Etna *0 8330s IQm Imflxm 28i 

““5... 
:. Lu. ELI: 3 .EE .5. . 

".723 73,123 1:: .. 
_ ‘ 

7...: 
:P 5 >0; 2.3:: $2 3 5.3. 

. Wag—13:9, : L tric, 593.1, a. .. 
~ 5 E... .2. V83”. .35.»; .u Fm, ‘ v 05 E $23.5 3 2;: 1:13..» I , 

4.5. 
:d . w . m 25.3 m emoQHQm oood~ m <1m>> £9: 320:5 man. Em< <Im§ 

r aw E... «1%? 25 .9w .1 a um 1 
. 

. m . m 319‘ m o~o~\o~\m Sim? w Eflmoi mczmmh mHyQ>Ou 91m mII 
“.m m—AEOU 3:3... IBM» m . . 

‘ 
3E. . 5‘ ‘ ‘ m $58.”. m $33 m 2833 “when? m 5:822 m1: 

.3 S $383 ”$2s a: .. .23. . 2:; fig 325;. $56 
#3313 

212:}: is 25.3 A“??? .z: 55> .50 33% in». w 

3.445.: 
3 ”3.16: E sitcc mmmumfiw 

h 
3: E 4% 3.1.x; 2:63:13 1. L. 

‘ 
. w mmNdmmxm m . m 33?? mmflommd m cmo._ mmmcmzm‘au c2629“. __o._>mn_ 3%.“: :mo._ 

EEmoE coaumuoi =E>ma (mm VEmm m3 

LE; 
.wfinvvirrivé T"; 

.I 

V E... “a .25? 13:3: u. N n; E. . 
.. a 352:. «35:54.. E . w ‘ m 80.3 m oNoQom? 95.3 m cmB mmucmzm‘au c2839.; =o._>mn_ :93 :8.— 

“ 1 $336 Bic. u_Eo_._8m (mm xcmm w: 
J: E...t..:.. >23 . . a 

u . w . m EAR m SEEN? BER m EmEin. "6:3. BEBE m1: 

233m? BEE :sa 3 v ‘ 83mg m . m . w oSQHQv 833m m 3533 38:55. B 8:93 magma 32.22 28622 msa 
.52.; En. (E .1 £231,525” 

\‘ 
$531 3. 2.5% { .4 

. m . m swam: m 288$» Swamp m EmE>E 3:3. 5235 m1: 

. m . w 806 m o~o~\m\v 0006 m $2.5 30500 9: wctzu 5:m 
3:3 L8 mcfizzu co_umu__nn< £_mwcm_w._. ho >2 385.8% 238330 5526 

«302 .650 «5:533. 3??w 23>“. E Puma 3mm. Emzi 309:5 cos—Sinus 
3223 33:303. 

“55:2 

560: .0t0EmZ 
Emmoi 

D “58535 

\J 

'\ 



So H on“. 

um»... was.“ an; “an... 
.33 :86 was $2.... 

:2. .25....85 «8.33 #93 333.. Sign? a “2.5....“ o 3.3% a 

:2. 85.3.. :58 $9.2. .23.... 33$. 832. 80.2.. £2. .335 .Nafi. 3.23. 38.8. Rama 2...: 8.3.5.. .3. .33 385mm. .52 32...... 638... $38. .23... 
.5. $3.85 5.5 $37 83%. £13 338 mam—N 
.8 «3% 5%.... $3. 52;. 838 23.9.» 333 

.8... 33.53. aqua.” $6.2 325; .858.» 233.“ .335 

Km 3.135 +5.3m .3.” SN. 3".“ 823.8 8m. .33 «3.82% 

x... 5.3.3 mafia: E} 5.3... 335% $32.: 532.2 
$2. $5.32 332.. #2: mad.“ 58.05... $5.3. 15$? 
.3 «5.3 $32.” .3. 5 81.5 26.8% 333% o 3.8? 
:fl and... «2.8m $3.. $8.... 5..n was? «Beam 
3... ENE»: mnfioa $3 8.0.2: Shawwd Sudan“ 53...... 
.2. mad: 3&3...” $9.. 523. E38.“ anew»... «:58... 
.5 m2... 8.33 .8... 213. 5.6% $.59. none... 
.5 233 SEN...» *2... 5.28.. 895:.“ $1.8... 02.3.6. 
:2. .533 Sofie gm... "moan Stag 318m 81:; 

x: 5.3.. 31.5... 56. song. 20.3...» 233... 58...?” 

an £33: 2183; 8.." 13.8.... “Sim...” «No.23» 59.2.3 x...“ 3.3mm mama” $92. .235... moo.$m.~ cu...n..m.~ 333.» 
xN. .033: 232... $3 $2.8 $33.. «8.8”... £38... 

an 839. 832.2 .5... 83$; .8.~8...~ $0.3...“ mom.2..n~ 

.8 amass" 332.3 «.2. ”meat... «3.33... 233.3 353.3 
3.. 3...: 333.. $3.». 38.3.3 82.3; «3.33 :3...» 

8...... 08.3 
08... Sad 
:13}... Enigma 

5.. £3.83. kh.~m~.8 «an.» 2.556 333.8 93.3.3... 86.2%.; 

«B... Raisin. 333.8 #3. 833.3 «263...... ”madman” Stun—.3 
an. .3363. Sqnma 5.... $3.: 3.....q BREE. 5.8.33 
.3. .335 «8.35 $3. 83% 51:5.“ 333.. @852.“ 
«E. 33.33: «.5553 .3: 2.33.2 «3.35... 33.2.: mafia 
:2. .233. 33%... .55 $3.8 SEEN «2.63... 82.3.. E... 33.21: fining .Sdu «F 3...; at. Snow 33 3...: 835.: «8.. 33.23. 332.2 #3. $38... 3%..a «$53.5 $35.3 .8". amtfimfi. 333.8 «:3. :28... «8.83m 3.28.5 8.338 

.2... 
an 
a. 

:3. fining. $32.3. $2.. 3... 5.2. 83352 358.3. 5133:. 
:3. 23.33: 332.3. #3: 2.68.2 833.3. v8.33... midfidw 
ea. 53.9.... mmmfimfim $3 Swing «Evan: 833.3 «N385 

33 338.2“. 33 53.5 2..." :33 2.." =33. 
mzo_h<~.m_n.o ".0 hzmfiwhfirm 

.mmmogn— 
5:00... .020s \J 

.f\ 

> acuEzumuE 

59-3 .80... 
59 a: 55.230 

.30... 2:8... .92 

uERE. 9522.0 .52 .80... 
.352?! 9.5.2.0 :oz 550 

Aumcaaxm. .35.... 
2.8:. 22532.. 

3:261 xu._. 
«Eco... 9522.0 :02 

fine... 3.3:. 9522.0 

monzoaxw 9:29.30 .30... 

mwucwnxm .33....02 _m..o._..n...w 
mwmcwnxm 9.59.2.0 .550 

:a_.mNEoE< a 5.3.3..a 
3.3... a 3:3... mac—tam... 

333 i £55”. 
.550 . 33>m 33:23.“. 

magi... . munEcm nommsean. 
3.325 

.050 . new". $5.332... 
3329.5. . mam“. 35.39.95 

380 .33 35.3% 
.23 335...... «3.2.3 

gum—mm 
nonconxm 9522.0 

2:551 .02 
0=CO>0K 9533.0 .550 

3.8.3.... 3 $2. 589...... 5:35.“. .uuzgma 
m..n._>oo 2 .552 9:80 .650 

mug“. .503“. wt... 

2:53». woo—Bow «cs—um ucz 
wflflfl>fl¢ EEK ”ED—«0:109 _5°._- 

Son. num— 
23 3:20 

30525.? 333550 39.0 
$55333. 550 

new”. 3.....o 
33.3.2 
952q 

muu=n3§< 3:68.50 

2:33: 303q tho—En. 39.0 .50... 
22.595 
53.3... 

n==u>n¢ 30.3w» «5...: $96 



~ 3 ~ mwg 

$3“ $3.2 ““362. x33 “3m x83. $3M x~m~m x313 x32 $83. xmvfi 53 
“3mm xmvam x86“. wax: vamdm x33. x33 :3? “Raw Xmmem $3. §m.m. “aim 
~8.-m.~ $13.? $3.53. H26: @183 32.2%: amtafi m~oe-.~ 838a «madam 32.63. 33.2: and: 

:38 Show 83¢ ESE mung. 93.3 51% 33.2. 35m Hmmdm -m.$ 9:5. 313 
A-m.w~. $d . 8~d . 38.5 «8.2 08 . . A-~v 
7.5d .835 33.3 38.3 8535 $3.5: $3.5 39.3 :33. 83.3. 35.3 £35: 8933 
:5: m8 2% $13 ~¢m.~ o8.~ $3 ~u~.- Hmmfi 8q mama mmo.- -m.- 
R33» 33.2 map 81% 9&3 80.: :nfi ENE mmm.$ 2%.? int 3mg 9%.: 

omm.~8.~ Shah} Gmoafié $38 £933 £33.: «8.3: 31§~.~ wmm.5o.~ 33$ €3.23 .8135 $55 
EHN.‘ km“: .«mm wam: Lena. mama “Ex acm r53 name“ «3.3 wavcw 

«353$ 533$ m~m.8m.m H.531... 23%.... 92.33 «2.9.3 31%“... ".333. $128.“ m~m$~w wfigow 52.33 
I.» waem RE .km XS '1 3. NE. “K 7 RV. m3. *0 “E 

mgduuéu £5.33 $353 8~.m.3.~ 83:5 353 253; $.38; 33% H Saga.” «368$ «2.83 23mm; 
830 E mmman 8.3: 33% S32 ~38 Home: $343 ~33 33m ~85: $.q 2.3:: 
-m+mh~ m8_m- :32 mmv.~m~ Rm.~m~ m-.~m~ ~mm.~m~ 23m 32mm 53% 23- wmm_-~ km.-~ 

E tmom $52 :3; 8%: BER ~33 mwmdm $d Swim 83m mmmsm 823 09.8 m _~.mB.~ o~m.~o~ mmmemfi 03.2: -n~h E33: $3: mane: mama 53”.: 333 $25 33;: 
3335 Same. $3,? mmmgwm MESH S~.~mm mamk m$.mm~ ~m~.m- mm~.-~ mummm mvmdm m~t$~ 
8q m3? mmmdm SW? ”2.3 23m ~85.“ m~m$ 2.d 33m ENS SQ? $3.. 
a 2.. E3 30.3.3 www.mmm 2mg #38 £32 23$ $33 333 23$ 33? SEE 3&3 
e~o_-v 52$ $~.$ 85m «Si 333: «8.5m Sui m3? www.mm $5.3 www.mm 8mm.“ 
$133. £38 333 Soda swim oom.mmm S33 9.3% m<~dm~ 2mm: m8.$~ «W852 mtg 

KN «H vw cam RE A . L. an *m. 
.. a». “am «a 

Eimmgm 8~.m§.m $355 352$ 25:5 §.emm.~ umm.c-.m flm.wem.~ mmm.~mo.m m$_$~.m muowfiw 335$ 3335 
$3 RM 03.93 mooa- «~38 £33 2%: SEE @3d $32 $32 31mg $33 $33 
0333 89mm: Ewamm Rams. 23$ 3°.m $33 mad: mNmSu www.mfi mmmdg ~mm.mmm ~S§m 
8v. 5 EN Swami S~.mmv.~ 325% $3.83 mifma mamas} Swamma ~mw.~m~.~ S~.mv~.~ m3.mmv.~ magma Ro.omm.~ 

*N iv km wan “um. 
.xm R? &\ urn. X». &m fiv Sn 

.. L 
T . _ 

.38 “.a .mmm. 
. 

*5: “R: 
«3.2%: #3a ~33: amodgfi @355 ~35?“ 25.33 2.356 8m.w8.m «8.83 3.4.8.» 8:63..“ «3.33 @352 moflmmm 333 m~m.mm ~mh~m~ SE3 Eta mmw.mm mmmém mmm.mm 21% 313 $13 

08.3 . RENEE m~o.$ $23: $133 
Sod . good 
2133 EEG; A~mt$nmv Sodom; E35} 333 «mm.oo~.~ RS Xmm Em RE. Rmu Xbm win Rum Xam “mum XE Kan 

R333 Godwin 3.33 96.23 3133 «gimme 833$ madam Keane $325 3336 3386 832...“ 
833.8 532.» H383. 812m; 333.... 3263 33$; $336 www.mmmé 3MB} ”$.33 83%; 2333 

F833 m~m.m- mmEmm £3.05 
966$ 33% ~mm.mm~ m-6~m oohmm~ mmm.$~ 33% 32:: 8.3% 
Eodm: w~m.:~ mama: m$.ma~ mmman 31R 23mm -~.m3 www.mq Rm? 3:: 338 match 
nhmdwhmh NaaKmnR Emacs.“ momfimmfi Smfiwfim 31¢a nmmdmafi $103.... o~e.m~m.v Dmfiwim 3.}m $1"q mnvifinfi 
mwm. rum; 336 $53 $32 Awmmgmv 3°q 33% e~m.mm~ fining New? 23% mm~.mS oo~.~m~ 

$33.2 Riga; Rfimmm; mmcfiz $334 $.35} magma £3t $0534 ~38». omw.mm~.~ Nomwmma Nmmdnma 
«mam F tum modmmfl v34 m~.m 333m Em.w~m.~ wcm.m§.~ $3.33 215% 8383 oom.wmo.~ Em.$m.~ mmmamwa mm~_~$.~ 

Emdwmdm mm~.o~m.~ wmw.mme.~ <om.m8.~ ww~.Dw.~ «3&5 www.mfia ~mm.m8_~ $123 838 $354 modEN mmm.~mw.~ 
#2.. 

.kn .«H Xx. wax. Rm. xm. v.33 mam. xv? iMT I. XN 
£2. fiT NN. Rm. 

.mk. paw: wax. £3. .xa... «.3. X3. u: :3 
EN. Rm «Lu *2. 9““. “cm. a»: $6 “I: R?! “cm. 

as“: can 
33$.v mm~d~w§ a3.umm.m~ 323mg 333.3 835.2 -m.m$.- 3.32.2 mmm.-~.m 3.3m 33%.: $33.2 $38.2" 
www.moud : 333.2 ~m§w~d~ Emma? 33t mmm.~mo.2 $386 $335 mmm.~$.m S~.Bm.m $3Q 313% 838.3 835.8 35.34.». ”Raw; mmm.o§.~ mmmgg PfidmfiN 8%w mmm.~<o.m mm~.o~m.~ mE.wo~.~ <<m.mmm.~ 2058M ammimwa 

a .wnEuuun .unEgoz .6535 .wnEmEum am:u=< 23 33 >22 =E< £955. Emzsawu 23:2. 

£955 50... 
2.5;: 959610 

Amman: qE... 32 

9.80:. $5230 :02 .38. 
Ammcwaxmv 9:530 52 .650 

Ammcmaxmv 622:. 
mEOuE EmrEmS 

magma xm... 
0E8... m:=2mno :oz 

Amman: wEOOE m:__m..¢no 

wmmcmaxm 95225 :30... 

mmmcoaxw Engéoz 68.72% 
mwmcwaxm 95¢..q .650 

:25 . oE< a 22.303m 
#35. a 3:8: 8:8s 

333 a £9c 
:55 . mmuEww ummmfifin. 

mm 2 . mmotcmw gauges; 
3:35 

550 . mmwu .mcemmohoi 
mam, .mEu . mam“. _wco_mw82n_ 

mywoo Eng _m~0._..n:w 
Long ummmnuhzm 

mEmcmm 
mmtmfiw 

333.5 9522.0 

«23>»: $2 
$531 95230 EEO 

$523.2 3 Hmzv EEmoi 520295 xomggmm 
30300 9 $922 2:90 350 

225m Emuwu wII 

2:551 322$ «:33 $2 

355$ EB"— mcozuaton Each 

38 Em 
23 >520 

mmucm3o=< .mflumhcoo 39.0 
2555:? $50 

$n 352032 
28602 
28:65. 

«35323 .maumtcoo 

2233. 303:5 «:23...— wmew .58. 
E2595 
22.85 

u::u>wm mwo_>.5w «.553. 39.0 



co_m_> o 
Emuzm o 

EwEQEmSwQ cmfiwo . 
3225 3:63 EwEwumm 

“$0555 

3E5 138 L8 :82 mucmESt 

Enema: .mzccm-_Ewm 263mm o 
H.u___._‘u,n_m_.,.\>>m_._.m ._<_UZ<Z_H_ 

cozmsmfiémm Emom BmSwm . 
u>._._._d.3,0 

338m >w>Sm EmEmMmmcm 

tmam _mu_nm_>_ omoN 263mm o 
3.38”. >m>§m 

EwEwmmmcm ww>oEEm ONON 263mm o 

u._.zm__>_ao._m_>mo mm>o._n:>_m 

Estzbmmtg Q0280 
_m:t_> 3 835c $98.94 . .0 
3E: 3588:: “$8828., . 

02; U6 coEmScum $834: 8 

”mmu_>mm_m 
. 

€850 Emom m>oaa< ncm 39mm . 
mcmE 8:932 >u__m.,:d.‘ 

vcm EmEmmmcmE, w ANON w>oan¢ i 
mEBEm, 
$2,353, 3 

3:28 ncm 2328.5 
.2895. 

:EW, 
o 

mEmuESm Emu Ems—ma. HNON cum 
cmiémoambm HNON mafia/.1325? ,o 

.n V ,. ”Eggs? 
338:3 ., 

a. 326030 w 23.0 

85:83 .3_::EEou .50 B.6 £73; 9.3 w>oEE_ o._. EOEEE _m_ucmc_.._ 
yuwamwm mmu_>._wm 

Etmwuc. 3:90 
foBEmfl. 30t.“. taum .3622 

33.5w E:U®I _C_._OE®Z www>o_n_Em_ 
3:53.585 

l— 0 m m 0 L Q
‘

 

38%; 

mw2_m> C0_m_> 

Q :8: 1 cm: {25 
whwc0_mm_EEOU ..—.O Ugmom 

_.=>_n_ 

3 EwEsumug 



9.852 >2 toamm 

Eos< ONON 2: 96 5:33m 
”n___..mom<>>m+m 4<_uz<z_n_ 

toamm 
8585t mw>o_n_Em_ 325m 

FZmSEOfiSmD mm>0._n__>_m_ 

cm: 2633. 833:2: Row 265% 
mucmctotwa 

263mm 832:3: ONON 325m 
:2; EwEwmmmcm sma >>2>mm 

H\r._._._<>o._ .rzmzbqa 

3:63 26: L8 Emuzn REE m>o.an_< 
3:58 

26: U6 EmEQo_m>mn_ cmamo $935.42 i, 

A .V 3:53 
26: .8 cozmaaam 45m: goin< 

:83. 52% omom 582 
Hn,&__._mn_m<>>m._.m ._<_uz<z_¢ 

8s23 >m9mhw2>oi “Bahama o 
”._.zm__>__n.0._m>mn_ “7251.6522 A _ . 

.. 
, 

WWHEQ 
Emom.m>oaa<\3w_>mmg.. o ,. . ”ts/30 W 

mm: 6:56m $232 I 3225 >mo_o_u‘_m@.hw.‘o 
5/5 43.3: 

EmEEsm . 
5:553; .5585 ONON 263mm 

toawm 

8:23:50 82088 ONON 263mm 
n\r_._._<3,0 

>__§t_> 
mucmgflcou mucmEmSoo <I< “.554. 

#5350359 E92); 

# 

Enamel cozmmcwau 33:85 
gEmEUmlw... 

H/Nom m>oEQ<tcm§w3mm 
”._.Zm_>_n_0._m>wh_..wm>0._n_§m 

. ,.\ x 
:‘m_m.co_8< Emom Hmom w>oag< 

ENE _o::ou 
cozcw>wE c2385. HNON w>oEQ< 

r. , u 
. c2; 

8:. 9:8 fiflomhoo 
HNON w>oEa< 

,. ., ‘ H>.:._<D,O , 

II.‘ 

A r .1 

i .U: 
. 

$.q w>oEQ< . 
“:0?n GP: ozuw .mwmgagm 

25:. $0 co:_m_:cu< w>oaq< 

n.mm_U_>~_m_m 
COSMOS—om “2:830 w 28o 



:mE Emmmmcm tmam Exams. o 
53:93.88. BEG _.__>E >>m_>mm o 

u_u_<._.m ._<u_om:>_ 

3mg: 326$ EwEwumm o 

nmm_u_>m_m_m 

smug: 833.58 :55 . 
”axmomssflm 4<Uz<zz 

xwwgbmtamox “5&3 o 

EEmoi 
$292.50 8.9.80.5 325m o 

EmEEsm Enchant. omom 263mm o 
n._.zm__>_aod>m_n_ “:25 .2283. 

:mE EwEwmmmcm ww>o_aEm 263% o 

:2: 
wucmELotma 952208.. ONON 325: o 

325: 5:88 :53 . 
#5550350 “gong” 

touwm 
. 

flcmcmm EcsEEoo ONON 325m . Xi 

mEmu 88m 88 Egg w 2w3mbm . 
n>._._._<D,O 

L 

w. _ 
m? 4 

fi“. 

HEESdEa EEEE 
q 1; 
A 

2.. 
, 

.LA, 

, 

a: «52553 $28953 How. ,I 
, 1 

mm H. m_:cummm>oagm 
ucm EBB—“NEED 

, SmuoEEouum B 30:905.. 
256 BUCSCwm w>oaa< o 

._.zm__>_n_O._m_>mo n_u_<,._.m ._<u_n_m=>_ 

~‘ 
J. 

twcmm BEpfirEbu Hmom w>o._n_a< . 

.cAdEmEmE 

05 83:8 o 
.,_,.,Zm._>_n_0._m>m_n_ mm>0._n:>_m_ 

toqmm 

u>H_._.¢5,O ‘ 

wwwtzm . 
cosmu=oa< <8: . 

EwEQo_m>wu :mfiwg o 
3mg: 326$ EwEwumEmm 

Hmm_u_>~m_m 
20:33.8. $33.30 w 225 



8mg: wmficmz 

U2:24.30 

cofimwm 2.25 2Q oz 

$2.8m 
wmfls Ewm ucm Enemumm. 263w”. 

tfim __m 
.26 .tfim 
.8622 .08 

.8 3.23 
EwEmmmmcm .mEEsm 96 35 ESE, 

.._.zm._>.n_o._m>m_n_ mgofiém 

E. 293.8 __e>m..>_.._ 5.5”. . 
8:50 12.. .8 :0m 85.50t 

_m_ocmc_u_ _m:::<-_Emm 263mm 

nn_=._m.n_m_<>>m_._.m ._<_Uz<z_u_ 

3mg: Emcmoi EmEmEmm 
Saba: mmuSOWmm :mEsx 

.kZmSEOdEQ mm>o.n__>_m_ 

€30 88m 88 Each; w Emmambm o 

.823. wwEEEou 5.630 
H2.2.330 

Bong: BEBE EwEmumamm 
38...: WEE u. 

>t>5u<LcwEmmmmcm aiflmumw. 

tucmmfimfi .8.t uOm camp? 
”$9223 am 

95.59%... .55 228.2 
. .x. 

3285 5.8.3.8 1.2“. . _ 
$n @sm . 

J, - . ,. 

.mmuSEm ., .r... , : 9.18828 2mm w>oaa< . 
Emcmoi 8.02:: 15:. 263mm . . .HZmEQOdEQ mm>O.E_>_m_ 

#ZmSEOd—RE mw>o._n__>_m 
.0 

.\ 

.5252 8.52:5 8 omom :83. 
“>536 

BuSmm _m:cc< I<u ONON m>oaa< . 
mwu=oa Emom $933325”. 

nEfidjd 
COBNUs—um muzfiofio w 230 



8mg: 550m“. EmEmumm o 
:2; EmEtEuwm 

$25.5 ~N0~\_m_uo_>_ tmum 28:62 
vcm acmE .: new mcsmé NNON 
EmE ofimm NNON £26 >>m_>mm o 

Nmm_u_>mm_m 

352:5 EuBm 
>3 :0 Sang: mBBm ucm 29.. 2633. o 

”._.Zm:>EO._m_>m_n_ mm>O.E_>_m 

mam—9Q: wmmEmZ 0 
“E336 

flw:o_mm_EEou..._>E:mu.._.ouP “33¢m 
xm... 35:9; ncmpwmusm w>o.._.md<: o 

mEmu Boom 38 ESE w ammumbm o 
9:23; u_w3mbm NNON 83:50 0 

a, . . .. , i >536 ... .c 
- 

7 
EmEm< :mo._ <.om3m.m>£ma< 

o 7 
- éImom<§Ewg<az<zz _ 

.3 
K “.1 

<08 1%.... 
, 

x . 833:3 

3mg: >:__umn_ EmEmumm. Eq2w>mo 35%n 325x 0 A 
”musfiw 

mmmcmcu Ewcwm mw>oEEm 325m o 

#5350335 mm>o._n__>_m_ 
,........ .mmu=on_.6._mom m>oaa<\>>w_>mm o 

#2,m§.n._01_m_>m_o 
mm>O._n_ _>_m_ 7, 

u>1_._._<Dd 

822mm mcicmm 3251 . 
3mg: m:o_uum__ou 

SQEESBEW 32228 . 
Ezmoxsfis 262%: 

:1. Emzumvfim 3:20:22 wEvEmm o 
1. ”EImDmSSm—hm ._<_UZ<ZE 

5:833 326930 a 28m 



c2; 28 
u6 EcoLScm HNoN 9: 325: o 

NEE/‘30 

.- mu. ENE 88 

1.: .1 

cosnflmu >226: .ucwtfi, 
”Hsmodaa mm>0._n__>_m, 

: . 
Emmcsm/ .A 

98 cc mm Emao 
NNoN.w>oLQQ< o . 

cmE EmEtzLuwm 
Lmn_,>oLn_ NNON\_m_uo_>_ tam 

E28. 
_ 

$5.. 
24...”. L.. “Em mczmmS. 

NNONf cm: gmuufiwm NNON w>oLQQ< o 
.mmu_>mmm 

.m..wpcmE:oL_>cm NNON 2: m>oa< o 
,fiwuzoa Emom m>on<§>2>mm o 
mchsmEEwm UL mom 329:8 o 
L, Ml.‘ 

fix. 

.n>._._._<D,O 

$225 22 ten 263% . 
Exam/LES 362,2: 

COBNUSflM $36930 .w 280 £85. 



.mnEzc ncu m> m. How. :30... m> 3253* 
_n.\l . NE . I 

EDULD 32 5.54:: .50t 

1_ 
rd ... WE: 

$3 $36 eaoodm wmcmnxm .muotwmzwuxm .633 .23 
3.5mm $0.3 $3.3 R. USEEou 

mmdma mmH um.“ “Em: c0 53 m>mnr 
omflmflm Hmmfifiw www.mfi mt\wmcmnxm mczflmno 
3.9% «3.3 38.3 02961350 x mm 893 

«3.08 HmHNHm www.mfi mt\m3:m>om m . 930 «m2 
«Smfi gmé oxfivfin 5932 _Eb._.» 
2,3 mm .3 

m_nm>_wumx 3:332 5 “>8 umz 

wNN new m3 3. > 35385 Eumam acmzmnuao 
m3; 3 ma mafia mu_m_> 329: 
«$4 mmmH mmv‘a 

m>mo smm uwfi3v< .30.: 
$53 whm‘wa mwhzuwuoi nm.‘ 

puma owNN 054 353095 wcfimc: 0:3:m 

m: 3H hma mmEaumouE ucm «253.6 

mm .2» 
mv mmtm 8 m0 

mm mm mm .Eu< ucwnmnE 
mHOJ mom 33> om 

nxmdm 
33K” $3.t =3m wc_mm_E Lo mAUH< Euvnnazo . EuEuumcmE mmuunnE 

«aim gmd $h~v 23 cm SEE, mcofiuEnmmx 3553:: 335. 4 
33.0 $m~d ouhodv «>3 Emzmnc. 02 Lwa 3mm c0282: “55082“ 23:53: 

m N ~v for: 5:5 £3» 
X.“ «$6 ,3d :umm uEwm 505:5 t3 . E35335 Ow 

EH mg: md 3:35 9265.:0 3 2.6 96353 “3.. 
i 

«no $0.0 $0d m> a v 355.: 9:: 262 

mma NNA mfinA mthhzo: _._o_ 533 

$93 =\o~.o\. 
*2d m:o_ym:_m>m >_mE‘ 

find «$6 5.d 3mm .55:s 

*2: «Abs $>dv Long .maotfiou . >ucwm< 

Xhm find 303 n35? can: .meoKmEEws . wE_tw>O mo 2:0: 

mm v.m~ mwv Amwtcmuma 30 tom cunowo a 
mu Nm wwv $53 9E... EmEgaumm mm>< 

(\z *9» .tA 3mm :9 mnfiztnm .mvmoc 
_ 

a.” tam gums. 2,:q 
mmv How m .623 gram: McuEES 

mmm mmm N: 0 32255.5 
25 32 So; u 2;. ans; 
mmm “mm 304 2 3 3:5 >5 5:3. 
omm «mm $04 3 > HEU 5.23%— 

xwd o\oo~.o 
«36v 5353. tmum _mu__um_>_ 

(\z (\2 «36? 
b 

93.8 
3.39:8 

«32mm 933 acqmmn 
:ucoEEOumx 23051223330 

$9.5m 
o\am.nm $3.t ___ucwEE0umm 2:25.. . u. U 

$m.mm $m.mn 
«2...v :vcwEESwm 2:35: . umm msgm. 

v8.3 fimdm REA $52.5w 23>? BmmSm Emzmauzo 
¥~.Nm $m.~m XmNmA :vcmEEoumm 2:03.. 

. m0 
«$a fifiém 3".v =vcwEE8mm 2:03.. . P50 332 

$03 £33 «ova? 
=ucwEE8wx 2:25.. . om 

Rama «3.3 $3.5? :ucmEEOumx 2:02,: . n: 

.2 a8” 2 22 PF non an .62 so 53 m=< 22 2:: ms. __.a< €52 am: =2 .95 H3... 9.28%... a 302 .39 5.52 
‘ h I 8283.3; Emmamfim n Eam- 

- 
I 

- 
F. I I I ‘ .- v 5:09.. .CIOEmZ ‘1' 

mmO‘EfK 

x EuESuSE 



é Row 323 $2 $5 32>. 8m 
1 38 Ho £2 fining? 

m N «v Bic. £5, m=mur 
mu 3‘ EVA Awmmucgc mzucmm wucmELotmm >u=mzd __m._m>0* 

.xbm $8.9m 
xmdmA mcEcmum :o_umu_um_>_ 8mm 

nxuomd ckmNd Xmmdv :05m 35 _mu_m._:m 
h h SE n v mum. on mEc. :3q 

cm m EE cmv mczmwu ._.<_.m ._£ 3w. .6 mwu::_.E cm *0 mEz 230553. 
(\2 $3.5» anomn uEmEEou cc_um___u:0umz cozmufimS. 

gmwdm $3.5 $3.5? “Sum: wc_mm_E B mAUH< ucmfimuuso . EmmmcmS. mwumnmE 

$8.0 $3.0 fino‘ov 
m>mo EmzmaE 03 in 3mm :ozufig umuguomma. 

285:3: 
gooém fimndn $9v mficzm 225355. 2m , 333 
$9} $8.». {afiwv m:o_mm_Eumwm £25313 om vmccmica mmamu.__< 

$2 (\2 xvii 355$ 9533 "ES. #35 magnum 
«<2 (\2 flammn m_xm_>;aEn_ EflBnEmonEoEH msocw> 
<\z wNH EE BHV 353$ am 39235 .3 wStmawo 8 32:4 am E9; sr :3q 

$2 on _.__E 3v 3:2q “53:53 L2 mEF 235a mm 3 wEP :o .80 :Eb< 5:022 
#34 nRomd nRowdv :mwm wEmm 50:55 :3 

5:30 
32 88 n; “SN :5 32 to 5mm m=< 2.: as: >22 :35 5.22 sf 5: 7.3 :8 233%5 w mmw..< .25 8.85. 

II. .IlII ‘ I 4.4 II 

| V 
@3838 Smutgfin. - $3 

-- n! 

> “555935. 

£20m: .OtoEmZ .‘J $395K 



Atta_chment AA 

LI {‘bProsser 
M e m o r i a l  Hea l t h  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SELF-EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

Answer Kev 

1 - Strongly Agree 3 - Disagree 
2 - Agree 4 - Strongly Disagree 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

1) Board Composition Comments Average Average Average Average Average High Low 

1. Board members are required to disclose possible conflicts 2.5 1.4 1.3 1.29 1 1 1 
of interest before their appointment and periodically 
throughout their term as Commissioners. 

2. Board members are protected against the potential Insurance agent talked to the Board 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.14 1.29 1 2 
liabilities of governance through indemnity arrangements, 
insurance and other measures. 

3. Board members regularly attend Board meetings in order 1.8 1.6 1.2 1.29 1.14 1 2 
to conduct business and make informed decisions. 

4. The legal responsibilities and the potential liabilities of An Update review might be useful. 2.6 2 1.5 1.29 1.71 1 3 
[governance are clearly spelled out to the Board. Insurance agent talked to  the Board. 

With a new Board member, it may 

be beneficial to have another 
"refresher". 

Comments 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 
Average Average Average Average Average High Low 

2) Support for Commissioner Education 

5. The Board provides opportunities for development through: 
a. A formally established program fo_r orienting Board 3 2 2.25 1.5 1.33 1 2 

Members. 

_ b. Continuing education sessions for  al l  Board members, 2.2 1.83 1.5 1.57 1.33 1 2 
including discussions of local and national hospital issues. 

c. Reimbursement of expenses for local, State and National 2.6 1.4 1.4 1.29 1.67 1 2 1 

conference and seminar attendance. V 

Md. Subscriptions to periodicals on health care management 2 1.5 2.33 1.83 1.33 1 3 
and trusteeship. 

6. Members are encouraged to identify areas where further Member may ask questions at any 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.33 1.5 1 2 
Board education is needed or in which additional information time. 
would be helpful. ; 

l 

7 I 

3) Board Committee Procedures T 

7. The hospital/system has one or more statements/documents 1.88 1.33 1 1 1.29 1 2 
that are periodically reviewed and revised that identify the 
hospital/systems direction and_role (e.g. Mission, Vision, > _ 
Values, philosophy statements). 7 I I 

r I 

8. The Board has a written set of bylaws that are periodically 1.6 1.33 1.33 1.14 1.29 l 1 2 
reviewed. 



Comments ' 
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Average Average Average Average Average High Low 

9. The roles, responsibilities, functions, relationships, and Bylaws were given when I was 1.6 1.33 1.33 1.29 1.29 1 2 
authorit ies o f  the Board members and officers, the CEO, and the first selected. 
Medical Staff are in a written statement (e.g. Bylaws, policy, 
job descriptions, and procedures. 

10. The Board conducts business using formal procedures such More or less. 1.8 1.83 1.67 1.43 1.43 1 2 
as "Roberts Rules of Order". 

11. Board meetings are scheduled at appropriate intervals. 18 1.5 1.67 1.14 1.43 1 2 

12. The length of Board meetings is realistic and based on Certainly since Work Session was 1.8 1.83 1.33 1.29 1.29 1 2 

planned agendas. added. Greastest improvement 
since joining the Board 

13. The Board has the necessary information to arrive at A lot of updates. 2 1.4 1.83 1.29 1.43 1 2 
responsible decisions. 

14. The Board conducts its deliberation in a thoughtful and Board has a common vision forthe 1.8 1.67 1.33 1.29 1.43 1 2 
objective manner. future of the hospital which makes I 

is easy to work towards that goal. 

15. The bylaws provide for a committee structure with Board 1.5 1.67 1.67 1.29 1.29 1 2 
member participation al lowing the Board to  fulf i l l  i ts 

responsibilities. 1 

16. Standing ad hoc committees report regularly to the Board. If we have one, yes. 2.1 2 1.5 1.4 2 1 3 I 

17. Committees are reviewed annually with regard to ? — not sure i f  annual review. 3 2 1.6 1.86 1.6 1 2 
composition, goals, responsibil it ies and performance. 

7 _ Comments 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 High Low 

4) Scope of Responsibility Average Average Average Average Average ‘ 

l 
18. The Board exercises its authority to  make those policy and iThis Board knows i ts function and 2.1 1.67 1.67 1.14 1.29 1 2 

other decisions that the Board should make. responsibilities. It does not try to 
get into the weeds of everday | 

_ _ operations. 

19. The Board effectively fulfills its responsibility for establishing 1.6 1.67 1.67 1.14 1.29 1 2 
and maintaining the organization's long-range or strategic plan. 

20. The Board reviews the organizations' financial position on a 1.8 1.5 1.67 1 1.43 1 2 
regular basis, using budget reports and other documents in 
order to ensure long-range financial stability. ' 

21. A performance evaluation of the CEO is done annually. 1.8 1.66 1.67 1.14 1.17 1 2 

22. The Board has policies, a process and guidelines for reviewing 3 1.6 2.5 1.43 1.67 1 2 
contracts for  professional services, leasifitc. 

l—— —4—. 
23. The Board makes informed decisions on Medical Staff 2 1.5 1.67 1.14 1.43 1 2 
appointments, reappointments and clinical privileges and 
fulfills its responsibility for a piropfllyifunctioning Medical Staff. 

‘24. The Board effectively monitorsznd efiluates all areas of 2.1 1.33 1.67 1.29 1.43 1 2 
performance, including quality of care. 

25. The Board refrains from making decisions related to the 2.1 1.5 1.33 1.43 1.43 1 2 
implementation of policy that should be made by the CEO and 
Management Staff. 



affecting the Board, Administration and Medical Staff. 

Comments 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 High Low 

Average Average Average Ave rage Average 

26. The Board seeks opportunities to communicate with the 2.6 1.83 2.17 1.71 1.83 1 2 
community regarding hospital/system services and programs and 
to inform and seek inputto determine unmet igalth care needs. 

27. The Board effectivmrepresents the hospital/system in the 3.1 2.6 2.17 2.14 1.67 1 2 
political arena, influencing the decision making process. 

28. The Board actively participates in the fund—raising and Yes, as participants in Foundation 3 2.33 2.17 1.67 1.67 1 2 
development programs. Board. 

29. The Board receives an accurate record of deliberation made 1.8 1.33 1.17 1.14 1.14 1 2 
during its meetings through the timely distribution of minutes. 

30. Board members receive meeting notices, written agendas A lot of updates 1.8 1.33 1.17 1.17 1.14 1 2 
with appropriate materials well in advance of meetings. 

31. Background material is supplied early enough for study 2 1.33 1.33 1.43 1.43 1 2 
before Board meetings. 

32. Board members routinely receive relevant hospital/system 2.3 2.17 2.17 1.86 1.71 1 3 
publications, such as magazines, newsletters, bulletins, press 
releases, brochures and announcements. 

33. The Board has adopted a policy and process to manage and 2.3 1.6 2 1.43 1.29 1 2 
reduce risk. 

34. The- Board receives sufficient status reports on the 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.43 1.43 1 2 
implementation of Board actions and decisions. 

Comments 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 High Low 

Average Average Average Average Average 

35. The Board has established an effective means to  promote JCC is excellent forthat.  2.8 1.6 2 1.57 1.29 1 2 
open communications between the Board, Medical  Staff and 

hospital staff. 7 __ 

36. The Board receives feedback from the elected or appointed 1.8 1.67 1.33 1.33 1.43 1 2 
head of the Medical Staff on the implementation of Board 
decisions affecting the Medical Staff, and generally shares 
information, ideas or concerns with the Board. 

37. To facil itate communication among the Board, the 

administration and the Medical Staff, various means are used 
such as: 7 _ f 

a. A representative of the Medical Staff attends Board Meetings 1.8 1.5 1.17 1.33 1.29 1 2 
b. A Joint Conference Committee 2.1 1.5 1.17 1.17 1.17 1 2 
c. Medical Staff membership on Board committees JCC only 2.1 1.5 1.67 1.67 1.2 1 2 
d. Board membership on Board Committees 2.8 1.6 1.2 1.33 1.2 1 2 
e. Exchange of _Board and Medical Staff activities. 2.5 2.2 2.17 1.6 1.4 1 2 
f. Special ad hoc commjtgees formed to deal with issues 2.5 1.75 1.6 1.4 1.8 1 3 



.mm5:00:: 00:55:80 00:0:0::0u :59. 
25:9: m50_o: 035::00 0: 0.0.0 .:0>050: 0:05 

0:5 00:00:00 020 0:05 3:0: 200:0: 0:0 5:0: 
.00: :0EE3m _m3c:m 0:: 603000 :_ 0:500:00 

0:: 0: 030 00:00:00 0: 0: 0m: :3: 
:00_300:0m 225 

C02: 5:528 0:: :0 053:0 :0:53 ::0>0 .5000. 

.mm5:00:: 
00:55:80 

8:20:80 :52 2585 830:8 0: 
035::00 85:25:20: :0::m:0::m 0: 035::8 

0:0 80:0:5 0: 500:. 5:300:00: 0:0 ::m:m 
.600... 58:008.. 0:: ::m:m 08:00.2 

0:: :55 0>m: 50:: 5:22:20: 02:00: 
:80... 0230000.. 0:0 t 55005. 0:08 _m3c:m :30 0:00m =3: _8_00_>_ 0:08 0:: :0: ::0>0 .508 m 830:8 0:: 50:59: 0: 0:: 5305 0:00m 0:5 

.m:30: 
55:00: 50500200: M50385 ~_.=>_n_ :0 8:0 605:8: 90030:: 

a :0: m:_::m_0 0:: 0:: 55005:: 0:: :0 8:5 omoN .m00_>:0m 0:: 0: 50:: ::0_:0-0: :m:: 20:50:: 

5 0300: :30 .:0_:m::0_:o-0x 0:03 0 830:8 :0: 0:0 0:00: :0 :0: m:0_mm0m :0_:m::0_:0 830:8 
.::_m0_._ .5852): 830:: :38: Em:m0:: 

05 000.: 5 m: :0_:m::0_:o 0083:... _m30_>_05 0__:>> 0::0m =3”. 
::0_:m::0_:o 0083:... - 5:0: 0:00m 0:: m5~___:3 :0_:m::0_:o :0:m0::0: m 00.: 0305 0:00m 0::. 

.888 0:: 830:8 o: .0238 0&0. 
15.: 559% 8:555 32:20 3:58: 23:: .m0. . 52080: _mm0_ M053 0:: 0: :0:m5:mm>> :0 :0_:m:00mm< 0:: 80:: m>0::0::m 

00:00:00.0 Hmom 5 :0_mm0m :0_:0030m_ 0:00m m 830:8 w5m3 0:0_0xm 
.00:m::0>om :0 00:555. 

.00:m::0>0m 
0: 000: 0:5 .:0_mm0m :038300 :0 830:8 0: .0238 _m_::0:00 0:: 0:0 :m0:0:5 :0 m8__::8 :0 35:3: _m_::0:0a 0:: 0:0 80:05 

_mm0_ 33:05 0: 030:3 0:05 05 $0589: 032m .m0_:___:_m:0%0: _mm0_ 0.0:mom 0:: m0mm0:00m :0 085:8 ~0022:5383: _mm0_ 50:: 
:0 0:58:80: 0:: 0:0 550053 3-030”: 0:: 0: 030 0:00m =3“. :0:: :0_mm0m 8:830: 0:00m m 830:8 :30:m 0:0E ::m0_ 0: 00:. E305 0:00m 0::. 

umt.=>=>_0u 
v_<._. ZO_._.U< amazon—mm: ZO:.<n_Zm=2_>_OUmE\Z<._n_ ZO_._.U< ._.:n_z_ om<0m 

ONON - 
:.....<m=._ 

._<_m_0_>_m_>_ MmmmOyE 

5602 6:050: 
5000:: 

25.: ZO_._.U< Dm<0m 

mm 205532 

\J 'K 



.38 5 5:2: m m: 
___2, 2:: .:mw> 

2: 393:9: 2:53.53: 30: Ho: 
82, : 0::258 2: :o 8:856 2: :c: wmcmfi 

tfim 2223.2 w>:m:m_:_E:< 2: _:_2, S: :2.q 
Emom >:::9: 2:952: 2: 8 $252: 2.8m 

.2230: 35:22, flwnEwE 
Emom __m 3 E82 :5 3:m Emom 2: 

9 8:: $2q Emom 25:9: 2:932: 2: 

.>__mu_:o:uw_w 

2:282» 2:2: :9 0: $562: 

Emom a: 35:52: 3:20:22 3.: 2:95 
S: 2229..."; Emma ::m 25:83 508 

3.2q 280m 2: U6 >Em:: ::m 28:22:: 

:m 3:022: 25 o: @3823 :mm> 2: :mmm: 25 Emom __:u_ o: 3%: m: :25 $232: 2.8m :m 3:8c 2: U6 3:20.23: 32, Emom m:._. 

.::2:E82_ 2:95 >2: 2::8 US 83888 
2:58 .5 9:22 622:. <12, ES, 

2825 2:8 26: m :o :o:mN__:: 2: E25292 
:0 5:2q :50: :_ m2::_E tSm .8622 .>__mu:_um:m 

:2: ::m .333: 23:: m 
.5838: 

: 282:2 :o 82:08. $552: Emom :m mug—0:22.. tSm US :25 U5 20:228 2: 232:2 :36: o: :mm: 
::m HNON >:m::2 E :2m:_m>w-2 m: E2, E5“. 2:... $262: tmum 32:22 E 8:855: :23; 8:8 26: m 829:: FEE :o:m:_m>m_-:mm 

:58 ._:o o: 2q :o: o: :2: mco:mm:: mE>oE2 .3323: 
825:8 .22 

:58 :o:m:_m>m Emom E228 So 8. 25E 20:82:08 
.3532 

22, 2:8 :o:m:_m>m¢_wm Emom “5:3 50 Emom =:“_ .twm 
Emom Emta 2: 2.32 o: w::::ou _m:o:_::m m3. 8 :2: 2:02, Emom 2:. 

.m:o:mu__::: 
2:262: 82: m:_>_82 26: 3:38: =mEm .285: :0\::m .>__m2:o:um_m 

5:852. 

8.: 2m. :2, :5: E8... m>:m:m_:_E:< 2: :22, 82:02, 32:8: :2: :o 2882: 2.8m __m. 9. E8 263:: 3:30: {93$ 2: m:_>_82 
8.: >222 .225: 

_B_mmoz 9:963 ::m 3:28. 2.: 22523:: 2,25: .m: 8: {2.8m :cm :_ 320.225 02: m_ Emom 2P .:o:mu__n:: 

% 3:82 2:8 >2: :2: 2:2: 9 222:2: a 2: :2: 23:: B EmEtSmQ Ema >_r::oE 2:852: 
Emom .m:2>_::_ :2, 23:02, EmEtmqmo .5 1.2: 2:. :53 :3 .: ISE 2: :22, 2:02, :2, :o:m:m_:_E_o< 2: m:_>_82 :8: :0: mm: Emom 2:. 

mmt.=2_>_0u 
25.6.... 20.56. mam—mZOmmm—m ZO_._.<n_Zm=>=ZOUm~_\ZSn_ ZO_._.U< ban—Z— Dm<0m 

ONON - 25n— ZOFU< om<0m 
_._._.._<m=._ ._<_m_0_>_w_>_ MummOm—n— 

56m: 6:0Emz 
:mmmOE 

‘J 

7‘ 



Attachment CC 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Name: 

Occupation: 

Place of Business: 

Phone' E—Mail: 

Pursuant to the Prosser Memorial Health policy requiring disclosure of any conflict of interests, I 
hereby state that l or members of my immediate family, have the following affiliations or interests 
and have taken part in the following transactions which, when considered in conjunction with my 
position with or relation to Prosser Memorial Health, might constitute a conflict of interest (Check 
”None" where applicable). 

1. My affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions which may constitute a conflict of interest, 
usurpation of a Medical Center opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) None 

2. The affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions of my immediate family which may constitute a 
conflict of interest, usurpation of a PMH opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) None 

3. I hereby certify that neither I nor any member of my immediate family have accepted or will accept 
gifts, gratuities, or entertainment that might influence my judgement or actions concerning the 
business of Prosser Memorial Health, except as listed below: 

(_) None 

I hereby agree to  report to  the Board of Commissioners any further situation that may develop before 
completion of my next disclosure. 

Signature of Board Member 

Date 



Attachment DD 

PUBLIC DISCLOSI;|:E :2::::::Y RM 205 FDC FORM P M PDC OFFICE USE 

PO BOX 40903 F _ 1  PERSONAL FINANCIAL g a 
OLYMPIA WA 98504-0908 T K may," ("15) AFFAIRS STATEMENT 
TOLL FREE 1-817-601-2828 

. . . . DOLLAR R Refer to instruction manual for detailed assistance and examples. CODE AMOUNT E 
C 

Deadlines: incumbent elected and appointed officials — by April 15. A $1 to $4.499 E 
Candidates and others -- within two weeks of becoming a B 54.500 to $23,999 i 
candidate or being newly appointed to a position. C $24,000 10 $47,999 V 

0 $48,000 to $119,999 5 
SEND REPORT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION E $120,000 or more 
Last Name First Middle initial Names of immediate family members. including registered 

Mailing Address (Use PO Box or Work Address) * 

domestic partner. If there is no reportable information to 
disclose for dependent children, or other dependents living 
in your household, do not identify them. Do identify your 
spouse or registered domestic partner. See F-1 manual for 
details. 

City County Zip + 4 

Filing Status (Check only one box.) Office Held or Sought 

D An elected or ‘state appointed official filing annual report Office title: 

I] Final report as an elected official. Term expired: 
'_ County, city, district or agency of the office, 

[I Candidate running in an election: month year 

[I Newly appointed to an elective office 

El Newly appointed to a state appointive office 
[I Professional staff of the Governor‘s Ofiice and the Legislature 

name and number: 

Position number: 

Term begins: ends: 

INCOME 1 List each employer, or other source of income (pension, social security. legal judgment, etc.) from which you or a family 
member, including registered domestic partner, received $2,400 or more during the period. 
received during the reporting period that had a value of $2,400 or more. (Report interest and dividends in item 3.) 

Include stock options 

ggmfiggsgp) ' Name and Address of Employer or Source of Compensation Occupation or How Compensation Amount: 
Dependant (0) Was Earned (Use Code) 

Check Here [I if continued on attached sheet 

2 REAL ESTATE 

F-1 supplement.) 

List street address, assessor‘s parcel number, or legal description AND county for each parcel of Washington 
real estate with value of over $12,000 in which you or a family member, including registered domestic partner. 
held a personal financial interest during the reporting period. (Show partnership. company, etc. real estate on 

Assessed Name and Address of Purchaser 
Value 

(Use Code) 

Property Sold or Interest Divested Nature and Amount (Use Code) of Payment or 
Consideration Received 

Property Purchased or Interest Acquired Creditor’s Name/Address Payment Terms Security Given Mortgage Amount - (Use Code) 
Original Current 

All Other Property Entirely or Partially Owned 

Check here El it continued on attached sheet 

CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE 



Llst bank and savings accounts. Insurance policies. stock. bonds and other 

Check here El It continued on attached sheet. 

3 ASSETS ’ INVESTMENTS ' INTEREST, D'V'DENDS Intangible property (Including but not limited to stock options) held during the 
reporting period. 

A. Name and address of each bank or financial institution in which you. Type of Account or Description ofAsset Asset Value income Amount 
3 family member. including registered domestic partner, had an (Use Code) (Use Code) 
account over $24,000 any time during the report period. 

B. Name and address of each insurance company where you. a family 
member. including registered domestic partner, had a policy with a 
cash or loan value over $24.000 during the period. 

c. Name and address of each company. association. government 
agency. etc. in which you. a family member. Including registered 
domestic partner, owned or had a financial interest worth over 
$2.400. Include stocks, bonds. ownership. retirement plan. IRA, 
notes. stock options. and other intangible property. If you, your 
spouse. registered domestic partner and/or dependents had decision 
making authority regarding individual assetslinvestments list each 
asset or investment. the value and any income amount. EXAMPLE: 
If you self-directed an investment account identify each stock or 
other asset in that account. 

4 List each creditor you or a family member, including registered domestic partner, owed $2,400 or AMOUNT 
CREDITORS more any time during the period. Don't Include retell charge accounts. credit cards. or (USE CODE) 

mortgages or real estate reported in Item 2. 

Check here El if continued an attached sheet. 

Creditors Name and Address Terms of Payment Security Given Original Present 

5 All fliers answer questions A thru 0 below. If the answer Is YES to any of these questions. the F-1 Supplement must also be completed as 
part of this report. If all answers are NO and you are a candidate for state or local office. an appointee to a vacant elective office. or a state 
executive officer filing your initial report. no F-1 Supplement is required. 

Incumbent elected officials and state executive officers filing an annual financial affairs report also must answer question E. An F-1 Supplement 
Is required of these officeholders unless all answers to questions A thru E are NO. 

A. At any time during the reporting period were you. your spouse. registered domestic parlner or dependents (1) an officer. director. general partner or trustee of any 
corporation. company. union. association. joint venture or other entity or (2) a partner or member of any limited partnership, limited liability partnership. limited liability 
company or similar entity including but not limited to a professional limited liability companw If yes. complete Supplement. Form. 

3. Did you. your spouse. registered domestic partner or dependents have an ownership of 10% or more In any company, corporation. partnership, joint venture or other 
business at any time during the reporting period?__ If yes. complete Supplement. Part A. 

C. Did you, your spouse. registered domestic partner or dependants own a business at any time during the reporting period? If yes, complete Supplement. Part A. 

D. Did you, your spouse, registered domestic partner or dependents prepare. promote or oppose state legislation. mics, rates or standards for compensation or deferred 
compensation (other than pay for a currently-held public office) at any time during the reporting period? If yes. complete Supplement, Part B. 

E. Only for Persons Filing Annual Report. Regarding the receipt of Items not provided or paid for by yourgcvemmental agency during the previous calendar year. 1) Did 
you, your spouse. registered domestic partner or dependents (or any combination thereof) accept a gift of food or beverages costing over $50 per occasion? or 2) Did 
any source other than your governmental agency provide or pay in whole or In part for you, your spouse. registered domestic partner and/or dependents to travel or to attain 
a seminaror other training? _ If yes to either or both questions. complete Supplement. Part c. 

ALL FILERS EXCEPT CANDIDATES. Check the appropriate box. CERTIFICATION: I certify under penalty of perjury that the 
_ . lnfcnnatlon contained in this report is true and 

El I hold a state elected office. am an executive state officer or professional staff. correct to the best of my knowledge. 
I have read and am familiar with RCW 42.52.180 regarding the use of public 
resources in campaigns. 

El Signature Date 
I hold a local elected office. I have read and am familiar with RCW 42.17A.555 
regarding the use of public facilities in campaigns. Contact Telephone: ( ) * 

Email: (work) ' 
'CANDIDATES: Do not use public agency addresses ortelephone numbers for Email: (Home) Optional 
contact information. 

REPORT NOT ACCEPTABLE WITHOUT FILER'S SIGNATURE 



F -1 Personal Financial Affairs Statement | www.pdc.wa.gov Page 1 of 2 

Regulating Candidates, Campaigns, and Lobbyists 

Search 
Sul 

MENU 

Learn Q Print this page 

> Learn > All PDC Forms and Filing options > F-1 Personal Financial Affairs 
Statement 

F-1 Personal Financial Affairs Statement 

Purpose 
Personal financial information is disclosed by candidates at the start of the campaign and 
annually by elected officials, state boards and commissions members, state agency 
directors, and legislative and gubernatorial professional staff. Allows the public to assess 
whether state officials may have conflicts of interest. 

Due Date 

-' State, local, and judicial candidates file within two weeks of first raising or spending 
money for the campaign, reserving space or purchasing advertising to promote 
candidacy, authorizing someone else to do any of these activities, publicly 
announcing candidacy, or filing the declaration of candidacy. Reporting period = 12 
months prior to the start of the campaign. 

- Individuals appointed to finish an unexpired term or appointed to a covered state 
position file within two weeks of the appointment. Reporting period = 12 months 
prior to the appointment. 

- Annual reports are due April 15 and cover the previous calendar year. 

Note: Only one F-1 report per person per year is required. 

Electronic Filing Option 

https://web.pdc.wa.gov/ F1 / Login.aspx 

https://www.pdc.wa.gov/learn/forms/f- l -personal-financia1-affairs—statement 8/7/20] 7 



F-l Personal Financial Affairs Statement | www.pdc.wa.gov Page 2 of 2 

Download Forms 

[3! F1.2015.pdf 
- F1 .2015.doc 

Public Disclosure Commission 

711 Capitol Way #206 
PO BOX 40908 
Olympia, WA 98504-0908 

Toll Free 1(877) 601-2828 
Phone (360) 753-111 1 
Fax (360) 753—1 112  
Email pdc@pdc.wa.gov 

Staff contacts 

Report a violation 

Other resources 

Privacy policy 

Employment 

Comment on website 

Having issues finding something on the site? 

G ET H E LP 

f Facebook 

’ Twitter 

https://www.pdc.wa.gov/learn/forms/f- 1 -personal—financia1—affairs-statement 8/7/201 7 



Attachment EE 

Vision ,“ P e 
Patients r 0  S S r 
Emplcyees k‘ Memor ia l  Health 
MEdICEi S'tfilfi‘E 
Quality 
Services . Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. 

2021 
Quality Assurance Program Plan 

A. Purpose 

Values 
Accountability 
Service 
Promote Teamwork 
Integrity 
R95pect 
Exceilence 

Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) is committed to serving the needs of its constituents with the 
highest quality services available. The Board of Commissioners encourages and supports the 
Administration and Staff in consistently improving the quality and safety of care, the patient and 
family experience, and the scope of services provided to the community. The Board of 
Commissioners shall have the final authority and responsibility for the assurance of a 
comprehensive, compatible, and integrated Quality Assurance Program. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan provides a systematic, organization-wide approach to 
monitoring, analyzing, and improving quality performance to continually enhance quality of patient 
care, service, and experience. 

B. Plan Overview 

Quality Assurance involves continuous processes that focus on outcomes of care, treatment, and 
services. They involve measuring the performance of important processes and services, and 
further identify improvements to enhance performance. 

These improvements are incorporated into new or improved work processes and monitored to 
ensure the improvements are sustained. 

The Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function, along with senior 
leadership, establishes priorities for performance improvement and ensures the disciplines 
representing the scope of care, treatment, and services across the hospital work collaboratively to 
plan and implement improvement activities. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan is intended to guide staff in a consistent approach to 
process and quality design and improvement, measurement and analysis, as well as reporting 
and communicating both internally and externally, consistent with PMH’s Mission, Vision, and 
Values. 

Page 1 of 10 



The Board of Commissioners shall receive reports of quality and process improvement activities 
through the approved organizational structure of the Committee Network and PMH Leadership. 

C. Objectives 

The Quality Assurance Program Plan guides senior leadership and staff in monitoring the 
appropriateness, safety, and quality of patient care; implementing continuous improvement 
strategies; and encouraging a culture of patient safety. The following objectives apply to patient 
care services: 

c To meet or exceed professionally accepted standards for quality and safety guided by 
evidence-based practice. 

a To deliver care and services in compliance with regulatory policies and standards. 
. To assure the quality and safety of patient care through ongoing monitoring and other 

quality activities. 
0 To assure that identified problems are objectively evaluated, and when indicated, 

Process/Quality improvement Teams are initiated to recommend appropriate actions to 
assure sustained resolution of the problem. 

0 To assure effective and appropriate communication of quality-related information among 
persons involved in the assurance of quality care. 

. To identify and recognize areas of excellence in patient care. 
To assure confidentiality and coordination of all quality activities through the Quality 
Committee, or equivalent committee that has a charter to perform this function. 

0 To demonstrate continuous improvement of the quality and safety of patient care through 
an annual Quality Program Evaluation (Critical Access Hospital Annual Review) and 
culture of patient safety at PMH. 

D. Prioritization, Strategic Alignment and Requirements 

Annual quality priorities aligned with national and state quality initiatives, regulatory standards, 
and strategic areas of focus and goals as identified in the Fiscal Year 2021 Strategic Plan. 
Consideration will be given to how improvement in those areas will impact patient-centered 
dimensions of quality described by the Institute of Medicine (safe, effective, patient-centered, 
equitable, timely, and efficient) and the Critical Access Hospital National Patient Safety Goals. 

Criteria for identifying and prioritizing performance improvement opportunities may include critical 
components of care; patient safety; high-risk processes; high volume areas; impact on the 
mission, vision, and values; problem-prone areas; and/or regulatory compliance. 

A key driver for this Quality Program Plan is WAC 246—320—1 71. Please see Attachment 1: WAC 
246-320-171 for a detailed breakdown of WAC 246-320-171. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan strategy aligns with the requirements represented in the 
following graphic: 

Page 2 of 10 



J I ,- 

V l ' l  ' 

I 

r f i - v ‘  u 
‘ v 

, L F 1 0 In 1 

I. 

‘ 3 '  . a. I . ”  3:;  l - '3‘ 92m 

A - U l- ) _ a 1 w h . 

l _ 7 I II V“ 

I 
. C D . . . . U 

. 

l\“, 
‘1‘,  I n .u i ,. , . 5 A r ,  4: weer-1.3.5.45 ML 

II
I 

E. Scope and Plan Development 

The scope of the Quality Assurance Program Plan is comprehensive and includes departments, 
services, disciplines, and practitioners. The Quality Assurance Program Plan supports the 
provision of quality care and services by continuously seeking to improve processes and 
outcomes. Examples of areas include: 

Page 3 of 10 



Patient, family, and customer satisfaction/experience 
Patient and employee safety 
Patient care, including assessment, care planning, and treatment 
Quality, content, and completeness of patient care documentation 
Use of medications, including adverse drug and anesthesia events 
Operative and invasive procedures 
Infection Control 
Compliance 
Risk Management 

The Quality Assurance Program Plan is reviewed and revised annually based on the Strategic 
Plan and the review of the previous year CAH Annual Review Plan. This plan will remain in effect 
until superseded by the 2022 PMH Quality Assurance Program Plan. 

F. Program Goals for 2021 

The Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function, in selecting Quality 
Assurance Program goals for 2021, give consideration to both national and state patient safety 
and quality initiatives, as well as the need to build a strong foundation for continued growth of 
services provided at PMH. In addition, the Quality Assurance Program goals will be in alignment 
with the following: 

. Mission, Vision, Values & Standards of Behavior 
0 Fiscal Year 2021 Strategic Plan 

Medical Staff Model & Provider Recruitment/Succession Plan FY 2017-2020 
PMH 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets FY2021 

Departments will be expected to implement quality goals in accordance with the current Quality 
Improvement Policy and PMH’s Policy, Mission, Vision, Values & Standards of Behavior. 

Examples of goal types are as follows: 
0 Patient Loyalty 
0 Medical Staff Development 
0 Employee Development 
0 Quality 
. Services 
0 Financial Stewardship 
o ASPIRE 

a) Accountability 
b) Service 
c) Promote Teamwork 
d) Integrity 
e) Respect 
f) Excellence 

The following are ongoing long term commitments of PMH Quality Assurance: 

c To implement quantitative measurement to assess key processes or outcomes. 
. To bring directors, clinicians, and staff together to review quantitative data and major 

clinical adverse occurrences to identify problems. 

Page 4 of 10 



To carefully prioritize identified problems and set goals for their resolution. 
To achieve measurable improvement in the highest priority areas. 
To meet internal and external reporting requirements. 
To educate directors, clinicians, and staff. 
To develop or adopt necessary tools, such as practice guidelines, consumer surveys, and 
quality indicators. 
To support a continuous learning organization. 

0 To provide transparent Quality and Process Improvement methodologies. 

G. PMH Quality Strategy/Patient Care Scorecard 

Annually, the PMH Leadership team will evaluate quality measures (required and non-required) 
from the following agencies and make the determination if the measures should/need to be 
included on the Patient Care Scorecard. The measures may come from the following agencies: 
iVantage, Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS), National Hospital Safety Network 
(NHSN/CDC), Washington Rural Health Collaborative (WRHC), Medicare Beneficiary Quality 
Improvement Project (MBQIP), Washington State Hospital Association (WSHA), Obstetric Clinical 
Outcomes Assessment Program (OBCOAP). 

Note: Throughout the calendar year, measures may be eliminated, as well as new measures may 
be added by the requesting agencies. As such, the scorecard may not reflect current measures. 
Contact Quality Assurance for an up-to-dated scorecard. 

H. PMH’s Organization 

The Board of Commissioners 
The Board of Commissioners (BOC) makes up the governing body for PMH and are ultimately 
responsible for the quality of care the organization provides. The BOC requires and supports the 
maintenance of continuous quality improvement as defined in this plan. 

The responsibilities of the Board of Commissioners include, but are not limited to: 

- Annually review and approve the Quality Program Plan. 
Assure the, provision, through the CEO, of the resources necessary to conduct quality 
improvement activities. 

- Receive quarterly reports of quality program findings, actions, and results. 
0 Annually review the evaluation of the quality program’s effectiveness, including any 

recommendations for organizational changes to improve performance. 

Joint Conference Committee, has a charter to perform the following: 
The quality program involves senior leaders in the review of services rendered in the hospital, 
both retrospectively and prospectively, in order to improve quality of patient’s medical care. The 
Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function will oversee and 
coordinate the quality improvement program and shall ensure information gathered is pursuant to 
continually enhance quality of patient care, service, and experience. 

The Joint Conference Committee meets monthly and is chaired by a member of the Board of 
Commissioners. Members include three Board of Commissioners, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
of Staff, MSQIC Representative, “At Large” Physician from Medical Staff. Staff members include 
Chief Nursing Officer and Chief Quality Officer. 

Page 5 of 10 



The responsibilities of the Joint Conference Committee include, but are not limited to: 

Review the annual Quality Assurance Program Plan 
Review quality program metrics 
Review process improvement activities 
Report to the Board of Commissioners quarterly 
Oversight of the Quality Reporting System and support quality and process improvement 
initiatives 

. Monitor implementation of improvement strategies determined through Root Cause 
Analysis of Adverse Events 

Page 6 of 10 



I. PMH High Level Organizational Structure 

if“? Q P r o s s e r  L13 
Empbym I, . . ‘ unite . m” Memor cl  Henlhr Frumabo'l 
Gnu-Ry [unwary 
Swim lpwr 
Ffundal Wumn To Swim: that With Maw. commity Excallm' 

— Mun'mcal Sufi SEfiH-Eci 
Credenhahag 

Mnuncal Sufi" Recruitment: 

Page 7 of 10 



J. Quality Assurance Program Roles and Responsibilities 

Quality Assurance 
Quality Assurance responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

Maintain PMH’s Quality Program in accordance with related policies and procedures. 
Enhance organizational capacity for quality and process improvement. 
To ensure flow down of information from the PMH’s Quality Committee Network. 
To facilitate compliance with regulatory standards for organizational improvement and 
patient care. 

. To prepare and distribute reports that provide adequate information for departmental and 
leadership decision-making. 

. To assist directors in identifying and prioritizing opportunities for improvement in alignment 
with annual quality goals, as well as provide resources to support the management team 
with their quarterly reports. 

. To assist directors in event management review and processing, as well as selecting 
appropriate and effective corrective actions for reported patient, staff, and facility safety 
Issues. 

. To monitor the implementation of the quality policies, the Quality Assurance Program 
Plan, and compliance monitoring activities, as well as recommend interventions or 
changes in the plans, policies, or practices to support a culture of continuous 
improvement. 
To protect the confidentiality of all quality-related data. 

0 To analyze patient satisfaction surveys or other patient care-related information to assure 
the “voice of our customers” is incorporated into quality improvement activities. 

. Maintain and effectively manage the PMH Compliance Program in accordance with 
related policies and procedures. 

Quality Committee 
The Quality Committee (QC) serves as the steward for overall quality improvement for Prosser 
Memorial Health. The QC shall report to the Joint Conference Committee which is a committee 
of the Board of Directors and Medical Staff. The QC will assist in overseeing and ensuring the 
quality of clinical care, patient safety, regulatory preparedness and compliance provided 
throughout the organization. 

The Quality Committee (QC) will introduce patient safety performance improvement projects. 
The topics or processes chosen for these will be selected according to the priorities established 
by the Committee with input from the Board of Commissioners, Joint Conference Committee, 
Medical Staff Committee, PMH Administration and Directors/Managers, and PMH employees 
as appropriate. 

Directors 
Directors are responsible for the continuous improvement of work processes that support patient 
care and services. 

. Allocating adequate time and resources, departmental structure, and workflow to allow for 
collecting, measuring, and assessing data in support of Quality Improvement activities and 
projects. 

Page 8 of 10 



K. 

Seeking out Quality Improvement opportunities under the oversight of the departmental 
directors/managers and the Chief Quality Officer, taking initiative to improve identified 
problem areas, and collaborating effectively with other departments to assure 
improvement activities are consistent with the work of other areas of the organization. 
Collaboratively work with Quality Assurance to implement and keep current the process of 
continuous quality improvement by departments, a systematic reporting system has been 
established. Quality Improvement Plans/Goals should be updated annually into the 
Leadership Evaluation Management (LEM) Database. 
Implementation and oversight of Quality Improvement initiatives. 
Monitor and track Quality and Process Improvement metrics that support the following: 

0 PM H’s Mission, Vision, Values & Standards of Behavior 
0 Fiscal Year 2021 Strategic Plan 
0 Medical Staff Model & Provider Recruitment/Succession Plan FY 2017- 

2020 

0 Operating and Capital Budgets FY 2021 

Approaches and Methodology 

A key element to ensure the sustainability of continuous improvement is the teaming approach 
with process owners identifying and implementing process improvement strategies by using a 
variety of methodologies, such as (but not limited to): 

Lean 
Six Sigma 
Data Analysis 
Performance Monitoring and Evaluation 
Plan, Do, Study, Act (PDSA) 
Define, Measure, Analyze, Improve, Control (DMAIC) 

Quality Program Evaluation 

Consistent with continuous quality improvement principles, quality improvement activities at PMH 
will be reviewed on an ongoing basis by the Joint Conference Committee with final assessment 
by the Board of Commissioners. The Quality Assurance Program Plan will be reviewed for overall 
effectiveness of monitoring, evaluation, and problem-solving activities on an annual basis. A 
retrospective evaluation will be accomplished through the Critical Access Hospital (CAH) Annual 
Review. 

Page 9 of 10 



Attachment 1: WAC 246-320-171 

WAC 246-320-171 

Improving organizational performance. 

The purpose of this section is to ensure that performance improvement activities of staff, medical 
staff, and outside contractors result in continuous improvement of patient health outcomes. In this section 
"near miss" means an event which had the potential to cause serious injury, death, or harm but did not 
happen due to chance, corrective action or timely intervention. 

Hospitals must: 

' Requirement 
(1) Have a hospital-wide approach to process design and performance measurement, assessment, 
and improving patient care services accordm to RCW 70.41% and include, but not be limited to: 
(a) A written performance improvement plan that is periodically evaluated; 
(b) Performance improvement activities which are interdisciplinary and include at least one member of 
the governing authority; 
(0) Prioritize performance improvement activities; 
(d) Implement and monitor actions taken to improve performance; 
(e) Education programs dealing with performance improvement, patient safety, medication errors, 
injury prevention; and 
(f) Review serious or unanticipated patient outcomes in a timely manner; 
(2) Systematically collect, measure and assess data on processes and outcomes related to patient 
care and orwization functions; 
(3) Collect, measure and assess data including, but not limited to: 
(a) Operative, other invasive, and noninvasive procedures that place patients at risk; 
(b) Infection rates, pathggen distributions and antimicrobial susceptibility profiles; 
(0) Death; 
(d) Medication use; 
(e) Medication management or administration related to wrong medication, wrong dose, wrong time, 
near misses and any other medication errors and incidents; 
(f) injuries, falls; restraint use; negative health outcomes and incidents injurious to patients in the 
hospital; 

lg) Adverse events listed in chapter 246—302 WAC; 
(h) Discrepancies or patterns between preoperative and postoperative (including pathologic) 
diagnosis, including pathologic review of specimens removed during surgical or invasive procedures; 
(i) Adverse drug reactions (as defined by the hospital); 
(j) Confirmed transfusion reactions; 
(k) Patient_grievances, needs, expectations, and satisfaction; and 
(I) Quality control and risk management activities. 

Page 10 of 10 



Attachment FF 

"I LIPFOSSGI' 
J Memorial Health 

SUBJECT: Risk Management Program Plan NO: 872-3004 

POLICY: PROCEDURE: GUIDELINE: PROTOCOL: (532315;): PLAN 
Supersedes: Risk Management Plan — 9/1/2017 Effective Date: 1/31/2020 

Development Team/Authors(s): Merry Fuller, MSN, RN, CNO 

Committee Approval/Review: 

Administrative Approval: 

Audit Review= Initials: 9/20/17 2/14/18 1/07/19 1/08/2020 1/11/2021 

Date: mf mf km km km 

Purpose: 
Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) Risk Management Program exists to protect the human and 
financial assets of the organization against the adverse effects Of accidental losses, effectively 
managing losses that occur, and ongoing process improvement that reinforces an 
organizational culture of safety. 

Authority: 
The Board of Commissioners has the ultimate responsibility to assure the provision Of a safe 
environment. The Board of Commissioners delegates authority for the establishment of a 
comprehensive, organization wide risk management program to PMH administration. 

Scope: 
The Risk Management Program is designed to identify, assess, prevent, and control losses that 
arise from employee work-related injury, liability, property, regulatory compliance, and other loss 

exposures arising from Operations. 

The Risk Management Program involves loss prevention, control, and continuous quality 
improvement activities. Team effort to implement the risk management program will include 
physicians, administration, directors, supervisors, nurses, support services and front line 
employees to identify, review, evaluate, and control risks that interfere with quality patient care, 
safety, and services rendered at PMH and to take the appropriate corrective and preventative 
actions necessary. 

Program Elements: 
The Risk Management Program at PMH will utilize a five-step process which includes: 

Identification of potential loss exposures; 
Assessing the feasibility of alternative techniques to treat the exposure identified; 
Selecting the appropriate risk management technique; 
Implementing the chosen technique; and 
Monitoring the effectiveness of the action taken. 

P
‘

P
W

N
T

‘
 

Objectives: 
The objectives of the Risk Management Program are to preserve the assets, reputation, and 
quality of care of PMH by utilizing a process to identify, reduce, or eliminate the risk of loss. 
To meet these objectives, the Risk Management Program will undertake the following activities: 

1. Administer all insurance or self-insurance programs so as to maximize coverage and 
minimize expenses; 

2. Inspect all PMH premises to discover and correct potentially hazardous conditions and 
minimize expenses; 

Risk Management Plan 2021 PAGE 1 OF 4 



Review the performance of all persons providing care to patients to identify and correct 
practices which may present unnecessary risks to employees, patients, and others; 
Review policies and procedures to update, amend, edit, and revise to reflect appropriate 
care, legislative requirements, and minimize or prevent liability ramifications; 
Investigate adverse occurrences to assess and determine how similar occurrences 
might be averted and to control the loss related to the adverse occurrence; 
Handle complaints and grievances to resolve disputes and improve patient care and 
associated services; 
Coordinate the local management of claims against PMH in a timely, organized, and 
cost—effective manner as required by coverage documents; 
Organize education programs on risk management topics to promote awareness of risk 
management issues and safer practices. 

Program Plan: 
1. Board of Commissioners 

The Board of Commissioners has the ultimate responsibility to assure that a Risk 
Management Program is established and implemented. The Board of Commissioners 
will delegate responsibility for the Risk Management Program to the Chief Nursing 
Officer, who will provide the Board of Commissioners with the following: 
a. Assurance that a comprehensive, ongoing and effective Risk Management Program 

is in place; 
b. Assurance that significant deficiencies identified by the risk management process are 

corrected; 
0. Recommendations for the financial and administrative support necessary for the 

effective implementation of the Risk Management Program; 
d. Periodic reports on the Risk Management Program activities described in the plan. 
Administration 
PMH administration actively supports the Risk Management Program. Administration is 
responsible for the general management of PMH and authorized to act on behalf of the 
Board of Commissioners to ensure the implementation of the Risk Management 
Program and related activities. 
a. Assign accountability for risk management activities as follows: 

- Clinical Risk—Patient Safetv Officer: quality assurance, utilization review, 
pharmacy and therapeutics, medical staff credentialing and committees, and 
clinical practice standards and guidelines. 

0 Business Risk-Compliance Officer: EMTALA, HIPAA, Compliance Auditing 
Plan 

0 Environment of Care Risk-Safetv Officer: Safety Management, loss control, 
employee accidents, department hazard analysis, equipment management, 
plant safety and management including fire suppression, Safe Medical Center 
Device Act compliance, and OSHA compliance. 

. Risk Proqram Manaqement—Risk Manaqer: Claims administration, event 
reporting system, patient complaints & grievances, contract review, regulatory 
reporting, risk management data analysis and reporting to all key 
stakeholders, facilitates integration of all aspects of the Risk Management 
Program. 

b. Support the integration of the Risk Management Program into the overall 
management control system used to evaluate the delivery of quality care and 
services. 
Participate in the review and evaluation of patient care and safety within PMH. 
Identify, implement, and support corrective action plans for PMH related to the Risk 
Management Program; and 

e. Monitor results for effectiveness of techniques employed to manage risks for PMH 
and make any adjustments necessary to the corrective action plan. 

$
1

.
0

 

Risk Management Plan 2021 PAGE 2 OF 4 



3. Professional Staff (Physicians, Nurses, and other licensed health care practitioners) 
The professional staff are responsible for providing diagnostic and therapeutic medical 
care, and: 
a. Actively participating in the functions of the Risk Management Program by 

monitoring, evaluating, and maintaining applicable standards of care within his/her 
licensure and position; 

b. Report variances in care to responsible individuals in order to identify and resolve 
clinical risks; 

c. Identify, recommend, and implement corrective action needed. 

Integration of Key Aspects of Operations: 
The Risk Management Program interfaces with other key aspects of operations and shares 
pertinent information as appropriate with organizational function/committees such as, but not 
limited to the following: 

1. Quality Committee 
Compliance Committee 

3 Medical Staff Services 
4 Human Resources 
5. Community Relations/Marketing 
6. Employee Health 
7 Utilization Review 
8 Environment of Care/Safety 
9. Emergency Preparedness 
10. Infection Control 
11. Health Information Management 
12. Health Information Technologies 
13. Patient Financial Services 
14. Utilization Review 
15. Social Services 
16. Security 
17. Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee 
18. Safe Patient Handling Committee 

Confidentiality: 
Risk Management documents and records include information which relate to sensitive patient 
and provider information. It is the intent of this Risk Management Program to apply all existing 
legal standards and state or federal statutes to provide protection to the documents, 
proceedings, and individuals involved in the program. 

Any and all documents and records that are part of the internal Risk Management Program, as 
well as the proceedings, reports, and records from any of the involved committees, shall be 
maintained in a confidential manner. Disclosure to anyjudicial or administrative proceedings 
will occur only under a court order or legal mandate. The Risk Management Program will 
ensure: 

1. Documents/records generated as part of the organizational Risk Management 
Program, as well as the proceedings, reports/records are to be confidential and 
subject to state and federal laws protecting such documents from discovery. 

2. Copies of minutes, reports, worksheets, and other data summaries related to risk 
management are stored in a manner to maintain strict confidentiality. 

3. Employees, volunteers, and physicians/medical staff are obligated to maintain 
complete confidentiality of all pertinent information to protect patient rights, as 
required by state and federal law. 

Risk Management Plan 2021 PAGE 3 OF 4 



Evaluation of the Risk Management Program: 
The Risk Management program and PMH’s Progress towards achieving objectives listed in this 
plan will be reviewed at least annually by the Board of Commissioners of PMH. 

References 

42 CFR 485.641 (May 5, 2011). Conditions of Participation: Periodic Evaluation and Quality 
Assurance Review. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
httgszllwww.law.cornel|.edu/cfr/text/42/485.641 

RCW 43.70510 (2007). Health Care Services Coordinated Quality Improvement Program-Rules 
Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: http://agg.Ieg.wa.gov/rcw/defauIt.aspx?cite=43.70.510 

RCW 70.41.200 (2007) Quality Improvement and Medical Malpractice Prevention Program- 
Quality Improvement Committee-Sanction and Grievance Procedures-Information 
Collection, Reporting and Sharing. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
http://agg.Ieg.wa.gov/rcw/default.asgx?cite=70.41.200 

RCW 70.56 (2009). Adverse Health Events and Incidents Reporting System. Retrieved August 
23, 2017, from: https:l/agg.Ieg.wa.gov/rcw/defauIt.asgx?cite=70.56.020 

WAC 246-320-171. Improving Organizational Performance. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
httgzllaggs.Ieg.wa.gov/wac/default.asgx?cite=246-320—1 71 

Carroll, Roberta (2011) Risk Management Handbook for Healthcare Organizations 6‘“ Edition. 
San Francisco, California. John Wiley & Sons, Inc. 

Risk Management Plan 2021 PAGE 4 OF 4 



Attachment GG 

fl'ASTRIAH E A LT l—l 
Media Release 
For Immediate Release 
Contact: 
Ashleigh Oswalt, Marketing and Communications Coordinator 
Astria Health 
509.837.1624 W 
ashleighoswa|t@astria.health 

Astria Health Exits from Chapter 11 Bankruptcy 

Today, January 15, 2021, Astria Health completes the financial restructuring it began in May 2020 with the funding 
of a $74,750, 000 loan from the MultiCare Health System. The proceeds of the MultiCare loan have been used to 
pay off various secured loans and revenue bonds. This also renders effective Astria‘s Bankruptcy Plan of 
Reorganization, which was approved by the Federal Bankruptcy Court in Yakima on December 23, 2020. 

”Astria Health has faced extraordinary circumstances and uncertainty over the last 18 months. I have full 
confidence in the partnership Astria Health is establishing with MultiCare Health System, and the solid plan that 
has been developed as the company exits bankruptcy and steps forward into this new chapter,” says Mary Ann 
Bliesner, Board Chair of Astria Health. 

”MultiCare's mission calls us to partner with other like-minded organizations to ensure that communities in the 
Pacific Northwest have appropriate access to health care services and a vibrant and stable system of health," said 
Bill Robertson, MultiCare’s president and CEO. ”MultiCare recognizes that health care close to home is crucial to 
the health and vitality of all Washingtonians. We are pleased to assist Astria Health in their bankruptcy process 
and support them in their work to build a healthy community in Central Washington." 

Astria Health would like to first thank our providers, caregivers, and staff who have shown relentless dedication 
and hard work during this challenging time, continuing to care for the community members and their healthcare 
needs as their first priority. Secondly, Astria Health would like to thank the continued support of the Yakima Valley 
community. In the midst of the uncertain times with the bankruptcy and the ongoing pandemic, your support for 
Astria Health’s success has been remarkable. 

Astria Health is committed to ensuring a safe environment for our patients to receive the healthcare they need 
well into the future. 

ABOUT ASTRIA HEALTH 
The Astria Health System, headquartered in the heart of the Yakima Valley is the largest non-profit healthcare system based 
in Eastern Washington state. Astria Health is the parent non—profit organization of Astria Sunnyside Hospital and Astria 
Toppenish Hospital along with outpatient Astria Health Centers, Ambulatory Surgical Center, Astria Hearing and Speech, and 
Astria Home Health and Hospice with healthcare sites and providers conveniently located in towns and cities throughout the 
Region. For more information visit www.astria.health. 

# # # 

1806 Yakima Valley Highway, #8 | Sunnyside, WA 98944 | 509.837.1300 | www.astria.health 



Attachment HH 

@Association of Washington 
ii Public Hospital Districts 

2020 Annual Report 

What a year i t  has been! Throughout 2020 our  PHD 
community has faced challenges to the degree we never 
thought possible. The COVlD-19 pandemic has t ruly  put all 
of us to the test. Yet, as we close the year we can say with all 
certainty that  PHDs are resilient, our  leaders are  battle- 
tested and most importantly ou r  communities have 
recognized and supported your roles in providing critical 
health care services. 

Rosalinda Kibbv In this brief report you will see some of the efforts AWPHD 
_ AWPHD. B03“? PreSIdPnt has undertaken your behalf and working hard to continue to 

‘ 7 Columbia Basm Hospital provide high value to you. 

AWPHD remains financially sound thanks to ou r  members 
resounding commitment. As a result we have undertaken 
new initiatives to convene, educate, support and advocate on 
behalf of our members. 

AWPHD staff (Joanna & Tianna) have made a tremendous 
effort in meeting challenges of 2020. A special THANK YOU 
to both of them for their  extraordinary efforts. 

I Matthew Ellsworth Please let us know if you have any questions, needs or  
AWPHD Executive Director feedback. As always, we welcome your input. 

of I" [‘ ‘- ‘t . . ‘ in. i i ' 

. With the  loss of o u r  annua l  CEO 
In 2020 AWPHD successfully 4 Retreat and the Chelan experience- A 

transit ioned the  Intergovernmental AWPHD has adapted to meet its 
Transfer program (IGT) to the  next commitment  as a convener. 

generation that  will serve our members. 

- 
r 

In 2020, we hosted almost all of o u r  
To meet the Challenges 0f COV' D'19’ we PHD CEOs in virtual round tables for 

havmle sccessfiilly Ialdvocated if}? an open exchange of ideas. In 2021, we 
PFOC ama '0”? 03. 0W our pu 'C will be launching another round for 

meetings to cont inue  in a Virtual manner CEOs as well as expanding to include 
' while meeting the unique requirements round tables for PHD Board Chairs and 

Of a PHD' Look for a more Permanent events specific to our Nursing Home 
solut ion f rom us  in the  2021 legislative a n d  EMS members. 

session. 

2020 was a year of member  visits. 
Despite circumstances, we successfully 

visited over half of all AWPHD 
members e i ther  in-person o r  virtually. 

if ‘ ‘ . W  

.‘ 



3% Association of Washington 
0 -  Public Hospital Districts 

2021 Annual  Report 

Revenue 

Expenses 

I 0 250k 500k 750k 1000k 

i I Budget I Actual 

R e v e n u e  1 %  A b o v e  B u d g e t  

E x p e n s e s  3 9 %  Be low B u d g e t  

Welcome New 
Board Member 

AWPHD has 
welcomed Shane 
McGuire, CEO of 
Columbia County 
Health Systems in 
Dayton, WA to the  

Shane has been 
recognized as a 

standout leader in 
rural Washington 

Heal thcare .  

Board of Directors. 

IGT Support 
AWPHD has  successfully 
transit ioned to the  new 

Intergovernmental Transfer 
Program (lGT) Program 

In 2020 we deployed over 
$2.4 million in direct payments to 

AWPHD members. 

Another $145k has been deployed ‘ 
in programming to the  benefit  of 

the  ent i re  PHD community.  Opioid ‘ 
training, heal th informat ion $1 

exchange and  long te rm care a re  ill 
just some of the  areas we are  l! 
impacting fo r  o u r  members.  ' 

Lé‘l'ra‘i’aqic P l a n n i n g  

After a year—long effort the  
AWPHD Board completed a new,. ’ 

three-year strategic vision fo r  
you association. The plan was 

cu rated by a professional 
consultant who undertook hours . 1 
of interviews a n d  work with staff. 

This plan will drive AWPHD into 
new areas of focus fo r  all of o u r  
members. The plan bolsters the  

focus areas of AWPHD as a 
convener, educator,  supporter  

a n d  advocate f o r  o u r  members.  



‘ $55.; Association of Washington . :3. 
0. Public Hospital Districts - 

Who We Are 

. Since 1952 The Association of Washington Public 
Hospital Districts (AWPHD) has been the voice for 
Public Hospital Districts (PHD) across the State of 
Washington. We are solely focused on the unique role 
that PHDs serve in communities. 

At AWPHD we understand the special connection of Rosanndmbby 
our members to their communities; that have made the C°'”$§fd3pii‘£icli%ip“a‘ 
choice and investments to keep care local. We strive to 
support the PHDs at all levels; the publicly elected 
commissioners, CEOs and staff. Our value is in our 
ability to advocate, educate and convene all of the 
above to create a better environment to deliver publicly 
owned health care. 

We are led by a professional, full time staff and an all Mailheviguwonh 
I volunteer Board of Directors. Executive Director 

1 1.: 3 1 1 ; ;  ,1 _ - . 
0 . 

. 9 9 8  °NnnhWyHmpfla l  5 6  " P U i C  H o s p i t a l  D i s t r i c t s  

.__r ' 3; ‘ skagnvaueyuospmi 9 - . 

‘ '_-<9 9 9 9 9 ‘47 - Hospitals 11. 
j ., . 9 EvergreenHealth 9 . . 

. 5- 9 9 9 9 WWW (34 Critical Access) 
, o - o 9 Sam It H l'lh . - 

Osgmngmmm fly 9 99 9 °  3 " C l l n I C S  

. 9 .. y 9 0 9 W  12 - Longterm Care 

o o 9 22 - EMS 

c 206.281.7211 

999  3rd Street  

S u i t e  1400 

Seattle, WA 98104 

www.AWPHD.org @AWPHDs ’ 



n 

L ‘ $43. Association of Washington _ f 
0 Public Hospital Districts " 

g. What We do a 
r, 
lWe  Advocate 

When it comes to influencing public policy, AWPHD is the  voice of 
Washington Public Hospital Districts. Together, with our experience and 

h members' collective voices we bring your needs and issues to the 
Legislature, State and Federal Agencies. 

We Educate 

At AWPHD we offer tailored 
governance education to 
leaders and PHD 
Commissioners. ln addition, we 
help our members navigate 
legal questions unique to 

l PHDs. 

We Convene 
'| l 

l We recognize the value to our members in gathering to learn . 
and  share. AWPHD sponsors multiple annual  gatherings for PHD ...: 
leaders. We also have forged strategic partnerships within the healthcare 'j‘ 
and public policy arenas that add value to our  members. ,. 

1e Support  

AWPHD administers Intergovernmental " 
Transfer (IGT) and Nursing Home 
Pro-Share programs that delivers direct 
financial benefit to our members. In 
addition AWPHD provides access to 
qualified, independent legal support on 
those issues unique to PHDs. 

206.281.7211 
999 3rd Street 

Su i t e  1400 

Seattle, WA 98104 

www.AWPH D.org @AWPHDs 9 



Attachment II 

Craig Marks _ 

From: Elya Prystowsky <EIya@washingtonruralhealthorg> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:44 PM 
To: Craig Marks; David Rollins 
Cc: Paul Kennelly 
Subject: Expansion of Collaborative Class B Member Benefits 
Attachments: 20201013_Class B Changes One Pagerpdf 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Craig and David, 

You chose a good year to move to a Class B member because effective January 1, 2021, the Collaborative is 
expanding the benefits of Class B membership. The attached document summarizes the benefits and dues 
structure. 

Please don’t hesitate to call or email me with any questions. I hope this email brightens up your day! 

Warm Regards, 
Elya 

Elya Prystowsky, MS, PhD 
Executive Director 
Washington Rural Health Collaborative 
365 Cooper Point Road NW, Suite 102 
Olympia, Washington 98502 
Email: elya@washingtonruralhealth.org 
Mobile: (360) 303—4032 

www.washinRtonruralhealthbrg 

CLICK HERE FOR THE LATEST 
"SQUID-19 RESOURCES 
I Washington Starr? 

l-lospitdl Association 



Washington Rural Health Collaborative 
Expansion of Benefits 

Effective January 1, 2021, Washington Rural Health Collaborative plans to expand benefits for Class B 
members. This increase in benefits can result in significant savings to our Class B Members. 

l Class B Member Benefits 
A. The table below depicts the expanded Class B Member benefits that will begin January 2021. 

Unavailable 
l Available 
Yellow Under consideration or may not be ready for release at the start of 2021 

Member Benefit New Benefits Old Benefits 
Value—Based Contracting and Revenue Cycle Planning1 
Annual Member Meeting . _ 1 =» 
Participation on Collaborative Committees and Affinity Groups2 " 

Volume-Based Contracts3 ' ; . .' . 
Compliance Line4 

Data—Sharing Platforms5 ' f 
Delegated Credentialing6 
Group Purchasing Program7 

1 Formerly called the Public Hostal District Joint gerating Board (PHD-JOB), this group collectively 
negotiates with public and private health plans under an Interlocal Agreement. This group also 
collectively reviews and responds to changes in health plan policies that result in against unjust 
reduction in reimbursement. . 

I Affinity groups are communities of practice that meet informally and share resources, information 
and best practices via email or other platforms. 
Committees are also affinity groups; however, they are oriented around a charter and have specific 
eligibility criteria for participation. These committees are staffed by the Collaborative and work 
collectively on projects, initiatives and contracts. (See image on next page) 

Volume Based Contracts: Currently, Class B Members have access to select volume-based contracts. 
The expanded benefits will include access to all volume-based contracts. Volume-based contracts 
draw on the WRHC’s ”Power of Numbers” which allow all members to achieve deeper savings as 
member participation increases. 

1 Compliance Line provides a dedicated toll—free number for receipt of information from those who 
have knowledge or concern of illegal or unethical acts, breaches of company policy, or any other 
information relating to the properties, employees, or operations. This service is provided to all 
members free of charge through the Collaborative. 
:5: Data Sharing Platform is used by all Collaborative Members to submit data to share within the 
Committees as a foundation for sharing best practice and working collecting on projects, initiatives or 
grants. The negotiated reduced cost of the platform, once decided, may be passed through to the 
Members. 
Q. Delegated credentialing grogram may be offered to Class B Members at cost in 2021. 

7. A Group Purchasing Program is currently under development between the Collaborative, Hospital 
Resource Services (HRS) and Premier for 2021. 

Class B Expansion of Benefits 
Page 1 



B. The image below shows the different committees and groups of the Collaborative. 

Value—Based Contracting 
nd Revenue Cycle Planning 

Human Resources Group 

Purchasing Group 

— CFO Committee — 

Compliance Committee 

lT  Group 

Insurance Committee 

B
o

a
r

d
 

o
f

 
D

i
r

e
c

t
o

r
s

 

I 

Provider Leadership 
Committee 

Nurse Leadership 
Committee 

— WRHC Staff: CMO 8: ED 

Pharmacy Committee 

Quality Improvement 
Committee 

l l  Class B Member Dues 

Key 

I Affinity Group 

D Committee 

Collaborative 
Committees 

& Affinity 
Groups 

The expansion of benefits requires additional staffing and administration expense. To accommodate 
this, the Board proposes raising Class B dues to be 75% of Class A dues. This will be a phased approach; a 
$4,000 increase each year over two consecutive years. WRHC Bylaws require Class B approval of dues 
increases. 

7 Current 2020 2021 
Class B Member Dues $12,000 $16,000 

2022 2023 
$20,000 $20,000 

Class B Expansion of  Benefits 
Page 2 


	Work Session Agenda
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Scorecards
	CEO Memo
	Attachment A - Vision of Success
	Attachment B - 2020 Strategic Plan Report
	Attachment C - Owner's Rep Progress Report
	Attachment D - Replacement Facility Progress Report
	Attachment E - Design Meeting Work
	Attachment F - Replacement Facility Owner/Team Meetings
	Attachment G - Owner's Rep Project Cost 
	Attachment H - Owner's Rep Summary Cost Detail
	Attachment I - Dept of Health CON letter
	Attachment J - USDA Application Items
	Attachment K - Replacement Facility Vision progress
	Attachment L - Capital Request - Ultrasound Units
	Attachment M - Virtual Desktop Infrastructure VDR
	Attachment M1- Capital Request - VDR
	Attachment N - Thank You Notes
	Attachment O - Patient Satisfaction
	Attachment P - Years of Service List
	Attachment Q - Employee Survey Results
	Attachment R - The Pulse Newsletter
	Attachment S - Medical Staff Survey Results
	Attachment T - Financial Report/December
	Attachment T1 - Gross Patient Revenue
	Attachment U - COVID Financial Plan
	Attachment V - COVID Financial Plan Budget
	Attachment W - Board Work Plan
	Attachment X - Strategic Plan Goals
	Attachment Y - Strategic Plan Quality Goals
	Attachment AA - Board Self-Evaluation
	Attachment BB -  Board Action Plan/2020
	Attachment CC - Conflict of Interest form
	Attachment DD - F1 Personal Financial Affairs Statement
	Attachment EE - Quality Assurrance Program Plan/2021
	Attachment FF - Risk Management Program Plan
	Attachment GG - MultiCare Health System / Astria
	Attachment HH - AWPHD Annual Report
	Attachment II - WRHA Class B Membership

